
450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 

www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 

 

FROM: Kimberly Kennison   Kimberly Kennison 
Executive Financial Officer 

 

DATE: February 5, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC – Wednesday, February 17, 2021 

 

A regular meeting of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission is scheduled for 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021.  The meeting is scheduled to begin at 10:00 a.m. and will 

be conducted remotely by telephone and via Microsoft TEAMS. Information for 

attending the meeting is as follows: 

 
Attendance Instructions: 

 

 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 

 

 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 

 Meeting Access Code: 965103806# 

 

 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 

 

 The link to join the meeting via TEAMS will be sent by email to your electronic calendars. 

 

The Agenda is as follows: 

 

1. Call to order 

 

2. Approval of the minutes to the December 9, 2020 meeting 

 

3. Town of Brooklyn 

 

• Status of the June 30, 2020 audit report. 

• Most current unaudited budget to actual results for FY 2019-20. 

• Most current FY 2020-21 budget to actual results with projections through June 30, 

2021. 

• Update on implementation of Corrective Action Plan to address audit findings from 

the June 30, 2019 Audit. 

• Other fiscal related matters. 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2020 

 
 
Meeting Location:  Telephonic Meeting 
 
Date/Time:   December 9, 2020, 10:00 A.M. 
 
Members Present: Ms. Kathleen Clarke Buch, Chair  
 Mr. Douglas Gillette 
 Mr. Anthony Genovese 

Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
Mr. John Schuyler 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman  
Ms. Diane Waldron 

 
Members Absent:  Mr. Michael LeBlanc 
 
Others Present:  Julian Freund, OPM Staff 

William Plummer, OPM Staff 
Richard Ives, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 
Stephanie Levin, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 
Richard Dziekan, Mayor, City of Derby 
Keith McLiverty, Interim Finance Director, Derby 
Lori Spielman, First Selectman, Town of Ellington 
Felicia LaPlante, Assistant Finance Director, Town of Ellington 
Curt Leng, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Hamden 
Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Hamden 
Ann Marie Rheault, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
Christopher King, King & King, Auditor for Brooklyn 
David Panico, Hamden Bond Counsel, Robinson & Cole 
John Accavallo, auditor for Derby, AO & Company 
David Capelletti, auditor for Hamden, Clermont & Associates 

  



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

 
       
1. Call to order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Commission Chair Buch.  She 
acknowledged the recent notification sent to fellow Commissioners by Commissioner 
Gillette announcing his retirement from the Commission effective with his retirement 
as a partner of his law firm on December 31st.  She and other Commissioners 
congratulated him and expressed their appreciation to the work he has done on the 
Commission over the years. 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes to the September 30, 2020 Meeting 
 

The minutes of the September 30, 2020 meeting were unanimously approved, with 
Commissioner Gillette abstaining.  Note:  Commissioner Sielman joined the meeting 
at 10:40 a.m. and was not in attendance to vote on the approval of the minutes. 
 

3. Town of Plymouth - Unaudited Budget to Actual Results for FY 2019-20 / Most 
Current FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results with projections through June 30, 2021 
/ Update on Implementation of Corrective Action Plan to Address Audit Findings and 
Recommendations from the June 30, 2019 Audit and Management Letter / Status of 
the June 30, 2020 Audit / Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
Plymouth’s finance director, Ann Marie Rheault, introduced herself.  She stated that 
currently, the Town’s June 30, 2020 results to date show an operating surplus of 
approximately $975,000.  However, there are adjusting entries that still need to be 
made that could have an effect on this estimate.  A 30-day extension request was filed 
for submittal of the June 3, 2020 audit report past the statutory December 31, 2020 
due date.  The Town is on schedule to submit the audit report by December 31st but an 
extension was filed in case of events that could cause the audit to be delayed such as 
finance staff being affected by COVID-19.  Commissioners made inquiries regarding 
areas of savings that are projected, whether there were reimbursements projected 
related to COVID-19 expenditures, etc.  
 
Ms. Rheault summarized the FY 2020-21 results to date and also described property 
tax collections to date.  Back taxes collected to date are somewhat lower than past 
years but current year taxes are not showing any lag despite the deferment of taxes 
allowed by the Town. 
 
Commissioners thanked Ms. Rheault for attending today’s meeting to provide an 
update on the Plymouth’s finances. 
 

4. Town of Brooklyn - Unaudited Budget to Actual Results for FY 2019-20 / Most 
Current FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results with projections through June 30, 2021 
/ Update on Implementation of Corrective Action Plan to Address Audit Findings from 
the June 30, 2019 Audit / Status of the June 30, 2020 Audit / Other Fiscal Related 
Matters. 

 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

Stephanie Levin, the Town of Brooklyn’s finance director, introduced herself to the 
Commission.  Similar to Plymouth, Brooklyn has filed a 30-day extension for 
additional time past the December 31, 2020 due date to submit the June 30, 2020 audit 
report.  This was done as there has been staff from the Town’s finance office and from 
its audit firm who have been impacted by COVID-19.  The goal is still to submit the 
report by December 31st but as a precaution the extension request was made. 
 
Presently, the Town is expecting a surplus in its General Fund of approximately 
$470,000 for FY 2019-20.  $200,000 of the surplus is from the Board of Education side 
of the budget and $270,000 is from the Town side.  Several questions were posed by 
Commissioners including as to the effect on the Town’s fund balance from the 
projected operating surplus, the description of what was included in the miscellaneous 
revenue category for which actual revenues significantly exceeded the amount 
budgeted, the development of a policies and procedures manual, etc. 
 
Ms. Levin indicated that the Town collects taxes quarterly and that she has not seen any 
significant impact on tax collections due to COVID-19. 
 

5. Town of Ellington - Unaudited Budget to Actual Results for FY 2019-20 / Most 
Current FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results with projections through June 30, 2021 
/ Update on Implementation of Corrective Action Plan to Address Audit Findings from 
the June 30, 2019 Audit / Status of the June 30, 2020 Audit / Other Fiscal Related 
Matters. 

 
Commissioner Gillette noted for the record that his firm serves as Bond Counsel for the 
Town, therefore he is recusing himself. 

 
Felicia LaPlante, the Town of Ellington’s assistant finance director, introduced herself  
to Commissioners.  She described the corrective actions the Town has implemented to 
date to address the audit findings identified in the June 30, 2019 audit report.  She also 
noted that the Town had successfully met its own target date by completion by October 
30, 2020 of its June 30, 2020 audit report.  She noted that the audit entries needed to 
produce the June 30, 2020 audit were significantly less than those for the June 30, 2019 
audit.  She described the progress in implementing Town’s new accounting software.  
She described the audit results for FY 2019-20, including a General Fund operating 
surplus of $2.1 million. 
 
Commissioner Kennison commended the Town for completion of the June 30, 2020 
audit in significantly less time than the June 30, 2019 audit and the improved financial 
results as identified in the June 30, 2020 audit report.  She noted that there were several 
findings identified in the audit report and that OPM and the Commission would be 
seeking a detailed corrective action plan to address the findings.  Several 
Commissioners commented on the improvements made by the Town. 
 

6. City of Derby - Unaudited Budget to Actual Results for FY 2019-20 / Most Current 
FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results with projections through June 30, 2021 / Update 
on Implementation of Corrective Action Plan to Address Audit Findings and 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

Recommendations from the June 30, 2019 Audit and Management Letter / Status of the 
June 30, 2020 Audit / Other Fiscal Related Matters. 
 
Commissioner Gillette noted for the record that his firm is Bond Counsel for the City, 
therefore he is recusing himself. 
 
Finance Director Keith McLiverty introduced himself and others present for the City.  
He provided an update on the implementation of the corrective actions to resolve the 
audit findings identified in the June 30, 2019 audit report.  He noted that a number of 
the corrective actions have been implemented while there are still a number of others 
that are in progress.  The Town is committed to its 8-point financial plan which includes 
fully implementing the corrective action plan. 
 
The Town is projecting a FY 2019-20 surplus of approximately $600,000 to $700,000 
on the Town side and a surplus for FY 2019-20 of approximately $380,000 on the Board 
of Education side of the budget.  This is on top of the $1.5 million in fund balance 
replenishment that was built into the FY 2019-20 adopted budget.   
 
The Town saw no negative impact on property taxes in FY 2019-20 and has not seen 
any negative impact on property taxes so far in FY 2020-21.  The Town has budgeted 
another $1.5 million in replenishment of its fund balance for FY 2020-21 and to date 
anticipates to increase its fund balance by this amount for June 30, 2021. 
 
The Town does not anticipate any significant delay in filing its June 30, 2020 audit 
report but may seek an extension later in December to ensure that it is in conformance 
with statutes as to the filing date of the audit. 
 
Commissioners asked a number of questions as it relates to the June 30, 2019 audit 
findings, the unaudited operating results for FY 2019-20 and the projections to date in 
regard to the FY 2020-21 budget.  Commissioners indicated their appreciation to the 
Mr. McLiverty for his presentation. 
 

7. Town of Hamden - Unaudited Budget to Actual Results for FY 2019-20 / Most Current 
FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results with projections through June 30, 2021 / Update 
on Implementation of Corrective Action Plan to Address Audit Findings and 
Recommendations from the June 30, 2019 Management Letter / Status of the June 30, 
2020 Audit / Other Fiscal Related Matters. 

 
Finance Director Curtis Eatman introduced himself and all in attendance for today’s 
meeting representing the Town of Hamden. 
 
Mayor Leng introduced himself to the Commission and expressed his intent to walk 
Commissioners through today’s presentation on the Town’s updated financial status. 
 
The Town expects to move from a positive $1.9 million cumulative General Fund fund 
balance as of June 30, 2019 to a negative $2.5 million fund deficit as of June 30, 2020.  
This deficit is caused primarily by revenue shortfalls in several areas of the FY 2019-
20 budget including:  revenue shortfall of $3.0 million in motor vehicle property taxes, 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

$1.0 million revenue shortfall for fees for services and $1.6 million in revenue shortfall 
for miscellaneous revenues.   
 
The Mayor described certain best practices that are being put into place such as funding 
pensions at the full actuarial recommended amount, implementation of a tax lien sale 
program to generate revenues, etc. 
 
The Mayor has seen no negative effect from COVID-19 on property tax collection rates 
except in the area of motor vehicle taxes which are coming in slower than the same 
time frame in FY 2019-20. 
 
For FY 2020-21 revenues are trending at $4 million to $6 million less than what was 
budgeted.  However, expenditures are estimated at $6 million to $8 million less than 
budgeted as shown in the PowerPoint  presentation provided 
 
Questions were posed by Commissioners and recommendations made regarding a 
number of items including: (1) whether the Town has an updated capital plan and other 
long-term forecasting, and the need to continually update such capital plans and 
forecasts; (2) whether the Town has implemented an audit of the pension benefit 
calculations to ensure that no incorrect calculations are made as has occurred 
previously, and if not, that the Town should consider the same; and (3) the need for the 
Town to address the audit findings identified in its management letter and to provide 
an update on the implementation of its corrective action plan, etc. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Mayor Leng and his staff for attending 
today’s meeting to provide an update on Hamden’s finances. 
 

8. Calendar Year 2021 Proposed Meeting Dates 
 

The proposed following meeting dates for Calendar Year 2021 were reviewed and 
approved by the Commissioners: 

Meeting Dates Time Location                   

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 10:00 A.M. Telephonic Meeting 

 
9. Other Business 

 
Commissioner Schuyler indicated that it was his intent to resign from the Commission 
as soon as another candidate would be available to fill his position.  Commissioner 
Kennison described the process for filling vacancies on the Commission and indicated 
that she has requested recommendations from both Commissioner Gillette and 
Commissioner Schuyler to fill their vacated positions. 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

 
10. Adjourned. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:56 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Douglas W. Gillette 
Commission Secretary   

 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 

www.ct.gov/opm 

 

4. City of Derby 

• Status of the June 30, 2020 audit report. 

• Most current unaudited budget to actual results for FY 2019-20. 

• Most current FY 2020-21 budget to actual results with projections through June 30, 

2021. 

• Update on implementation of Corrective Action Plan to address audit findings and 

recommendations from the June 30, 2019 Audit and Management Letter. 

• Other fiscal related matters. 

 

5. Town of Hamden 

• Results of the June 30, 2020 Audit – financial statements and audit findings. 

• Most current FY 2020-21 budget to actual results with projections through June 30, 

2021. 

• Other fiscal related matters. 

 

6. Information Updates 

• Town of Ellington data submission. 

• Town of Plymouth data submission. 

 

7. FHMS Project Update 

 

8. Other Business 

 

Please contact Lori Stevenson at lori.stevenson@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 

Cc: 

        Richard Ives, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 

        Stephanie Levin, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 

        Richard Dziekan, Mayor, City of Derby 

        Keith McLiverty, Interim Director of Finance, City of Derby 

        Lori L. Spielman, First Selectman, Town of Ellington 

        Tiffany Pignataro, Finance Director, Town of Ellington 

        Felicia LaPlante, Assistant Finance Director, Town of Ellington 

        Curt B. Leng, Mayor, Town of Hamden 

        Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden 

        David V. Merchant, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 

        Ann Marie Rheault, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 

        Secretary of State 

        State Treasurer’s Office 

 

 

mailto:lori.stevenson@ct.gov


1005.00.0000.40236 Ski Club Revenue $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.40243 Toy Drive REvenue $0.00 $0.00 ($600.00) $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.41111 Property Taxes Current ($15,777,049.00) $0.00 ($15,753,333.35) ($23,715.65) $0.00 ($23,715.65)($15,777,049.00) $0.00 0.15%
1005.00.0000.41112 Property Taxes Prior ($169,786.00) $0.00 ($134,308.99) ($35,477.01) $0.00 ($35,477.01)($169,786.00) $0.00 20.90%
1005.00.0000.41113 Property Taxes Interest & Liens ($75,000.00) $0.00 ($78,590.15) $3,590.15 $0.00 $3,590.15($75,000.00) $0.00 -4.79%
1005.00.0000.41114 Property Taxes Motor Vehicle

Supplemental ($325,000.00) $0.00 ($240,401.29) ($84,598.71) $0.00 ($84,598.71)($325,000.00) $0.00 26.03%
1005.00.0000.42000 Building Permits ($80,000.00) $0.00 ($72,699.75) ($7,300.25) $0.00 ($7,300.25)($80,000.00) $0.00 9.13%
1005.00.0000.42202 Fire Marshal Fees ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($675.00) ($825.00) $0.00 ($825.00)($1,500.00) $0.00 55.00%
1005.00.0000.42203 Planning & Zoning Fees ($9,000.00) $0.00 ($8,315.00) ($685.00) $0.00 ($685.00)($9,000.00) $0.00 7.61%
1005.00.0000.42204 Inland Wetlands Fees ($2,000.00) $0.00 ($9,180.00) $7,180.00 $0.00 $7,180.00($2,000.00) $0.00 -359.00%
1005.00.0000.42205 ZBA Fees ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.42261 Dog Licenses ($500.00) $0.00 ($1,037.50) $537.50 $0.00 $537.50($500.00) $0.00 -107.50%
1005.00.0000.42263 Dog Surcharge Fee $0.00 $0.00 ($306.00) $306.00 $0.00 $306.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.42415 Pistol Permits ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($3,785.00) $1,285.00 $0.00 $1,285.00($2,500.00) $0.00 -51.40%
1005.00.0000.43000 Bingo Permits ($300.00) $0.00 ($30.00) ($270.00) $0.00 ($270.00)($300.00) $0.00 90.00%
1005.00.0000.43301 Education Assistance ($6,956,457.00) $0.00 ($6,952,811.00) ($3,646.00) $0.00 ($3,646.00)($6,956,457.00) $0.00 0.05%
1005.00.0000.43304 Mashantucket Grant ($191,703.00) $0.00 ($191,703.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00($191,703.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43305 Tax Relief Disablity ($1,317.00) $0.00 ($1,284.98) ($32.02) $0.00 ($32.02)($1,317.00) $0.00 2.43%
1005.00.0000.43307 Veteran's Loss Reimbursement ($5,120.00) $0.00 ($6,051.22) $931.22 $0.00 $931.22($5,120.00) $0.00 -18.19%
1005.00.0000.43308 Motor Vehicle Fines ($3,250.00) $0.00 ($940.00) ($2,310.00) $0.00 ($2,310.00)($3,250.00) $0.00 71.08%
1005.00.0000.43311 Telecommunications ($12,246.00) $0.00 ($11,918.21) ($327.79) $0.00 ($327.79)($12,246.00) $0.00 2.68%
1005.00.0000.43312 Municipal Revenue Sharing ($10,379.00) $0.00 ($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00($10,379.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43320 Z Recs ($70,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($70,000.00) $0.00 ($70,000.00)($70,000.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.43353 D.U.I. Grant ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00 ($15,000.00)($15,000.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.43600 P.I.L.O.T. State Property ($79,919.00) $0.00 ($79,919.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00($79,919.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44000 Apartment Inspection Fees ($500.00) $0.00 ($745.00) $245.00 $0.00 $245.00($500.00) $0.00 -49.00%
1005.00.0000.44102 Recording Fees-Town Clerk ($45,000.00) $0.00 ($60,207.10) $15,207.10 $0.00 $15,207.10($45,000.00) $0.00 -33.79%
1005.00.0000.44104 Copier Fees ($7,500.00) $0.00 ($9,040.50) $1,540.50 $0.00 $1,540.50($7,500.00) $0.00 -20.54%
1005.00.0000.44403 Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large

Bags ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,152.20) $152.20 $0.00 $152.20($25,000.00) $0.00 -0.61%
1005.00.0000.44404 Transfer Station fees-#2 Small Bags ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($2,257.00) ($7,743.00) $0.00 ($7,743.00)($10,000.00) $0.00 77.43%
1005.00.0000.44405 Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky

Waste ($44,700.00) $0.00 ($83,043.68) $38,343.68 $0.00 $38,343.68($44,700.00) $0.00 -85.78%
1005.00.0000.44406 Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. Bulky

Waste ($800.00) $0.00 ($449.00) ($351.00) $0.00 ($351.00)($800.00) $0.00 43.88%
1005.00.0000.44407 Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridges ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($625.00) ($375.00) $0.00 ($375.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 37.50%
1005.00.0000.44408 Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propane

Tanks ($800.00) $0.00 ($165.00) ($635.00) $0.00 ($635.00)($800.00) $0.00 79.38%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2020 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:15:34 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 1



1005.00.0000.44409 Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,318.00) $318.00 $0.00 $318.00($1,000.00) $0.00 -31.80%
1005.00.0000.44410 Transfer Station Fees-#8

Pods/Computers $0.00 $0.00 ($274.22) $274.22 $0.00 $274.22$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44411 Transfer Station Fees-Recycle Bins ($500.00) $0.00 ($400.00) ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00)($500.00) $0.00 20.00%
1005.00.0000.44412 Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Metal ($1,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,200.00) $0.00 ($1,200.00)($1,200.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.44427 Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimbursement ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00($5,000.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44501 Vitals Surcharge $0.00 $0.00 $34.00 ($34.00) $0.00 ($34.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44709 Recreation Fees ($222,600.00) $0.00 ($203,628.30) ($18,971.70) $0.00 ($18,971.70)($222,600.00) $0.00 8.52%
1005.00.0000.46101 Interest ($13,000.00) $0.00 ($8,683.22) ($4,316.78) $0.00 ($4,316.78)($13,000.00) $0.00 33.21%
1005.00.0000.47201 Health Department Rent ($34,043.00) $0.00 ($34,042.62) ($0.38) $0.00 ($0.38)($34,043.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.47202 Community Center Rental Fees ($400.00) $0.00 ($185.00) ($215.00) $0.00 ($215.00)($400.00) $0.00 53.75%
1005.00.0000.48422 Conveyance Tax ($95,000.00) $0.00 ($108,126.95) $13,126.95 $0.00 $13,126.95($95,000.00) $0.00 -13.82%
1005.00.0000.48423 Miscellaneous Income ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($270,405.44) $269,405.44 $0.00 $269,405.44($1,000.00) $0.00 -26940.54%
1005.00.0000.48424 Insurance Dividend ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($14,544.66) $4,544.66 $0.00 $4,544.66($10,000.00) $0.00 -45.45%

DEPARTMENT:  Undefined Department - 0000 ($24,307,569.00) $0.00 ($24,307,569.00) $0.00 ($24,387,027.33) $79,458.33 $0.00 $79,458.33 -0.33%

End of Report

($24,307,569.00) $0.00 ($24,387,027.33) $79,458.33 $0.00 $79,458.33Grand Total: $0.00($24,307,569.00) -0.33%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2020 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:15:34 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 2



1005.41.4101.51900 BOF-Recording Secretary $2,500.00 $0.00 $987.50 $1,512.50 $0.00 $1,512.50$2,500.00 $0.00 60.50%
1005.41.4101.53400 BOF-Other Professional Services $3,250.00 $0.00 $770.00 $2,480.00 $0.00 $2,480.00$3,250.00 $0.00 76.31%
1005.41.4101.53410 BOF-Financing & Accounting $37,500.00 $0.00 $36,043.25 $1,456.75 $0.00 $1,456.75$37,500.00 $0.00 3.88%
1005.41.4101.55400 BOF-Advertising & Legal Notices $2,000.00 $0.00 $657.91 $1,342.09 $0.00 $1,342.09$2,000.00 $0.00 67.10%
1005.41.4101.55500 BOF-Printing & Publications $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$600.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Finance - 4101 $45,850.00 $0.00 $45,850.00 $0.00 $39,058.66 $6,791.34 $0.00 $6,791.34 14.81%

1005.41.4111.51900 BOS-Recording Secretary-Payroll $2,400.00 $0.00 $800.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,600.00$2,400.00 $0.00 66.67%
1005.41.4111.51901 BOS-Wages $7,576.00 $0.00 $7,502.52 $73.48 $0.00 $73.48$7,576.00 $0.00 0.97%
1005.41.4111.53010 BOS-Professional Affiliations $18,909.80 $0.00 $18,909.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$13,847.00 $5,062.80 0.00%
1005.41.4111.53200 BOS-Meetings $800.00 $0.00 $355.00 $445.00 $0.00 $445.00$800.00 $0.00 55.63%
1005.41.4111.55400 BOS-Advertising & Legal Notices $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,043.52 $456.48 $0.00 $456.48$2,500.00 $0.00 18.26%
1005.41.4111.55800 BOS-Transportation $1,734.99 $0.00 $1,734.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $234.99 0.00%
1005.41.4111.56900 BOS-COVID19 Expenses $15,115.19 $0.00 $15,115.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $15,115.19 0.00%
1005.41.4111.58250 BOS-Scholarships $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4111.58251 BOS-Special Programs $1,000.00 $0.00 $566.64 $433.36 $0.00 $433.36$1,000.00 $0.00 43.34%

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Selectmen - 4111 $29,923.00 $20,412.98 $50,335.98 $0.00 $47,027.66 $3,308.32 $0.00 $3,308.32 6.57%

1005.41.4117.51610 Administration-Wages $235,306.63 $0.00 $235,306.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$253,250.00 ($17,943.37) 0.00%
1005.41.4117.51620 Administration-Wages PT $819.00 $0.00 $819.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $819.00 0.00%
1005.41.4117.51902 Administration-Insurance Stipend $7,598.62 $0.00 $7,598.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,000.00 $4,598.62 0.00%
1005.41.4117.53510 Administration-Bookkeeping Update $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,365.00 $5,635.00 $0.00 $5,635.00$7,000.00 $0.00 80.50%
1005.41.4117.54000 Administration-Payroll Services

ADP $14,336.89 $0.00 $14,336.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $14,336.89 0.00%
1005.41.4117.55500 Administration-Printing &

Publications $1,000.00 $0.00 $220.00 $780.00 $0.00 $780.00$1,000.00 $0.00 78.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Administration - 4117 $264,250.00 $1,811.14 $266,061.14 $0.00 $259,646.14 $6,415.00 $0.00 $6,415.00 2.41%

1005.41.4131.51610 Assessor-Wages $110,836.24 $0.00 $110,836.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$110,215.00 $621.24 0.00%
1005.41.4131.51620 Assessor-Wages PT $1,000.00 $0.00 $50.00 $950.00 $0.00 $950.00$1,000.00 $0.00 95.00%
1005.41.4131.53010 Assessor-Professional Affiliations $275.00 $0.00 $170.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00$275.00 $0.00 38.18%
1005.41.4131.53220 Assessor-Professional Development $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00$1,200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4131.53341 Assessor-Revaluation $18,262.40 $0.00 $18,262.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$18,262.00 $0.40 0.00%
1005.41.4131.53343 Assessor-Web Hosting $2,627.00 $0.00 $2,626.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50$2,627.00 $0.00 0.02%
1005.41.4131.53400 Assessor-Other Professional

Services $5,000.00 $0.00 $505.00 $4,495.00 $0.00 $4,495.00$5,000.00 $0.00 89.90%
1005.41.4131.53510 Assessor-Data Processing $13,115.15 $0.00 $13,115.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$12,824.00 $291.15 0.00%
1005.41.4131.55400 Assessor-Advertising & Legal

Notices $60.00 $0.00 $42.00 $18.00 $0.00 $18.00$60.00 $0.00 30.00%
1005.41.4131.55800 Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Field

Work $800.00 $0.00 $286.16 $513.84 $0.00 $513.84$800.00 $0.00 64.23%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 1



1005.41.4131.56430 Assessor-Books & Periodicals $800.00 $0.00 $540.00 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00$800.00 $0.00 32.50%
DEPARTMENT:  Assessor - 4131 $153,063.00 $912.79 $153,975.79 $0.00 $146,433.45 $7,542.34 $0.00 $7,542.34 4.90%

1005.41.4135.51610 Revenue Collector-Wages $99,359.69 $0.00 $99,359.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$97,888.00 $1,471.69 0.00%
1005.41.4135.51620 Revenue Collector-Wages PT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4135.53010 Revenue Collector-Professional

Affiliations $300.00 $0.00 $165.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00$300.00 $0.00 45.00%
1005.41.4135.53020 Revenue Collector-Legal Fees $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$500.00 $100.00 0.00%
1005.41.4135.53200 Revenue Collector-Meetings $300.00 $0.00 $212.00 $88.00 $0.00 $88.00$300.00 $0.00 29.33%
1005.41.4135.53510 Revenue Collector-Data Processing $4,900.00 $0.00 $4,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$4,850.00 $50.00 0.00%
1005.41.4135.55400 Revenue Collector-Advertising &

Legal Notice $999.60 $0.00 $999.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$850.00 $149.60 0.00%
1005.41.4135.55500 Revenue Collector-Printing &

Publications $4,471.83 $0.00 $4,471.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$4,225.00 $246.83 0.00%
1005.41.4135.55800 Revenue Collector-Transportation $796.77 $0.00 $796.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$250.00 $546.77 0.00%
1005.41.4135.58101 Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicle

Fees-State $300.00 $0.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00$300.00 $0.00 16.67%
DEPARTMENT:  Revenue Collector - 4135 $109,963.00 $2,564.89 $112,527.89 $0.00 $111,754.89 $773.00 $0.00 $773.00 0.69%

1005.41.4139.53020 Legal Counsel-Legal Services-Town $20,366.79 $0.00 $20,366.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$15,000.00 $5,366.79 0.00%
1005.41.4139.53021 Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel $2,500.00 $0.00 $203.00 $2,297.00 $0.00 $2,297.00$2,500.00 $0.00 91.88%

DEPARTMENT:  Legal Counsel - 4139 $17,500.00 $5,366.79 $22,866.79 $0.00 $20,569.79 $2,297.00 $0.00 $2,297.00 10.05%

1005.41.4147.51610 Town Clerk-Wages $105,863.00 $0.00 $103,862.97 $2,000.03 $0.00 $2,000.03$105,863.00 $0.00 1.89%
1005.41.4147.51620 Town Clerk-Wages PT $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00$750.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.53010 Town Clerk-Professional Affiliations $427.00 $0.00 $427.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$415.00 $12.00 0.00%
1005.41.4147.53200 Town Clerk-Meetings $1,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 $1,400.00$1,400.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.53220 Town Clerk-In Service-Training $1,200.00 $0.00 $425.00 $775.00 $0.00 $775.00$1,200.00 $0.00 64.58%
1005.41.4147.53505 Town Clerk-Restoration & Security

Records $2,000.00 $0.00 $805.77 $1,194.23 $0.00 $1,194.23$2,000.00 $0.00 59.71%
1005.41.4147.53506 Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance

Contract $1,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,110.00 $0.00 $1,110.00$1,110.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.53511 Town Clerk-Indexing & Recording $18,125.00 $0.00 $17,667.55 $457.45 $0.00 $457.45$18,125.00 $0.00 2.52%
1005.41.4147.55400 Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal

Notices $324.39 $0.00 $324.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$300.00 $24.39 0.00%
1005.41.4147.55800 Town Clerk-Transportation $300.00 $0.00 $28.71 $271.29 $0.00 $271.29$300.00 $0.00 90.43%

DEPARTMENT:  Recording-Town Clerk - 4147 $131,463.00 $36.39 $131,499.39 $0.00 $123,541.39 $7,958.00 $0.00 $7,958.00 6.05%

1005.41.4149.51610 Elections-Registrars-Wages $10,500.00 $0.00 $10,341.20 $158.80 $0.00 $158.80$10,500.00 $0.00 1.51%
1005.41.4149.51620 Elections-Registrars-Wages

PT-Election Workers $8,350.58 $0.00 $8,350.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $3,350.58 0.00%
1005.41.4149.53010 Elections-Registrars-Professional

Affiliations $160.00 $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$150.00 $10.00 0.00%
1005.41.4149.53201 Elections-Registrars-Referendum $2,800.00 $0.00 $654.11 $2,145.89 $0.00 $2,145.89$2,800.00 $0.00 76.64%
1005.41.4149.53220 Elections-Registrars-In-Service-Trai

ning $3,500.00 $0.00 $2,316.14 $1,183.86 $0.00 $1,183.86$3,500.00 $0.00 33.82%
1005.41.4149.53300 Elections-Registrars-Technology

Upgrades $1,000.00 $0.00 $600.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$1,000.00 $0.00 40.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 2



1005.41.4149.55400 Elections-Registrars-Advertising &
Legal Notices $920.88 $0.00 $920.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$750.00 $170.88 0.00%

1005.41.4149.55500 Elections-Registrars-Printing &
Publications $4,331.10 $0.00 $4,331.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,125.00 $1,206.10 0.00%

1005.41.4149.55800 Elections-Registrars-Transportation $1,000.00 $0.00 $238.38 $761.62 $0.00 $761.62$1,000.00 $0.00 76.16%
1005.41.4149.56900 Elections-Registrars-Other Supplies $1,246.02 $0.00 $1,246.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $246.02 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Elections-Registrars - 4149 $28,825.00 $4,983.58 $33,808.58 $0.00 $29,158.41 $4,650.17 $0.00 $4,650.17 13.75%

1005.41.4151.51610 Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages $108,808.19 $0.00 $103,142.78 $5,665.41 $0.00 $5,665.41$117,067.00 ($8,258.81) 5.21%
1005.41.4151.53220 Land Use Admin/Planner-In Service

Training $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $550.00$550.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4151.53300 Land Use Admin/Planner-GIS $7,404.00 $0.00 $6,758.60 $645.40 $0.00 $645.40$7,404.00 $0.00 8.72%
1005.41.4151.55800 Land Use

Admin/Planner-Transportation $1,369.92 $0.00 $1,369.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,200.00 $169.92 0.00%
1005.41.4151.56010 Land Use Admin/Planner-Supplies $1,000.00 $0.00 $360.06 $639.94 $0.00 $639.94$1,000.00 $0.00 63.99%
1005.41.4151.57330 Land Use Admin/Planner-Furniture

& Fixtures $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Land Use Administration/Planner - 4151 $127,521.00 ($8,088.89) $119,432.11 $0.00 $111,631.36 $7,800.75 $0.00 $7,800.75 6.53%

1005.41.4153.51620 Planning & Zoning-Wages PT $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $175.00 0.00%
1005.41.4153.51900 Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec.

Secretary $3,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$3,500.00 $0.00 28.57%
1005.41.4153.53020 Planning & Zoning-Legal Services $36,221.18 $0.00 $36,221.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,000.00 $30,221.18 0.00%
1005.41.4153.53200 Planning & Zoning-Professional

Affiliations $120.00 $0.00 $50.00 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00$120.00 $0.00 58.33%
1005.41.4153.53220 Planning & Zoning-In Service

Training $1,000.00 $0.00 $525.00 $475.00 $0.00 $475.00$1,000.00 $0.00 47.50%
1005.41.4153.53400 Planning & Zoning-Other

Professional Services $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4153.55400 Planning & Zoning-Advertising &

Legal Notices $2,820.92 $0.00 $2,229.85 $591.07 $0.00 $591.07$2,500.00 $320.92 20.95%
1005.41.4153.55500 Planning & Zoning-Printing &

Publications $2,000.00 $0.00 $217.93 $1,782.07 $0.00 $1,782.07$2,000.00 $0.00 89.10%
1005.41.4153.56900 Planning & Zoning-Other Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $13.29 $486.71 $0.00 $486.71$500.00 $0.00 97.34%
1005.41.4153.56950 Planning & Zoning-State Marshal

Surveyor/Support $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00$3,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Planning & Zoning - 4153 $21,620.00 $30,717.10 $52,337.10 $0.00 $41,932.25 $10,404.85 $0.00 $10,404.85 19.88%

1005.41.4154.51900 Ag Commission-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,200.00 $0.00 $625.00 $575.00 $0.00 $575.00$1,200.00 $0.00 47.92%

1005.41.4154.53220 Ag Commission-Training $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4154.55500 Ag Commission-Printing &

Publications $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$400.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4154.56010 Ag Commission-Supplies $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4154.56900 Ag Commission-Snap Machine $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Agriculture Commission - 4154 $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $625.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,575.00 71.59%

1005.41.4155.51900 ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary $550.00 $0.00 $150.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$550.00 $0.00 72.73%
1005.41.4155.53220 ZBA-Training $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00$450.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Zoning Board of Appeals - 4155 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $150.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00 85.00%

1005.41.4161.53022 Probate Court-NE Regional Probate $9,160.00 $0.00 $9,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$9,160.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 3



1005.41.4161.53511 Probate Court-Indexing & Recording $45.00 $0.00 $43.50 $1.50 $0.00 $1.50$45.00 $0.00 3.33%
DEPARTMENT:  Probate - 4161 $9,205.00 $0.00 $9,205.00 $0.00 $9,203.50 $1.50 $0.00 $1.50 0.02%

1005.41.4163.51900 Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,150.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00$1,200.00 $0.00 4.17%

1005.41.4163.53020 Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,554.90 $945.10 $0.00 $945.10$2,500.00 $0.00 37.80%
1005.41.4163.53400 Inland Wetlands-Professional

Services $1,000.00 $0.00 $65.00 $935.00 $0.00 $935.00$1,000.00 $0.00 93.50%
1005.41.4163.55400 Inland Wetlands-Advertising & Legal

Notices $500.00 $0.00 $820.92 ($320.92) $0.00 ($320.92)$500.00 $0.00 -64.18%
1005.41.4163.55500 Inland Wetlands-Printing &

Publications $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4163.56900 Inland Wetlands-Other Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Inland Wetlands Commission - 4163 $5,600.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.82 $2,009.18 $0.00 $2,009.18 35.88%

1005.41.4171.51900 Conservation-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,200.00 $0.00 $462.50 $737.50 $0.00 $737.50$1,200.00 $0.00 61.46%

1005.41.4171.53220 Conservation-Training $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00$150.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4171.56900 Conservation-Other Supplies $950.00 $0.00 $77.15 $872.85 $0.00 $872.85$950.00 $0.00 91.88%
1005.41.4171.56920 Conservation-Sustainable CT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Conservation Commission - 4171 $3,300.00 $0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 $539.65 $2,760.35 $0.00 $2,760.35 83.65%

1005.41.4173.51900 Econ
Development-Wages-Recording $1,200.00 $0.00 $375.00 $825.00 $0.00 $825.00$1,200.00 $0.00 68.75%

1005.41.4173.53200 Econ Development-Professional
Affiliations $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $700.00$700.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.41.4173.54306 Econ Development-Signs $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4173.58400 Econ Development-Fall Festival $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00$650.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4173.58900 Econ Development-Business

Recognition $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$600.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4173.58903 Econ

Development-Branding/Marketing $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Economic Development - 4173 $6,150.00 $0.00 $6,150.00 $0.00 $375.00 $5,775.00 $0.00 $5,775.00 93.90%

1005.41.4184.54200 Town Hall-Cleaning Services $4,900.00 $0.00 $3,575.00 $1,325.00 $0.00 $1,325.00$4,900.00 $0.00 27.04%
1005.41.4184.54301 Town Hall-Building Repairs $8,500.00 $0.00 $2,810.73 $5,689.27 $0.00 $5,689.27$8,500.00 $0.00 66.93%
1005.41.4184.54411 Town Hall-Water $250.00 $0.00 $244.57 $5.43 $0.00 $5.43$250.00 $0.00 2.17%
1005.41.4184.54412 Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees $700.00 $0.00 $660.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$700.00 $0.00 5.71%
1005.41.4184.55300 Town Hall-Internet & Website Maint. $10,866.17 $0.00 $10,866.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,500.00 $4,366.17 0.00%
1005.41.4184.55302 Town Hall-Telephone $15,000.00 $0.00 $7,502.48 $7,497.52 $0.00 $7,497.52$15,000.00 $0.00 49.98%
1005.41.4184.56220 Town Hall-Electricity $5,817.77 $0.00 $5,817.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,700.00 $117.77 0.00%
1005.41.4184.56240 Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating $3,291.17 $0.00 $3,291.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,250.00 $41.17 0.00%
1005.41.4184.56904 Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletries $1,000.00 $0.00 $360.75 $639.25 $0.00 $639.25$1,000.00 $0.00 63.93%

DEPARTMENT:  Town Hall - 4184 $45,800.00 $4,525.11 $50,325.11 $0.00 $35,128.64 $15,196.47 $0.00 $15,196.47 30.20%

1005.41.4185.53300 Central Supplies-Computer Service $37,701.70 $0.00 $37,701.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$32,000.00 $5,701.70 0.00%
1005.41.4185.54420 Central Supplies-Equipment Rental $20,342.29 $0.00 $20,342.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$20,150.00 $192.29 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 4



1005.41.4185.55301 Central Supplies-Postage $21,105.39 $0.00 $21,105.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14,000.00 $7,105.39 0.00%
1005.41.4185.56120 Central Supplies-Office Supplies $8,500.00 $0.00 $7,094.03 $1,405.97 $0.00 $1,405.97$8,500.00 $0.00 16.54%
1005.41.4185.57330 Central Supplies-Office Equipment $2,000.00 $0.00 $13.99 $1,986.01 $0.00 $1,986.01$2,000.00 $0.00 99.30%

DEPARTMENT:  Central Supplies - 4185 $76,650.00 $12,999.38 $89,649.38 $0.00 $86,257.40 $3,391.98 $0.00 $3,391.98 3.78%

1005.41.4186.51900 Ethics-Wages-Recording Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00$1,500.00 $0.00 50.00%
1005.41.4186.53020 Ethics-Legal Fees $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4186.53220 Ethics-Prof Development/Training $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Ethics - 4186 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $750.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 75.00%

1005.41.4199.51900 Bd of
Assessment-Wages-Recording $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$150.00 $50.00 0.00%

1005.41.4199.53220 Bd of Assessment-Training $150.00 $0.00 $100.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00$150.00 $0.00 33.33%
1005.41.4199.55400 Bd of Assessment-Advertising/Legal

Notices $150.00 $0.00 $58.80 $91.20 $0.00 $91.20$150.00 $0.00 60.80%
DEPARTMENT:  Bd of Assessment Review - 4199 $450.00 $50.00 $500.00 $0.00 $358.80 $141.20 $0.00 $141.20 28.24%

1005.42.4201.53530 Patrol Services-Contractual $175,172.16 $0.00 $175,172.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$198,577.00 ($23,404.84) 0.00%
1005.42.4201.53550 Patrol Services-Overtime $10,000.00 $0.00 $5,579.16 $4,420.84 $0.00 $4,420.84$10,000.00 $0.00 44.21%
1005.42.4201.53551 Patrol Services-WCAS Overtime $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4201.53552 Patrol Services-Programs $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,500.00$12,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4201.56120 Patrol Services-Office Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Patrol Services - 4201 $226,577.00 ($23,404.84) $203,172.16 $0.00 $185,751.32 $17,420.84 $0.00 $17,420.84 8.57%

1005.42.4203.51900 Fire Facilities-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $375.00 $1,125.00 $0.00 $1,125.00$1,500.00 $0.00 75.00%

1005.42.4203.52300 Fire Facilities-Retirement Program $98,751.00 $0.00 $98,751.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$98,751.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4203.53532 Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn Fire

Department $100,880.04 $0.00 $100,880.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$100,880.00 $0.04 0.00%
1005.42.4203.53533 Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire

Department $153,705.00 $0.00 $153,705.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$153,705.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4203.54411 Fire Facilities-Water $103,718.00 $0.00 $100,125.62 $3,592.38 $0.00 $3,592.38$103,718.00 $0.00 3.46%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Facilities - 4203 $458,554.00 $0.04 $458,554.04 $0.00 $453,836.66 $4,717.38 $0.00 $4,717.38 1.03%

1005.42.4206.51610 Homeland Security-Wages $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,245.39 $254.61 $0.00 $254.61$1,500.00 $0.00 16.97%
1005.42.4206.51900 Homeland

Security-Wages-Recording $600.00 $0.00 $262.50 $337.50 $0.00 $337.50$600.00 $0.00 56.25%
1005.42.4206.53200 Homeland Security-Table Top

Exercise $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.55500 Homeland Security-Publications &

Public Info $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00$750.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.56120 Homeland Security-Supplies $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.56220 Homeland Security-Electricity $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$600.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.57330 Homeland Security-Office

Equipment $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.58904 Homeland Security-Professional

Development $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Homeland Security - 4206 $6,050.00 $0.00 $6,050.00 $0.00 $1,507.89 $4,542.11 $0.00 $4,542.11 75.08%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 5



1005.42.4207.55010 Emergency Services-Medical
Intercept Program $22,924.26 $0.00 $22,924.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14,000.00 $8,924.26 0.00%

1005.42.4207.55013 Emergency Services-QVEC 911 $16,419.00 $0.00 $16,418.67 $0.33 $0.00 $0.33$16,419.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Emergency Services - 4207 $30,419.00 $8,924.26 $39,343.26 $0.00 $39,342.93 $0.33 $0.00 $0.33 0.00%

1005.42.4213.51610 Building Office-Wages $69,219.34 $0.00 $69,219.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$68,155.00 $1,064.34 0.00%
1005.42.4213.51620 Building Office-Wages PT $2,804.67 $0.00 $2,804.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $1,804.67 0.00%
1005.42.4213.53010 Building Office-Professional

Affiliations $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00$135.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4213.53220 Building Office-Training $350.00 $0.00 $275.00 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00$350.00 $0.00 21.43%
1005.42.4213.53300 Building Office-Software $4,065.00 $0.00 $4,065.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,210.00 $855.00 0.00%
1005.42.4213.53400 Building Office-Consulting Services $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4213.55500 Building Office-Printing &

Publications $500.00 $0.00 $151.08 $348.92 $0.00 $348.92$500.00 $0.00 69.78%
1005.42.4213.55800 Building

Office-Transportation/Mileage $5,301.27 $0.00 $5,301.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $301.27 0.00%
1005.42.4213.55900 Building Office-Code Books $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4213.56430 Building Office-Code Books $216.00 $0.00 $516.00 ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00)$0.00 $216.00 -138.89%

DEPARTMENT:  Building Office - 4213 $79,650.00 $4,241.28 $83,891.28 $0.00 $82,332.36 $1,558.92 $0.00 $1,558.92 1.86%

1005.42.4215.53400 Animal Control-Contractual Service $25,965.20 $0.00 $25,965.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$25,855.00 $110.20 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Animal Control - 4215 $25,855.00 $110.20 $25,965.20 $0.00 $25,965.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.42.4219.51610 Fire Marshal-Wages $45,479.04 $0.00 $45,479.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$44,602.00 $877.04 0.00%
1005.42.4219.51630 Fire Marshal-Wages OT $10,566.31 $0.00 $10,566.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$9,000.00 $1,566.31 0.00%
1005.42.4219.53200 Fire Marshal-Meetings $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4219.55800 Fire Marshal-Transportation $982.17 $0.00 $982.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$700.00 $282.17 0.00%
1005.42.4219.55850 Vehicle Maint. Fire Marshal $643.00 $0.00 $643.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$500.00 $143.00 0.00%
1005.42.4219.56260 Fire Marshal-Gasoline $268.60 $0.00 $268.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $268.60 0.00%
1005.42.4219.56900 Fire Marshal-Other Supplies $252.05 $0.00 $252.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$100.00 $152.05 0.00%
1005.42.4219.57390 Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Marshal - 4219 $56,152.00 $3,289.17 $59,441.17 $0.00 $58,191.17 $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 2.10%

1005.43.4303.51610 Roads & Drainage-Wages $317,532.87 $0.00 $317,532.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$315,611.00 $1,921.87 0.00%
1005.43.4303.51620 Roads & Drainage-Wages PT $889.23 $0.00 $0.00 $889.23 $0.00 $889.23$15,000.00 ($14,110.77) 100.00%
1005.43.4303.51630 Roads & Drainage-Wages OT $2,376.57 $0.00 $2,376.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $2,376.57 0.00%
1005.43.4303.51632 Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonus $3,000.00 $0.00 $800.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $2,200.00$3,000.00 $0.00 73.33%
1005.43.4303.51902 Roads & Drainage-Insurance

Stipend $8,307.36 $0.00 $8,307.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,000.00 $2,307.36 0.00%
1005.43.4303.54104 Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal $10,470.00 $0.00 $10,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $5,470.00 0.00%
1005.43.4303.54420 Roads & Drainage-Equipment

Rental $3,000.00 $0.00 $347.50 $2,652.50 $0.00 $2,652.50$3,000.00 $0.00 88.42%
1005.43.4303.55012 Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcohol

Testing $700.00 $0.00 $500.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$700.00 $0.00 28.57%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 6



1005.43.4303.55400 Roads & Drainage-Advertising &
Legal Notices $623.60 $0.00 $623.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$300.00 $323.60 0.00%

1005.43.4303.56011 Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot
Allowance $3,800.00 $0.00 $3,398.07 $401.93 $0.00 $401.93$3,800.00 $0.00 10.58%

1005.43.4303.56012 Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools $2,600.00 $0.00 $1,772.34 $827.66 $0.00 $827.66$2,600.00 $0.00 31.83%
1005.43.4303.56101 Roads & Drainage-Traffic Control

Signs $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,927.28 $72.72 $0.00 $72.72$2,000.00 $0.00 3.64%
1005.43.4303.56102 Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges $225,000.00 $0.00 $214,193.21 $10,806.79 $0.00 $10,806.79$225,000.00 $0.00 4.80%
1005.43.4303.56220 Roads & Drainage-Electricity $16,125.37 $0.00 $16,125.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14,000.00 $2,125.37 0.00%
1005.43.4303.57393 Roads & Drainage-Employee Safety

Equipment $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,074.72 $925.28 $0.00 $925.28$2,000.00 $0.00 46.26%
1005.43.4303.58102 Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensing $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Road, Drainage & Facilities - 4303 $598,111.00 $414.00 $598,525.00 $0.00 $579,448.89 $19,076.11 $0.00 $19,076.11 3.19%

1005.43.4305.54500 Engineering-Engineering $20,109.60 $0.00 $20,109.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$20,102.00 $7.60 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Engineering - 4305 $20,102.00 $7.60 $20,109.60 $0.00 $20,109.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.43.4307.51620 Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00$6,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4307.51630 Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT $20,000.00 $0.00 $14,937.42 $5,062.58 $0.00 $5,062.58$20,000.00 $0.00 25.31%
1005.43.4307.55801 Snow & Ice Control-Meal

Reimbursement $500.00 $0.00 $422.88 $77.12 $0.00 $77.12$500.00 $0.00 15.42%
1005.43.4307.56901 Snow & Ice Control-Sand $12,500.00 $0.00 $6,488.05 $6,011.95 $0.00 $6,011.95$12,500.00 $0.00 48.10%
1005.43.4307.56902 Snow & Ice Control-Salt &

Chemicals $17,856.15 $0.00 $17,856.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$55,000.00 ($37,143.85) 0.00%
1005.43.4307.56903 Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow

Blades $6,000.00 $0.00 $5,439.78 $560.22 $0.00 $560.22$6,000.00 $0.00 9.34%
1005.43.4307.58500 Snow & Ice Control-Weather

Service $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Snow & Ice Control - 4307 $100,800.00 ($37,143.85) $63,656.15 $0.00 $45,144.28 $18,511.87 $0.00 $18,511.87 29.08%

1005.43.4313.54304 Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Truck
Repair $35,000.00 $0.00 $28,116.96 $6,883.04 $0.00 $6,883.04$35,000.00 $0.00 19.67%

1005.43.4313.54305 Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair Parts $11,980.91 $0.00 $11,980.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$10,000.00 $1,980.91 0.00%
1005.43.4313.56013 Maint. of Equip-Equipment

Maintenance Supplies $6,000.00 $0.00 $5,127.44 $872.56 $0.00 $872.56$6,000.00 $0.00 14.54%
1005.43.4313.56014 Maint. of Equip-Other Equipment

Repair Parts $10,969.14 $0.00 $10,969.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,000.00 $4,969.14 0.00%
1005.43.4313.56260 Maint. of Equip-Gasoline $7,500.00 $0.00 $5,626.84 $1,873.16 $0.00 $1,873.16$7,500.00 $0.00 24.98%
1005.43.4313.56261 Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel $18,500.00 $0.00 $14,660.52 $3,839.48 $0.00 $3,839.48$18,500.00 $0.00 20.75%
1005.43.4313.56262 Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil &

Lubicration $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,181.90 $1,318.10 $0.00 $1,318.10$2,500.00 $0.00 52.72%
1005.43.4313.56905 Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint

Supplies $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Equipment Maintenance - 4313 $87,000.00 $6,950.05 $93,950.05 $0.00 $77,663.71 $16,286.34 $0.00 $16,286.34 17.34%

1005.43.4317.51610 Resource Recovery-Wages $28,459.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,459.00 $0.00 $28,459.00$28,459.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4317.51620 Resource Recovery-Wages PT $4,053.85 $0.00 $32,512.85 ($28,459.00) $0.00 ($28,459.00)$0.00 $4,053.85 -702.02%
1005.43.4317.51900 Resource

Recovery-Wages-Recording $500.00 $0.00 $240.00 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00$500.00 $0.00 52.00%
1005.43.4317.53400 Resource Recovery-Contractual

Service $155,000.00 $0.00 $144,199.92 $10,800.08 $0.00 $10,800.08$155,000.00 $0.00 6.97%
1005.43.4317.54306 Resource Recovery-Building,

Repairs & Signs $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,145.31 $854.69 $0.00 $854.69$5,000.00 $0.00 17.09%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 7



1005.43.4317.54400 Resource Recovery-Rental $998.21 $0.00 $998.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$975.00 $23.21 0.00%
1005.43.4317.54411 Resource Recovery-Water Analysis $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,975.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00$4,000.00 $0.00 0.63%
1005.43.4317.54421 Resource Recovery-Disposal

Charges $162,174.91 $0.00 $162,174.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$95,000.00 $67,174.91 0.00%
1005.43.4317.55302 Resource Recovery-Telephone $469.16 $0.00 $469.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$450.00 $19.16 0.00%
1005.43.4317.55400 Resource Recovery-Advertising &

Legal Notices $250.00 $0.00 $146.71 $103.29 $0.00 $103.29$250.00 $0.00 41.32%
1005.43.4317.55500 Resource Recovery-Printing &

Publications $781.70 $0.00 $781.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$450.00 $331.70 0.00%
1005.43.4317.56220 Resource Recovery-Electricity $2,103.56 $0.00 $2,103.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,400.00 $703.56 0.00%
1005.43.4317.56906 Resource Recovery-Bag Expense $5,621.00 $0.00 $5,621.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $5,621.00 0.00%
1005.43.4317.56907 Resource Recovery-Curbside Carts $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4317.58103 Resource Recovery-Permits $605.00 $0.00 $605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $605.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Resource Recovery - 4317 $293,484.00 $78,532.39 $372,016.39 $0.00 $357,973.33 $14,043.06 $0.00 $14,043.06 3.77%

1005.43.4327.56900 Cemetary-Cemetary Association $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Cemetary - 4327 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.43.4397.54301 61 South Main St-Building Repair $750.00 $0.00 $148.95 $601.05 $0.00 $601.05$750.00 $0.00 80.14%
1005.43.4397.54411 61 South Main St-Water Fees $317.09 $0.00 $317.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$230.00 $87.09 0.00%
1005.43.4397.54412 61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fees $675.00 $0.00 $660.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$675.00 $0.00 2.22%
1005.43.4397.56100 61 South Main St-Custodial

Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4397.56210 61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heating $3,146.70 $0.00 $3,146.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,850.00 $1,296.70 0.00%
1005.43.4397.56220 61 South Main St-Electricity $3,948.70 $0.00 $3,948.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,200.00 $748.70 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  61 South Main St.-Old Hwy Garage - 4397 $6,905.00 $2,132.49 $9,037.49 $0.00 $8,221.44 $816.05 $0.00 $816.05 9.03%

1005.43.4398.54102 95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank
Cleaning $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.43.4398.54200 95 Rukstela Rd-Cleaning Services $880.00 $0.00 $880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$818.00 $62.00 0.00%
1005.43.4398.54301 95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair $12,598.27 $0.00 $12,598.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$2,500.00 $10,098.27 0.00%
1005.43.4398.54302 95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Security

Maintenance $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$800.00 $940.00 0.00%
1005.43.4398.54411 95 Rukstela Rd-Water Fees $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00$150.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4398.55302 95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone $3,949.00 $0.00 $3,949.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,500.00 $449.00 0.00%
1005.43.4398.56100 95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $106.10 $393.90 $0.00 $393.90$500.00 $0.00 78.78%
1005.43.4398.56210 95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane

Heating $1,480.23 $0.00 $1,480.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $480.23 0.00%
1005.43.4398.56220 95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity $5,042.69 $0.00 $5,042.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,500.00 $1,542.69 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  95 Rukstela Rd.-New Garage - 4398 $13,268.00 $13,572.19 $26,840.19 $0.00 $25,796.29 $1,043.90 $0.00 $1,043.90 3.89%

1005.44.4401.55981 Health Operations-United Service
Youth $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55982 Health Operations-Last Green
Valley $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$500.00 $500.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55983 Health Operations-Boy Scouts of
America $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 8



1005.44.4401.55988 Health Operations-Eastern Ct
Conservation District $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55989 Health Operations-Ct Coalition to
End Homelessness $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.44.4401.55990 Health Operations-District Dept. of
Health $43,092.00 $0.00 $43,092.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$43,092.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55992 Health Operations-Senior Center $23,000.00 $0.00 $23,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$23,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55993 Health Operations-Sexual Assault

Crisis Ctr $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55994 Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals

on Wheels $6,300.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,300.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55995 Health Operations-United Services $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55997 Health Operations-Access Agency $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55999 Health Operations-Community

Kitchen $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Health Services - 4401 $81,642.00 $1,500.00 $83,142.00 $0.00 $81,892.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 1.50%

1005.45.4501.53513 Library-Library Services $143,117.04 $0.00 $143,117.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$143,117.00 $0.04 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Libraries - 4501 $143,117.00 $0.04 $143,117.04 $0.00 $143,117.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4503.51610 Recreation-Wages $138,139.06 $0.00 $138,139.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$137,872.00 $267.06 0.00%
1005.45.4503.51620 Recreation-Wages PT $135,671.00 $0.00 $131,675.28 $3,995.72 $0.00 $3,995.72$135,671.00 $0.00 2.95%
1005.45.4503.51630 Recreation-Wages OT $2,000.00 $0.00 $834.83 $1,165.17 $0.00 $1,165.17$2,000.00 $0.00 58.26%
1005.45.4503.51900 Recreation-Wages Recording

Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 33.33%
1005.45.4503.51902 Recreation-Insurance Stipend $3,057.57 $0.00 $3,057.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,000.00 $57.57 0.00%
1005.45.4503.53400 Recreation-Other Professional

Services $26,000.00 $0.00 $17,426.94 $8,573.06 $0.00 $8,573.06$26,000.00 $0.00 32.97%
1005.45.4503.55400 Recreation-Advertising $6,250.00 $0.00 $5,474.85 $775.15 $0.00 $775.15$6,250.00 $0.00 12.40%
1005.45.4503.55800 Recreation-Transportation $38.16 $0.00 $38.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $38.16 0.00%
1005.45.4503.56120 Recreation-Recreation Supplies $12,500.00 $0.00 $8,401.43 $4,098.57 $0.00 $4,098.57$12,500.00 $0.00 32.79%
1005.45.4503.56900 Recreation-Spooky Nights $13,697.51 $0.00 $13,697.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$12,000.00 $1,697.51 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Commission - 4503 $336,793.00 $2,060.30 $338,853.30 $0.00 $319,745.63 $19,107.67 $0.00 $19,107.67 5.64%

1005.45.4505.51610 Park Maint.-Wages $45,487.00 $0.00 $44,582.05 $904.95 $0.00 $904.95$45,487.00 $0.00 1.99%
1005.45.4505.51620 Park Maint.-Wages PT $19,483.93 $0.00 $19,483.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$19,062.00 $421.93 0.00%
1005.45.4505.51630 Park Maint.-Wages OT $3,250.00 $0.00 $1,393.09 $1,856.91 $0.00 $1,856.91$3,250.00 $0.00 57.14%
1005.45.4505.54200 Park Maint.-Cleaning Services $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$400.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.45.4505.54300 Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenance $2,783.56 $0.00 $2,783.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$2,000.00 $783.56 0.00%
1005.45.4505.54301 Park Maint.-Building & Grounds

Repairs $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,523.90 $476.10 $0.00 $476.10$5,000.00 $0.00 9.52%
1005.45.4505.54304 Park Maint.-Equipment Maint.

Repair $9,861.28 $0.00 $9,861.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $4,861.28 0.00%
1005.45.4505.54307 Park Maint.-Office Equipment

Repair $1,610.49 $0.00 $1,610.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $110.49 0.00%
1005.45.4505.55302 Park Maint.-Telephone $1,712.96 $0.00 $1,712.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,200.00 $512.96 0.00%
1005.45.4505.55800 Park Maint.-Travel Riembursement $750.00 $0.00 $32.10 $717.90 $0.00 $717.90$750.00 $0.00 95.72%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 9



1005.45.4505.56011 Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot
Allowance $1,400.00 $0.00 $1,291.28 $108.72 $0.00 $108.72$1,400.00 $0.00 7.77%

1005.45.4505.56220 Park Maint.-Electricity $4,700.00 $0.00 $3,319.69 $1,380.31 $0.00 $1,380.31$4,700.00 $0.00 29.37%
1005.45.4505.56260 Park Maint.-Gasoline $6,500.00 $0.00 $5,660.63 $839.37 $0.00 $839.37$6,500.00 $0.00 12.91%
1005.45.4505.56261 Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel $1,500.00 $0.00 $636.47 $863.53 $0.00 $863.53$1,500.00 $0.00 57.57%
1005.45.4505.56900 Park Maint.-Other Supplies $17,000.00 $0.00 $16,093.42 $906.58 $0.00 $906.58$17,000.00 $0.00 5.33%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Park Maint. - 4505 $114,749.00 $6,690.22 $121,439.22 $0.00 $112,984.85 $8,454.37 $0.00 $8,454.37 6.96%

1005.45.4595.58902 Open Space-Open Space Funding $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$8,208.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Open Space Funding - 4595 $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4596.53010 Community Center-Service
Contracts $700.00 $0.00 $340.00 $360.00 $0.00 $360.00$700.00 $0.00 51.43%

1005.45.4596.53512 Community Center-Internet & TV $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,768.08 $231.92 $0.00 $231.92$2,000.00 $0.00 11.60%
1005.45.4596.54200 Community Center-Cleaning

Service $3,575.00 $0.00 $3,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$2,942.00 $633.00 0.00%
1005.45.4596.54306 Community Center-Building Repairs $6,016.07 $0.00 $6,016.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $1,016.07 0.00%
1005.45.4596.54411 Community Center-Water Fees $1,100.00 $0.00 $918.36 $181.64 $0.00 $181.64$1,100.00 $0.00 16.51%
1005.45.4596.54412 Community Center-Sewer Use Fees $1,320.00 $0.00 $1,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,200.00 $120.00 0.00%
1005.45.4596.55302 Community Center-Telephone $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$600.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.45.4596.56100 Community Center-Custodial

Supplies $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.45.4596.56210 Community Center-Fuel/Gas

Heating $2,837.37 $0.00 $2,837.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$2,000.00 $837.37 0.00%
1005.45.4596.56220 Community Center-Electricity $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,522.06 $3,477.94 $0.00 $3,477.94$6,000.00 $0.00 57.97%

DEPARTMENT:  Community Center - 4596 $22,542.00 $2,606.44 $25,148.44 $0.00 $19,296.94 $5,851.50 $0.00 $5,851.50 23.27%

1005.45.4597.53512 Green Bldg-Internet $4,550.00 $0.00 $3,345.19 $1,204.81 $0.00 $1,204.81$4,550.00 $0.00 26.48%
1005.45.4597.54200 Green Bldg-Cleaning Service $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,160.00 $340.00 $0.00 $340.00$3,500.00 $0.00 9.71%
1005.45.4597.54306 Green Bldg-Building Repairs $7,437.37 $0.00 $7,437.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$4,500.00 $2,937.37 0.00%
1005.45.4597.54411 Green Bldg-Water Fees $1,588.13 $0.00 $1,588.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,100.00 $488.13 0.00%
1005.45.4597.54412 Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,980.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00$2,000.00 $0.00 1.00%
1005.45.4597.55302 Green Bldg-Telephone $3,085.03 $0.00 $3,085.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$370.00 $2,715.03 0.00%
1005.45.4597.56100 Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies $750.00 $0.00 $199.87 $550.13 $0.00 $550.13$750.00 $0.00 73.35%
1005.45.4597.56210 Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating $2,776.38 $0.00 $2,776.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$2,600.00 $176.38 0.00%
1005.45.4597.56220 Green Bldg-Electrcity $6,541.28 $0.00 $6,541.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,300.00 $241.28 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Clifford B. Green Bldg - 4597 $25,670.00 $6,558.19 $32,228.19 $0.00 $30,113.25 $2,114.94 $0.00 $2,114.94 6.56%

1005.45.4598.55014 Transit District-NE CT Transit
District $14,364.00 $0.00 $14,364.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14,364.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Transit District - 4598 $14,364.00 $0.00 $14,364.00 $0.00 $14,364.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4599.56900 Special Programs-Christmas
Lighting $1,000.00 $0.00 $63.98 $936.02 $0.00 $936.02$1,000.00 $0.00 93.60%

1005.45.4599.56901 Special Programs-Family Fun Day $2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $2,250.00$2,250.00 $0.00 100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 10



1005.45.4599.56902 Special Programs-Memorial &
Veterans Day $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,237.20 $1,262.80 $0.00 $1,262.80$2,500.00 $0.00 50.51%

1005.45.4599.56910 Special Programs-Earth Day $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Special Programs - 4599 $6,250.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $0.00 $1,301.18 $4,948.82 $0.00 $4,948.82 79.18%

1005.47.4700.59507 School Budget Appropriation $18,662,768.00 $0.00 $18,455,527.83 $207,240.17 $0.00 $207,240.17$18,662,768.00 $0.00 1.11%
DEPARTMENT:  School Expenses - 4700 $18,662,768.00 $0.00 $18,662,768.00 $0.00 $18,455,527.83 $207,240.17 $0.00 $207,240.17 1.11%

1005.48.4898.53023 Long Term Debt-Legal Fees &
Secondary Disclosure $29,500.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $27,875.00 $0.00 $27,875.00$29,500.00 $0.00 94.49%

1005.48.4898.54420 Long Term Debt-Truck Lease $8,798.55 $0.00 $8,798.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $8,798.55 0.00%
1005.48.4898.58251 Long Term Debt-Putnam

Technology Park $10,700.00 $0.00 $10,400.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$10,700.00 $0.00 2.80%
DEPARTMENT:  Long Term Debt Service - 4898 $40,200.00 $8,798.55 $48,998.55 $0.00 $20,823.55 $28,175.00 $0.00 $28,175.00 57.50%

1005.48.4899.58252 Short Term Debt-Payment Killingly
School $269,866.00 $0.00 $269,866.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$240,000.00 $29,866.00 0.00%

1005.48.4899.58258 Short Term Debt-Capital High
School $90,000.00 $0.00 $89,233.00 $767.00 $0.00 $767.00$90,000.00 $0.00 0.85%

1005.48.4899.58310 Short Term Debt-Principal $234,250.00 $0.00 $234,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$234,250.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.48.4899.58350 Short Term Debt-Interest $105,217.05 $0.00 $105,217.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$105,216.00 $1.05 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Short Term Debt Service - 4899 $669,466.00 $29,867.05 $699,333.05 $0.00 $698,566.05 $767.00 $0.00 $767.00 0.11%

1005.48.9800.53900 Contingency-Transfers $12,886.38 $0.00 $12,886.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$120,044.00 ($107,157.62) 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Contigency-Year End Transfers - 9800 $120,044.00 ($107,157.62) $12,886.38 $0.00 $12,886.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.49.4900.57390 Capital Outlay-Capital Equipment $148,241.00 $0.00 $148,241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$148,241.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Capital Outlay - 4900 $148,241.00 $0.00 $148,241.00 $0.00 $148,241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.50.5000.52100 Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance $3,650.00 $0.00 $3,324.50 $325.50 $0.00 $325.50$3,650.00 $0.00 8.92%
1005.50.5000.52200 Fringe Benefits-Employer Portion

FICA/Medicare $116,887.97 $0.00 $116,887.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$129,600.00 ($12,712.03) 0.00%
1005.50.5000.52300 Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retirement

Expense $142,169.84 $0.00 $142,169.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$173,114.00 ($30,944.16) 0.00%
1005.50.5000.52301 Fringe Benefit-Pension

Administration $8,500.00 $0.00 $6,550.00 $1,950.00 $0.00 $1,950.00$8,500.00 $0.00 22.94%
1005.50.5000.52600 Fringe Benefit-Unemployment

Compensation $12,926.30 $0.00 $12,926.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$5,000.00 $7,926.30 0.00%
1005.50.5000.52800 Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental

Insurance $300,775.73 $0.00 $300,775.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$327,000.00 ($26,224.27) 0.00%
1005.50.5000.52900 Fringe Benefit-Teacher Retirement

Board $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$42,891.00 ($42,891.00) 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Fringe Benefits - 5000 $689,755.00 ($104,845.16) $584,909.84 $0.00 $582,634.34 $2,275.50 $0.00 $2,275.50 0.39%

1005.50.5001.52700 Municipal Insurance-Workers
Compensation $5,584.00 $0.00 $85,260.00 ($79,676.00) $0.00 ($79,676.00)$0.00 $5,584.00 -1426.86%

1005.50.5001.52701 Municipal Insurance-LAP $13,293.00 $0.00 $45,617.00 ($32,324.00) $0.00 ($32,324.00)$0.00 $13,293.00 -243.17%
1005.50.5001.52702 Municipal Insurance $112,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,000.00 $0.00 $112,000.00$112,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Municipal Insurance - 5001 $112,000.00 $18,877.00 $130,877.00 $0.00 $130,877.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.80.8013.53010 Contracted Services-Storm Water
Mgmt $21,628.75 $0.00 $21,628.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$20,500.00 $1,128.75 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Storm Water Mgmt - 8013 $20,500.00 $1,128.75 $21,628.75 $0.00 $21,628.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 11



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2019-2020

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

End of Report

$24,307,569.00 $0.00 $23,836,225.67 $471,343.33 $0.00 $471,343.33Grand Total: $0.00$24,307,569.00 1.94%

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:14:13 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 12



1005.00.0000.41000 Property Taxes Returned /
Refunded $0.00 $0.00 $66,682.45 ($66,682.45) $1,280.94 ($67,963.39)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.00.0000.41111 Property Taxes Current ($16,065,298.00) ($104,578.44) ($12,170,571.26) ($3,894,726.74) $0.00 ($3,894,726.74)($16,065,298.00) $0.00 24.24%
1005.00.0000.41112 Property Taxes Prior ($175,000.00) ($827.69) ($168,207.33) ($6,792.67) $0.00 ($6,792.67)($175,000.00) $0.00 3.88%
1005.00.0000.41113 Property Taxes Interest & Liens ($80,000.00) ($461.72) ($58,179.28) ($21,820.72) $0.00 ($21,820.72)($80,000.00) $0.00 27.28%
1005.00.0000.41114 Property Taxes Motor Veh.

Supplemental ($200,000.00) ($9,062.06) ($152,022.18) ($47,977.82) $0.00 ($47,977.82)($200,000.00) $0.00 23.99%
1005.00.0000.42000 Building Permit ($80,000.00) $0.00 ($56,524.84) ($23,475.16) $0.00 ($23,475.16)($80,000.00) $0.00 29.34%
1005.00.0000.42202 Fire Marshal Fees ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($320.00) ($1,180.00) $0.00 ($1,180.00)($1,500.00) $0.00 78.67%
1005.00.0000.42203 Planning & Zoning Fees ($9,000.00) $0.00 ($5,050.00) ($3,950.00) $0.00 ($3,950.00)($9,000.00) $0.00 43.89%
1005.00.0000.42204 Inland Wetlands Fees ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,550.00) $50.00 $0.00 $50.00($2,500.00) $0.00 -2.00%
1005.00.0000.42205 ZBA Fees ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.42213 Land Use Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.42261 Dog Licenses ($1,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,400.00) $0.00 ($1,400.00)($1,400.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.42263 Dog Surcharge Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.42415 Pistol Permits ($3,000.00) ($1,110.00) ($7,750.00) $4,750.00 $0.00 $4,750.00($3,000.00) $0.00 -158.33%
1005.00.0000.43000 Bingo Permits ($150.00) $0.00 ($85.00) ($65.00) $0.00 ($65.00)($150.00) $0.00 43.33%
1005.00.0000.43301 Education Assistance ($6,926,095.00) $0.00 ($3,463,048.00) ($3,463,047.00) $0.00 ($3,463,047.00)($6,926,095.00) $0.00 50.00%
1005.00.0000.43302 Transportation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43303 State Aid-Excess Cost $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43304 Mashantucket Grant ($191,703.00) $0.00 ($63,901.00) ($127,802.00) $0.00 ($127,802.00)($191,703.00) $0.00 66.67%
1005.00.0000.43305 Tax Relief Disablity $0.00 $0.00 ($1,189.50) $1,189.50 $0.00 $1,189.50$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43306 Circuit Breaker $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43307 Veteran's Loss Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 ($6,242.38) $6,242.38 $0.00 $6,242.38$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43308 Motor Vehicle Fines ($2,750.00) $0.00 ($929.50) ($1,820.50) $0.00 ($1,820.50)($2,750.00) $0.00 66.20%
1005.00.0000.43309 MIscellaneous Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43310 Boat Registration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43311 Telecommunications ($12,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,200.00) $0.00 ($12,200.00)($12,200.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.43312 Municipal Revenue Sharing ($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,379.00) $0.00 ($10,379.00)($10,379.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.43313 MRSA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43314 Homeland Security $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43315 Special Education $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43316 Municipal Stabilization Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43317 Safe Polls Grant $0.00 $0.00 ($6,190.00) $6,190.00 $0.00 $6,190.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43318 Coronavirus Relief Funding $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43320 Z Recs ($36,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($36,600.00) $0.00 ($36,600.00)($36,600.00) $0.00 100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2021 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:17:23 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 1



1005.00.0000.43353 D.U.I. Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43354 Earth Day Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.43600 P.I.L.O.T. State Property ($79,919.00) $0.00 ($79,919.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00($79,919.00) $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44000 Apartment Inspection Fees ($800.00) $0.00 ($165.00) ($635.00) $0.00 ($635.00)($800.00) $0.00 79.38%
1005.00.0000.44102 Recording Fees-Town Clerk ($60,000.00) ($2,147.00) ($49,586.05) ($10,413.95) $0.00 ($10,413.95)($60,000.00) $0.00 17.36%
1005.00.0000.44103 Regulation Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44104 Copier Fees ($7,500.00) ($1,198.00) ($6,619.00) ($881.00) $0.00 ($881.00)($7,500.00) $0.00 11.75%
1005.00.0000.44403 Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large

Bags ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($13,511.00) ($6,489.00) $0.00 ($6,489.00)($20,000.00) $0.00 32.45%
1005.00.0000.44404 Transfer Station fees-#2 Small Bags ($3,500.00) $0.00 ($1,223.00) ($2,277.00) $0.00 ($2,277.00)($3,500.00) $0.00 65.06%
1005.00.0000.44405 Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky

Waste ($70,000.00) $0.00 ($50,066.36) ($19,933.64) $0.00 ($19,933.64)($70,000.00) $0.00 28.48%
1005.00.0000.44406 Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. Bulky

Waste ($800.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($800.00) $0.00 ($800.00)($800.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.44407 Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridges ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($335.00) ($665.00) $0.00 ($665.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 66.50%
1005.00.0000.44408 Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propane

Tanks ($500.00) $0.00 ($35.00) ($465.00) $0.00 ($465.00)($500.00) $0.00 93.00%
1005.00.0000.44409 Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($507.00) ($493.00) $0.00 ($493.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 49.30%
1005.00.0000.44410 Transfer Station Fees-#8

Pods/Computers ($750.00) $0.00 ($331.73) ($418.27) $0.00 ($418.27)($750.00) $0.00 55.77%
1005.00.0000.44411 Transfer Station Fees-Recycle Bins ($500.00) $0.00 $100.00 ($600.00) $0.00 ($600.00)($500.00) $0.00 120.00%
1005.00.0000.44412 Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Metal ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.44427 Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44501 Vitals Surcharge $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.44709 Recreation Fees ($183,200.00) $195.00 ($59,655.00) ($123,545.00) $550.00 ($124,095.00)($183,200.00) $0.00 67.74%
1005.00.0000.46101 Interest ($13,000.00) $0.00 ($1,054.84) ($11,945.16) $0.00 ($11,945.16)($13,000.00) $0.00 91.89%
1005.00.0000.47201 Health Department Rent ($35,060.00) ($2,943.71) ($23,118.88) ($11,941.12) $0.00 ($11,941.12)($35,060.00) $0.00 34.06%
1005.00.0000.47202 Community Center Rental Fees ($400.00) $0.00 $70.00 ($470.00) $0.00 ($470.00)($400.00) $0.00 117.50%
1005.00.0000.47203 Garage Rental $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.48422 Conveyance Tax ($105,000.00) ($2,402.50) ($85,742.15) ($19,257.85) $0.00 ($19,257.85)($105,000.00) $0.00 18.34%
1005.00.0000.48423 Miscellaneous Income ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,050.00) $50.00 $0.00 $50.00($1,000.00) $0.00 -5.00%
1005.00.0000.48424 Insurance Dividend ($14,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,000.00) $0.00 ($14,000.00)($14,000.00) $0.00 100.00%
1005.00.0000.48426 Twn Clk Improvement Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.48427 Town Clerk Fund Reserved $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.48428 Twn Clk Preservation Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.48991 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.00.0000.49101 Transfer from General Fund ($453,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($453,000.00) $0.00 ($453,000.00)($453,000.00) $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Undefined Department - 0000 ($24,849,504.00) $0.00 ($24,849,504.00) ($124,536.12) ($16,471,326.83) ($8,378,177.17) $1,830.94 ($8,380,008.11) 33.72%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2021 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:17:23 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 2



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

Revenue FY 2021 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

End of Report

($24,849,504.00) ($124,536.12) ($16,471,326.83) ($8,378,177.17) $1,830.94 ($8,380,008.11)Grand Total: $0.00($24,849,504.00) 33.72%

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:17:23 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 3



1005.41.4101.51900 BOF-Recording Secretary $1,750.00 $0.00 $331.40 $1,418.60 $0.00 $1,418.60$1,750.00 $0.00 81.06%
1005.41.4101.53400 BOF-Other Professional Services $1,000.00 $0.00 $170.00 $830.00 $0.00 $830.00$1,000.00 $0.00 83.00%
1005.41.4101.53410 BOF-Financing & Accounting $30,000.00 $4,000.00 $21,447.50 $8,552.50 $4,500.00 $4,052.50$30,000.00 $0.00 13.51%
1005.41.4101.55400 BOF-Advertising & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4101.55500 BOF-Printing & Publications $0.00 $0.00 $642.36 ($642.36) $0.00 ($642.36)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Finance - 4101 $33,750.00 $0.00 $33,750.00 $4,000.00 $22,591.26 $11,158.74 $4,500.00 $6,658.74 19.73%

1005.41.4111.51900 BOS-Recording Secretary-Payroll $1,750.00 $0.00 $377.50 $1,372.50 $0.00 $1,372.50$1,750.00 $0.00 78.43%
1005.41.4111.51901 BOS-Wages $7,746.00 $631.36 $4,419.52 $3,326.48 $0.00 $3,326.48$7,746.00 $0.00 42.94%
1005.41.4111.53010 BOS-Professional Affiliations $14,000.00 $0.00 $11,567.00 $2,433.00 $0.00 $2,433.00$14,000.00 $0.00 17.38%
1005.41.4111.53200 BOS-Meetings $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4111.55400 BOS-Advertising & Legal Notices $2,500.00 $0.00 $156.00 $2,344.00 $0.00 $2,344.00$2,500.00 $0.00 93.76%
1005.41.4111.55800 BOS-Transportation $1,500.00 $0.00 $156.41 $1,343.59 $0.00 $1,343.59$1,500.00 $0.00 89.57%
1005.41.4111.56900 BOS-COVID19 Expenses $0.00 $233.99 $7,640.02 ($7,640.02) $463.90 ($8,103.92)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4111.58250 BOS-Scholarships $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4111.58251 BOS-Special Programs $1,000.00 $0.00 $120.00 $880.00 $0.00 $880.00$1,000.00 $0.00 88.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Selectmen - 4111 $29,596.00 $0.00 $29,596.00 $865.35 $24,436.45 $5,159.55 $463.90 $4,695.65 15.87%

1005.41.4117.51610 Administration-Wages $262,749.00 $12,604.07 $177,101.23 $85,647.77 $0.00 $85,647.77$262,749.00 $0.00 32.60%
1005.41.4117.51902 Administration-Insurance Stipend $6,000.00 $230.76 $3,692.16 $2,307.84 $0.00 $2,307.84$6,000.00 $0.00 38.46%
1005.41.4117.53510 Administration-Bookkeeping Update $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4117.54000 Administration-Payroll Services

ADP $19,500.00 $0.00 $10,800.54 $8,699.46 $6,683.26 $2,016.20$19,500.00 $0.00 10.34%
1005.41.4117.55500 Administration-Printing &

Publications $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Administration - 4117 $289,749.00 $0.00 $289,749.00 $12,834.83 $191,593.93 $98,155.07 $6,683.26 $91,471.81 31.57%

1005.41.4131.51610 Assessor-Wages $113,459.00 $1,746.03 $69,624.25 $43,834.75 $0.00 $43,834.75$113,459.00 $0.00 38.63%
1005.41.4131.51620 Assessor-Wages PT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4131.53010 Assessor-Professional Affiliations $275.00 $0.00 $30.00 $245.00 $0.00 $245.00$275.00 $0.00 89.09%
1005.41.4131.53220 Assessor-Professional Development $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00$1,200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4131.53341 Assessor-Revaluation $18,262.00 $18,638.62 $18,638.62 ($376.62) $0.00 ($376.62)$18,262.00 $0.00 -2.06%
1005.41.4131.53343 Assessor-Web Hosting $2,836.00 $0.00 $2,411.00 $425.00 $0.00 $425.00$2,836.00 $0.00 14.99%
1005.41.4131.53400 Assessor-Other Professional

Services $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4131.53510 Assessor-Data Processing $12,825.00 $0.00 $12,821.00 $4.00 $0.00 $4.00$12,825.00 $0.00 0.03%
1005.41.4131.55400 Assessor-Advertising & Legal

Notices $60.00 $0.00 $42.00 $18.00 $0.00 $18.00$60.00 $0.00 30.00%
1005.41.4131.55500 Assessor-Printing & Publications $705.00 $0.00 $1,074.01 ($369.01) $1,512.00 ($1,881.01)$705.00 $0.00 -266.81%
1005.41.4131.55800 Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Field

Work $800.00 $0.00 $11.60 $788.40 $0.00 $788.40$800.00 $0.00 98.55%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 1



1005.41.4131.56430 Assessor-Books & Periodicals $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Assessor - 4131 $154,722.00 $0.00 $154,722.00 $20,384.65 $104,652.48 $50,069.52 $1,512.00 $48,557.52 31.38%

1005.41.4135.51610 Revenue Collector-Wages $101,738.00 $3,913.00 $63,824.14 $37,913.86 $0.00 $37,913.86$101,738.00 $0.00 37.27%
1005.41.4135.51620 Revenue Collector-Wages PT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4135.53010 Revenue Collector-Professional

Affiliations $300.00 $0.00 $40.00 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00$300.00 $0.00 86.67%
1005.41.4135.53020 Revenue Collector-Legal Fees $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4135.53200 Revenue Collector-Meetings $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4135.53220 Revenue Collector-In

Service-Training $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4135.53510 Revenue Collector-Data Processing $5,025.00 $0.00 $5,275.00 ($250.00) $350.00 ($600.00)$5,025.00 $0.00 -11.94%
1005.41.4135.55400 Revenue Collector-Advertising &

Legal Notice $850.00 $0.00 $308.70 $541.30 $220.50 $320.80$850.00 $0.00 37.74%
1005.41.4135.55500 Revenue Collector-Printing &

Publications $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,098.34 $401.66 $391.84 $9.82$4,500.00 $0.00 0.22%
1005.41.4135.55800 Revenue Collector-Transportation $500.00 $0.00 $353.22 $146.78 $0.00 $146.78$500.00 $0.00 29.36%
1005.41.4135.58101 Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicle

Fees-State $300.00 $0.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00$300.00 $0.00 16.67%
DEPARTMENT:  Revenue Collector - 4135 $114,763.00 $0.00 $114,763.00 $3,913.00 $74,149.40 $40,613.60 $962.34 $39,651.26 34.55%

1005.41.4139.53020 Legal Counsel-Legal Services-Town $25,000.00 $1,702.75 $17,791.33 $7,208.67 $146.25 $7,062.42$25,000.00 $0.00 28.25%
1005.41.4139.53021 Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel $15,000.00 $0.00 $279.00 $14,721.00 $0.00 $14,721.00$15,000.00 $0.00 98.14%

DEPARTMENT:  Legal Counsel - 4139 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $1,702.75 $18,070.33 $21,929.67 $146.25 $21,783.42 54.46%

1005.41.4147.51610 Town Clerk-Wages $96,495.00 $3,672.90 $59,266.17 $37,228.83 $0.00 $37,228.83$96,495.00 $0.00 38.58%
1005.41.4147.51620 Town Clerk-Wages PT $750.00 $0.00 $225.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00$750.00 $0.00 70.00%
1005.41.4147.53010 Town Clerk-Professional Affiliations $450.00 $0.00 $255.00 $195.00 $0.00 $195.00$450.00 $0.00 43.33%
1005.41.4147.53200 Town Clerk-Meetings $1,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 $1,400.00$1,400.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.53220 Town Clerk-In Service-Training $1,400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,400.00 $0.00 71.43%
1005.41.4147.53505 Town Clerk-Restoration & Security

Records $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $120.00 $1,880.00$2,000.00 $0.00 94.00%
1005.41.4147.53506 Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance

Contract $1,110.00 $0.00 $750.00 $360.00 $0.00 $360.00$1,110.00 $0.00 32.43%
1005.41.4147.53511 Town Clerk-Indexing & Recording $19,000.00 $1,275.00 $9,248.20 $9,751.80 $32.00 $9,719.80$19,000.00 $0.00 51.16%
1005.41.4147.55400 Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal

Notices $330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00$330.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4147.55800 Town Clerk-Transportation $475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $475.00 $0.00 $475.00$475.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Recording-Town Clerk - 4147 $123,410.00 $0.00 $123,410.00 $4,947.90 $70,144.37 $53,265.63 $152.00 $53,113.63 43.04%

1005.41.4149.51610 Elections-Registrars-Wages $10,966.00 $893.60 $6,715.20 $4,250.80 $0.00 $4,250.80$10,966.00 $0.00 38.76%
1005.41.4149.51620 Elections-Registrars-Wages

PT-Election Workers $7,500.00 $0.00 $8,182.00 ($682.00) $0.00 ($682.00)$7,500.00 $0.00 -9.09%
1005.41.4149.53010 Elections-Registrars-Professional

Affiliations $175.00 $0.00 $160.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$175.00 $0.00 8.57%
1005.41.4149.53201 Elections-Registrars-Referendum $2,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,800.00 $0.00 $2,800.00$2,800.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4149.53220 Elections-Registrars-In-Service-Trai

ning $3,500.00 $0.00 $240.00 $3,260.00 $0.00 $3,260.00$3,500.00 $0.00 93.14%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 2



1005.41.4149.53300 Elections-Registrars-Technology
Upgrades $1,000.00 $0.00 $3,543.00 ($2,543.00) $0.00 ($2,543.00)$1,000.00 $0.00 -254.30%

1005.41.4149.55400 Elections-Registrars-Advertising &
Legal Notices $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.41.4149.55500 Elections-Registrars-Printing &
Publications $4,500.00 $0.00 $7,319.36 ($2,819.36) $0.00 ($2,819.36)$4,500.00 $0.00 -62.65%

1005.41.4149.55800 Elections-Registrars-Transportation $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00$750.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4149.56900 Elections-Registrars-Other Supplies $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,713.92 ($713.92) $0.00 ($713.92)$1,000.00 $0.00 -71.39%

DEPARTMENT:  Elections-Registrars - 4149 $33,191.00 $0.00 $33,191.00 $893.60 $27,873.48 $5,317.52 $0.00 $5,317.52 16.02%

1005.41.4151.51610 Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages $105,013.00 $4,089.82 $65,093.84 $39,919.16 $0.00 $39,919.16$105,013.00 $0.00 38.01%
1005.41.4151.53220 Land Use Admin/Planner-In Service

Training $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00$55.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4151.53300 Land Use Admin/Planner-GIS $5,026.00 $0.00 $5,436.00 ($410.00) $0.00 ($410.00)$5,026.00 $0.00 -8.16%
1005.41.4151.55800 Land Use

Admin/Planner-Transportation $1,500.00 $49.84 $312.58 $1,187.42 $0.00 $1,187.42$1,500.00 $0.00 79.16%
1005.41.4151.56010 Land Use Admin/Planner-Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4151.57330 Land Use Admin/Planner-Furniture

& Fixtures $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Land Use Administration/Planner - 4151 $112,394.00 $0.00 $112,394.00 $4,139.66 $70,842.42 $41,551.58 $0.00 $41,551.58 36.97%

1005.41.4153.51900 Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec.
Secretary $3,600.00 $0.00 $1,925.00 $1,675.00 $175.00 $1,500.00$3,600.00 $0.00 41.67%

1005.41.4153.53020 Planning & Zoning-Legal Services $12,500.00 $0.00 $2,777.43 $9,722.57 $3,343.09 $6,379.48$12,500.00 $0.00 51.04%
1005.41.4153.53220 Planning & Zoning-In Service

Training $1,500.00 $160.00 $160.00 $1,340.00 $0.00 $1,340.00$1,500.00 $0.00 89.33%
1005.41.4153.53400 Planning & Zoning-Other

Professional Services $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4153.55400 Planning & Zoning-Advertising &

Legal Notices $2,500.00 $0.00 $97.50 $2,402.50 $0.00 $2,402.50$2,500.00 $0.00 96.10%
1005.41.4153.55500 Planning & Zoning-Printing &

Publications $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4153.56900 Planning & Zoning-Other Supplies $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4153.56950 Planning & Zoning-State Marshal

Surveyor/Support $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Planning & Zoning - 4153 $24,850.00 $0.00 $24,850.00 $160.00 $4,959.93 $19,890.07 $3,518.09 $16,371.98 65.88%

1005.41.4154.51900 Ag Commission-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.41.4154.53220 Ag Commission-Training $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4154.55500 Ag Commission-Printing &

Publications $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4154.56010 Ag Commission-Supplies $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Agriculture Commission - 4154 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 100.00%

1005.41.4155.51900 ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary $500.00 $25.00 $25.00 $475.00 $0.00 $475.00$500.00 $0.00 95.00%
1005.41.4155.53220 ZBA-Training $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00$450.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Zoning Board of Appeals - 4155 $950.00 $0.00 $950.00 $25.00 $25.00 $925.00 $0.00 $925.00 97.37%

1005.41.4161.53022 Probate Court-NE Regional Probate $9,160.00 $0.00 $9,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$9,160.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Probate - 4161 $9,160.00 $0.00 $9,160.00 $0.00 $9,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 3



1005.41.4163.51900 Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,200.00 $0.00 $462.50 $737.50 $0.00 $737.50$1,200.00 $0.00 61.46%

1005.41.4163.53020 Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,859.65 $640.35 $490.00 $150.35$2,500.00 $0.00 6.01%
1005.41.4163.53400 Inland Wetlands-Professional

Services $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4163.55400 Inland Wetlands-Advertising & Legal

Notices $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4163.55500 Inland Wetlands-Printing &

Publications $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Inland Wetlands Commission - 4163 $4,800.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 $0.00 $2,322.15 $2,477.85 $490.00 $1,987.85 41.41%

1005.41.4171.51900 Conservation-Wages-Recording
Secretary $200.00 $50.00 $175.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00$200.00 $0.00 12.50%

1005.41.4171.53220 Conservation-Training $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4171.56900 Conservation-Other Supplies $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4171.56920 Conservation-Sustainable CT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Conservation Commission - 4171 $2,450.00 $0.00 $2,450.00 $50.00 $175.00 $2,275.00 $0.00 $2,275.00 92.86%

1005.41.4173.51900 Econ
Development-Wages-Recording $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$600.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Economic Development - 4173 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 100.00%

1005.41.4184.54200 Town Hall-Cleaning Services $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 ($650.00) $0.00 ($650.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4184.54301 Town Hall-Building Repairs $5,000.00 $263.22 $5,878.66 ($878.66) $352.76 ($1,231.42)$5,000.00 $0.00 -24.63%
1005.41.4184.54411 Town Hall-Water $200.00 $0.00 $123.32 $76.68 $76.68 $0.00$200.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4184.54412 Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees $700.00 $0.00 $660.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$700.00 $0.00 5.71%
1005.41.4184.55300 Town Hall-Internet & Website Maint. $8,000.00 $0.00 $6,394.18 $1,605.82 $1,145.32 $460.50$8,000.00 $0.00 5.76%
1005.41.4184.55302 Town Hall-Telephone $9,000.00 $0.00 $4,085.26 $4,914.74 $3,961.82 $952.92$9,000.00 $0.00 10.59%
1005.41.4184.56100 Town Hall-Custodial Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $629.38 ($629.38) $0.00 ($629.38)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4184.56220 Town Hall-Electricity $5,000.00 $537.96 $3,596.95 $1,403.05 $1,403.05 $0.00$5,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.41.4184.56240 Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating $2,750.00 $0.00 $981.27 $1,768.73 $2,027.29 ($258.56)$2,750.00 $0.00 -9.40%
1005.41.4184.56904 Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletries $750.00 $0.00 $142.39 $607.61 $0.00 $607.61$750.00 $0.00 81.01%

DEPARTMENT:  Town Hall - 4184 $31,400.00 $0.00 $31,400.00 $801.18 $23,141.41 $8,258.59 $8,966.92 ($708.33) -2.26%

1005.41.4185.53300 Central Supplies-Computer Service $32,000.00 $1,019.00 $18,738.18 $13,261.82 $11,920.00 $1,341.82$32,000.00 $0.00 4.19%
1005.41.4185.54420 Central Supplies-Equipment Rental $20,000.00 $2,389.24 $15,165.93 $4,834.07 $6,458.52 ($1,624.45)$20,000.00 $0.00 -8.12%
1005.41.4185.55301 Central Supplies-Postage $18,000.00 $0.00 $9,553.76 $8,446.24 $2,000.00 $6,446.24$18,000.00 $0.00 35.81%
1005.41.4185.56120 Central Supplies-Office Supplies $8,500.00 $1,568.40 $5,888.91 $2,611.09 $208.75 $2,402.34$8,500.00 $0.00 28.26%
1005.41.4185.57330 Central Supplies-Office Equipment $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,569.67 $430.33 $0.00 $430.33$2,000.00 $0.00 21.52%

DEPARTMENT:  Central Supplies - 4185 $80,500.00 $0.00 $80,500.00 $4,976.64 $50,916.45 $29,583.55 $20,587.27 $8,996.28 11.18%

1005.41.4186.51900 Ethics-Wages-Recording Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4186.53020 Ethics-Legal Fees $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4186.53220 Ethics-Prof Development/Training $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 4



DEPARTMENT:  Ethics - 4186 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00%

1005.41.4199.51900 Bd of
Assessment-Wages-Recording $250.00 $0.00 $25.00 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00$250.00 $0.00 90.00%

1005.41.4199.53220 Bd of Assessment-Training $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00$150.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.41.4199.55400 Bd of Assessment-Advertising/Legal

Notices $150.00 $0.00 $197.79 ($47.79) $0.00 ($47.79)$150.00 $0.00 -31.86%
DEPARTMENT:  Bd of Assessment Review - 4199 $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $222.79 $327.21 $0.00 $327.21 59.49%

1005.42.4201.53530 Patrol Services-Contractual $179,834.00 $0.00 ($80,933.00) $260,767.00 $0.00 $260,767.00$179,834.00 $0.00 145.00%
1005.42.4201.53550 Patrol Services-Overtime $6,000.00 $0.00 $3,234.82 $2,765.18 $0.00 $2,765.18$6,000.00 $0.00 46.09%
1005.42.4201.56120 Patrol Services-Office Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Patrol Services - 4201 $186,034.00 $0.00 $186,034.00 $0.00 ($77,698.18) $263,732.18 $0.00 $263,732.18 141.77%

1005.42.4203.51900 Fire Facilities-Wages-Recording
Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.42.4203.52300 Fire Facilities-Retirement Program $95,000.00 $0.00 $4,900.00 $90,100.00 $0.00 $90,100.00$95,000.00 $0.00 94.84%
1005.42.4203.53532 Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn Fire

Department $106,000.00 $0.00 $79,499.99 $26,500.01 $26,500.01 $0.00$106,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4203.53533 Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire

Department $153,705.00 $0.00 $115,278.75 $38,426.25 $38,426.25 $0.00$153,705.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4203.54411 Fire Facilities-Water $113,193.00 $0.00 $53,444.76 $59,748.24 $53,444.76 $6,303.48$113,193.00 $0.00 5.57%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Facilities - 4203 $469,398.00 $0.00 $469,398.00 $0.00 $253,623.50 $215,774.50 $119,371.02 $96,403.48 20.54%

1005.42.4206.51610 Homeland Security-Wages $1,500.00 $103.78 $622.68 $877.32 $0.00 $877.32$1,500.00 $0.00 58.49%
1005.42.4206.51900 Homeland

Security-Wages-Recording $600.00 $25.00 $50.00 $550.00 $0.00 $550.00$600.00 $0.00 91.67%
1005.42.4206.53200 Homeland Security-Table Top

Exercise $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00$350.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.55500 Homeland Security-Publications &

Public Info $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.56120 Homeland Security-Supplies $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.56220 Homeland Security-Electricity $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00$650.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.57330 Homeland Security-Office

Equipment $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4206.58904 Homeland Security-Professional

Development $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Homeland Security - 4206 $6,050.00 $0.00 $6,050.00 $128.78 $672.68 $5,377.32 $0.00 $5,377.32 88.88%

1005.42.4207.55010 Emergency Services-Medical
Intercept Program $18,975.00 $0.00 $10,332.32 $8,642.68 $2,072.86 $6,569.82$18,975.00 $0.00 34.62%

1005.42.4207.55013 Emergency Services-QVEC 911 $16,503.00 $0.00 $16,503.24 ($0.24) $0.00 ($0.24)$16,503.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Emergency Services - 4207 $35,478.00 $0.00 $35,478.00 $0.00 $26,835.56 $8,642.44 $2,072.86 $6,569.58 18.52%

1005.42.4213.51610 Building Office-Wages $69,621.00 $2,687.90 $43,441.11 $26,179.89 $0.00 $26,179.89$69,621.00 $0.00 37.60%
1005.42.4213.51620 Building Office-Wages PT $2,750.00 $170.00 $1,490.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $1,260.00$2,750.00 $0.00 45.82%
1005.42.4213.53010 Building Office-Professional

Affiliations $135.00 $0.00 $145.00 ($10.00) $0.00 ($10.00)$135.00 $0.00 -7.41%
1005.42.4213.53220 Building Office-Training $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00$350.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4213.53300 Building Office-Software $3,210.00 $0.00 $1,660.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $1,550.00$3,210.00 $0.00 48.29%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 5



1005.42.4213.53400 Building Office-Consulting Services $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4213.55500 Building Office-Printing &

Publications $0.00 $0.00 $327.00 ($327.00) $420.00 ($747.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.42.4213.55800 Building

Office-Transportation/Mileage $5,000.00 $192.30 $3,219.48 $1,780.52 $0.00 $1,780.52$5,000.00 $0.00 35.61%
DEPARTMENT:  Building Office - 4213 $81,566.00 $0.00 $81,566.00 $3,050.20 $50,282.59 $31,283.41 $420.00 $30,863.41 37.84%

1005.42.4215.53400 Animal Control-Contractual Service $26,082.00 $0.00 $26,302.00 ($220.00) $0.00 ($220.00)$26,082.00 $0.00 -0.84%
DEPARTMENT:  Animal Control - 4215 $26,082.00 $0.00 $26,082.00 $0.00 $26,302.00 ($220.00) $0.00 ($220.00) -0.84%

1005.42.4219.51610 Fire Marshal-Wages $45,603.00 $1,758.68 $28,636.96 $16,966.04 $0.00 $16,966.04$45,603.00 $0.00 37.20%
1005.42.4219.51630 Fire Marshal-Wages OT $9,000.00 $296.82 $4,720.37 $4,279.63 $0.00 $4,279.63$9,000.00 $0.00 47.55%
1005.42.4219.53200 Fire Marshal-Meetings $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4219.54300 Fire Marshal-Vehicle Maintenance $500.00 $0.00 $774.24 ($274.24) $0.00 ($274.24)$500.00 $0.00 -54.85%
1005.42.4219.55800 Fire Marshal-Transportation $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.42.4219.56260 Fire Marshal-Gasoline $1,000.00 $0.00 $117.75 $882.25 $19.60 $862.65$1,000.00 $0.00 86.27%
1005.42.4219.57390 Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment $1,000.00 $0.00 $110.50 $889.50 $0.00 $889.50$1,000.00 $0.00 88.95%

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Marshal - 4219 $57,553.00 $0.00 $57,553.00 $2,055.50 $34,359.82 $23,193.18 $19.60 $23,173.58 40.26%

1005.43.4303.51610 Roads & Drainage-Wages $324,709.00 $16,941.92 $210,775.08 $113,933.92 $0.00 $113,933.92$324,709.00 $0.00 35.09%
1005.43.4303.51620 Roads & Drainage-Wages PT $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00$10,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4303.51630 Roads & Drainage-Wages OT $2,500.00 $18.00 $2,794.17 ($294.17) $0.00 ($294.17)$2,500.00 $0.00 -11.77%
1005.43.4303.51632 Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonus $3,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$3,000.00 $0.00 66.67%
1005.43.4303.51902 Roads & Drainage-Insurance

Stipend $6,000.00 $346.14 $5,538.24 $461.76 $0.00 $461.76$6,000.00 $0.00 7.70%
1005.43.4303.54104 Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00$10,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4303.54420 Roads & Drainage-Equipment

Rental $3,000.00 $0.00 $4,247.50 ($1,247.50) $0.00 ($1,247.50)$3,000.00 $0.00 -41.58%
1005.43.4303.55012 Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcohol

Testing $700.00 $0.00 $250.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00$700.00 $0.00 64.29%
1005.43.4303.55400 Roads & Drainage-Advertising &

Legal Notices $750.00 $140.00 $655.00 $95.00 $0.00 $95.00$750.00 $0.00 12.67%
1005.43.4303.56011 Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot

Allowance $3,800.00 $71.95 $1,757.62 $2,042.38 $71.95 $1,970.43$3,800.00 $0.00 51.85%
1005.43.4303.56012 Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools $2,600.00 $0.00 $622.59 $1,977.41 $0.00 $1,977.41$2,600.00 $0.00 76.05%
1005.43.4303.56101 Roads & Drainage-Traffic Control

Signs $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,846.87 ($846.87) $288.00 ($1,134.87)$2,000.00 $0.00 -56.74%
1005.43.4303.56102 Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges $200,000.00 $0.00 $123,491.38 $76,508.62 $0.00 $76,508.62$200,000.00 $0.00 38.25%
1005.43.4303.56220 Roads & Drainage-Electricity $13,500.00 $0.00 $8,664.38 $4,835.62 $4,835.62 $0.00$13,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4303.57393 Roads & Drainage-Employee Safety

Equipment $2,000.00 $180.81 $801.66 $1,198.34 $825.00 $373.34$2,000.00 $0.00 18.67%
1005.43.4303.58102 Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensing $100.00 $0.00 $580.25 ($480.25) $0.00 ($480.25)$100.00 $0.00 -480.25%

DEPARTMENT:  Road, Drainage & Facilities - 4303 $584,659.00 $0.00 $584,659.00 $17,698.82 $364,024.74 $220,634.26 $6,020.57 $214,613.69 36.71%

1005.43.4305.54500 Engineering-Engineering $20,286.00 $0.00 $20,286.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$20,286.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Engineering - 4305 $20,286.00 $0.00 $20,286.00 $0.00 $20,286.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 6



1005.43.4307.51620 Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00$3,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4307.51630 Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT $20,000.00 $4,317.31 $9,345.46 $10,654.54 $0.00 $10,654.54$20,000.00 $0.00 53.27%
1005.43.4307.55801 Snow & Ice Control-Meal

Reimbursement $700.00 $0.00 $149.85 $550.15 $0.00 $550.15$700.00 $0.00 78.59%
1005.43.4307.56901 Snow & Ice Control-Sand $10,000.00 $0.00 $2,072.00 $7,928.00 $0.00 $7,928.00$10,000.00 $0.00 79.28%
1005.43.4307.56902 Snow & Ice Control-Salt &

Chemicals $55,000.00 $0.00 $5,885.75 $49,114.25 $8,421.40 $40,692.85$55,000.00 $0.00 73.99%
1005.43.4307.56903 Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow

Blades $7,500.00 $0.00 $307.75 $7,192.25 $0.00 $7,192.25$7,500.00 $0.00 95.90%
1005.43.4307.58500 Snow & Ice Control-Weather

Service $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Snow & Ice Control - 4307 $97,700.00 $0.00 $97,700.00 $4,317.31 $17,760.81 $79,939.19 $8,421.40 $71,517.79 73.20%

1005.43.4313.54304 Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Truck
Repair $35,000.00 $0.00 $20,508.13 $14,491.87 $2,520.47 $11,971.40$35,000.00 $0.00 34.20%

1005.43.4313.54305 Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair Parts $10,000.00 $121.99 $9,417.99 $582.01 $7,488.73 ($6,906.72)$10,000.00 $0.00 -69.07%
1005.43.4313.56013 Maint. of Equip-Equipment

Maintenance Supplies $6,000.00 $0.00 $1,968.56 $4,031.44 $107.42 $3,924.02$6,000.00 $0.00 65.40%
1005.43.4313.56014 Maint. of Equip-Other Equipment

Repair Parts $9,000.00 $0.00 $3,628.93 $5,371.07 $39.17 $5,331.90$9,000.00 $0.00 59.24%
1005.43.4313.56260 Maint. of Equip-Gasoline $5,000.00 $0.00 $1,962.93 $3,037.07 $724.42 $2,312.65$5,000.00 $0.00 46.25%
1005.43.4313.56261 Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel $16,000.00 $0.00 $10,001.75 $5,998.25 $4,335.58 $1,662.67$16,000.00 $0.00 10.39%
1005.43.4313.56262 Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil &

Lubicration $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4313.56905 Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint

Supplies $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00$4,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Equipment Maintenance - 4313 $87,500.00 $0.00 $87,500.00 $121.99 $47,488.29 $40,011.71 $15,215.79 $24,795.92 28.34%

1005.43.4317.51620 Resource Recovery-Wages PT $29,937.00 $1,183.26 $21,406.68 $8,530.32 $0.00 $8,530.32$29,937.00 $0.00 28.49%
1005.43.4317.51900 Resource

Recovery-Wages-Recording $360.00 $0.00 $120.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00$360.00 $0.00 66.67%
1005.43.4317.53400 Resource Recovery-Contractual

Service $175,200.00 $0.00 $102,083.31 $73,116.69 $72,916.65 $200.04$175,200.00 $0.00 0.11%
1005.43.4317.54306 Resource Recovery-Building,

Repairs & Signs $5,000.00 $0.00 $468.68 $4,531.32 $0.00 $4,531.32$5,000.00 $0.00 90.63%
1005.43.4317.54400 Resource Recovery-Rental $0.00 $80.00 $605.00 ($605.00) $320.00 ($925.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4317.54411 Resource Recovery-Water Analysis $4,000.00 $0.00 $2,025.00 $1,975.00 $0.00 $1,975.00$4,000.00 $0.00 49.38%
1005.43.4317.54421 Resource Recovery-Disposal

Charges $100,000.00 $3,708.75 $59,635.03 $40,364.97 $38,990.88 $1,374.09$100,000.00 $0.00 1.37%
1005.43.4317.55302 Resource Recovery-Telephone $450.00 $50.04 $305.96 $144.04 $273.64 ($129.60)$450.00 $0.00 -28.80%
1005.43.4317.55400 Resource Recovery-Advertising &

Legal Notices $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4317.55500 Resource Recovery-Printing &

Publications $0.00 $0.00 $396.55 ($396.55) $0.00 ($396.55)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4317.56220 Resource Recovery-Electricity $1,600.00 $345.30 $1,529.88 $70.12 $70.12 $0.00$1,600.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4317.56906 Resource Recovery-Bag Expense $5,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $5,700.00$5,700.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4317.56907 Resource Recovery-Curbside Carts $2,000.00 $0.00 $425.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $1,575.00$2,000.00 $0.00 78.75%
1005.43.4317.56908 Resource Recovery-House Haz

Waste Day $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00$10,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4317.58103 Resource Recovery-Permits $275.00 $0.00 $800.00 ($525.00) $0.00 ($525.00)$275.00 $0.00 -190.91%

DEPARTMENT:  Resource Recovery - 4317 $334,772.00 $0.00 $334,772.00 $5,367.35 $189,801.09 $144,970.91 $112,571.29 $32,399.62 9.68%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 7



1005.43.4327.56900 Cemetary-Cemetary Association $5,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)$5,000.00 $0.00 -20.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Cemetary - 4327 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) -20.00%

1005.43.4397.54301 61 South Main St-Building Repair $750.00 $0.00 $238.05 $511.95 $0.00 $511.95$750.00 $0.00 68.26%
1005.43.4397.54411 61 South Main St-Water Fees $300.00 $0.00 $180.37 $119.63 $119.63 $0.00$300.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4397.54412 61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fees $675.00 $0.00 $660.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$675.00 $0.00 2.22%
1005.43.4397.56100 61 South Main St-Custodial

Supplies $0.00 ($29.52) ($29.52) $29.52 $0.00 $29.52$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4397.56210 61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heating $2,500.00 $437.61 $1,479.84 $1,020.16 $1,020.16 $0.00$2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4397.56220 61 South Main St-Electricity $2,800.00 $619.65 $2,047.50 $752.50 $752.50 $0.00$2,800.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  61 South Main St.-Old Hwy Garage - 4397 $7,025.00 $0.00 $7,025.00 $1,027.74 $4,576.24 $2,448.76 $1,892.29 $556.47 7.92%

1005.43.4398.54102 95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank
Cleaning $500.00 $0.00 $586.00 ($86.00) $0.00 ($86.00)$500.00 $0.00 -17.20%

1005.43.4398.54200 95 Rukstela Rd-Cleaning Services $0.00 $0.00 $160.00 ($160.00) $0.00 ($160.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.43.4398.54301 95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair $2,500.00 $230.00 $230.00 $2,270.00 $0.00 $2,270.00$2,500.00 $0.00 90.80%
1005.43.4398.54302 95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Security

Maintenance $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,804.50 ($804.50) $0.00 ($804.50)$1,000.00 $0.00 -80.45%
1005.43.4398.55302 95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone $3,500.00 $61.38 $1,657.45 $1,842.55 $2,329.47 ($486.92)$3,500.00 $0.00 -13.91%
1005.43.4398.56100 95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Supplies $250.00 $0.00 $875.11 ($625.11) $0.00 ($625.11)$250.00 $0.00 -250.04%
1005.43.4398.56210 95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane

Heating $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.43.4398.56220 95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity $3,750.00 $696.13 $3,212.63 $537.37 $537.37 $0.00$3,750.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  95 Rukstela Rd.-New Garage - 4398 $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 $987.51 $8,525.69 $3,974.31 $2,866.84 $1,107.47 8.86%

1005.44.4401.55982 Health Operations-Last Green
Valley $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.44.4401.55988 Health Operations-Eastern Ct
Conservation District $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55989 Health Operations-Ct Coalition to
End Homelessness $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.44.4401.55990 Health Operations-District Dept. of
Health $47,610.00 $0.00 $47,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$47,610.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.44.4401.55992 Health Operations-Senior Center $29,500.00 $0.00 $29,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$29,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55993 Health Operations-Sexual Assault

Crisis Ctr $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55994 Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals

on Wheels $6,300.00 $0.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$6,300.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55997 Health Operations-Access Agency $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$3,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.44.4401.55999 Health Operations-Community

Kitchen $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Health Services - 4401 $91,910.00 $0.00 $91,910.00 $1,000.00 $89,910.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 2.18%

1005.45.4501.53513 Library-Library Services $146,057.00 $0.00 $109,542.75 $36,514.25 $36,514.25 $0.00$146,057.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Libraries - 4501 $146,057.00 $0.00 $146,057.00 $0.00 $109,542.75 $36,514.25 $36,514.25 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4503.51610 Recreation-Wages $140,941.00 $4,082.40 $87,452.14 $53,488.86 $0.00 $53,488.86$140,941.00 $0.00 37.95%
1005.45.4503.51620 Recreation-Wages PT $90,504.00 $0.00 $49,774.50 $40,729.50 $0.00 $40,729.50$90,504.00 $0.00 45.00%
1005.45.4503.51630 Recreation-Wages OT $2,250.00 $0.00 $563.96 $1,686.04 $0.00 $1,686.04$2,250.00 $0.00 74.94%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 8



1005.45.4503.51900 Recreation-Wages Recording
Secretary $1,500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4503.51902 Recreation-Insurance Stipend $6,000.00 $115.38 $3,115.26 $2,884.74 $0.00 $2,884.74$6,000.00 $0.00 48.08%
1005.45.4503.53400 Recreation-Other Professional

Services $16,250.00 $0.00 $1,682.00 $14,568.00 $0.00 $14,568.00$16,250.00 $0.00 89.65%
1005.45.4503.55400 Recreation-Advertising $6,500.00 $0.00 $2,915.60 $3,584.40 $468.00 $3,116.40$6,500.00 $0.00 47.94%
1005.45.4503.56120 Recreation-Recreation Supplies $12,500.00 $0.00 $4,016.98 $8,483.02 $0.00 $8,483.02$12,500.00 $0.00 67.86%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Commission - 4503 $276,445.00 $0.00 $276,445.00 $4,197.78 $150,020.44 $126,424.56 $1,468.00 $124,956.56 45.20%

1005.45.4505.51610 Park Maint.-Wages $48,360.00 $1,860.00 $29,961.87 $18,398.13 $0.00 $18,398.13$48,360.00 $0.00 38.04%
1005.45.4505.51620 Park Maint.-Wages PT $28,966.00 $418.97 $18,810.55 $10,155.45 $0.00 $10,155.45$28,966.00 $0.00 35.06%
1005.45.4505.51630 Park Maint.-Wages OT $0.00 $479.53 $2,229.84 ($2,229.84) $0.00 ($2,229.84)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4505.54300 Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenance $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,125.51 $374.49 $0.00 $374.49$2,500.00 $0.00 14.98%
1005.45.4505.54301 Park Maint.-Building & Grounds

Repairs $5,500.00 $0.00 $6,581.05 ($1,081.05) $1,691.73 ($2,772.78)$5,500.00 $0.00 -50.41%
1005.45.4505.54304 Park Maint.-Equipment Maint.

Repair $5,500.00 $0.00 $2,527.69 $2,972.31 $218.11 $2,754.20$5,500.00 $0.00 50.08%
1005.45.4505.54307 Park Maint.-Office Equipment

Repair $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
1005.45.4505.55302 Park Maint.-Telephone $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,118.82 $381.18 $1,565.34 ($1,184.16)$1,500.00 $0.00 -78.94%
1005.45.4505.55800 Park Maint.-Travel Riembursement $750.00 $0.00 $29.95 $720.05 $0.00 $720.05$750.00 $0.00 96.01%
1005.45.4505.56011 Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot

Allowance $1,400.00 $0.00 $953.37 $446.63 $0.00 $446.63$1,400.00 $0.00 31.90%
1005.45.4505.56220 Park Maint.-Electricity $4,700.00 $227.08 $1,588.69 $3,111.31 $1,147.31 $1,964.00$4,700.00 $0.00 41.79%
1005.45.4505.56260 Park Maint.-Gasoline $6,500.00 $0.00 $2,333.32 $4,166.68 $1,282.63 $2,884.05$6,500.00 $0.00 44.37%
1005.45.4505.56261 Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel $1,500.00 $34.37 $418.62 $1,081.38 $47.26 $1,034.12$1,500.00 $0.00 68.94%
1005.45.4505.56900 Park Maint.-Other Supplies $18,000.00 $900.00 $12,520.10 $5,479.90 $9.99 $5,469.91$18,000.00 $0.00 30.39%

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation Park Maint. - 4505 $126,676.00 $0.00 $126,676.00 $3,919.95 $81,199.38 $45,476.62 $5,962.37 $39,514.25 31.19%

1005.45.4595.58902 Open Space-Open Space Funding $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$8,208.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Open Space Funding - 4595 $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $8,208.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4596.53512 Community Center-Internet & TV $1,000.00 $0.00 $646.09 $353.91 $918.91 ($565.00)$1,000.00 $0.00 -56.50%
1005.45.4596.54200 Community Center-Cleaning

Service $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 ($650.00) $0.00 ($650.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4596.54306 Community Center-Building Repairs $2,500.00 $1,500.00 $4,330.00 ($1,830.00) $0.00 ($1,830.00)$2,500.00 $0.00 -73.20%
1005.45.4596.54411 Community Center-Water Fees $900.00 $0.00 $418.68 $481.32 $481.32 $0.00$900.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4596.54412 Community Center-Sewer Use Fees $1,350.00 $0.00 $1,320.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00$1,350.00 $0.00 2.22%
1005.45.4596.56210 Community Center-Fuel/Gas

Heating $1,750.00 $320.96 $934.27 $815.73 $815.73 $0.00$1,750.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4596.56220 Community Center-Electricity $3,500.00 $528.41 $2,796.86 $703.14 $0.00 $703.14$3,500.00 $0.00 20.09%

DEPARTMENT:  Community Center - 4596 $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 $2,349.37 $11,095.90 ($95.90) $2,215.96 ($2,311.86) -21.02%

1005.45.4597.53512 Green Bldg-Internet $3,800.00 $0.00 $1,504.07 $2,295.93 $1,775.93 $520.00$3,800.00 $0.00 13.68%
1005.45.4597.54200 Green Bldg-Cleaning Service $0.00 $0.00 $520.00 ($520.00) $0.00 ($520.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 9



1005.45.4597.54306 Green Bldg-Building Repairs $4,500.00 $0.00 $1,899.20 $2,600.80 $119.91 $2,480.89$4,500.00 $0.00 55.13%
1005.45.4597.54411 Green Bldg-Water Fees $1,000.00 $0.00 $768.98 $231.02 $231.02 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4597.54412 Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,980.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00$2,000.00 $0.00 1.00%
1005.45.4597.55302 Green Bldg-Telephone $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,738.54 $761.46 $1,871.46 ($1,110.00)$2,500.00 $0.00 -44.40%
1005.45.4597.56100 Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies $500.00 $0.00 $103.62 $396.38 $0.00 $396.38$500.00 $0.00 79.28%
1005.45.4597.56210 Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating $2,450.00 $441.73 $1,393.39 $1,056.61 $1,056.61 $0.00$2,450.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.45.4597.56220 Green Bldg-Electrcity $6,000.00 $705.68 $4,859.64 $1,140.36 $1,140.36 $0.00$6,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Clifford B. Green Bldg - 4597 $22,750.00 $0.00 $22,750.00 $1,147.41 $14,767.44 $7,982.56 $6,195.29 $1,787.27 7.86%

1005.45.4598.55014 Transit District-NE CT Transit
District $14,490.00 $0.00 $14,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14,490.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Transit District - 4598 $14,490.00 $0.00 $14,490.00 $0.00 $14,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.45.4599.56900 Special Programs-Christmas
Lighting $2,000.00 $0.00 $804.45 $1,195.55 $0.00 $1,195.55$2,000.00 $0.00 59.78%

1005.45.4599.56902 Special Programs-Memorial &
Veterans Day $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,179.18 $1,320.82 $0.00 $1,320.82$2,500.00 $0.00 52.83%

1005.45.4599.56910 Special Programs-Earth Day $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Special Programs - 4599 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $1,983.63 $3,516.37 $0.00 $3,516.37 63.93%

1005.47.4700.59507 School Budget Appropriation $19,173,991.00 $315,481.89 $10,192,383.77 $8,981,607.23 $0.00 $8,981,607.23$19,173,991.00 $0.00 46.84%
DEPARTMENT:  School Expenses - 4700 $19,173,991.00 $0.00 $19,173,991.00 $315,481.89 $10,192,383.77 $8,981,607.23 $0.00 $8,981,607.23 46.84%

1005.48.4898.53023 Long Term Debt-Legal Fees &
Secondary Disclosure $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00$30,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

1005.48.4898.54420 Long Term Debt-Truck Lease $8,798.00 $0.00 $8,798.55 ($0.55) $0.00 ($0.55)$8,798.00 $0.00 -0.01%
1005.48.4898.58251 Long Term Debt-Putnam

Technology Park $10,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,550.00 $0.00 $10,550.00$10,550.00 $0.00 100.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Long Term Debt Service - 4898 $49,348.00 $0.00 $49,348.00 $0.00 $8,798.55 $40,549.45 $0.00 $40,549.45 82.17%

1005.48.4899.53023 Short Term Debt-Legal Services
Bonding $30,000.00 $0.00 $19,015.00 $10,985.00 $0.00 $10,985.00$30,000.00 $0.00 36.62%

1005.48.4899.58252 Short Term Debt-Payment Killingly
School $250,688.00 $0.00 $246,026.00 $4,662.00 $0.00 $4,662.00$250,688.00 $0.00 1.86%

1005.48.4899.58255 Short Term Debt-Woodstock
Academy Capital $95,160.00 $95,888.50 $95,888.50 ($728.50) $0.00 ($728.50)$95,160.00 $0.00 -0.77%

1005.48.4899.58310 Short Term Debt-Principal $293,050.00 $0.00 $293,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$293,050.00 $0.00 0.00%
1005.48.4899.58350 Short Term Debt-Interest $124,625.00 $0.00 $124,625.32 ($0.32) $0.00 ($0.32)$124,625.00 $0.00 0.00%

DEPARTMENT:  Short Term Debt Service - 4899 $793,523.00 $0.00 $793,523.00 $95,888.50 $778,604.82 $14,918.18 $0.00 $14,918.18 1.88%

1005.49.4900.57390 Capital Outlay-Capital Equipment $123,000.00 $0.00 $123,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$123,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
DEPARTMENT:  Capital Outlay - 4900 $123,000.00 $0.00 $123,000.00 $0.00 $123,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

1005.50.5000.52100 Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance $3,400.00 $300.00 $2,371.00 $1,029.00 $1,055.00 ($26.00)$3,400.00 $0.00 -0.76%
1005.50.5000.52200 Fringe Benefits-Employer Portion

FICA/Medicare $114,000.00 $4,715.20 $73,384.23 $40,615.77 $0.00 $40,615.77$114,000.00 $0.00 35.63%
1005.50.5000.52300 Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retirement

Expense $180,000.00 ($943.28) $159,344.49 $20,655.51 $0.00 $20,655.51$180,000.00 $0.00 11.48%
1005.50.5000.52301 Fringe Benefit-Pension

Administration $12,000.00 $0.00 $24,825.00 ($12,825.00) $0.00 ($12,825.00)$12,000.00 $0.00 -106.88%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 10



1005.50.5000.52600 Fringe Benefit-Unemployment
Compensation $33,000.00 $0.00 $1,918.40 $31,081.60 $0.00 $31,081.60$33,000.00 $0.00 94.19%

1005.50.5000.52800 Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental
Insurance $397,436.00 $0.00 $232,768.12 $164,667.88 $125,746.45 $38,921.43$397,436.00 $0.00 9.79%

DEPARTMENT:  Fringe Benefits - 5000 $739,836.00 $0.00 $739,836.00 $4,071.92 $494,611.24 $245,224.76 $126,801.45 $118,423.31 16.01%

1005.50.5001.52700 Municipal Insurance-Workers
Compensation $82,732.00 $0.00 $62,026.14 $20,705.86 $20,679.46 $26.40$82,732.00 $0.00 0.03%

1005.50.5001.52701 Municipal Insurance-LAP $46,000.00 $0.00 $31,345.18 $14,654.82 $9,909.98 $4,744.84$46,000.00 $0.00 10.31%
DEPARTMENT:  Municipal Insurance - 5001 $128,732.00 $0.00 $128,732.00 $0.00 $93,371.32 $35,360.68 $30,589.44 $4,771.24 3.71%

1005.80.8013.53010 Contracted Services-Storm Water
Mgmt $35,000.00 $0.00 $41,700.00 ($6,700.00) $0.00 ($6,700.00)$35,000.00 $0.00 -19.14%

DEPARTMENT:  Storm Water Mgmt - 8013 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $41,700.00 ($6,700.00) $0.00 ($6,700.00) -19.14%

End of Report

$24,849,504.00 $522,506.58 $13,881,804.92 $10,967,699.08 $526,600.45 $10,441,098.63Grand Total: $0.00$24,849,504.00 42.02%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number

2020-2021 Budget Report 2/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2021

2/28/2021To Date:

GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/16/2021 6:16:37 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2020.4.13 Page: 11







































































 

 

I. FY18-19 FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS 

The City recognizes that a number of Findings have been present year after year, and that some of the 

Corrective Actions should have been implemented sooner than at this time. While the public sector continues 

to face the challenges of economic growth an doing more with less, the City of Derby is committed to 

addressing each of the Findings within the next three months with Corrective Actions implemented for each.  

   

  

*19-1 Double-Entry Accounting System 

 

Finding: The City does not use double-entry accounting for all funds. 

 

Criteria: The use of a double-entry accounting software system, including the preparation of a 

balanced general ledger would improve the City’s ability to detect accounting errors, 

provide the basis for monthly account and ledger reconciliations, and facilitate financial 

reporting for all Special Revenue Funds, Fiduciary Funds and its long-term debt and fixed 

assets. 

 

Condition: The City does not maintain a double-entry accounting system or process a general ledger 

utilizing an accounting software system for all Special Revenue Funds, Fiduciary Funds and 

its long-term debt and fixed assets. 

 

Cause: The financial activity is maintained annually on ledger sheets for most of these funds and for 

others the only sources of documentation are canceled checks and bank statements 

 

Effect: The City does not have the ability to detect accounting errors, provide the basis for monthly 

account and ledger reconciliations, and prepare meaningful financial reports.    

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City adopt a general ledger accounting software system for all funds 

and activities, including federal and state financial assistance funds.  The use of a double-

entry accounting software system, including the preparation of a balanced general ledger 

would improve the City’s ability to detect accounting errors, provide the basis for monthly 

account and ledger reconciliations, and facilitate financial reporting.  The Chart of Accounts, 

developed for the General Fund, should be utilized for the other funds of the City to ensure 

consistency with account names and numbers and to develop an internal reporting package. 

Corrective Action:  The City agrees with the recommendation above, while the necessary steps were not taken in 

prior years to utilize a general ledger software for all funds and activities, in the 4th QTR of 

FYE20, and first QTR of FYE21, a general ledger double accounting software has been 

utilized for most activities and funds. This finding will be addressed in full by November 

2020. 

 

 

*19-2 Bank Reconciliations and Approval of Bank Reconciliations 

 

Finding: Bank reconciliations were not formally prepared during the year for general fund checking 

accounts. 

 

Criteria: The Finance Department should be preparing the bank reconciliations and the Finance 



 

 

Director should formally approve the bank reconciliations on all City bank accounts. 

  

Cause: Lack of formal procedures. 

 

Effect: Possible material errors could occur and not be detected timely. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that all bank reconciliations be prepared by the Finance department within a 

reasonable period of time after the month end.  These reconciliations should then be 

reviewed by the comptroller for accuracy and completeness. 

Corrective Action:  It was determined that despite having inadequate man-power within the Finance department, 

a redistribution of the available man-power would result in addressing this recommendation. 

The available staff were assigned tasks that has resulted in timely reconciliation of accounts. 

In addition the Finance Director now approves all reconciliations performed by the various 

departments within the City. This was effective 4th Qtr 2020.  

 

*19-3 Availability of financial information 

 

Finding: During the audit process, information from various departments related to numerous audit 

schedules and related information was unavailable in a timely manner.   The City’s audit for 

the year ended June 30, 2019 did not start until November 2019.  In addition, some 

schedules and required information were not available for audit until January 2020 and later. 

 

Criteria: Information related to financial statements should be presented at the close of the fiscal year 

or at a reasonable time thereafter.  

 

Cause: Lack of year-end closing procedures.  

 

Effect: The timely availability of information related to the financial statements has delayed the 

completion of the audited financial statements and other submissions that rely upon the 

audited financial statements.   

 

Recommendation: The preparation of information relative to the financial statements in accordance with the 

City of Derby, Connecticut’s reporting requirements should be provided in a timely manner.  

Schedules, reports and other financial information related to the City’s financial condition as 

a whole should be maintained monthly throughout the year, forwarded to the Finance 

Department when that information becomes available and reconciled to the books and 

records of the City. A review of the financial statements should be done by accounting 

personnel to determine that all schedules and records are provided timely.   

Corrective Action: Effective the Audit for the FY19-20, the Finance Department conducted a pre-audit meeting 

with the Auditor, and each Department was given their assigned tasks and the 

documentation that is required to be gathered and submitted. An electronic tracking system 

is being utilized for all required information to be submitted electronically. This gives us 

real time access to what has been submitted and what is remaining. In addition, prior to 

submittal, all information is being reviewed by the Finance department to ensure it is 

complete and any outstanding information is pursued.  

 

 



 

 

*19-4 WPCA Purchase Order Approval Process 

 

Finding: The bookkeeper performed recordkeeping, custodial and approval functions. 

 

Criteria: The WPCA should have adequate segregation of duties and responsibilities in order to 

assure the safeguarding of assets and the proper preparation of financial statements.  

 

Cause: The WPCA (Agency) did not have adequate segregation of duties and responsibilities in 

order to assure the safeguarding of assets and the proper preparation of financial statements. 

Certain functions, such as receipt and listing of checks, preparation and review of bank 

reconciliations, approval of purchase orders and invoices and signing and distribution of 

checks, to provide the necessary checks and balances of the Agency’s internal control, are 

performed by the same individual.  This lack of segregation of duties results in inadequate 

financial control over the operation of the Agency.    

 

Effect: Lack of segregation of duties may lead to errors, or improprieties could occur and go 

undetected. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the WPCA consider assigning additional personnel, independent of the 

accounting function, to duties such as, receipt and listing of checks, preparation and review 

of bank reconciliations, approval of purchase orders and invoices and signing and 

distribution of checks to provide the necessary checks and balances of the Agency’s internal 

control. Consideration should also be given to utilizing the cash receipts procedure and the 

purchase order and cash disbursement process of the WPCA to compensate for the lack of 

personnel and segregation of duties in this Agency.  

Corrective Action: While the WPCA and the City face the same challenges as other public entities, where 

adding staff is not always possible, the above recommendation is being addressed utilizing 

the staff in place, with additional approvals and oversight built in to the process. The WPCA 

will be hiring a bookkeeper, filling a current vacancy. In addition, the approval of purchase 

order and check registers will be reviewed by the Chairman, and the Finance Committee. As 

well, the Finance Director will review all reconciliations on a monthly basis.  In addition the 

WPCA will be using the purchase order system in place for the City, and the encumbrance 

process.  

 

 

*19-5 Accounts Payable Cut-off-Board of Education 

 

Finding: The Board of Education’s accounts payable were not properly recorded at year end on the 

City’s general ledger. 

 

Criteria: Expenditures should be accrued when incurred in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

  

Cause: Lack of monthly reconciliations with the City and Board Education ledgers. 

 

Effect: Account payable and accrued payroll in the amount of $3,028,308 were incurred as of June 

30, 2018 and were not properly recorded. 



 

 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that accounts payable and accrued payroll be recorded when incurred on a 

monthly basis.  A reconciliation with the City’s general ledger and the Board of Education 

ledger should be done on a monthly basis to ensure that liabilities and expenditures are 

properly recorded. 

Corrective Action:  The Board of Education has committed to adhering to a firm cut-off date, effective 

immediately the cut-off date is 9/15/2020. Going forward the cut-off will be 8/31. In 

addition, the City and the Board of Education will record accounts payable and accrued 

payroll, when incurred, on a monthly basis with detailed reports provided by the Board of 

Education to the City.  Further, a reconciliation of the City’s general ledger and the Board of 

Education ledger will be done on a monthly basis to ensure that liabilities and expenditures 

are properly recorded. This began in March of 2020.  

 

*19-6  Reconciliation of  City and Board of Education Accounts 

 

Finding: The Board of Education cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, income and 

expenditures and City corresponding accounts were not reconciled at year end. In addition, 

there were several instances of netting of revenues against expenditures in the Board of 

Education expenditures.    

 

Criteria: A formal reconciliation should be performed on a monthly basis to ensure agreement of the 

City's general ledger accounts with the Board of Education records.   

 

Cause: No formal reconciliation process is being performed between the City and Board of 

Education on a monthly basis.     

 

Effect: The Board of Education overspent their operating budget by $491,440.  The Board of 

Education also netted various revenues of $256,669 during the year of which $100,489 were 

not received until the subsequent period.     

 

Recommendation:  We recommend that the Board of Education utilize the accounting system to reconcile cash, 

accounts receivable, accounts payable, deferred inflows of financial resources in addition to 

the income and expenditure ledgers that are already being utilized to have a complete self-

balancing set of accounts.  This will assist to quickly identify variances.  That information 

should be timely shared between the City and Board of Education to ensure that both the 

City and Board of Education ledgers are in agreement.  Expenditures should be reported at 

gross amounts and any amounts received should be communicated to the City so those 

receipts can be properly classified and recorded.  Various refunds that take place after the 

fiscal year for the previous fiscal year’s expenditures that were incurred and paid by the City 

should be returned to the City.   

Corrective Action:  The Board of Education has installed a new general ledger package (Tyler Technologies 

Infinite Visions) that provides double entry accounting to reconcile cash, accounts 

receivable and accounts payable.  This, in addition to income and expenditure ledgers that 

are already being utilized, will provide a complete, self-balancing set of accounts.  

Information will be timely shared between the City and Board of Education to ensure that 

both the City and Board of Education ledgers are in agreement. The sharing of ledgers has 

begun effective 8/1/2020. 

 



 

 

 

*19-7 Cash Account Activity- General Fund Operating, Board of Education and Self Insurance Accounts 

 

Finding: Various cash accounts had activity that was found not to be recorded or recorded in net 

amounts.  

 

Criteria: All cash activity should be recorded in the City’s general ledger.     

  

Cause: Lack of policies and procedures.   

 

Effect: Cash accounts were contained significant errors that were not corrected by the Finance 

Department timely.    

 

Recommendation: We recommend that all cash transactions be reflected in the general ledger and that 

transactions are reported at their gross amounts.  In addition, accounts that have separate 

bank statements have separate general ledger accounts.   All cash accounts should be 

reconciled monthly and reviewed by the comptroller.       

Corrective Action: The lack of monthly reconciliation being performed by the Finance Department timely was 

easily correctable. The Finance Department has begun performing reconciliations within 30 

days of the close of the prior month. This began in February of 2020, and has been working 

efficiently and effectively. This has become part of the monthly close and part of the 

Finance Department’s draft procedure manual currently being finalized. The Board of 

Education and the City will record transactions in the general ledger based on the exact 

expenditures.  In addition, accounts that have separate bank statements (that are reconciled 

monthly) now have separate general ledger accounts. 

*19-8 Budgeting 

 

Finding: The City significantly overestimated grant revenues in the original budget. 

 

Criteria: The ECS-Alliance grant was budgeted as City revenue and did not have an off-setting 

appropriation.  This resulted in a revenue shortfall of $1,218,472.  The Educational Cost 

Sharing Grant was budgeted for $8,084,162 but only $6,911,831 was actually paid by the 

State of Connecticut leaving a $1,172,331 shortfall.   

  

Cause: The final budget was not adjusted/corrected during the year.     

 

Effect: Approximately $2,390,803 in grant monies were anticipated that was not received.   

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City establish a separate special revenue fund for the educational 

grants.  The grants monies should be remitted to the Board of Education within a reasonable 

period of time when received by the City.  In addition, the Board of Education should 

present the City with a detailed budget reporting all the anticipated revenue with the total 

budgeted expenditures at a gross amount in order to avoid double counting of revenues.      

Corrective Action: A separate bank account, under the control of the Board of Education, has been opened 

where a majority of the grant funds are direct-deposited by CSDE.  Other grant funds (e.g., 

excess cost, Alliance grant funds and a few other minor grant awards) are deposited by 

CSDE directly to the City operating account – those grants monies, as has been past 



 

 

practice, will be remitted to the Board of Education within 30 days of receipt and posting.  

The Board of Education will provide the City the required, detailed reports. The Special 

Revenue Fund was established effective 7/1/2020.       
 Regarding the budget overstatement, and not having an off-setting expense, this was the 

result of an error in the budget process and within in the finance department coupled with 

the budget process not being centralized and vetted through a number of checks and 

balances. This has since been corrected, both making up for the shortfall and in the 

budgeting process.  

 

*19-9 Encumbrance System 

 

Finding: The City departments are not fully utilizing the encumbrance system. 

 

Criteria: The City’s formal purchase order encumbrance system should be monitored to control its 

appropriation expenditures.   

 

Condition: The City has a formal purchase order encumbrance system in place to monitor and control 

its appropriation expenditures.  However, it appears that not all departments are fully 

utilizing the encumbrance system, and in some cases, purchase orders are dated subsequent 

to the invoice and check date. 

 

Cause: Lack of monitoring of the purchase order system. 

 

Effect: Purchase orders are not used on a timely basis and encumbrances are not placed on 

appropriation accounts.  

 

Recommendation: For a fully effective purchase order system, all purchase orders should be prepared and 

approved prior to the actual date of ordering the goods or services.  When this process is 

being utilized, appropriation expenditures, which may be over expended, will be flagged 

prior to any over expenditure. 

Corrective Action:   The City, effective 7/1/202, has begun utilizing the Encumbrance system, and by the end of                   

September, will be fully utilizing the encumbrance system. The department heads were 

initially resistant but now see the benefit of the encumbrance system to all.         

 

 

*19-10 Special Assessments/Collection Efforts 

 

Finding: Special Assessments are not actively collected. 

 

Criteria: Special assessments for sewer and water are past due and there should be active collection in 

effect to reduce the amount of outstanding assessments. 

   

Condition: The special assessments for sewer and water are past due and there are no active collection 

activities in effect to reduce the amount of outstanding assessments.  In some cases, there is 

no information in the tax collector’s office that states that the sewer and water hookup was 

made on certain properties. 

 



 

 

Cause: Lack of formal collection activity. 

 

Effect: Special assessments for sewer and water are not currently being collected. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City authorize legal counsel to investigate ways to enforce the 

collection of these past due assessments or obtain authorization for the City to write these 

assessments off as uncollectible. 

Corrective Action: The Finance Director had requested corp counsel to either collect said assessments or write 

them off. This will be resolved by 9/20/2020. 

 

*19-11 Interfund Transfers 

 

Finding: Interfund balances are not repaid timely. 

 

Criteria: Interfund transfers had been made by the City primarily between projects in the Capital 

Projects funds and Enterprise Funds should be repaid on a timely basis.   

 

Condition: Interfund transfers have been made by the City primarily between projects in the Capital 

Projects funds and Enterprise Funds.  In some cases, the transfers were not repaid when the 

funds were available and interfund balances are outstanding at the balance sheet date.  

 

Cause: No timely repayment procedures have been established. 

 

Effect: Interfund transfers are outstanding for extended periods of time. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that all interfund transfers be repaid as soon as the funds become available 

and transfers be properly authorized by the appropriate board before being made. 

Corrective Action:   This goes back to the early 2000’s, and this is not the current practice. For future transfer 

between funds, approval from the appropriate board will be sort.  

 

*19-12 Compensated Absences-City 

 

Finding: There is no formal reconciliation of compensated absences. 

 

Criteria: The City should established a policy of reconciling, on a regular basis or at year end, the 

departmental employees days for vacation, sick or personal leave to the payroll records. 

 

Condition: Individual departments currently maintain compensated absence records for their 

departmental employees entitled to compensated absences as dictated by various union 

bargaining agreements 

 

Cause: Individual departments currently maintain compensated absence records. 

 

Effect: Lack of consistency of reporting compensated absences.  

 



 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City establish a procedure for maintaining centralized records 

related to available used and unused vacation, sick and personal leave days to properly 

evaluate the liability for compensated absences. This process should include a summary of 

the bargaining agreement provisions related to the various employee categorizes to be used 

by the individuals who are summarizing the compensated absence data. This centralized 

record should be related to the employee history files as generated from the payroll system 

and should be reconciled to departmental records quarterly or semi-annually. 

Corrective Action:    The City has begun tracking compensated absence in a centralized area- Payroll. 

 

 

*19-13 Parking Authority 

 

Finding: Parking ticket revenues are not recorded on an accrual basis. 

 

Criteria: The revenue from the parking tickets should be recorded on the general ledger when they are 

issued (accrual basis).   

 

Condition: While the parking ticket system put in place in January of 1999 on a computerized parking 

ticket system appears to be working properly, the revenue from the parking tickets is not 

being recorded on the general ledger until the tickets are paid (cash basis) instead of when 

they are issued (accrual basis).  Parking tickets deemed uncollectible are not being written 

off nor is there a formal procedure for the acting director to authorize such write-offs, 

although in some cases, the acting director alone is authorizing corrections and write-offs. 

 

Cause: Lack of understanding by the bookkeeper. 

 

Effect: Untimely recording of revenues from parking tickets. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City of Derby consider assigning additional personnel, independent 

of the accounting function to duties such as receipt and listing of checks, preparation and 

review of bank reconciliations, approval of purchase orders and invoices and signing and 

distribution of checks, to provide the necessary checks and balances of the internal control 

system.  Consideration should also be given to utilizing the cash receipts procedure of the 

General Fund of the City of Derby to compensate for the lack of personnel and segregation 

of duties in this Division. We also recommend that all checks be issued to an individual or 

a company as opposed to cash as the payee and that for all subcontractors paid in excess of 

$600, that the appropriate 1099s be filed with the Internal Revenue Service. 

Corrective Action:  The City has begun to utilize additional personnel to review bank reconciliations, assigning 

additional signers on issued checks. Beginning FY20-21, the Parking Authority will be set 

up in the General Ledger and utilize the ledger for all activity. This includes the 

encumbrance system and ensuring that 1099s are issued when required.  

 

 

*19-14 Revenues Classification 

 

Finding: Revenues were not properly recorded in their respective general ledger accounts  

 



 

 

Criteria: Revenues should be classified in their budgeted general ledger accounts.     

 

Cause: There is no review of the revenue accounts done on a regular basis.   

 

Effect: Audit adjustments of $3,169,201 were proposed to reclassify grant revenues.   Improper 

assumptions can be made for budgeting revenues in future periods.  

 

Recommendation: We recommend a review of the miscellaneous, grant and deferred revenue accounts prior to 

internal and external reporting of financial information.     

Corrective Action:  The City has implemented a process where any revenue that is not initially recognized upon 

its receipt is held before just posting it to Misc Revenue. In addition, during the monthly 

reconciliation, a review of Misc Revenue is performed and if needed, they are reclassified ot 

the proper revenue line.  

 

*19-15 Accounts Receivable Cut-off 

 

Finding: Accounts Receivable were not recorded at year end.  

 

Criteria: Revenues should be recognized in the accounting period in which they become available and 

measurable.     

  

Cause: No review process of grants receivable at year end and improper coding of revenues during 

the year.   

 

Effect: $800,011 of accounts receivable in the general fund were not properly recorded at June 30, 

2019. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that revenues be recognized in the accounting period in which they become 

available and measurable.   

Corrective Action: The City agrees with this Recommendation, and is being addressed with timely 

reconciliations.  

   

*19-16 Comingling of Funds 

 

Finding: The Board of Education maintains one cash account for operations and grant.  The 

comingling of operational and grant monies makes it difficult if not impossible to reconcile 

with the City.   

 

Criteria: A separate bank account should be maintained for grant income and expenditures in order to 

properly track inflows and outflows of grant monies.  Assets such as grants receivable and 

liabilities such as deferred inflows and accounts payable should also be recorded and 

reconciled on a monthly basis. 

 

Cause: Improper classification of grant funds.     

 

Effect: Significant errors can occur and not be timely detected.  Also see finding 19-05 and 19-06. 



 

 

 

Recommendation:  We recommend that the Board of Education utilize the accounting system to reconcile cash, 

accounts receivable, accounts payable, deferred inflows of financial resources in addition to 

the income and expenditures for educational grants.  In addition, we recommend moving the 

grant accounting from the General Fund to a Special Revenue Fund where it is better 

classified.   

Corrective Action: The Board of Education will utilize the newly-implemented (as of 7/1/20) Infinite Visions 

general ledger system to reconcile cash, accounts receivable and accounts payable - this in 

addition to the existing income and expenditures ledgers/reporting for educational grants.  A 

separate bank account, under the control of The Board of Education, was opened in 12/19 

where a majority of the grant funds are direct-deposited by CSDE.   

 

*19-17 Federal and State Single Audit Schedules 

 

Finding: The Finance Department did not prepare a schedule of expenditures of federal awards and 

state financial assistance for the year ended June 30, 2019.  These schedules are derived 

from federal and state grant awards received by the General Government and the Board of 

Education of the City.  The Board of Education grant awards primarily are passed through 

the State Department of Education, while the City receives their grants primarily through the 

State Department of Housing and Urban Development, the State Department of Health and 

Human Resources, the State Department of Agriculture and the Office of Policy and 

Management.  The preparation of these schedules of expenditures has, in the past, been 

made by the auditors, including decision making concerning the federal CFDA number, the 

pass-through entity number and the amount of federal and state expenditures incurred by the 

City for the fiscal year.  The auditor then reports on the Schedules of Expenditures of 

Federal and State Financial Assistance and renders his opinion with respect to the 

compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants and with the City’s internal control 

over compliance with requirements of the laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

 

Criteria: The schedules of federal awards and state financial assistance are required to be prepared by 

the City. 

  

Cause: Lack of a staff member assigned to identify and obtain grant revenue and prepare the 

appropriate federal and state financial schedules. 

 

Effect: The auditor is preparing these schedules and auditing them. 

 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the Finance Department and/or the Board of Education annually 

prepare the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance to 

be presented to the auditor for audit.  The auditor can then render an opinion with respect to 

compliance with and internal control over compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and 

grants.  This will provide the proper segregation of responsibilities over the preparation of 

the schedules and the rendering of an opinion of these schedules. 

Corrective Action: The City has been authorized to hire additional support in the area of accounting and 

bookkeeping. Between the prior corrective actions being implemented, and the additional 

staffing and both the City and Board of Education reconciling timely, the preparations of 

the necessary Schedules will be addressed. This will be effective for FYE20 and FYE21. 



 

 

 

 

*19-18 Community Development Agency 

 

Finding: The bookkeeper performs recordkeeping, custodial and approval functions. 

 

Criteria: The Community Development Agency should have adequate segregation of duties and 

responsibilities in order to assure the safeguarding of assets and the proper preparation of 

financial statements.  

 

Cause: The Community Development Agency (Agency) does not have adequate segregation of 

duties and responsibilities in order to assure the safeguarding of assets and the proper 

preparation of financial statements. Certain functions, such as receipt and listing of checks, 

preparation and review of bank reconciliations, approval of purchase orders and invoices 

and signing and distribution of checks, to provide the necessary checks and balances of the 

Agency’s internal control, are performed by the same individual.  This lack of segregation of 

duties results in inadequate financial control over the operation of the Agency.  Additionally, 

certain administrative expenses (wages, payroll taxes etc.) and the corresponding 

appropriation (revenue), paid by the City of Derby’s General Fund, are not being timely 

recorded on the books of the Agency.   

 

Effect: Lack of segregation of duties may lead to errors, or improprieties could occur and go 

undetected. 

 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City consider assigning additional personnel, independent of the 

accounting function, to duties such as, receipt and listing of checks, preparation and review 

of bank reconciliations, approval of purchase orders and invoices and signing and 

distribution of checks to provide the necessary checks and balances of the Agency’s internal 

control. Consideration should also be given to utilizing the cash receipts procedure and the 

purchase order and cash disbursement process of the General Fund of the City of Derby to 

compensate for the lack of personnel and segregation of duties in this Agency. Additionally, 

procedures should be established to timely allocate and record certain administrative 

expenses on the books and records of the Agency to specific funds received for Community 

Development and various grant purposes. 

Corrective Action:  The City has already added additional oversight and additional signers to all activity within 

the Community Development area. Effective FY20-21, the City will be placing all 

Community activity on the General Ledger system, which will include monthly 

reconciliation and segregation of duties.  

 

* indicates that these findings are repeated from the previous year. 



Corrective Action Plan Status - Prior Year Audit Findings

Name of Municipality: Derby, CT

ID# Finding Number Finding Description Remedy Responsible Party(ies) Status Date Implemented

1 19-1 The City does not use double-entry accounting for all funds. Full Implement by 1st Qtr 21 KAM, MAI In Process 1st Qtr 21

2 19-2 Bank recs were not formally prepared/signed off for general fund cking accounts Implemented start 4th Qtr 20 KAM, MAI, MA In Process 4th Qtr 20

3 19-3 Materials from various depts were not avail timely  Pre-audit meetings took place KAM, MAI, MM Executed Post Close FY1920

4 19-4 The bookkeeper performed recordkeeping, custodial/approval functions Added Addl Signers (Incl Chair& Dept Head) MM Executed 4th Qtr 20

5 19-5
The Board of Education’s accounts payable were not properly recorded at year end on the

City’s general ledger.

BOE committed to adhereing to cut-off requirments, 

Use date of 9/15-30/20
MAI In Process 4th Qtr 20

6 19-6 BOE Reconciliation with the City not reconciled timely Reconcile timely KAM and MAI Executed 6/30/2020

7 19-7 Various accounts had activity that was recorded in net amounts/not recorded Record trans in gross amt, timely reconciliation KAM and MAI Executed 4th Qtr 20

8 19-8 Grant Revenue were overestimated in original budget Esp of Special Revenue Fund for BOE KAM and MAI Executed 3rd Qtr 20

9 19-9 The City departments are not fully utilizing the encumbrance system. Implement and utilize Encumbrance System City In Process 3rd Qtr 20

10 19-10 Special Assessments from the 90s not actively collected by Tax Collectors Write off Assessments City In Process 1 Qtr 21

11 19-11 Interfund transfers between projects (Enterprise/Capital) to be repaid timely Implement repayment when funds are avail City in Process 4th Qtr 20

12 19-12 There is no formal reconcilation of compensated absences
Est procedure for centralized record keeping, and 

capturing data and timely reporting
Payroll In Process 1st Qtr 21

13 19-13 Parking Ticket revenue not recorded on an accrual basis
Assign addl personnel to do tasks, cash receipt, check 

signing, 1099
City In Process 3rd Qtr 20

14 19-14 Revenues were not properly recorded in respective GL accounts Periodic review of Mis Rev account City Executed 4th Qtr 20

15 19-15 Accounts Receivable not recorded at year end Recognize in period avail and measurable City/ BOE In Process 3rd Qtr 20

16 19-16
Comingling of Funds- BOE maintains one cash account for Ops and Grant, difficult to 

reconcile

BOE to utilize accounting system to recon cash, A/R, 

A/P, and est Spec Rev Fund
BOE In Process On-going

17 19-17 Preparating of Sched of Exp of Fed Award City to prepare said Sched City In Process 4 Qtr 20

18 19-18 Cmty Devel staff preparing record keepping, custorial and approval functions City hiring additional personnel and segregate duties City In Process 1st Qtr 21

19

20

N:\MUNFINSR\BILLP\MFAC\2-17-21 Meeting\Derby Data\Corrective Action Plan Status Update 021221

5/20/2021 5:12 PM







 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
001      ARTS, CULTURE & SPEC. PROJ      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3101W MISC REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
14301 3101W  MISC REVENUE      -20,000     -20,000        -350.00            .00                    -19,650.00    1.8%*

 
3101XA BOE REIMBURSEMENT ARTS             
_________________________________________

 
14301 3101XA  BOE REIMBURSEMENT ART      -45,000     -45,000            .00            .00                    -45,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL ARTS, CULTURE & SPEC. PROJ      -65,000     -65,000        -350.00            .00                    -64,650.00     .5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -65,000     -65,000        -350.00            .00                    -64,650.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ea2W8yb%2B%2BomM/O13wIz45eKbp4zaJxyXvVcuTaHPcVUxP0/NSbYHDlf9FbOgnKe2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ng6P8REnQtKMN9ae%2ByTDC5LdU2stnUk4/jNR%2B%2BRD0L04luUUauME2vfPaTsuk96i&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS              
_________________________________________

 
10705 0502  INCOME ON INVESTMENTS     -550,000    -550,000     -38,192.97      -2,369.88                   -511,807.03    6.9%*

 
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                  
_________________________________________

 
10905 0504  RELOCATION REIMB.      -15,000     -15,000      -1,485.00            .00                    -13,515.00    9.9%*

 
0507 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10905 0507  MISCELLANEOUS     -369,910    -369,910  -2,112,453.47     -19,770.50                  1,742,543.47  571.1% 

 
0508 OTHER RENT                         
_________________________________________

 
10505 0508  OTHER RENT       -7,000      -7,000            .00            .00                     -7,000.00     .0%*

 
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS             
_________________________________________

 
10705 0539  SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                 -951,910    -951,910  -2,152,131.44     -22,140.38                  1,200,221.44  226.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -951,910    -951,910  -2,152,131.44     -22,140.38                  1,200,221.44

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9ZatIMSz%2BVawg4SIfJmrgZmEzdtRPHaMH8CnmRlm4423GJQgYYcvSEholYxOcJx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zh4UsBpsmKUnF3s0N5WUl49XCm494qpuYQC7jEoOMdPfZ6%2BYnPWba%2BJ%2BOCxjnJMP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lN6Gw3efYDsv3iNIuECU7QCfK7sixWlTe5YeRVlSXlrksP3VuhyfZSWmxMieCqeN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itilIGjba/ATZ9AB2tFQ2pttgHxdWH4ztNyWT52Z5Y8NQsx7klgqcD0yKoeuMh44&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lEzC%2BBqlV7ECp58x5bXjPlm/vW1CymiP0TLOG544vgMCPohAsJWBdPdDImSNqrAI&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                  
_________________________________________

 
10506 0601  FEES/REPRODUCTIONS       -2,300      -2,300            .00            .00                     -2,300.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                -2,300      -2,300            .00            .00                     -2,300.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -2,300      -2,300            .00            .00                     -2,300.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTsLSjJNMgHVxuVa%2BzZXWFHbhxzkxL16Hy0Xd2iHIE41tH0jW6HeYCrxukWmL3Z9&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                    
_________________________________________

 
10108 0801  CURRENT TAXES -181,340,246-181,340,246-155,737,528.40 -43,324,227.17                -25,602,717.60   85.9%*

 
0802 BACK TAXES                         
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802  BACK TAXES   -1,900,000  -1,900,000  -1,709,840.06    -172,338.77                   -190,159.94   90.0%*

 
0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                      
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802S  MOTOR VEHICLE  -14,217,308 -14,217,308 -11,619,085.97    -973,109.23                 -2,598,222.03   81.7%*

 
0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0803  SUPPLEMENTAL M.V.   -2,100,000  -2,100,000  -1,130,792.24    -873,454.65                   -969,207.76   53.8%*

 
0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES            
_________________________________________

 
10108 0804  INTEREST - PROPERTY TAX   -1,050,000  -1,050,000    -631,910.24     -76,793.15                   -418,089.76   60.2%*

 
0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                 
_________________________________________

 
10108 0805  PROPERTY TAX LIENS       -8,900      -8,900      -5,690.62        -762.00                     -3,209.38   63.9%*

 
0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0806  SUSP BOOK TAX COLLECTIO      -14,400     -14,400     -10,635.63      -5,272.74                     -3,764.37   73.9%*

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                 -200,630,854-200,630,854-170,845,483.16 -45,425,957.71                -29,785,370.84   85.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES -200,630,854-200,630,854-170,845,483.16 -45,425,957.71                -29,785,370.84

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=84aKq%2B6wijC2SfYRooECmZV7%2BXc/0kuR7%2BoBzhYPKq0GmIBkxR31ce1KAFM5F9WE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TO76Wz9k6R2RKTrtUN8vzlKaJdPgHEuSmT0YUNgTE/A2cTGgWjkVcLT/y5RTtIjK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKfeS5rPuBWSfxFus3b8e63NoooN2vNw2h6aH%2BAv%2BN4fF6zOWthBSplmHDhQvrFc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9%2BePFd19g6VyRCgoq3GN/oOm5%2Bn8vLW2VK6T0mtZKkXN69vTA20iZ4qOFHW5qCX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxETcVB7Pwq6k9FQIW8LLxAP8NutFx0otQ%2BmKkwSSFKnr0UD%2BNyJf07rgo0f3gMM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLNBjLJ5RDTYdo8sxOiRfjHRcUFPxRoSRPOERDn4In6mo4sPwShRU18V84oG%2B889&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggZixRDqYcoQyPg0sR95GoG/odNiTvhGoQ1yK39Ybkw8pfe4ZO24Dv/RFhyUdWX5&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10310 1005  R DOCUMENT FEES     -700,000    -700,000    -449,974.00        -360.00                   -250,026.00   64.3%*

 
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                 
_________________________________________

 
10310 1006  R VITAL STATISTICS      -72,000     -72,000     -35,235.00            .00                    -36,765.00   48.9%*

 
1008 R DOG FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
10310 1008  R DOG FEES      -14,000     -14,000      -3,355.00            .00                    -10,645.00   24.0%*

 
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10310 1009  R CONVEYANCE FEES   -1,200,000  -1,200,000    -874,732.40            .00                   -325,267.60   72.9%*

 
1011 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10310 1011  MISCELLANEOUS      -40,000     -40,000     -30,668.65            .00                     -9,331.35   76.7%*

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE          -2,026,000  -2,026,000  -1,393,965.05        -360.00                   -632,034.95   68.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,026,000  -2,026,000  -1,393,965.05        -360.00                   -632,034.95

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUgtwVLfnMoyRxYMZlSnI8s4EIhwsoFbpJLxNz/hT%2B%2Bi4d3tyeLAo1cEoOlVovmA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HWUV/ZVXWCUFz4dLgXoF1bd%2B5bh8l1uW1xLhfBXIp9hRVrCOdcASLtYWJvWh6FdP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9fIkfXwCxPkcm9p1XipJ7YkOpX2IP5f/d3rq/sC6QmxF7LQwrmbvaQQ6ifnDzso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAQbaSRC%2BoQCK0/pfd6bB/vNIAPXT5GqexEmuJplIPkWm5mNF9gG6eWj7Je4726c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pE/QKVS/IAxHXMFAsQs03ZGTqw/4wuB2KpOptBYP9qjRjTA4hwp65mgfyN3dhIW8&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1103  SALES - MAP & REGULATIO       -3,500      -3,500        -980.00            .00                     -2,520.00   28.0%*

 
1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104  APPLICATIONS      -46,020     -46,020     -27,799.00      -1,640.00                    -18,221.00   60.4%*

 
1105 INSPECTION FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1105  INSPECTION FEES         -500        -500        -100.00            .00                       -400.00   20.0%*

 
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10911 1301  ZBA PETITION FEES       -5,500      -5,500      -1,800.00            .00                     -3,700.00   32.7%*

 
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
10911 1601  I.W.C. APPLICATIONS         -200        -200      -1,270.00      -1,270.00                      1,070.00  635.0% 

 
1602 STUDENT HOUSING                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1602  STUDENT HOUSING      -60,000     -60,000     -51,450.00      -1,650.00                     -8,550.00   85.8%*

 
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGHT FEES      -30,000     -30,000     -35,000.00            .00                      5,000.00  116.7% 

 
1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS              
_________________________________________

 
10911 1605  SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS         -100        -100        -108.00            .00                          8.00  108.0% 

 
1607 SALE OF ACQUIRED BLIGHT PROP.      
_________________________________________

 
10911 1607  SALE OF AQUIRED BLIGHT      -40,000     -40,000            .00            .00                    -40,000.00     .0%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LsPaIAeOVr6PARybchxvO3YeN1nVb1i05zAm6vvRYBn2xXrkkBz2uLqm11YR9Kut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qicenv7NBCH2P28O9iWLhEEaCZzuo8PU0dN1CkcUUkiJurvJKLHLSkkmk8BHLpD1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCiG/rJDhdzXCPFMEG%2BvjJROSjeglwkdz9ez5JDticDC2mN6skK0UcjrJ7EUoHB1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7uCLqJhWodeHDL3OxG3T4j3gsiQJasfiwqsCblGve/VfhNG1aqmWNXqnbUKOQVdR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXlgfhgCDnzlj8FbEu6ouCyR/TBMKiBZUOorNGKr0PvArv0RaE8A2hjvj5dA/mB2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nk0Z3XkUc1Qwzt7j3DUb%2Bt7qo1W0tPA3GNyq1OVPCvwCm%2BLdnzIOd9ftY2LSSX%2BW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yi4kuuzN%2B/FhPgtbmLLQURtqKorki%2BTXnn4WoxHef55eQUa6gI/uB8il1HS4LxC/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8ZCRjRG7EUYyYo4mRT2jmAkLOwkrdMkkcpjjxcIlPp1L5KUpi06qForvgfOuFZD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlWk1nNr3Rhdh/ADHMCdYb5gIMemCfDEo83Z51IJsTXWxxrPMNh9Rq7/7ii2XWse&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING              -185,820    -185,820    -118,507.00      -4,560.00                    -67,313.00   63.8%
 

TOTAL REVENUES     -185,820    -185,820    -118,507.00      -4,560.00                    -67,313.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
11212 1104  APPLICATIONS       -1,800      -1,800         -50.00            .00                     -1,750.00    2.8%*

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                 -1,800      -1,800         -50.00            .00                     -1,750.00    2.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,800      -1,800         -50.00            .00                     -1,750.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J15fxMYK61OwlBHeLXyk8K2TakBDz100w2ayWK4BuTQkEcvO//C3VfPCkMY9TwH/&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.              
_________________________________________

 
10519 1901  PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                 -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00                     -1,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjv9pANg1sod/9iwoVVADqIJVh84hEc%2BL17z95Nr2k2rf3hmkWICxPzcTQeL5Nzp&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES         
_________________________________________

 
10623 2301  PENALTIES       -1,500      -1,500        -325.00         360.00                     -1,175.00   21.7%*

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                   -1,500      -1,500        -325.00         360.00                     -1,175.00   21.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500        -325.00         360.00                     -1,175.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fmKjX1o7kdsNgizfE2rwfUilKdmTgORkrFtSc9ieRjEsn%2BUBJJ7hopszBiBZ7ww&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2202 YOUTH SER.-REGIST.FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10324 2202  YOUTH SER.-REGIST.FEES       -2,500      -2,500            .00            .00                     -2,500.00     .0%*

 
2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2401  POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVEN   -2,250,000  -2,250,000  -1,518,772.95    -126,074.22                   -731,227.05   67.5%*

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10402 2402  REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS       -8,460      -8,460            .00            .00                     -8,460.00     .0%*

 
2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10324 2403  R WEAPON PERMITS      -18,000     -18,000     -37,527.00      -5,040.00                     19,527.00  208.5% 

 
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10624 2404  TRAFFIC ORD VIOLATION       -3,000      -3,000      -1,500.00        -275.00                     -1,500.00   50.0%*

 
2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2405  R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENS         -250        -250         -90.00            .00                       -160.00   36.0%*

 
2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2406  R VENDOR & PREC. STONE       -8,000      -8,000      -1,255.00            .00                     -6,745.00   15.7%*

 
2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS              
_________________________________________

 
10924 2407   REPORTS & RECORDS       -6,000      -6,000      -2,757.75        -665.50                     -3,242.25   46.0%*

 
2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES               
_________________________________________

 
10324 2408  R ALARM ORDINANCE FEES      -40,000     -40,000     -41,937.50      -4,750.00                      1,937.50  104.8% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9EjlE5M2giBzvkOhsZxxsBUDfkuHKJ8oG0/ac3nRddI7XJYCilRB0GYzfgTmuixJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqF/pnVdEGf/p41bKhtT2%2BoU4a6M69KFqILx6JuFe%2BwEhrTQkU4rFmY81wsnNftx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkD%2B77vahnv1EOhhR1U/Ey5FNdtFRNDM0GnzNR2ixKYQIuYV/OsvXu3cg3iWReVh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ji5J8tk43Zi7We5LeNDJ5bOYGRACMPWMUugGLxfN49sfQlie1hdVdK4UcJwUSdNr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAGHYWszIpIngzUPughWbEFJBANN1n/w4Y1id0e6hsVkMzljb%2B6qIFe8Aw4V9dmQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4aJkSeqElrUEKupJWx/bnOjHH%2BuK%2Bf3qzw4sEBk2PfxylXBXsfw7npANBT4PJVR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITsK7/a3R5CuYr5zUistFRvEuDuHM9ZYn1nQjOkuiOTQ9BtZ2GFXlUPfGiqA0JQg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZXWhpOGRITHre01JdHvBc4mBvZNjaWh9CYRZqpO9/iVHTa5VckDi9WWH5KJy62yq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0KeeF4cr6JsiCzJI5VByVAfFfLqTVz5vPteItc1dn7I9SmNRoarOQGx11fLS44n&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES     
_________________________________________

 
10324 2410  BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRI      -10,000     -10,000     -29,267.25      -6,534.00                     19,267.25  292.7% 

 
2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                
_________________________________________

 
10324 2411  VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY     -110,000    -110,000     -31,675.00      -2,512.50                    -78,325.00   28.8%*

 
2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM       
_________________________________________

 
10324 2412  MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE      -15,000     -15,000      -2,377.50      -1,130.00                    -12,622.50   15.9%*

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            -2,471,210  -2,471,210  -1,667,159.95    -146,981.22                   -804,050.05   67.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,471,210  -2,471,210  -1,667,159.95    -146,981.22                   -804,050.05

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AeSMW1Clv1gEmu3HjcbVMl4RzhxyC7NqB9Fc99VjPscHEI4fM6P6BsUprPIlEslN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3hE3O%2BaI%2BwW3IIHQIqjNU69vV6eUwsbbMi4mahlUguML8%2BZQUHLCg4nUEbytLRm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avBtfXCtfLXSReWRmzxrSXO73EMsU8nLEQIotyEtrqc8mH0BDvn0XUqVu88Hc%2BFu&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2501  CODE ENFORCEMENT      -18,000     -18,000     -18,305.53            .00                        305.53  101.7% 

 
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2502  PARAMEDIC ASSIST REIM     -150,000    -151,500     -90,420.37      -5,914.43                    -61,079.63   59.7%*

 
2504 Q.U. EMT COVERAGE                  
_________________________________________

 
10325 2504  Q.U. EMT COVERAGE      -45,000     -45,000     -17,661.60            .00                    -27,338.40   39.2%*

 
2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.              
_________________________________________

 
10325 2507  R PERMITS, LICENSES, ET      -40,000     -40,000      -4,287.00          -5.00                    -35,713.00   10.7%*

 
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE           
_________________________________________

 
10325 2509  FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FE      -25,000     -25,000     -12,261.00        -255.00                    -12,739.00   49.0%*

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                -278,000    -279,500    -142,935.50      -6,174.43                   -136,564.50   51.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -278,000    -279,500    -142,935.50      -6,174.43                   -136,564.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2As7HvrQ2IaIjtBN1Oq1sSLW6JOWvf1yl%2BdDBV3QKAGOEO1IVNGe3JB/XzYKXjp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsuN7r44Khyv/PYz5d2G1MasAwNBy60VkLBbiz5QlurECrYJwh4Cmt3O3qsQFyqV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U648L0HVDAdxYpWJiFqdoz3SsouQzB127IxgDTwWA1/uG8TFuIvnSMRFCcdA3ptd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26hGqmbwXYE1mi4yHskT3ar49w7L4MonSsKmHZRJg3p/DNHqrTTTjog%2BfK9bEDV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RywHjURqCBk2xnEFcB%2BtPLs402Il0vdGFPNgk56VS7fRC6fMmC/V8hVWI7%2Bw2o97&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2601  R BUILDING PERMITS   -1,003,800  -1,003,800    -250,664.76      -5,896.00                   -753,135.24   25.0%*

 
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2602  R PLUMBING PERMITS     -188,000    -188,000     -19,301.00      -2,462.00                   -168,699.00   10.3%*

 
2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2603  R ELECTRICAL PERMITS     -250,000    -250,000    -111,075.00            .00                   -138,925.00   44.4%*

 
2604 HEATING PERMITS                    
_________________________________________

 
10326 2604  R HEATING PERMITS     -110,000    -110,000     -53,717.00            .00                    -56,283.00   48.8%*

 
2605 SIGN PERMITS                       
_________________________________________

 
10326 2605  R SIGN PERMITS       -1,500      -1,500            .00            .00                     -1,500.00     .0%*

 
2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2606  R SWIMMING POOL PERMITS       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%*

 
2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY           
_________________________________________

 
10326 2608  R CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPA         -700        -700        -100.00            .00                       -600.00   14.3%*

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT          -1,555,000  -1,555,000    -434,857.76      -8,358.00                 -1,120,142.24   28.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,555,000  -1,555,000    -434,857.76      -8,358.00                 -1,120,142.24

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=My9wKaPx8mmYWCaAEejLEipg5wpynqdbXsCo1fBX4dOREfYDkY95iUpqOkUAu0uf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3/xJF5wDfMAufHhC46lskl3e0r7GeyXFw%2B1bus2fOFMz0D3JREqOfuE576CqVWc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqayFvMzpw1FP4tNB465EaJqj0taIm08uRzPtHR%2B7Bntn4KNbRzhkP7HySsrMBlW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9LsF1DRTqtrPZWiwb43rl780q%2BOjw2trl79FtB8paX8z3h9kb/OSidrzIlJOM/TG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYtgwtRhiF4U7Vu/WlFsf8pn4i80gTbrPa%2BLI1jtF6NYZuYMB%2BBeSHijLO9yaXKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rk9MvhybliBRklL7Z0OCcVMw0nBzSfsIKYXuBVNnAmr6mL94x8JsBvzkPYkCndZw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0R9Ft8HGvwxdvAXXr6w9tg0S/vPUtLHJ%2BAVq6DcieiL9wr3x3deq3YSbq6Mu5iiH&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                    ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3000 LANDFILL FEES                      
_________________________________________

 
10530 3000  TRANSFER STATION FEES      -60,000     -60,000     -11,400.00     -11,400.00                    -48,600.00   19.0%*

 
3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.        
_________________________________________

 
10530 3002  TRANSFER STATION FEES C     -125,000    -125,000            .00            .00                   -125,000.00     .0%*

 
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES             
_________________________________________

 
10530 3021  RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES      -40,000     -40,000     -20,311.01      -7,060.50                    -19,688.99   50.8%*

 
3025 MULCH                              
_________________________________________

 
10530 3025  MULCH          -50         -50            .00            .00                        -50.00     .0%*

 
3028 COMMUNITY GARDENS                  
_________________________________________

 
10530 3028  COMMUNITY GARDENS            0           0        -620.00            .00                        620.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                   -225,050    -225,050     -32,331.01     -18,460.50                   -192,718.99   14.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -225,050    -225,050     -32,331.01     -18,460.50                   -192,718.99

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bg8Fn6LSG/%2BpF3OQq5he1qU0z9xzzyA2Xe6Cr%2Bjs%2BDnYfjfNDxlVVsiKcuDBXAXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPPwMzd%2B/96bC25e3za02e3eUmNmZnkG0%2B9TrEmCrvkrIAAjuVeQgLVIOqUF7WUd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Eh2kIa0x437KbsVsPNiUedlPJT4DWS/5jq2tBp74kkQIS9wpW7AlkbPyodOoo2b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRjPSJ/eLlL1aVfxiJ9EfwV8RcAgHmSv7CcU3BYoYW%2BWFLlPnOI8XzlT231p5wsQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnzaa2UAZzS9p4emg/qdTMafk1rbOdFLFwg3yh7Cyyi1up9Jz5HPo8G9u9aLRXRi&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10332 3201  SIDEWALK & DRIVEWAY PER       -4,000      -4,000      -2,600.00            .00                     -1,400.00   65.0%*

 
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                  
_________________________________________

 
10332 3202  SIDEWALK & DRIVEWAY LIC       -3,125      -3,125      -3,679.00            .00                        554.00  117.7% 

 
3203 STREET PERMITS                     
_________________________________________

 
10332 3203  STREET EXCAVATION  PERM      -30,000     -30,000     -13,946.00            .00                    -16,054.00   46.5%*

 
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3208  MAP COPY         -325        -325            .00            .00                       -325.00     .0%*

 
3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                      
_________________________________________

 
10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY         -125        -125        -140.00            .00                         15.00  112.0% 

 
3213 GIS DATA                           
_________________________________________

 
10332 3213  GIS DATA         -200        -200            .00            .00                       -200.00     .0%*

 
3214 PENALTIES                          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3214  PENALTIES       -2,500      -2,500        -700.00            .00                     -1,800.00   28.0%*

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          -40,275     -40,275     -21,065.00            .00                    -19,210.00   52.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -40,275     -40,275     -21,065.00            .00                    -19,210.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5H2dcT%2BuHKOB/I52ZhqARLUMwd0YrpQEGlqi3PosgPwtWr%2BNlBxfmP%2BlKS/gsrKk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmmohZGCtLgNB/uHKYdc/4dRVHFjbA2n0ynckdimF2fIHbmyAsl7w3q1sodU/qiy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=idrwmlWnvbbIDNrLPHVcgSMEDhPzx9SDAKdtMdUkZduvZGuRdB1LH2XR9cS56IAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGRheqcdR0AfTtGOjLzwm4ChKtnuMKgdksH0xvbVU2cTJlRslmYYmeiY0LmgzS2U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqv%2BEstH9a4OqLgWKcdyfi3XtL3WtrbjhxERyId3wmZ6m4Mh2VcMpmTO8KzTzPSD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ny5YcPrecuuckkdbe8/0U1JM9yDWFxxLvLYeIdC9RuLlATQ3JAfrtdnJ8%2BJgToHD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyI1frKHQRSGlPM2kzD8vbf3Y0bPqusWdITU4GQxDxi8%2BziPrW68NzeB5b4XfC5J&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
036      LIBRARY                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
10536 3607  COPY PROGRAM REVENUE      -16,000     -16,000            .00            .00                    -16,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                         -16,000     -16,000            .00            .00                    -16,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -16,000     -16,000            .00            .00                    -16,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQFu7Y3zt/ap%2BGT7EcIr1RoDVscFXFKC0It%2BCcfAGKRSOlNrCAB7JONe5YUBAhWx&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
037      RECREATION                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC          
_________________________________________

 
10537 3701  RENTALSEVICES & SPEC. P      -35,000     -35,000          25.00         -50.00                    -35,025.00    -.1%*

 
3702 SWIMMING POOL                      
_________________________________________

 
10537 3702  SWIMMING POOL      -21,000     -21,000          75.00            .00                    -21,075.00    -.4%*

 
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE            
_________________________________________

 
10537 3705  LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE      -26,200     -26,200            .00            .00                    -26,200.00     .0%*

 
3706 LAUREL VIEW COUNTRY CLUB           
_________________________________________

 
10537 3706  LAUREL VIEW COUNTRY CLU       -2,400      -2,400            .00            .00                     -2,400.00     .0%*

 
3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                 
_________________________________________

 
10537 3710  PARKS  & REC SPEC PROGR      -50,000     -50,000      -1,564.40         -77.00                    -48,435.60    3.1%*

 
TOTAL RECREATION                     -134,600    -134,600      -1,464.40        -127.00                   -133,135.60    1.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -134,600    -134,600      -1,464.40        -127.00                   -133,135.60

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zM/K%2BapfCgNYliASbh66Vmm9KyB5PfcCduhgVCIU5FRnB3uJADx8sKpiLUf4LQ2b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=04OpqTZ/7MJMdTNiGfjsOtlYGbnU3hIyDU4ElbFao9Et7M4PlGzhywnR5ns2cA24&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7VRL7Mla5yGEgBN42ld5eUxAb5xo1vZdRA4RwB0wlYgJH69c9TM2AyorvbTUFAw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKWnTLKkuaOcmyDXq5PO9yIPwTJOdh/CreX4yZAN86P%2BZMPW06OPehbCGTReM0t0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCR%2B4e2JycpGtIm79eIEr%2B7cGV98rJM1iZbTuS8%2BlbJv537bAbwgkvws7zjO6SUv&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION              ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
10950 9611  BOE MED. REIM..     -200,000    -200,000     -10,771.79            .00                   -189,228.21    5.4%*

 
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM              
_________________________________________

 
10950 9612  BOE WORKERS COMP REIM            0           0     -20,356.14            .00                     20,356.14  100.0% 

 
9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                  
_________________________________________

 
10950 9628  TERM LIFE REVENUE      -25,000     -25,000         -79.20         -39.60                    -24,920.80     .3%*

 
9630 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10950 9630  MISCELLANEOUS     -700,000    -700,000      -1,933.35        -397.50                   -698,066.65     .3%*

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION             -925,000    -925,000     -33,140.48        -437.10                   -891,859.52    3.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -925,000    -925,000     -33,140.48        -437.10                   -891,859.52

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJeuTNnwI6B3NSC8OhHM%2Bc5He4ECdUJIgRtY3RBrB1mmiAK%2B1%2BK9WTHTXRnk21Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7tkHGsvRrgri%2BLiOGVgBtMNqQ4FwpqNhknWPqgow2L%2BnXB0P4f8G2bybdfUk66u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKm%2BZvXivriuaT/3gaIzi0xFHBACe0W5rwYZfUVGXU4XNsLOJkuY3f/O1wgRoWTX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BgbRe9kATQOkoGC9sq%2BB5IWoEZn6A/oKTAbjhi/ooe9Bctoexv%2BGPEpG8K1a8Wn&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property        
_________________________________________

 
10495 9502  PILOT - STATE PROPERTY     -662,757    -662,757    -662,757.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION               
_________________________________________

 
10495 9508  DISABILITY EXEMPTION       -9,707      -9,707     -10,150.38            .00                        443.38  104.6% 

 
9510 PILOT: COLLEGE & HOSPITALS         
_________________________________________

 
10495 9510  PILOT-COLLEGES & HOSP   -2,359,751  -2,359,751  -2,359,751.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9511  MRSA MUNICIPAL PROJECTS     -286,689    -286,689            .00            .00                   -286,689.00     .0%*

 
9519 TELCOM ACCESS                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9519  TELCOM ACCESS      -99,093     -99,093            .00            .00                    -99,093.00     .0%*

 
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9520  PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTIO     -120,983    -120,983    -127,277.15            .00                      6,294.15  105.2% 

 
9607 TOWN AID ROAD                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9607  TOWN ROAD AID     -672,478    -672,478    -671,515.33    -335,757.66                       -962.67   99.9%*

 
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9623  MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUN     -725,946    -725,946    -241,982.00            .00                   -483,964.00   33.3%*

 
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9641  MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION   -1,646,236  -1,646,236  -1,646,236.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UvEkY%2B2B62kWoAyexkZCE%2ByyFSRtuSDynqrosupldeUsho5BIKhPuyVKOuWdAfL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RO8l09WSCzd7znEeqAFDwIs1OVvWOBDnlU8c5Jj5ntu9Q1gKiKoJYjDxIg%2BaiYO2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwqthQW4cs6CQCTFa%2B/%2BY4OruT52Jk6/W5WFz1jZdrw1t8PezCmsrMbh5BfJm3vV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHeuu5xm3cBIBA1DNu7yw4fbOlx3t2spMlLpUnRgLaVBzc7yg8dn7nd3idhdYEYn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lz2byTwjVxGjO//MudD5b6sCdZR7CukN/ggJ2cUFxStmSYaoVgTCsiFEkYCTQdV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPRhJuAEaGiFQuYaSTxH/E%2BJr/IRyG0%2BWDvsXQS1JQ4ds6UhA7oA%2BWcPIc0qYOP4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHWCtICJPAUAcqYL23D4NL7hQef3FhNQKfcDjg1cyigX5KVwZssTDF84WBRxGY10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YR9k/%2BSE90EZEgtFCpC5sij2PR/xK7ZuoiHaSesAXrqKApxwEmmkt/wwST%2BGf4Hl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPoK9fy8tynd7U2mOCHz/Rz9cpwH0vhNG9v9%2BUBYGEFoqru6VUqUUaLeLbsmVst7&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                
_________________________________________

 
10495 9642  MRS MV PROPERTY TAX     -945,574    -945,574    -945,574.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9643 STATE / FED COVID                  
_________________________________________

 
10495 9643  COVID-19   -6,000,000  -6,000,000     -34,392.79            .00                 -5,965,607.21     .6%*

 
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT        -13,529,214 -13,529,214  -6,699,635.65    -335,757.66                 -6,829,578.35   49.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -13,529,214 -13,529,214  -6,699,635.65    -335,757.66                 -6,829,578.35

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hdcUQaInHE5TtJXFWSpSAe0QVTYHmQnGQVXIYhuYqGCofLDdJ0QxPbYMfFf3Rxk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mlxI2HmXL0GwD07BgtP6aNPqmdk485HjrPtnqLZe%2BWspw4KKdemrMl1kJyYnb1b&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                    
_________________________________________

 
10496 9602  ADULT EDUCATION     -264,455    -264,455    -203,697.00            .00                    -60,758.00   77.0%*

 
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                     
_________________________________________

 
10496 9604  MAGNET SCHOOLS      -15,600     -15,600     -13,000.00            .00                     -2,600.00   83.3%*

 
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER          
_________________________________________

 
10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL HEALT     -112,530    -112,530    -116,616.00    -116,616.00                      4,086.00  103.6% 

 
9614 E.C.S.GRANT                        
_________________________________________

 
10496 9614  E.C.S. GRANT  -22,937,247 -22,937,247  -5,757,690.00            .00                -17,179,557.00   25.1%*

 
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.    -23,329,832 -23,329,832  -6,091,003.00    -116,616.00                -17,238,829.00   26.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -23,329,832 -23,329,832  -6,091,003.00    -116,616.00                -17,238,829.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSKjMetDw4r8QT342%2BOcb8W7OuxyvKG4nhhRVFWIkVGlfwy5Z4GKSKMCE9w/tAr6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iiRaqheKEFAWAbU7F81q6Yv1Kf2CGESPdSC/sc2UI6ttiXuOAtaM5oZPgwefv9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQUTn4qKKrt7IbbPPrVeDonY8bHGzVNUvlDMEzpESb2C7yw7DOHUSWcDFJOD5sJE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JbiUwKDtedf9Hru4HvmQg2Y472DhGgzx9/VRr8Kg%2BJL551PIdha8XkWShN6Pzl7T&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9637  SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFO      -21,000     -21,000      -6,680.00      -5,960.00                    -14,320.00   31.8%*

 
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9701  PILOT - GREATER NEW HAV      -73,300     -73,300     -36,650.00            .00                    -36,650.00   50.0%*

 
9702 QU PER STUDENT COST                
_________________________________________

 
10497 9702  QU PER STUDENT COST           -1          -1            .00            .00                         -1.00     .0%*

 
9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES          
_________________________________________

 
10497 9703  PILOT-WATER AUTHORITY   -1,189,013  -1,189,013    -645,579.20            .00                   -543,433.80   54.3%*

 
9708 QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY              
_________________________________________

 
10497 9708  QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY     -500,000    -500,000            .00            .00                   -500,000.00     .0%*

 
9714 TOWN PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT         
_________________________________________

 
10497 9714  TOWN PROJECT REIMBURSEM     -775,000    -775,000            .00            .00                   -775,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                -2,558,314  -2,558,314    -688,909.20      -5,960.00                 -1,869,404.80   26.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,558,314  -2,558,314    -688,909.20      -5,960.00                 -1,869,404.80

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5Tl4I7EISkNdt61sLUDu3FIWZEGCUUVDE2ZnDDk9RMkzfeW9UPW5X7tiHmqaplX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHptmDa0faKLjxA78uiOZagn77FyIN0mJuJONqIawlpG5KNJ30llT0QBbm9wYeTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jkKUNOA%2BqEhTr6IL2V1NrKSPcMXv5iKI3%2B7qtIW4hUtgL4ueUgO4qPjf20kleQm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZDHxB3bsitMHPJ5GEe5yNFj0kUVtTSGehWYFvG5xapXQkomS5I1pdJP5L87Z/Xm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbPJEyp7TVzOLGQnyw6YIiVWiLxquFHYQd9a9ktcWHZgR%2BuNcq5BkzvUWZj83tpt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sthUD6inPD61q66bBBmExasWVNe0TECtZG7oQA8SIqN0rswa7br/ViyMAZx3jzA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                
_________________________________________

 
11305 3069  EXTRA DUTY INTEREST            0           0      -2,499.57        -283.97                      2,499.57  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER               0           0      -2,499.57        -283.97                      2,499.57  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0      -2,499.57        -283.97                      2,499.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URheeW/SqM9%2B3ViSI4vtf6zk3UtVGBLNADWTrJ27eoWkSqQh651PPPkDS3oqBT82&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 13:46    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL -248,928,679-248,930,179-190,325,813.17 -46,091,813.97                -58,604,365.83   76.5%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10001 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
0810 PRINCIPAL                          
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810  PRINCIPAL    5,935,000   5,935,000     265,000.00            .00            .00   5,670,000.00    4.5% 

 
0810P POB PRINCIPAL                      
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810P  POB PRINCIPAL    2,425,000   2,425,000   2,425,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0811 INTEREST                           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811  INTEREST    8,242,327   8,242,327   3,688,130.09            .00            .00   4,554,196.91   44.7% 

 
0811P POB INTEREST                       
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811P  POB INTEREST    5,616,518   5,616,518   2,832,509.10            .00            .00   2,784,008.90   50.4% 

 
0818 DEBT SINKING RESERVE               
_________________________________________

 
10001 0818  DEBT SINKING RESERVE            0           0     -25,304.79            .00            .00      25,304.79  100.0% 

 
0821 CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND CONTR      
_________________________________________

 
10001 0821  TAN - INTEREST REPAYMEN      256,000     256,000     175,840.00      18,840.00            .00      80,160.00   68.7% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                 22,474,845  22,474,845   9,361,174.40      18,840.00            .00  13,113,670.60   41.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   22,474,845  22,474,845   9,361,174.40      18,840.00            .00  13,113,670.60

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERg%2BRCWC6YVbDAl6qlCAKYL0IAUaCPnEoZan%2BDuEeUbGX2p68TNwyWhClq6KD86n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOOQAEhLNM8fNYZ9urIZ3nxVH1722F081or6Y8u3qBlGPOz4VXG7ntR/euOWJfF9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpXxbh5gZx1Q4nUpAAuZpQU5VMBxfYdFSx8hetmhI6jddtBlyfyi9K6/meROCV2F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13RFRbB/OdmGVoIB9uCJc6dYD1mKEmunlzNQjBVwxVz6Cp1z%2B66tmgB/rewmUW8d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vgj58M87LIQ14K2Ffbb8SdL3UyKIBENS1DLxMjgziKq3zWz8Jen/3RR9gUwykEEi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdcyzKOZrsLwQtr5V1etCy07A%2B9x6g33mvD4FOtcEduFJQPODXOWjMNt%2BkMQmOzx&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      152,106     152,106      89,174.86      11,088.30            .00      62,931.14   58.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0140  LONGEVITY          845         870       1,645.00            .00            .00        -775.00  189.1%*

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10101 0510  ADVERTISING       30,000      30,000       8,142.60       4,906.27            .00      21,857.40   27.1% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
10101 0576  SPECIAL PROJECTS        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
10101 0592  LEGAL LAWYER       50,000      50,000      43,732.22       9,609.60       6,267.78            .00  100.0% 

 
0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                       
_________________________________________

 
10101 0595  ANNUAL AUDIT       65,000      65,000      13,000.00            .00            .00      52,000.00   20.0% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0965  EMERG & CONTINGENCY FUN    1,000,000     418,481            .00            .00            .00     418,480.56     .0% 

 
 

10142 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  
_________________________________________

 
0231 Employee Retirement Cashouts       
_________________________________________

 
10142 0231  ACCRUED BENEFITS/RETIRE      500,000   1,000,000     884,600.73      53,274.03            .00     115,399.27   88.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAax8ymEW/R1WKtnNhVfb7a/0zl54zzHXIUm8aL6RnaDrGSRq6Wzdgp2brVHa9MD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jUT5eQE26zoJ79Ysq2mU1PKfeO2Bb798ySsuQzeOFM751gvCk27zMUVDdk1yJRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kv04AG856yqRRJh1X1ZfpUIKx7fN9qaKJ10ZyhX9sMF34KWKp4h1UKW0tZZgkMm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BIPHX%2BoTG2y7dIuDegLgAiexgxRMtHW6Z7HM0ttp9o8rHzLmN8hYtBTIEpx/rAh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2qZN/vkoE%2BbNZFwICFAe1x/I9Ru/KaFpgJ6Qh0DtvSUX7rook32nUoM0W0ie%2BCI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGWYsxA5Ci3I%2BfXjaWP3il6cm6o6i/eJ1Jh/9N3SmCnInXAN2uNT%2B9S0WtNBCP5o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Te35CVZoFTLoIoLePi0kj3hPQq7yAsLuc1Lt2ZiLVC2MC46eCxNio%2BwduYoi6VQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SW1LPUF2qhhzG0YLOdFruXRANt7HI2hy1MqCDEiCxyHnKQSpJa1yUxI43bs67aRS&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10143 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       16,200      16,175      15,960.00      15,060.00            .00         215.00   98.7% 

 
0590A PROFESSIONAL TECH/TOWN PLAN        
_________________________________________

 
10143 0590A  PROFESSIONAL TECH/TOWN        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10143 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0933  SETTLEMENT RESERVE      100,000     100,000            .00            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 

 
0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                     
_________________________________________

 
10143 0941  STIPEND/REIMBURSEMENT       28,900      28,900      12,614.00            .00            .00      16,286.00   43.6% 

 
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL           1,948,551   1,867,032   1,068,869.41      93,938.20       6,267.78     791,894.37   57.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,948,551   1,867,032   1,068,869.41      93,938.20       6,267.78     791,894.37

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMB3AmcA7v%2BJsKgXIWYdjRLE4yz2zYmEp2af/kBo7pJNjuIK3nVAbGCe7vyzBO48&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UvwAH1SD77A40b3y6X6khB3i/9kMlN3cHaewQxuyKdsrlM0cCAZqRFUWwoezAEZy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76dfyJJaWkVSyPa9eWvx/mPaQcSwQWr%2B3tsvvqKw9MAEzZ2vKydUT4Rs2NjYTcXf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGzVqsK7icbMWOfvRxNqOtCYIB2JPinBl/kjsN%2BPeP7BXTqWiQ58sIP2jOvZ%2BvS5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1yZp1nhMwvpykV7Ns8MKErPl8Ew%2Bt6PK3ruvAMgp9D1ABZNydm7wEIg4cywhECju&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      392,839     392,839     255,769.84      32,725.04            .00     137,069.16   65.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0140  LONGEVITY          725         725            .00            .00            .00         725.00     .0% 

 
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0172  EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0329 TOWN EVENTS                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0329  TOWN EVENTS        2,500       2,500         177.94            .00            .00       2,322.06    7.1% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0350  PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0510  ADVERTISING          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10201 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0542  VETERANS MEMORIAL PARAD        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10201 0558  MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES       72,800      72,800      58,201.84            .00            .00      14,598.16   79.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5eqV/A%2BL/PHvUJ9Lmwf38%2BRD4U1sdhXhE/pXL5asnvgKWFT4prU8DS/CI7YVras&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcDY20acV19oGxpXJZ%2BjwIm9KtllAZuMAeNDLkVmld1iEm/zQpFWtxM9Jyz92f5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSt0XIl3Z/WZJ9zlQdMohk2QlQ4VLZc4Vh1yNZDp0FC/38jNF37FPrJNnrUzF62i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vdZcsF5fYsNqUnoUPLguVhLP%2BjaPx9FUfawr7cMF8ejmwCUmb%2BD6%2BniBhyr3MCnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGz4oqRWgnHUS5jJ5N%2B7Qhk8nbjR3SxH8RgczykX19PxCZITeR1V74Kqv8eBhZhu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jak2J46S18VBeavTIa/KCP27T3BX0GUlS5kf6pwSuz92oMQvFrVuSvTT4patRHw7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwsW9mTv1Sa5N2btu5smjKtJdQf37tf2Gv37nyNdMoBLikAOlajd0sAP2QGihTyd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bxd0nln831WOWEM/UghS8s2XOHT5z2cXPkcHvFLeBlMIzjl1ECw2fB13Pv8wh0To&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EA5QnVZxCSePDe%2BUC3q%2B0iNT5Nt/6OEHWHh32I4xIjQGg4FIVlMenOM6c/VSEam0&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        1,500       1,500         408.38            .00            .00       1,091.62   27.2% 

 
0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                
_________________________________________

 
10201 0966  COMMISSION EXPENSES          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
3636 EXP. REDUCTION, EFF. EFF,ATTR.     
_________________________________________

 
10201 3636  EXP. REDUCTION, EFF. EF     -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                  227,114     227,114     314,558.00      32,725.04            .00     -87,444.00  138.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      227,114     227,114     314,558.00      32,725.04            .00     -87,444.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JkzcuZIjC879AkBYNXmCfX3ShcyoaNKeLou9Q/qcKmsr/HCmdjfZczf96jmkkY8o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BADybNPYVld0xCVq6E92OrbUmIYhCo7zQQFHihikkMd5ZPRa6HzoBctCfI1AprR/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJ14Ay00qzOWCg4AuEyiXBF%2BP9BwSeL2swrAujKJWkbWK5DmxyxRRVR87RgRsBqv&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      111,500     111,500      63,731.41       6,807.76            .00      47,768.59   57.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0130  OVERTIME        1,120       1,120         999.32            .00            .00         120.68   89.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0140  LONGEVITY        1,020       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0350  PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS        2,200       2,155            .00            .00            .00       2,155.00     .0% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0460  TELEPHONE SERVICE        1,925       1,925       1,781.17         -37.41            .00         143.83   92.5% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10401 0510  ADVERTISING          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0513  CONTRACT SERVICES        6,615       6,615       6,160.00            .00         150.00         305.00   95.4% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0515  PRINTING/REPRODUCTION        4,300       4,290       3,780.63            .00            .00         509.37   88.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10401 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          140         140         140.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdZq7ljkUBL4A3aUPCEETcvpeRKxtgL3SQL5ygm363xB6XcXM3N2mshQ5lTxGV3l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2B0OcBH0KmV46OPfNxbzK%2BUwCAgJmlmRatGl61t7lNHasLTxLWDjzOB2a7VDDoWJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jDtYT6ltdgk1vDdNVIgX2IpyjXlWQ7mRS3xKu5IcgnB4lRX2oEvIfOWOXGF/K77&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yazdeQzU/01zYS4U8LPsXfFZpJ2ogtuuGNzbtvsIGuWvyaN76IkTPLC8RxhXmZ6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxYxTQA0qWMUGZxOb9wcZ6GUQzhj2umHmhIATk4wIoFFgmRyPg9SvtFOYSpMR%2BIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DyCdd7Sjc/c2S7ZMNhKvj7pwFTTzEt6ZLxmf4T4ENIzOFEc6Pjmns/jxd/8s2sMT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RV61krASBVqacSzFEgzPB6pqXoKD%2Bjwclpp04utHLjYNn%2Bt%2BRuBkFq1uH27uF%2BjN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rq3NXFaLwb797GbOb4zDiJjcMyKbOCna0hU/s5eEumal99OSrComl13syrk8CLN%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiv4%2BWeQurls0x5tvRP7KIcwioA/hv4MF1oXVG6eVBsrGcHa2yfIKrE%2BXQP3kpdU&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10401 0575  EQUIPMENT MAINT.          756         756            .00            .00            .00         756.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       25,352      39,552      36,572.00            .00            .00       2,980.00   92.5% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0615  ELECTION SUPPLIES       20,845      16,845      11,521.11            .00         300.00       5,023.89   70.2% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10401 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        1,326         171         170.74            .00            .00            .26   99.8% 

 
 

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES          
_________________________________________

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0460  TELEPHONE SERVICE        1,925       1,925       1,722.02            .00            .00         202.98   89.5% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10488 0510  ADVERTISING          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0513  CONTRACT SERVICES        7,600       7,600       1,360.00            .00            .00       6,240.00   17.9% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10488 0515  PRINTING/REPRODUCTION        3,200       3,210       3,204.51            .00            .00           5.49   99.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Zr5keVK1hYSfTFPYXq3%2BZoyFU4vzF2lk1E9iQQOt/1bbJUxjoTUH5sAIB4/Qe3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5UgADbMwCVuBQHS0kkER3EHqUZUHZlhDBkt7%2BX4v7VApJ9uIjpApcAjrz07fL/r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGZFDiinyTpUfFmf9ZOA3Pi3wLGSeer/HBS5rx82Rxi%2BVMwWy6xy6eQoN/rHc0QB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILej99JyOi5JWRlCifaF1oMS/lrh3cGwnXRdvt8Vw1vbx1aJI%2B7eJDZ16JNIaR8H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dF9e2m73BgB%2B5PCEkj2s9nu/7Mm6RG/dIVochWtJRemZqtZPkkruPuOQkXYhNm6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g14W9UntuEemvPpfH3Do5h9yH7PDqpG9WXVIPFftFeWqomtrKbQfQ9TC4d0gtXpw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p36cPyoPpSmZabQvnWrV7P%2Br60G5wrw52/dasDzGFphnaeOL9ntKCRG1V18%2BBkAR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tpKaSZP7VsTbFHBIIAnlxAW51p/H0vuw3APQ0YH0WMustUhSzus4YVGv2kst%2Bqb&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10488 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       26,146      26,146      23,867.00            .00            .00       2,279.00   91.3% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0615  ELECTION SUPPLIES       14,125       6,125      -1,163.47            .00         114.00       7,174.47  -17.1% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10488 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        1,216         216         171.54            .00            .00          44.46   79.4% 

 
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS             231,611     231,611     155,037.98       6,770.35         564.00      76,009.02   67.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      231,611     231,611     155,037.98       6,770.35         564.00      76,009.02

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vlxjeohmepz3vGu5p/QjwfqQYEy0Q7Kr4xXcOputLLupb1ptHEHFUY%2BXpCIJGTip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIEWrXowfNVQhOaYHE4ILczqWIrVZG%2Bnjaq4bLWmZrQicECT0e1Ph7Aq3/eZ6IM%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pzahj2v%2B8Q7t0T6Ifb0QBRzH7D09wPetx330K3IsjLloHS8PjGjnKqEOfyfDmmyc&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      540,231     527,941     310,836.12      39,506.14            .00     217,104.88   58.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0130  OVERTIME       25,000      53,050      52,152.50       9,108.55            .00         897.50   98.3% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10501 0134  PAY DIFFERENTIAL          350       3,590       1,890.69            .00            .00       1,699.31   52.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0140  LONGEVITY        3,235       3,235       1,020.00            .00            .00       2,215.00   31.5% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
10501 0310  MILEAGE        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0350  SEMINARS/PROFESSIONAL M        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10501 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          790         790         660.00            .00            .00         130.00   83.5% 

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0552  BUILDINGS RENTAL VOL FI       74,292      74,292            .00            .00            .00      74,292.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       30,000      30,000      16,367.62       3,500.00            .00      13,632.38   54.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNKtJc8EPAr08Ta6b7HyhHfZ5AD8LK6xpX8JUKtPq3eN%2BPE6byxBCWWGaT1ZIT6o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dG1ThId4aI4/dsUxcSUE4X5si3yfI1vWrkxp5yii82B%2ByuVDNuvklc1DzjrbxFmn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vXvGmZKg%2B9OrytflcLYsEyyP1h3QhfX/WYIM6Mv0bpLNNktKEc0JYLgXZSQ2Evf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8vmVjeW6NMqK07EH7cNzU6HGrRAry68YiiJVHkc0Ua7Z8A0HOGt7gDA7labL8ad&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0197IdzGCu5k0rLUfZ/5f%2BKr/AQyJzO5eoU8g/dB6vO7FydftlKb8y3/6AuP3rO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ABCBAYQP7YabcBdwAOZoeLzHC9CtFOFnX1hPpTMqePnOSUfn3QYtmpLpPlBBRSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZ/bcB0RtBvi2PqQfLFVsO2KR2aoU6dabu0PvjW5HByBoV/udaXMZqqfOXjiPY6H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4OojICvJIsBaQKNJrKXUAQ41SbRgCqX5IZzeGtFZLVG9Px2JVi5yJ0rnBst3iri&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXt/mxT4Zi6OxULlfKHKlBFmLAas9pfyyrjAx6/v2bTJ67OD2BKqvOTWyYLnMEtg&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0677  RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATION       30,000      30,000       7,200.00            .00            .00      22,800.00   24.0% 

 
 

10517 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
0937 INSURANCE MANAGEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
10517 0937  INSURANCE MANAGEMENT       20,000      20,000       1,846.00            .00         404.44      17,749.56   11.3% 

 
0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                
_________________________________________

 
10517 0938  INSURANCE LIABILITY    1,000,000     980,000     426,615.24            .00     554,809.76      -1,425.00  100.1%*

 
0958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10517 0958  INSURANCE CLAIMS       20,000      20,000            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK       
_________________________________________

 
10517 0985  ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANC       12,500      12,500            .00            .00         200.00      12,300.00    1.6% 

 
 

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING            
_________________________________________

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10580 0575  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE      453,232     453,232     296,778.46       9,744.75      22,173.27     134,280.27   70.4% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                2,212,630   2,211,630   1,115,366.63      61,859.44     577,587.47     518,675.90   76.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,212,630   2,211,630   1,115,366.63      61,859.44     577,587.47     518,675.90

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnamyPjMW8Mhsl17rEDVWzfhW4qbMJ%2BFBbW/krHOxgjCG9LPU02ke8NDRE3wyzfx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrzMJGdb1OgXq380g4%2BtLIhInzwpYsn7Gu%2BeR2sd2z0%2BbLQBBmgD9OHWuhvhtDDJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTgLxBzb28iNL1m13Xf6OISjAVQtRMwoLAMYjlQhj8JVjMwA2ZnjXpb7qoXDG/kL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3AJimYl7FQ2JXGwfcGkwgERrauHiCRA4jImwIijm%2BorTcuupnEpI5gdNX4qEMvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nAGyDMojZuN0zxWNuhsZDSlcvsaqBNYfgHKrf5M2iMKsMMYfm1Co/AD6b9UzQqOO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkIKB5U8LLYuVy9B0ZBtK0PMiskBB3v8Kjt6kCQeCcT/vm6ufCHCfjwYojpWTVCZ&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      280,955     276,930     125,275.28      21,066.01            .00     151,654.72   45.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0130  OVERTIME        2,500       5,500       4,537.49            .00            .00         962.51   82.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0140  LONGEVITY          820         845         845.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0351  EDUCATION SEMINARS        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,830       1,830            .00            .00            .00       1,830.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       16,456      16,456       7,596.88            .00            .00       8,859.12   46.2% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0718  BOOKS, MAPS, MANUALS        3,200       3,200         795.00            .00            .00       2,405.00   24.8% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               307,261     306,261     139,049.65      21,066.01            .00     167,211.35   45.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      307,261     306,261     139,049.65      21,066.01            .00     167,211.35

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bY5GGGpEN0UCRpw0gTC/o5ZNN68Cd/Vwwc50xV4omWsiwDxEpkGGZN9ImgjBioFx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1aadirkXGKYEJ/RoJ3K5ggYwXrDcMPIN/39dVfnLu6e%2BY1sZTXYWAKs3vZoSK4QY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vN0VfEgz60iVHPfN9nYpL0GU%2Bje5atb5uD68TQ3paKz/kX1gqmw0ljr7v/QDt1Ne&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpEYTJ6BAnA2JYFPeck8b5Z%2BYpKTNo7knuusHBGNqe8tUH6IDFzzV%2BxtqauZo5Bu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1/dTtTpO%2Bi2RF3aX6GFrL5L11%2BGt7Vpz4NYjUtTBiXrYPnpde2b/WDs5YNOyssg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LThHniVQ2uu1iTj%2Bo75FkdQAJR98aiuqTp2eNVOe3vDnZZ/jKcD/lMdqBAeKM0vN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bOwHGIWOMyEPW3%2Bbbj1SKiqPmg9Kwg7onAnXmnaYbu%2BvKpEVyj%2BNMAi3V/x5AGT&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS              APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
10701 0942  STIPEND        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS             3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbrZ1RM6bzs5N/EpweXej9rWqthIy4rjLaDm8GcVJU7Kykseux/5ciTJPCtzFBWh&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      284,611     284,611     162,307.39      21,109.36            .00     122,303.61   57.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0130  OVERTIME        3,000       3,000       2,378.80         239.78            .00         621.20   79.3% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10801 0134  PAY DIFFERENTIAL        1,200       1,200            .00            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10801 0140  LONGEVITY        1,995       1,995       1,100.00            .00            .00         895.00   55.1% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0351  EDUCATION SEMINARS        1,200       1,200         200.00            .00            .00       1,000.00   16.7% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10801 0510  ADVERTISING        1,700       1,700       1,668.16            .00            .00          31.84   98.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          200         200          40.00          40.00            .00         160.00   20.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                      293,906     293,906     167,694.35      21,389.14            .00     126,211.65   57.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      293,906     293,906     167,694.35      21,389.14            .00     126,211.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdIaQNnJTN91Fohn9pKFnkpWN5LhH2B2UKNC8//k2ZFKfDQQCMQ1I8qS6WhLWI6w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMpMR0kuHQrVYt43IfIQzEPdBcMz3OdI9x10opcOntwpPosRMNhSAt8PGhb1V5z5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rc7gaBHA29kUKOh%2BbJZYf8IrqMV6Tv1p9FubgcxFlBgPNGzR28x6LDxm0NR7NL1j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Vt5awoz1qqandCOxp1jOlCKi7X3vWuJmUglBSjKdAw7cGWU0xO/l7vT2mqTkrWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctD237HvRsEzuxqe61oqVUa4dnJhzxO6RNP31GSCgS6YEA9erNRLTrYiC5kvfjEM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YvrMbolKgB6AV6bTmd1lSSvNjjPcAh0aKCOTb%2Bj9n3922kal6FnyRhnepF2VxH4/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnP6lf69LuxL14zIcZRK1ALfHmAnkMIyYhj%2Be6upAL3pWlaUlvBKHlzfkXPjMJKa&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10901 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      276,010     276,010     150,116.74      16,358.48            .00     125,893.26   54.4% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10901 0140  LONGEVITY        1,995       1,995            .00            .00            .00       1,995.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          825         825         345.00            .00            .00         480.00   41.8% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0718  BOOKS, MAPS, MANUALS        3,000       3,000       1,212.00         202.00       1,212.00         576.00   80.8% 

 
 

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10918 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI      350,000     350,000     113,734.16      18,738.99      15,811.75     220,454.09   37.0% 

 
0934 COURT JUDGMENT                     
_________________________________________

 
10918 0934  COURT JUDGMENT        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10918 0940  FEE REIMBURSEMENT        1,500       1,500       1,365.82         116.40            .00         134.18   91.1% 

 
TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                   636,330     636,330     266,773.72      35,415.87      17,023.75     352,532.53   44.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      636,330     636,330     266,773.72      35,415.87      17,023.75     352,532.53

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbXwrQgnbIquhLMZsAKtKylg0Fhm%2BPUdJJOnRQlQF/NijhjLryZu/Ee/YkV%2BW/WM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KiJV8N%2Bv1Yz9K8kWl8EVcQ5oQTkQ%2BqsDQtCdxM/Gk0yW/zj/lLuqlA3gnnOcjlX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4eJbjJy1Oo0SOfRapzu2Fh/H1yMo716GEoN4KTz09Cc5Bz9TGtq9rHn2chGrEzW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N017hzqXQ5JAsE%2BohAFYxA1O%2BBJ52Ulq8kydYuuf8G02/Nf9xD5bHJpfVmr6gWZD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7b3Wm39IOojmwwgoyt6D6r8biWvpvyU4uvDcD3r1CJNy6Yb00bsPYs%2BsdF1MFfB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrlb1nK1m4H5KBcNxvBi8yqsTAtLIMYze/dzXXjwe4ciwvcO6ujspyRkv%2B%2BmNW78&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0woieIWJcaBRx/MrrJ1/mJbD3b1t8dMxVYK1fhi3ehv1k%2B0f7X8YTAuhg3PvkLh&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      443,329     443,329     265,820.40      33,838.56            .00     177,508.60   60.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0130  OVERTIME        4,000       4,000       3,321.89            .00            .00         678.11   83.0% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0134  PAY DIFFERENTIAL          100         100          23.24          23.24            .00          76.76   23.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0140  LONGEVITY        3,470       3,470       2,470.00       1,825.00            .00       1,000.00   71.2% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11001 0510  ADVERTISING        2,000       2,000         909.92            .00            .00       1,090.08   45.5% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
11001 0518  BINDING          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING              
_________________________________________

 
11001 0529  LAND RECORDS INDEXING       50,000      50,000      17,970.00       6,255.00      32,030.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11001 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          897         897         360.00            .00         397.00         140.00   84.4% 

 
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                
_________________________________________

 
11001 0581  RECORD REPRODUCTION        1,500       1,500            .00            .00         280.16       1,219.84   18.7% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySzX2ieC/1ruUqPsPh553pUchxBG%2B2z5bGMYEuWmLZp9jwVMM9k8za6q2MlvvEme&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPQSZ77X85xQ1FMtA1JaH9G8Nxt7v/R7Pum4CwpkKV6sR5Cno0tU6N3iuy6QkgD2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtXWIgYIudgtWr0%2BUdtICEs4PSWGFBPFdC5D5UQ4Q8CuJdD3Mno0xITi8Evcphrw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUmLTFaCCgEdD72k1Jzun5mG3kjozB8INy%2B4M4C8zmaO4V7pdMY489xP1Uua9lSp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTV5f3LRogST4nTgMxpK8b%2BIHny1iJZgRdZXPJgswZGs%2B8KPJXj1sMv6Aqd94ria&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpcOgGVxFyk8wGGLC3AeFRSfDKnQuc8ko4eI2y6PgGWbUr%2B0xE9fWVLoXYAssQU6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aOWSbe673lpJ6H574GZ17xmZcY%2BJ4GK6y6HfgdaGlAQW9l/qhMaabgc6PW9bxJ/R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jss5trXYr6u1T%2BTltlpFfcGSvQ%2BJP1Hr4NVYphtddf%2BPQ/%2BQbkcJb%2B2rX35Oo8XL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rB4rrHnOu8sjsb4YIYl4bCXPXsdyfY0/CXImHsMYKxlamvCSyyuNu5TbjQI1koRA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        2,500       2,500       2,122.40         296.80          29.60         348.00   86.1% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11001 0615  ELECTION SUPPLIES       15,000      15,000      14,730.00            .00            .00         270.00   98.2% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0940  FEE REIMBURSEMENT      400,000     400,000     322,651.00     116,218.00            .00      77,349.00   80.7% 

 
 

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                  
_________________________________________

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11012 0510  ADVERTISING          700         700         129.47            .00            .00         570.53   18.5% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11012 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       20,075      20,075       8,145.00       1,095.00       6,400.00       5,530.00   72.5% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE             944,271     944,271     638,653.32     159,551.60      39,136.76     266,480.92   71.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      944,271     944,271     638,653.32     159,551.60      39,136.76     266,480.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvqOcA0mECvsZa3xCYNJ9gCEgULymLNUxzuOlB1Lv6TSbjtiu5Ot0E7RcYbywO47&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=43xkJPYK%2Bt569WeKjI6SPge1CnTDku/oldl7KFHqmBnxc2NTz/M8P1s0bbdIBLOB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbMrqrAqbOhjmcAkdP7gUUdk78blaxnfqOPNbd00f0ZjfyTS4avonkHHUTMUoK3g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QK7zm4/ytid/0V87XGPoDVUDuk47TGfqaugJCI26i8K5hLfofmPw3JZDQdYbWiMM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffvRkUcrdBVlVicvMTItObWNlKuPsaPBWU%2BWFpe87a7BdbD3K3TRq7URbwkUUl9D&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING & ZONING                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      487,663     487,663     288,378.06      31,924.57            .00     199,284.94   59.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0130  OVERTIME        6,800       6,800       1,354.47         246.27            .00       5,445.53   19.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0140  LONGEVITY        4,211       4,211       2,395.00         825.00            .00       1,816.00   56.9% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11101 0510  ADVERTISING        8,000       8,000            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 

 
0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0540S  SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS          510         510            .00            .00            .00         510.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11101 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          110         110            .00            .00            .00         110.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       16,020      16,020       2,400.00            .00            .00      13,620.00   15.0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW          550         550         550.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING               523,864     523,864     295,077.53      32,995.84            .00     228,786.47   56.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      523,864     523,864     295,077.53      32,995.84            .00     228,786.47

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fe4qrLFibuKt6aBzs36KOPk2bTC09nvoeVr5bYADMhNUBMJDu%2BBeTXHjZsC7WEfH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrxTh7JvuMeuo1D9C5Fr5GcKrnGIyDEEWtERmTTsy%2BZ5E4PhAFelaA8tjgma8tEX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqKzr9l9H0Shncq/y%2BrGjOujH6D%2BL%2Bgg2aafSzAEczKbSlSG13PqZ3h9zGtIPc%2BE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcIk8bpVNYYYBi1xY6YvzDyE4QQaQB20hZk/Q9WB4Hu0hMvA6Ao/3ka9tO%2BknshQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXtWSa%2Bb3rRR1%2BEV30EacGpmJz1yz0GzTthQUS/f%2BmAV9yKYEUpstQE1BCCrgiFG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JavL7nWeeKuAmSCzRJMy8ppRx/ump%2BTnZNkMHxD4k/baPKKPU91kTXCT3ze7IM8%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCrRNhiU7yedtrgs1UmEXrryVhK4nWhH76xW5zd6Zc/%2ByxtTuCTGKiwLqswVmxlS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f493julBX5Mw3autasR9VDLLUWkKd45gWPUK3G0xOm7R7oBm/L3b2SMztxDiuY7l&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      309,035     309,035     184,155.53      23,771.95            .00     124,879.47   59.6% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES        6,000       6,000            .00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11201 0140  LONGEVITY        3,415       3,415       1,625.00            .00            .00       1,790.00   47.6% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11201 0510  ADVERTISING        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11201 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          700         700         219.00            .00            .00         481.00   31.3% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11201 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0612 TEST SUPPLIES                      
_________________________________________

 
11229 0612  TEST SUPPLIES       10,000      10,000            .00            .00       5,000.00       5,000.00   50.0% 

 
 

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.           
_________________________________________

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d8yFwc8ZfhSMYT7e7JJlcEysxjh6HUtkWxLkRgOpPM9tmsoQgEbwP040t7W0/CIW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bw8lIokTYlC1hrRobaKtWCISKxVuL09KnYjPxOP%2B94jrYoPLBbtzW1eW3u6mrczk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4%2BFudq1p8ZYNA8D6OjELPbZBLZ7eEHB/TIX96jX1ycwKMEP4Jls7eOA6Fymn6pR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqDjdIgXDneWzBWbA4sPiUOh%2Bt8b6CKB8n5jYe9mI25gucF9trOlfIjGv978MZL2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jXNku/lfy2l6lwspgj5AtDzm0PrmIPP0tWCGoxHuYNaqsILGCHm0/4ak4uJEML2t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zl5p0VBbpMxNQ9DRhW8pX9MXiJu%2BGQxfjH6CH157c5Q4AB2tg9hHdwHAUQAT/Tdq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1Rj5JGXumueW8X05TsOYwChmP5DHu0oK8tKTD2iMYgTfVIzvJlMCej7O6//azx%2B&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11294 0240  PHYSICAL EXAMS       10,000      10,000       3,552.95            .00       4,481.00       1,966.05   80.3% 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11294 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       15,000      15,000         865.38            .00       5,545.00       8,589.62   42.7% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11294 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,000       8,076.88       1,153.84            .00       6,923.12   53.8% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                371,150     371,150     198,494.74      24,925.79      15,026.00     157,629.26   57.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      371,150     371,150     198,494.74      24,925.79      15,026.00     157,629.26

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBPoKuLDd3g5sx8njjx%2B3faEJNPZU9nYV443fcVAZZh5cv3IvWu7jXApPSmx4JD9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PKG0n3Ma3l7mDXJMVRs6m4GSjArGiWkb4xi3VoIpNrl7ILZgm5t2Enq2UnIKH%2Bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zf055MY9YFsgN441IORcu3yFq7f%2B/tbJhkYEG%2BaIZmXcv%2BNZx1rmhjANUqkaWrgQ&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11411 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      201,314     201,314      96,429.20       4,192.31            .00     104,884.80   47.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11411 0140  LONGEVITY          900         900            .00            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 

 
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
11411 0320  MONTHLY ALLOWANCE          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11411 0350  PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
11411 0360  BUSINESS TRAVEL        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11411 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        3,000       3,000         500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00   16.7% 

 
0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT               
_________________________________________

 
11411 0548M  MARKETING CONSULTANT       18,288      18,288            .00            .00            .00      18,288.00     .0% 

 
0679 HAMDEN ECON. DEV CORP              
_________________________________________

 
11411 0679  HAMDEN ECON. DEV CORP       20,000      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            245,152     275,152     146,929.20       4,192.31            .00     128,222.80   53.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      245,152     275,152     146,929.20       4,192.31            .00     128,222.80

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2cNaGNPEhupu6isjvfOPJRZsduFiaAT/DbqHivbdAcklJOrcNuZlegfixZMAZcnw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZNZ7%2B6k4RisgOgKtd28IinZyOS7dMz5/Ifjj7A3ohfrIY8Rkgx4Cr6ojUUpZGWA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SFY2VKBgwGcJKsOd/Xjqd%2BTUm4/iX4np1oakOaflVmKIXuRkA%2BS6JMnBGibKSnz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2B/fdxJSDg7p2GUim4dWDhzYfH5zZqd7EpClU7MtX9WvTLQNYAXcrTIfh66CsFtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cg9et4aYeSRPYp6zCrIGlNvW4WezpHAAYsJgCcTkF9heGA0sVsX%2BFdUA4xgfDltt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzWIQJo0cfhZpSjgxIxXx1/tXjEDbs8uhaUzWyZ70wh5AaJQSdamicymH192Pcyn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZDGMqpkEj01TIk5Qj6BiOVf2iddL83HiAbBpLDJ9tDEw/D7U8ieVTEifCWYqpZ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/H3UEM5U5FcAimbJ/tzmuCz5jwzGFaUpGxKfF9ke7hkJ4KWn5/qUplfaxqkE2MAL&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      229,612     229,612     134,274.46      17,424.48            .00      95,337.54   58.5% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0130  OVERTIME        3,000       5,000       4,110.49         261.58            .00         889.51   82.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11701 0140  LONGEVITY        1,270       1,270            .00            .00            .00       1,270.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0350  PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS        1,000       1,000         579.15            .00         280.00         140.85   85.9% 

 
0410 NATURAL GAS                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0410  NATURAL GAS      195,000     195,000      55,812.81      19,893.90     131,927.85       7,259.34   96.3% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0420  ELECTRICITY      850,000     850,000     354,767.74      54,528.68     456,587.39      38,644.87   95.5% 

 
0440 STREET LIGHTING                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0440  STREET LIGHTING    1,000,002   1,000,002     212,966.19     169,155.24     787,035.81            .00  100.0% 

 
0450 WATER                              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0450  WATER      210,000     210,000      87,895.22       3,562.21     119,104.78       3,000.00   98.6% 

 
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0451  HYDRANT WATER SERVICE      995,000     995,000         507.25            .00     994,492.75            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=niIcx19H%2BBRbDBQUGv3gJzDPSWZfTAr%2BWndUStGTIe0ocaFbwPoYIlab/kTFCbTR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfhOIRcZMDFQ6YlRrk16UtPCUI8iUl%2BOKozu7HBU2P0czP5hWATPIKvVonk%2Bx7N1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZqw9aXa0Tj6jb4R%2BLqPsG1BZ0YVd71Jc0sjtNHNIdLyGoxv0%2BYY8vsMW%2BZvQbpj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLC3Y9dEorle2S9keutEi7d4jOZsVglDESh9XwV9GiEE8XbaPBqWAzk4mXgit1Fv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3voQarHGEGXVW5XwfnL%2BNVdaPuNzJTeGveUy2JuM%2BmbV0VdnUi70pIsVkwQJzZR4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bwxbGL6FqOHb2g4B67uW1uhuoFQHj9VeOukmo87A12pJhYBS/dlWutxedvSS82/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q85LmtUOST%2BUviDyAfLkX7CKyj2yXDTxs/BzFcEo2t9Q0v%2BLNDkwrt0oUfeRjgIz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zs97XjpiPf8Rz1DKXXKhCtqWMm0NRsRM2qoI954yaf7Rfam8YiTHXwwO/vFypq9j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnmCcYaasLNAsnCuGc6pAdWCDrefS4cJfzLoD8Cpgl41eomD4%2B/Z5mVgiXp6BZB6&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0460  TELEPHONE SERVICE      200,000     200,000     116,744.51      16,286.35      82,541.85         713.64   99.6% 

 
0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0461  TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION       22,500      22,500       2,310.84       1,220.28       6,910.28      13,278.88   41.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0510  ADVERTISING       10,000      10,000       7,861.28            .00         879.93       1,258.79   87.4% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0515  PRINTING/REPRODUCTION       30,998      30,998      16,604.38         140.62      14,207.29         186.33   99.4% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,500       1,500         480.00            .00            .00       1,020.00   32.0% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0550  POSTAGE      100,000     100,000      44,279.16       2,130.03      40,681.34      15,039.50   85.0% 

 
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0560  OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR       30,000      30,000      11,538.02       1,850.31      17,610.10         851.88   97.2% 

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
11701 0571  RADIO REPAIRS       16,000      16,000       9,012.50       1,287.50       6,987.50            .00  100.0% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0610  OFFICE SUPPLIES       13,000      13,000       3,850.96       1,894.97       2,221.31       6,927.73   46.7% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UdBEXZNogg180eCSaiYFAinVe%2BDJvUgI3U/vitFbDnWkVgB1sIOzl922l4i6uVhi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gzaKXuYot3%2BEobYyKHrkWoJiN5/FMtcqjHYCsqIphQhWgwSh2U5Gduq%2BmvpfVBZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXW920UGZHxZflhRT9rNxiPAKAZiRVMEUkc8mu5BB/p90jmHXl95lg1QkS4VuouM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVYGZDkoumqQgYt/PzZcwPM8378PJS5fjVLUsXbyG274uWKJLMFEaN0JdIiEI3mT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e4uVm8sYr/OQs39ajMtH3jU5vrtGYn%2BqlLvgH9HUi3LGa3IY6ZV1Al8DAYombFVr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0KNwN%2B1oUtVMp9SI2OWONcacE2EFIYGyWaP4ku7aufAtPBAKA3xqmUlwIVkmuC4v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXJ00mrJWeGIkrCzWtW91TlOOXhElmwBYqbtLtNOMHfO4l9B3GI7K1hTjlezw5Tb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8yVl9uE/qvYxetjQWvCZrwiL1J5wQyDKO0/40PH4XHAIqA/XT/KI6VCxlN%2BBV45&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4ba7keqY98D0ojSdua0A1mqdsbvrSe5SRriK0bE3c4lSPCgGAJgguelpPbaeA4J&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0630 HEATING FUEL                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0630  HEATING FUEL        7,000       7,000       2,056.84         871.60       4,113.16         830.00   88.1% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0665  DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIE        9,000       9,000       2,199.80            .00         640.00       6,160.20   31.6% 

 
0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0681  COMPUTER SUPPLIES       14,000      14,000       5,627.54          72.23         371.29       8,001.17   42.8% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0710  OFFICE EQUIPMENT       60,000      60,000      21,757.74       3,913.75      25,889.52      12,352.74   79.4% 

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                    3,998,882   4,000,882   1,095,236.88     294,493.73   2,692,482.15     213,162.97   94.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    3,998,882   4,000,882   1,095,236.88     294,493.73   2,692,482.15     213,162.97

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSezvIYmlBaN5e/Vo6uzoHo%2BOuSk9TqMiJt5Wytfy7mH%2BGBhfHN%2Bt7VBd5OzVmVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hp9OHTaQljTBBuRpc3VPUqgaiKjq3oKR1/4F0mxI/1QHfFmbVvDykMuZzW70I%2BdN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxxc8jNUApdjd1XBMtJy0lMvo08gmgJrhSGHdyg8zSNf3q9FtyZA7ca7vExoUYWT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBVeE0e78MisnK%2B7h/iXyT6u3AcNCNURzS%2BvrJenI%2BEbNRzfTgFHS03X7N%2B3PO1d&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      218,611     218,611     128,536.55      16,816.24            .00      90,074.45   58.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0130  OVERTIME        4,000       4,000       3,089.76       1,438.93            .00         910.24   77.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0140  LONGEVITY          600         600         600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       20,000      20,000       6,523.63            .00            .00      13,476.37   32.6% 

 
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING         
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590T  PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAI        1,250       1,250            .00            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 

 
0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                 
_________________________________________

 
11801 0785  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        4,000       4,000         338.24            .00       1,609.74       2,052.02   48.7% 

 
TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE      248,461     248,461     139,088.18      18,255.17       1,609.74     107,763.08   56.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      248,461     248,461     139,088.18      18,255.17       1,609.74     107,763.08

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41J%2B4%2BXxkms4T5qUDXBfqKLicFIxr9nDQO%2BGMDNJm6AWxVxCENGlq1NH/oqJwM08&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8XC4exliaw7rG7E%2BB1wzDbEuH/EDw%2B5c2Isvl0Wo3v5yUSpYAPqkCM3q0yKLWcH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTW631QiGUBYnodv%2BQ6gfe3M1nTNwtb89A7AiKw6wgQeEYC0F%2BjzmKiAshGf6Rei&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sqb4k9Zf5/jHLLM%2BPSI7wgNF/fZq5YfrLJJvLFbY928BuzPPPjMe4N58XUP/ts79&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsgREUCjgcn7HFjqeiuul1AqP7dMsnfQXhA7mKYrTepTTUx1VWlJ3AdbvL9kYNFJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vm%2BBNDDGi2tKnlMVFTBpaFAYM6TmqL1xa317bULVKikHh8UnbTe9rT19K6eBbCtl&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      305,334     305,334     181,728.78      23,487.26            .00     123,605.22   59.5% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11901 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0130  OVERTIME          178         178            .00            .00            .00         178.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11901 0140  LONGEVITY        3,630       3,630       2,855.00            .00            .00         775.00   78.7% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
11901 0513  CONTRACT SERVICES       10,608      10,608       5,304.00         884.00       5,304.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11901 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          295         295         145.00         145.00            .00         150.00   49.2% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0606  SPECIAL PROGRAMS        4,300       4,300       1,939.73            .00            .00       2,360.27   45.1% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
11901 0650  RECREATION SUPPLIES        1,250       1,250         625.60            .00            .00         624.40   50.0% 

 
0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0728  TRANSPORTATION AGREEMEN      171,000     171,000      33,279.39       3,876.31     137,720.61            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Zw/MhG6KwEdK3d4L6eQQsLSUd2P8TK1azMEGV/AnhIeVAXddyrsEa9c8POqDdPV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=myGBC/DyZeaLdbxkAvtqmtwo8TZFmY7C5xcIPt%2Btbe5q2be7lUAvjUknOGaRHA8Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUQtjVwVlqc1cUMyWhlZ3tQafAd2k/L8ijwgahOQI4dIug%2Bi26mgw8ctKttbse3D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9tj4TXB9hFZTT6MzZNiX2D8uCJpvdIQWAC5jFSzDYJOAtrtVLj8Cij628XkCRgD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjCPRGXtHlXsKKCODEi3gmquITDAAdijsWUeeLQNuzzwkuFRgeBw8eAGaaE2zrWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIza9hEXfvHBaXO6tbSvI4yfx/jpBC7KPQx9Yi7jSuB5uNP5tZAgQBmc39xVTDYV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRavK7myI2ThR4QGL4kvLGjFMGP7stQ/GXIlCpqtQrsbStqltloCzrXQMQR8TEaY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9CmYmXwXEs/YPBRsZRRnUOqNvVieLVaOdBVTBwZEhOXnwoz%2BSnrRBQ1B09Nw7Fc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L1jQXaEgLV7EUhKsnBCPdkC3FdwZIHQ31UigcqRdeI2Jm7oB82AUfdaVl2/Un%2BIe&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     26
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0940  FEE REIMBURSMENT            0      43,868       9,702.00          90.00      34,166.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                500,595     544,463     235,579.50      28,482.57     177,190.61     131,692.89   75.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      500,595     544,463     235,579.50      28,482.57     177,190.61     131,692.89

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MiTNfQqvM%2BXoc8YqJz7vnd3dSOVaBJe5KCE6I1ZcXCbeBkKFL4gScsE1n6olLnz8&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     27
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      285,061     285,061     189,885.39      20,484.71            .00      95,175.61   66.6% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0130  OVERTIME        3,500       3,500       2,897.49            .00            .00         602.51   82.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0140  LONGEVITY        2,285       2,285       1,665.00            .00            .00         620.00   72.9% 

 
0511 GRANTS CONSULTANT                  
_________________________________________

 
12001 0511  GRANTS CONSULTANT       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12001 0582  FAMILY RELOCATIONS       40,000      40,000       9,758.00       2,717.00            .00      30,242.00   24.4% 

 
0587 EVICTION COSTS                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0587  EVICTION COSTS       20,000      20,000         492.00            .00            .00      19,508.00    2.5% 

 
0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0588  GEN ASSIST SERV       93,000      93,000      76,810.30      12,156.70            .00      16,189.70   82.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       35,000      35,000      22,046.47       2,608.47            .00      12,953.53   63.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12001 0650  RECREATION SUPPLIES        6,000       6,000       3,990.94       1,894.39       1,048.85         960.21   84.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjA%2B68EtUo45sO8GEk7ddC2v/i0XYTUPhp0pamgQVKnVbNDO7WYU0RXTaQRfE/CU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fohplh05Mk4o6n8f5TFvjbwDM2CnzE2y3wAib%2BSmujeftETexNnG1lV1tRcbDBSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFGtSEAM%2BjMhNCNkXWfgeNPpDp9NqZdVKhvGVFc0vinaD8Lv4lybXz/KgoIU8HDD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VSWZyySqeFiXdssMPH%2B9/7bC05zTkesJoWwT/4iA3Rc4CV7z13y6%2B2%2B7FilKCLW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKn3/eGpNJcWCsA9IlpLUdxqV5wMd3MZNlLTxENEJR8dIYwEHHMSW8f7afGDv0Ws&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Km1ShL6lWl4JZR/N7Wb6/xHhVQZabVEaTKAV81GEN1K2oLaYu3YW0kghc1BfOqnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GLHqcraRg%2Bv8mJRrdxyCQQ%2B4XsjF4JMTYOK4YSFTSt6rfpP1uOBMPrPb/yyvgqH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oz2hNrx2AYAOzZzZqg8w2BFNa5LsMF9IO8shUz%2B7bCkHaE1VD8NGuw3tXUUQKvf/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cuYMAhpDahixUYhonvYSvm8kfNWn9j5vA/I7mgQdCsL9x/M8YwzUpy1qehcOqQtC&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     28
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0709 WARMING CENTER                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0709  WARMING CENTER       35,000      35,000            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0% 

 
0726 FOOD BANK                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0726  FOOD BANK       70,000      70,000      49,817.62       1,086.25            .00      20,182.38   71.2% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
12001 0727  COMMUNITY GARDEN        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      131,499     131,499      77,996.70      10,115.33            .00      53,502.30   59.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0130  OVERTIME        2,500       2,500         820.87         102.61            .00       1,679.13   32.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0140  LONGEVITY        2,145       2,145       2,145.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0366  JUVENILE REVIEW BRD       60,000      75,000      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12002 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          759         759         473.50            .00            .00         285.50   62.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eTXK%2BAn%2BhmCCsjqLIb3GbNQKdvl0ERPOHQqm34vvesoTUN71YKOhhccz6FTsaT/C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVxVYqq3d071BfBPP2TGj83K3eZPfJ0QRvjXe/jYBhBZJiZUDZh5YLFr7rl1KAMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BI2JxaKeggnKUpr7s3uYEH9Sr7o7iqS8tsvXbiV7c6Lvqni3Eu884GGZNIzeY7D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XA9wZbwFrVd%2Bd60jQbXcJtHtsSTzY%2BxUirT%2BdiN84x/Bbzz/V0qBWNp/Mc%2BbajeG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggxLmp02CP4j1uwsyEzFqc22QPr9%2BQrNWJbrRgyUtzoupxhNr%2B/88wfXxC9yjxcu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3QmbMWuFfuZUM835rX9UZqoFzl8ZGkvxb5fKm0QiGXIa17FW2f5/cB3FiIYiMhh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Xg8DpXS1YvXpjS9T4G8aS4gucZppXjDylsyEfPf85vB7FJZPHjKzd/LpfnaDwoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8Daili8E6mF3Qca0bRreBK1Av/EFUmHoseSWdbGT3MW6%2BNRuFS3v7b0WS0uvJv3&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     29
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       30,000      15,000      11,959.29          91.72            .00       3,040.71   79.7% 

 
0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0636  HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.       30,000      30,000      30,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0650  RECREATION SUPPLIES        2,500       2,500         844.41            .00            .00       1,655.59   33.8% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        2,000       2,000         131.31            .00         368.69       1,500.00   25.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12002 0718  BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS            
_________________________________________

 
12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV.  VARIOUS P        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE       910,449     910,449     556,734.29      51,257.18       1,417.54     352,297.17   61.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      910,449     910,449     556,734.29      51,257.18       1,417.54     352,297.17

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JdoF43mK8yTADr9JgT%2B%2Bd6gs4bbleQ3vp8UMOMmvCYDj9vmBp8TdKbXQnvkVP%2B21&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndNbScmB2kgfJW3jNKwzHXtwdKkbrvR2G4Tc5XxNQ6xlPg57IweV0ytBy68yYZa4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3/tbg5CSgLHoPrAP71iGYgHs/Bpxqbz8/Y39h33BzKWlLt/gfMj42NHevhbcEBa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BCf3MooEjTnoQwWS6i56R25Ce/EieC7tnHS/dOhDrB0i2Z/PLqgYvQj2el36WHE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8R0vuNdQ5lt152YrTubzoQWbPirWeeKAK1DYnIlqv7A%2BMPUa%2B78rThjaUH1%2Bw2t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hzkc9KBNQihT%2BSvAV2bcntcAmssAsoL5jsCy62kMcdRPKPGTSA0gpEskkTrGcFvg&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     30
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      103,890     103,890      44,033.58       4,901.34            .00      59,856.42   42.4% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12301 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0130  OVERTIME       10,000      10,000       6,500.07         750.65            .00       3,499.93   65.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0140  LONGEVITY          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
12301 0510  ADVERTISING        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI          375         375            .00            .00            .00         375.00     .0% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0673  UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWAN        2,600       2,600         150.00          75.00            .00       2,450.00    5.8% 

 
 

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
12317 0552  LAND/BUILDINGS - RENTAL      100,000     100,000      28,243.64      10,996.83      18,007.71      53,748.65   46.3% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fez8eNR5oxVVZxkx/nG0kNBtLA9gZSwJZ7abj2MIHSnzwVQ7GyOP/Pb7OtMbozvr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7hSshK6Uw4aCdMFNxAhD66u9AcZcFafXALZiUcJozAbpBtYjb2dBHIPN7qYDCL%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwZkvVIEt6hY6BfoMBAt8Ig5eIzWTXCDtrX0IdTcZL42R3wufGI6aQe1nAPBLWPm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cP0FGFTvplhEWsJ3vE/ml6i9WXQ22rQC9FGl6UdsgLkQoZoMZo%2BhbwLeb3dInmFJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yovn6qd9dHPy%2BrJ/OSutrYfbSt6q6uDz9O9pySjGz6kS4tW3aEQUHJHN4fK3LagJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eJhcbW7ojEsXYsTFwHwcHPG0ci7jjAAH7kdw3EWsugxH3W0pBdUiRdg5IOTaxM3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbNmys7srtYCnkt%2B4vn6IwTkXScQ/Y%2BGxz%2B9TAnyVYavWkXpl/aJH%2BArMB/Ho7c2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tZZrcX78/olsqqbKBMyMEKHjhOloG8atbFBhqHB3NPUxY1FBrjZy%2BJoW4Fe3/Ox&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     31
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12323 0755  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                  224,665     224,665      78,927.29      16,723.82      18,007.71     127,730.00   43.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      224,665     224,665      78,927.29      16,723.82      18,007.71     127,730.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmRZZYEeIF%2B5xPX9LdGXb290FJt78hEEs/8wDEN7nQhoG/HWV3i18VtCaofe8Y64&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     32
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110  REGULAR SALARIES   11,327,301  10,847,718   6,420,951.04     798,536.20            .00   4,426,766.96   59.2% 

 
0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110E  EXTRA DUTY SALARIES    1,800,000   1,800,000   1,316,868.35     100,852.96            .00     483,131.65   73.2% 

 
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS               
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110T  EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS      100,000     100,000      40,084.26            .00            .00      59,915.74   40.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0130  OVERTIME      900,000   1,035,000     674,738.08      98,466.16            .00     360,261.92   65.2% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0131  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL       95,000      95,000      48,065.25       7,154.00            .00      46,934.75   50.6% 

 
0132 BICYCLE UNIIT O/T                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0132  BICYCLE UNIIT O/T       50,000      15,000       1,720.81            .00            .00      13,279.19   11.5% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0134  PAY DIFFERENTIAL          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0138 GARCIA OVERTIME                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0138  GARCIA OVERTIME        7,000       7,000       3,610.61         584.30            .00       3,389.39   51.6% 

 
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0139  OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVEN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UsljxR8Ez1Pg1/QF/KtFmPGpNoRibigrJ4vzCCekVhqwNkC1Gby1KAvLkahRhM1A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMO5TR/40ieiQUptxWS5zZUYc3J02LrQA0GOnB5Uxz%2BZ/wsdhSNwW4yYRe13kBJb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iBRXpowivzJzHyozVXHftJJlFUvMuJoKJKPrnHa3hKkBRThiayHCITNcAPU1ZBs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fYQiPAAkm6FGDX6%2BHdzMSfMqiKC4xFsg1RiMLDhjZbTVbAeFbnDvYQ7hv8JqA/s2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uDznaRbWn5%2BrnkdDoHKBl4leWL7HGUFzvOHddY%2BnTkLyTbM0oQgXbqDhkowL3gRx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TiRC2LUdhL9hcDdhjUa1BnxDq7jHkf4Z9hvSYtGdm76QQ94i/D/4BG7gCDzMGDlD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUKvZy6OBUpC4JOld1fpwMojM7fffYZWiXRgtGG0OxbRxhCmDRYkz8Xzt96ctrQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpDl97jncBm2Py7YQb2DZRHfIqsaCHGJBZ0EjIRpQQakKUhCap5ZYLB420sCQlqk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vqdubifp846mqGnZ35pq9n/vjormaqLkAC7qc3Krkds/YHOB4nLAbH1a4pes1SR&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     33
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0140  LONGEVITY      312,569     312,569     185,566.40      22,571.61            .00     127,002.60   59.4% 

 
0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12401 0150  HOLIDAY PAY      625,000     625,000     356,461.21     131,870.38            .00     268,538.79   57.0% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12401 0170  MEAL ALLOWANCE        3,500       3,500       1,095.50         164.00            .00       2,404.50   31.3% 

 
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ/CARE/TREATME       10,000      10,000       2,334.28         412.91       4,633.70       3,032.02   69.7% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0360  BUSINESS TRAVEL          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                
_________________________________________

 
12401 0366  JUVENILE REVIEW BRD       60,000       7,702            .00            .00            .00       7,702.10     .0% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0460  TELEPHONE SERVICE      190,000     190,000      92,373.80       7,680.87      95,999.25       1,626.95   99.1% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
12401 0515  PRINTING/REPRODUCTION        1,000       1,000         476.20         419.50         383.50         140.30   86.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,000       1,000         819.00            .00            .00         181.00   81.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5x%2BhommjOZq%2BSfiO8gP4wHA4qoCFSqmWbypNYqd5zvieSDo4uf74fVwoYMU2UsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTB3PvjKDw1cRi7f%2BR30Rmk%2BqNIisuFnqt9kq5MbybzZ2RKmA0Lm4ZRTUvQD12zO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5hubz%2Bc3Cq1j0TJrOYfzQQ7DzhPY2EceI02JLh%2Be70QjitbKf8YYEUMciBpbMP4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbbxFxNVmdxvbU/hrJQegp1Zo7KNB46TV2/BbFeI7KDgeHggkSVtbgniSz3UxZMn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJQvRw7LOFl/FAPSXYcEG%2Bwlcns4mP/62Olaq8nO3ssQdveKWjefYQoMjLrxfnYz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRW4j1BGad2F0BXZA2GHxUdbg%2Bp0k7%2BATDWgJSR7EzFJNn22mBYGMaFrCnHUNPxK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RGCvYnbj0c1xW0gTHuZgzOhZ8QTnkyYmerPlI/PJBEI12bcEOcM42qSeVKKMZ9mQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmRiDZbE6EgXIOvIVzyMO1i24/Ix69SILSolqp7v7Uzq%2BrdEIxahybp89CPulUjP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B89siXPxItAFJsNisHTuGxeMMHoVqd7FauAI5lDKxwrPcCUWgR0a2EyB3OjEOlgZ&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     34
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0550  POSTAGE          300         800         761.52          58.47            .00          38.48   95.2% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0556  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT          500         500          36.48            .00            .00         463.52    7.3% 

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0575  COMPUTER EQPT/MAINT.       25,000      25,000      10,740.13       8,682.40       5,684.22       8,575.65   65.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI      470,000     477,392     155,860.57      24,997.06      96,398.35     225,133.08   52.8% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0610  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200         200         196.62            .00            .00           3.38   98.3% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        4,500       4,500          -7.44         140.00       3,147.00       1,360.44   69.8% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0710  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,000       1,000          72.98            .00          65.00         862.02   13.8% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,000       2,846.04         384.60            .00      12,153.96   19.0% 

 
7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12401 7074  STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM       60,000      60,000            .00            .00      30,000.00      30,000.00   50.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIB%2BMh5NhOvC2Ab/Xkn1kizTtfUrRK1N5cSfBSoVgvi0ZuxV3Zj4qURQiLbO73Ae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZqDWytDcwg9GD6UFy17YxfXHXYd4GtYNIR8CwUaT9bZKYCduMfYv/dZZvkROj2Oa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4lehGh53AYuPHMjU9OhaQm/emjpTH94oaMpROLdjJI6PtY/pvMdFjEsIsLi5MRm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTVHQJn3reJ5yuG4YfJAUiksR3uCm2k%2BNabY8x6OnXgSa8sEK6MGjAQqaQYSEQcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ACtN%2BAM9mHBUzvi2Y1z87iBjTlH/y2lNyTWD%2B4BLodcDjRFJLvaw5IXMYQO9UVon&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKRXQseeOc7%2BJ6NdcQQn2o1U3sgQxuOi3h4uJnta3I2tdXEBIIAyhzcFs5vSq//0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrnckTIOdFHZXqY3J94VZQ%2BM/khPGPnPy1kfC8cZ52qAyrSDHvloYWEe3P79xNuP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2ykzbpeX9Y2Nq5LlnI82xsh%2BP0cxERDmdRXBSKFFEwLmH%2BU/H/TGibCIIjyjqGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ToSDAPSW8GBXP3H5ujX/GazDX6a0nzym9to3JYJwyXvEuCt2a79BypRHTpWfH1c&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     35
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12452 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      274,802     274,602      81,909.09       2,215.23            .00     192,692.91   29.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12452 0140  LONGEVITY        3,142       3,342       3,305.00         605.00            .00          37.00   98.9% 

 
0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                     
_________________________________________

 
12452 0180  SCHOOL CLOSING        3,850       3,850            .00            .00            .00       3,850.00     .0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.        5,650       5,650            .00            .00            .00       5,650.00     .0% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0674  UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW.        4,000       4,000       3,500.00            .00            .00         500.00   87.5% 

 
 

12453 POLICE TRAINING                    
_________________________________________

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12453 0175  EDUCATION INCENTIVE      150,000     150,000     127,252.54            .00            .00      22,747.46   84.8% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12453 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       40,000      40,000      12,703.71       2,140.00       1,050.00      26,246.29   34.4% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12453 0616  EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL        4,500       4,500       1,765.64            .00            .00       2,734.36   39.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8qyRMOCSrLpOkLXmE%2BpAA3omwvwEub/5PBr942sUIsZs005kVkom7DXHyn4zpu3B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjHi3Z0aHs3xx0KTtAs0GlQT5GHGYrDuX3KptvZTtdxpbhyYQlmAAabSnXjuabU8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnbRE%2Bv3BEwSGp9UcoqBBQ9TtufafSVc87qxx78IS6JjA0Ci9wwsnHXu/MZMROih&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LsAOcwad7eCDQ%2BVUveybGHG5y5qVTKW8YLa/FxXKOMY%2BWVW0SaX0U7udeaRi31i8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/yKZrBKA2iXNQN%2BQrzi%2BtV0hWYtwl4uDWUZciCGdqGOPyM24yrY6NB6Pfum9RMb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JzcJJ9inPKRwKGMzvIIHXStaH%2Bj4V1pJydrREfFR8Iu70mR0wEpC6l7ekqwfOgZQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSoH4ZXdqr20XL2MiXRTTBMq0IVO5DxSD%2BV1590SYtXt%2Bop2XUzhrznWypQV7La1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgMr5jiFPJlqAomT9SX0lwAzNJVdvNVT0ga5HcqiVLWDkZCs7hWK/3qyXwIkrLL5&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     36
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.      130,000     130,000      76,152.00       5,601.00       5,008.40      48,839.60   62.4% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0674  UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW.       35,000      35,000      21,225.00       6,975.00            .00      13,775.00   60.6% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12453 0710  OFFICE EQUIPMENT          250         250         205.00            .00            .00          45.00   82.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS        1,000       1,000         693.00         297.00            .00         307.00   69.3% 

 
 

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE               
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12454 0506  CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITUR        1,500       1,500          11.60            .00            .00       1,488.40     .8% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES        1,000       1,000         642.42          56.06          72.38         285.20   71.5% 

 
 

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                   
_________________________________________

 
0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                 
_________________________________________

 
12455 0536  COMPUTER CRIME LAB        3,000       3,000         179.73            .00            .00       2,820.27    6.0% 

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12455 0561  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS - OTH           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0yLvq/ue8QMmq5dOGT/TbYEdkIc%2BcgSb4Uo8jg5P1tbgsU8c2BK/SMXonIL%2Bdu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbvOoNJPbqgvHvlscL8yVEaEso1xfQkdMM1223UkW0bD7Y0TL1GwwgdATVCXRE2V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9GPbOxTbYJ0dIbCQHKF3N8/%2Bdsmkl27Pki/4xEiArc4v3fQRG59z7yIMnHIrADcf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yexKlJeaPbtcDGSUKGmqVzaqK3nsw6uWLzueOPemzEjI6GD0NaJalG6ZLywHlIGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyE6hxnIV7ponX0/%2BZohehtMoS0x5NgRMasoBthU65TMl69AaUqRHv13kA1ZiVlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IPzZEfDyteBa3U9DaBaJ9HZ4pSWZROrbvSiEl8cZpFFCvWla8e%2BA0jkdapve7bXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QYeIQNZb966X2b/e7WAnNtVKFVuc3H0lOYHNi4%2B96ho6YJ70quNJpKThQKilvGc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znzqspS6KGMPXU8B8zJo1QaNjFEK2YlegDwmXK8kKzCPzB8L3NdW7vbyTY9V4IWV&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     37
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES        1,000       1,100       1,058.07            .00            .00          41.93   96.2% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
12455 0665  MEDIA PRODUCTION SUPPLI        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0755  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        1,000       1,000         775.56          42.56         117.44         107.00   89.3% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12455 0784  MEDIA PRODUCTION EQPT          200         200          51.00          51.00            .00         149.00   25.5% 

 
 

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS              
_________________________________________

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12459 0130  OVERTIME       50,000      50,000      36,181.26      12,194.66            .00      13,818.74   72.4% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
12459 0351  EDUCATION SEMINARS          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES           50          50          35.00            .00            .00          15.00   70.0% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0710  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWl7FdtuwXPTYxpKv1d%2BLdiYpBtILA6EJLrO/tqHhwvADi39QMkxdF8BuTXDh0/s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCjiSdnHKP1Y3Y3MAE%2BC5G%2BbrhECGD1wOI79QjYlgIZVLoBneX/rCYKb7j13QF1O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7frEeAUuOLbK4yDkDY9YRmXDpfAdQmzKdJGDGLRa28r8K0DHMtc2KUYihO7TVnHY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2apIEnUkX9CpdoHlxxtI9QkcDYP1%2BHQEvDAd2bsV5CBNwi0BeYGAKjv5Sv9jQm1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AnAPBUi2N5GehVHu4s9Iouh3KPgswEhcyrpZPKtXyLXoVaofKl6k1csfAaYhbUo3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODViML983qzM18GScDU4MT2umy5uuNV1coYdmwYeAjs6UrH8RVHOaTgLrROj7OE%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=veUIP93Ftnso52WxVnpYZw4G3T3XezUAI1TM0e/NvRrx%2BQhGURKTF6KniKQoRlw5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BL3mH88Kh6KK/8swyeGOW9JmZ2OXYLfryfWoTnPNWyN6uVy6a1xokriCDgguSsc6&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     38
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP          
_________________________________________

 
12459 0782  RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQU        6,100       6,100       2,985.29            .00       1,194.69       1,920.02   68.5% 

 
 

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                 
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12460 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        3,000       3,000        -483.41            .00         400.00       3,083.41   -2.8% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12460 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES        7,000       7,000       2,009.48       1,733.12         863.58       4,126.94   41.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12460 0650  RECREATION SUPPLIES        1,500       1,500         -65.00            .00            .00       1,565.00   -4.3% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12460 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        5,000       5,000         281.78          42.30            .00       4,718.22    5.6% 

 
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12460 0762  POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM        9,000       8,500            .00            .00            .00       8,500.00     .0% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12460 0784  GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS        2,400       2,400         189.70            .00            .00       2,210.30    7.9% 

 
 

12461 POLICE ARMORY                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12461 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES       30,000      30,000          54.92          14.76      12,739.12      17,205.96   42.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYwTwDn81pJjZECadhpyq5CPcyuSy4S1cPBgb5IzLTQnIulF4fClt2oMr0c/RwwT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQjTETFLiIdt/Ze%2BOQfEbrYJXhirNfCxAwfmWXE9msCcCJo7VDcOBKtupNKHNXQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TkXxWQsTdam00efa6cH3bRqK1Jef5YFAs2KrhZAQ6MDX/lFH5MCk1GSsobx2mn5h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebY8AXpxl%2Bmj/gUd1r%2BjfsEilJSjUUpD/5K2Re2NrAA5LpNbECLbGXMtK/sU7Mbh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTjUxo3UGgbDk4hpw276olHCt2M6qJhALkQh02R4XDrOlISXzorr0XxZsNao89N2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWR3RChQlZ0qtO67Uj4IuPgZX1qA9kp906IhTN1EKafH/YV5zeg83gcG3z7sfCBE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjQC1PNMp0QHBLnkicgPyV3jetx4vbuksfjb8m%2BvOUDCFZyJr2Zpk5lsOdHAEuag&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/CXLr/vCyIhFWUrp%2BVXnfQ6PuPdgLq3FqKANut/pyk0hmBQ2HmF5/rnX6/LW%2BjM&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     39
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12461 0784  GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS        2,000       2,000            .00            .00         989.90       1,010.10   49.5% 

 
 

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.            
_________________________________________

 
0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                     
_________________________________________

 
12462 0741  VEHICLE RENTAL       24,000      24,000       8,890.00       1,270.00      15,110.00            .00  100.0% 

 
 

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM           
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12463 0506  CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITUR        5,000       5,000       2,734.00            .00         432.26       1,833.74   63.3% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12463 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES        1,000         900            .00            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 

 
0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
12463 0791  PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
 

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.              
_________________________________________

 
0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS              
_________________________________________

 
12464 0559  TOWING        3,000       3,000       2,018.00       1,177.25         982.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
12464 0566  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        6,750       6,750       2,133.00         524.00       3,867.00         750.00   88.9% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WdBPGmel%2BtjcYBRfrOiOyXZ1lutf/V3dbq/1REhRQsJfr6Lh1VWLrwNDejT090j/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZoTQHIDWhR3FVy6ys2dGXzwQEAE6cSA82fH/3Gy%2BytJZZdBhu4o877Noyzj88Tt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7ayCH/rTXmgzvSdUvVk2Q%2BhDd6mC6RhlZpV9j3tS9pCLNGWgQV3z3RTiOBSFuRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/9lvdOEYGNMC6m5vWpno8gVl05IzCkARWFtFJHjFu34BtNDhAnruyqnDaPVnaa/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLOD01L9oYL9q8ioafdjUFGjsZwardifSZ/LJwYXoJ3HS7tCMV4CopMynxkKq1bu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mihSn2%2BE4zfARZF%2BCZNmOY5CreBhCEA5CHEOJdop%2BwrZweFIQinlOkXbpJRxx%2Bpy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybEGGYiLfEl7pUcoJ3Ll66eE7I7deBWxmdFadaS8niUrYe5Zk1cLnTB%2Blge9Pj68&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     40
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0628 UNLEADED GAS                       
_________________________________________

 
12464 0628  UNLEADED GAS      132,300     132,300      66,845.96      18,589.57      65,154.04         300.00   99.8% 

 
 

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                     
_________________________________________

 
0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
12465 0719  TRAFFIC EQUIPMENT        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12465 0755  SAFETY EQUIPMENT       13,000      13,000       1,078.01          35.00         921.64      11,000.35   15.4% 

 
 

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                  
_________________________________________

 
0599 CASH MATCH                         
_________________________________________

 
12491 0599  CASH MATCH       13,950      13,950            .00            .00            .00      13,950.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            17,043,714  16,619,225   9,771,989.04   1,256,538.93     345,213.47   6,502,022.59   60.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   17,043,714  16,619,225   9,771,989.04   1,256,538.93     345,213.47   6,502,022.59

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NOX2TPBaZNrHGhCshOjVc2JNi5%2BJc2W4D3VRqxIB81UOc%2BnnIIZ4W9bFUCkMo%2Bu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNQ2i2t2zXM0rmvIHpZ8K%2BP5PpQcOrRR94ZELXLUe6Qjju5%2BAqCbwfUoozoZBhNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCgGplwtDiXAm6lwlIV7PngnQNQTRCvRdi3Ooo71V09MhutTwTqALIgRhOPF07qy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/nbcewqtxBKBar6Aofbb/0iF%2BbtRbUerny5bZbtc4X0hXMOV%2BVVKpkD9NnIpRy1&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     41
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110  REGULAR SALARIES    9,070,556   8,965,556   5,310,636.75     683,293.31            .00   3,654,919.25   59.2% 

 
0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110H  HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT       30,000      35,000      29,403.20            .00            .00       5,596.80   84.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0130  OVERTIME       24,000      24,000       8,169.61         693.29            .00      15,830.39   34.0% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0131  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL       75,240      75,240      42,874.41       6,079.68            .00      32,365.59   57.0% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0133  ACTING DIFFERENTIAL        5,700       5,700       2,956.18         184.04            .00       2,743.82   51.9% 

 
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.      415,652     415,652       1,316.60            .00            .00     414,335.40     .3% 

 
0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0136  SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TI    2,250,000   2,250,000   1,354,305.78     113,664.99            .00     895,694.22   60.2% 

 
0138 GARCIA OVERTIME                    
_________________________________________

 
12501 0138  GARCIA OVERTIME      243,178     318,178     221,867.20      29,364.49            .00      96,310.80   69.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0140  LONGEVITY      237,351     237,351     101,174.35       5,223.66            .00     136,176.65   42.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hsi8mml3%2Bw2MQpFZQXYV1i1lh%2BeyL85Pes2UX9n0X//Fvc45vLkhBKkNQhMW1VAK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=atT4/3y1gWE/lE3q1a5AVADnuBOOvO0pZ0ElIctv4ABBsY6kikcqgMstFIZMjlYp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iudkgVPSD1gKyuRxhygIB7vst2kfgcDMQyKixhbyUAuZYToSiuQE8qol8OiRURs/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=onkd0wwMIhlI25YBdJWnDhnsipSY1%2BQOO01JlyZ6nOiGZ33wuSYYhAqY8Ai5qO1X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwBc8PgYbncfNOZA5qLL3y05lGPxveXJuWLJXOw9kII1GFiC6yxKdvH/G/w6NdgU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwrmnsfeb0R/Gchoz8Ed8o1mUj9MLDorGOjgzyJlN39Q6NQLFJE4/g%2B4GeDTqgCZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGq17xlfJ5ckErVl3Vi/WwA5DxiJDlP7tY0vzqiCmPGBBqyGNCI0jXS7vjNahMFj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1utJ7vD9RHgjsAqwklRKAqUhXkOWjLcvFz2EsWbpbvx2b5VAvXTxxNRr8iJBF6MN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=31E0WhpAb3AyY3dKnDitlN0ebDL4792yUwZAPBNmWmbSn7zp8aCuAmTxNKD5qeUq&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     42
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12501 0150  HOLIDAY PAY      813,477     813,477     513,743.99     199,121.58            .00     299,733.01   63.2% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0160  STAND-BY        3,120       3,120       1,800.00         240.00            .00       1,320.00   57.7% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0175  EDUCATION INCENTIVE       11,450      11,450       9,050.00            .00            .00       2,400.00   79.0% 

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
12501 0240  PHYSICAL EXAMS-OSHA       16,500      16,500         884.00            .00      14,116.00       1,500.00   90.9% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS          980         980         925.00            .00            .00          55.00   94.4% 

 
0545 C-MED                              
_________________________________________

 
12501 0545  MED-COM       48,000      48,000      22,159.12            .00            .00      25,840.88   46.2% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12501 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.       55,000      55,000       2,620.45       1,179.45            .00      52,379.55    4.8% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0673  UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWAN       30,000      30,000      29,250.00      14,550.00            .00         750.00   97.5% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0718  BOOKS, MAPS, MANUALS          500         500         411.75            .00            .00          88.25   82.4% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Tn0BCroOGAsjs9EtLtxu3JgIFjXxFguDdb7tr7COV9S1nr9TGlzWpg1XDTExxLp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mz5V4940tAZKAfNSELB4HVhyqvv7AoedzzqX5Oky/aWwsypM2rduRMAVxmu5SukG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmxJxWt0XWHDstSMRkrR5RS4SL1jGSFV3HNBE8s3vvDcmvn0HhFov0P65SK2EQGD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3gSC0MtjKF43VeM8te1wOCaq7er8i4mJf7W2jJZxrHkGn4k6IdZp/o%2BldXIf870&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=opi6ukKtTtNJhlfQmqyNnbeerl%2Bu4xSDF9X6Ez0ip4xEXJ6WyXxNaeDswlC3FKwl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nbnv9taJb%2Bh97Y1t8htCv%2B6f7rnEjED1yPo1SUotVY%2B5Ov0H%2B/nR3Clsn5UcZR3H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2B8m1RoP0CDj9yvWGaBJPBahB9LXoRRHSJqmf8DTxre7A7XiiK6BxiSeyziYP8By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hoKI5GcD9YHcBKu2Xzg6znTeSUzVr/v/tPktvPqqvIennGRrdGsjCvB8WernfqqW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwcDDIMEF3zfbv8xDLdaWkhKrWTPjqW8HvGDUB1dgXX6a0kczmTwenrSRBXCgl/2&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     43
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12501 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,000       8,942.26       1,153.84            .00       6,057.74   59.6% 

 
 

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.               
_________________________________________

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
12533 0640  BLDG/GROUND MAINT SUPP.          600         600            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
 

12553 FIRE TRAINING                      
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12553 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        2,500       2,500         150.00            .00            .00       2,350.00    6.0% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12553 0612T  TRAINING       30,000      31,500      10,667.48         247.50       3,511.76      17,320.76   45.0% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12553 0616  EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12553 0718  BOOKS, MAPS, MANUALS        2,000       2,000         325.47            .00            .00       1,674.53   16.3% 

 
 

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
12559 0571  RADIO REPAIRS          800         800            .00            .00          75.96         724.04    9.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaa3OqB6vY7Ag1YdJYY75azzys6Mynt8ma8Iy3Nkz/GRMHdBBq5s0JyhwbSYjif8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUzzwTTNLcwsmyQmH/L/x1yXC3PeDNed0v/zPfGP5sKt2D4CYXSGhIcmJSDB0gPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XueXrGPP/sgXiDDL9e/Fb%2BDxxbK0E3ox04HU4OiOXrqQkbp0llar1327RlZzWCos&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1JyfvWIrfsLMMVFXZFUx8ZKE2Xtxmc9p/22QduPrDvezTInWZOZmgLUWzstKrvi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6tJEe9YM2AUOU8NKDWmItgm6GfAE098iTZkLPr5gnsZfnAZap8h0Vocha8R8T9gQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D1LQbB3sztTS6BRAyHv%2B%2BM80P%2BfbrtSm2VH5%2BxXBORxAFE5qK2%2BOLz41nF76bt0l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0%2BLIYSNe3TEy9U4mWx/dkBSnQSmxbzkIsORr51VP5L4U8f1IdKCskPehCpJOBWlF&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     44
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12564 0561  REPAIRS-FIRE EXTINGUISH        2,200       2,200       2,172.00       2,172.00            .00          28.00   98.7% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
12564 0626  LUBRICANTS        4,400       4,400         449.41            .00       3,452.32         498.27   88.7% 

 
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                 
_________________________________________

 
12564 0632  TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS       15,000      15,000       5,590.06       1,516.20       1,909.94       7,500.00   50.0% 

 
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.               
_________________________________________

 
12564 0635  VEHICLE EQPT REPAIR/MAI       95,500     152,798      95,222.77       3,785.94      13,639.90      43,935.23   71.2% 

 
 

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                      
_________________________________________

 
0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS               
_________________________________________

 
12567 0572  FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS        2,000       2,000       1,637.35            .00            .00         362.65   81.9% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12567 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES       75,000      75,000       4,048.50         484.09       5,301.89      65,649.61   12.5% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12567 0690  SAFETY SUPPLIES        9,000       9,000       2,873.00       2,873.00       2,004.00       4,123.00   54.2% 

 
 

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.           
_________________________________________

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PkJASQzAq9gFLgRBJUc%2Bp%2BawzKgMIV9s2MMqvubi7ZOnaCErGNzwM6f2B6%2B61bnb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJpfKd85DvDgBISTLfnSGZcUmCWhOaj%2B6gBfByUg6L6boNJ%2BoHA0jFeryZlwiJFq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYZDgFOzpVZZ9pERLpNX7LxiI8ULEx4BejU56eKMOOUbPoqvdvD/uq2uFBbg1pgd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwC0KNdxlYaORcsHlJYnMQ/DCfM3Obp4bo89mw2UBd16xbavgi6Fd9yaLUD3fsyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7DCDVDqQJdqRd89quOvvkb5V1mPYDkLSEAVYpr06R39DPM5JXSFI2y/xtVx3NfL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iB0ZkXlZI5zm5N2l3uprffdVTgwnvfHJYgMbD4ImqECtv6qV21CvLsgAhOfYkU0v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvWNlw7mP1X42oevIMAx4SJVxXZmkp2SXaAiEgNOolEif7mva/3/A1sBBZ2yGnsP&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     45
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
12568 0616  EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL        5,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                     
_________________________________________

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12569 0710  PROTECTIVE EQUIP.       20,000      15,000       2,498.90            .00            .00      12,501.10   16.7% 

 
 

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                    
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES-CPR          350         350            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0680  MEDICAL SUPPLIES       72,500      72,500      31,339.21       8,869.48      10,393.32      30,767.47   57.6% 

 
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0720  LABORATORY EQUIPMENT       16,000      16,000       7,362.00            .00       7,362.00       1,276.00   92.0% 

 
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0730  MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT          700         700         221.27            .00            .00         478.73   31.6% 

 
0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING       
_________________________________________

 
12570 0788  COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRA       17,000      17,000       8,134.00       1,162.00       5,866.00       3,000.00   82.4% 

 
6122 MOBILE DATA                        
_________________________________________

 
12570 6122  MOBILE DATA       18,000      18,000       6,056.02         771.33       2,508.98       9,435.00   47.6% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPRmwvZfR9UbuWa7qBZLow4a4msmgg0l4QfruJ4xh/jn7tsL5nA1xBKV9aPsQ9yr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAb%2BpTFT%2BAjydYYoz5piSYpk8e8Zkhq%2BkFNVMKCUhxvs9hlYUHCeaejHONJ5PyIH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cIb8Dk/Pq57sm/LwfTUgu7FYPhk9pQv2DwARC2GP6r893HJrSQ1xLgp0ElvOp9p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtJe/Lb4CpCA6GN0LqpxgzdpKpeSPeXRCc%2BCjA5OrwsL1a5wTj1zYpURShmoVMGX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDkjN96F6yN3%2BlBwV4ESWK%2BoZLe3sT1CV3spPXlNCvMaX4AsZXWFcRtalDYwPiSU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=csiYsn%2BBU/BWNABNZtyKE0RmcA2nLgpk4NMiDA/y/YnuTi%2BhRBTq4l82h9qrr6YP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oahm35fgaAcP7qKHys3p/DxKPPLp%2BemGAOrdJqwRza8af9HeBY%2Bk2Osn48Nh945Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Pelbe592RwetIoqwW6ZCgksx8sTBCB2hdRyqI%2BVq%2BMmPEw1Rxmm3ypYyayVBT3v&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     46
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                   
_________________________________________

 
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPING SUPPLIES        9,500       9,500       3,114.24          38.69         575.94       5,809.82   38.8% 

 
 

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12572 0611  GENERAL SUPPLIES          600         600         314.49            .00          47.98         237.53   60.4% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS          300         300         168.00            .00            .00         132.00   56.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              13,745,154  13,768,952   7,844,834.82   1,076,668.56      70,765.99   5,853,351.09   57.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   13,745,154  13,768,952   7,844,834.82   1,076,668.56      70,765.99   5,853,351.09

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKWr5GhscTJuBgCs%2BTE3Q6IcEyAiQ1lGLdKcac3EZ%2BnRPNKw73dar2RlFNm43834&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AK3X5I9hp2NBGtoeJAPQ4YmdNbOkmqSL/hMBNid2XipD9luN9iYdAd9SFAMyRQ9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zga/5Mh7mTMP0rVzG2W3N3amvJmm3aqP%2BwYy%2BZSQjdngjGnTY1zyRbB%2BYZbO44%2BA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     47
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      495,926     487,926     183,925.63      25,599.88            .00     304,000.37   37.7% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0130  OVERTIME          680       8,680         807.68         807.68            .00       7,872.32    9.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12601 0140  LONGEVITY        4,925       4,925         825.00            .00            .00       4,100.00   16.8% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,070       1,070         830.00            .00            .00         240.00   77.6% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12601 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.        1,400       1,400         700.00            .00            .00         700.00   50.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0718  BOOKS, MAPS, MANUALS        2,000       2,000         581.00            .00         581.00         838.00   58.1% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT             506,001     506,001     187,669.31      26,407.56         581.00     317,750.69   37.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      506,001     506,001     187,669.31      26,407.56         581.00     317,750.69

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKL9Efhn3rhu8Zm6L8yVyGnn7ogX%2BjjYAVkZQqN3%2BQQilLVL2qkVPfXu0zf2KwiD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4GHfnJMgC1Y7icwZhGMtJeqBbY/XkJAM9jXJ/B1TtXM4yvyflT3Kng2agJPw086&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMRCvn%2B/f4rwIAVzCk41J9r0%2BASZFCc2mnctFX8dh5WDuaCZh%2BUMujKO0rdH8iJI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7g22S4FNdpiSpCTUEUyWCYDadcT1cYN7rhGYUHqal%2B4HeZbpIpsNdhAAP/RiPmE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RLXhd/w%2Bn19nrImok0//Y/mXTDV7c3y7hrdVprWg846HPEW6shYz8rCLEkGFkbe%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwQvyXKEqSdFPm/Lj8MxCU0HNqntWWKtvuq/a9ZycNcCeGEm/qvvgLjQBLG3eDIQ&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     48
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      161,026     160,876      98,874.10      12,770.64            .00      62,001.90   61.5% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES        5,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0130  OVERTIME        5,000      10,000       8,565.03         478.90            .00       1,434.97   85.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0140  LONGEVITY          670         670         670.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12901 0170  MEAL ALLOWANCE           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
12901 0420  ELECTRICITY       47,000      47,000      23,797.40       3,947.22      21,202.60       2,000.00   95.7% 

 
0549 LINE PAINTING                      
_________________________________________

 
12901 0549  LINE PAINTING        5,000       5,000       1,525.00            .00            .00       3,475.00   30.5% 

 
0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS            
_________________________________________

 
12901 0583  HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          100         100            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        2,500       2,500         474.00            .00            .00       2,026.00   19.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyaKWqRoQiFoUh8L/1UMB4YatHBZAuvA4v5FZ/afiLhwJd9Bum9AeNeJwV5mSOOX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2k20%2BR8m1fHdDrvwWx2PsxPVnkAhFkLDlq9DJX1feV9x9ImtklgJpAO8CBJShi0T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSWdkFIRbPuA2KeKL5ka/ci6XulaBHTDQgly8SzFLPUDTmi1izNVpXtPmm7O0CDc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8W4Dc0jDvO0uLZnbcMP3xI8nA9yPRIsipcFvs15PGiYhuJF39%2Bp9EdjgCF7W8gL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qEORVepW37gqPzDTRm6oGzlniJFV75bGMKRSk9hkf0/JeamTMvFkAsfnsQ6e9kOB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOQXyeokYOd8LxO8l5j4wuWYiZ%2BDrqhlV2qqmVXVPQlbTpqemiIZ2c40RVM13xgK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FygoeVFI7JMOxtrYqeL6fiPNN8iFFWHckrPybRsjXPtBvvniY7Dc21eJ4OLuYrnr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HpxRHJmH8v1%2BiYpO3CT2TZz2zf5DKR6%2BxZoTTO4VcigsGo1eoarQ5KJ5R7lKYSZ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDBWRfAUANzNFi/43f58nXS3exD1ZXJ/um3ByJfS830U35jbNZ2rXICMns/S2WEe&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     49
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0661  TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.        5,000       5,000         641.96         418.35       3,328.04       1,030.00   79.4% 

 
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS               
_________________________________________

 
12901 0662  TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS        2,500       2,500         217.50         217.50       2,300.00         -17.50  100.7%*

 
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                  
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666  BUS SHELTER PARTS          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666A  BUS SHELTER MAINT.        7,500       7,500       2,430.00         607.50       4,860.00         210.00   97.2% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12901 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.          550         700         700.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0690  SAFETY SUPPLIES        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT              243,396     243,396     137,894.99      18,440.11      31,690.64      73,810.37   69.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      243,396     243,396     137,894.99      18,440.11      31,690.64      73,810.37

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuAOABSYWbfEJ8HrF/72xhzmaGKHozacshpEAqwluWGYnrP0LywPeSUSTaYgPOYP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W0O2iEJcBaKb9HsqLl8FKjW37YOqO8s/vvS1YTb2UBsY%2B02MYzt9pp6g7o72VHUp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2S/hBuocXbdB9Q/lDq1I9WWIbANjmSMbTuuPTbtQDz%2BvK5B3%2BJ23J1oQjlRUw5nH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hngpOzBJ2f50%2BUQIQywR/7X64cBbRSqpVJ8gKyToLo9fxO/MhqveabDQ/NbcXwSC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZ17akDu6ml9mYr2AjjwrwHvAhKllsO1MyXctvDr%2BA//uv4x0UROQNp/VFe0PXVG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zY1UAlmTDcLmsSieLQjaiQfcjxlBMgeGONKzGP6UDnAFypvOwDxOXeWQ4n1wtucH&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     50
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0110  REGULAR SALARIES    5,215,819   5,115,819   2,974,469.94     372,282.15            .00   2,141,349.06   58.1% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES      200,000     200,000     112,701.50       8,460.00            .00      87,298.50   56.4% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0130  OVERTIME      150,000     250,000     159,261.45       7,498.23            .00      90,738.55   63.7% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
13001 0133  ACTING DIFFERENTIAL       20,000      20,000      16,499.29       1,724.72            .00       3,500.71   82.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0140  LONGEVITY       62,621      62,621      52,841.00       4,867.00            .00       9,780.00   84.4% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0160  STAND-BY       99,588      99,588      34,670.44      18,955.00            .00      64,917.56   34.8% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13001 0170  MEAL ALLOWANCE          750       1,037         995.00            .00            .00          41.50   96.0% 

 
0445 ALARM FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
13001 0445  ALARM FEES       13,500      13,500       3,337.75            .00       1,224.00       8,938.25   33.8% 

 
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0517  GRAFFITI/BLIGHT REMOVAL        5,000       5,000       1,341.24       1,174.28       2,118.83       1,539.93   69.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ya1zf5B7Re%2B6B%2BnZMpJttXt7Gk7JQbc6hlDbkHTGYLVw4hQmquuWW6LRihz%2BoP7y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nYb6C2LLifE3JiF%2BK61iuww8L/sPsoBgDlkv8QZFnuuuumr6UZqXOqMnO4mnow7M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BISVqbsVg167IdcoE097KIMLAqGPgJbHpgJ5A04w/o1BzlR%2Bjama52DGP%2BkU5wm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCK1My3aF2TpDkaB8TWDkmQlY2fPrmeREigsYwnMf1mIwbpyz2R99tiXvt9mv91y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtfRix3K6JA%2BvAcf1Guv%2BXOsgwPSZagbbHib9s9goCeZDpcgwZYxI8ADR3C7ROnh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kym8OXYZFF0nrzHjO7eTLOVpqmm2nI/oN/0dC29vhaaVy0qgKP7ygdyP3iNKHMVA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MNWN7iBc2TJO6dP/KRG4x1sTgkjmbtvGVhU0GLKqGPYudoZTHDf00sLBbzxzOSYj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bW1h/nbd3wMsoEw2%2B2NgFRJJQ5SkEKYawhLBjrQsQksjPNggsUR9HMwgl5AoP4JZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMhgzaYgzcxBrOZulOlPFwf8QDsZONS%2BgI8wGjxv2og47JCOWYi6auwtK7Jm/wjA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     51
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13001 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        4,000       4,000       2,671.00          75.00            .00       1,329.00   66.8% 

 
0546 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0546  TRANSFER STATION       70,000      70,000         504.26         328.00       1,483.74      68,012.00    2.8% 

 
0551 TIPPING FEES                       
_________________________________________

 
13001 0551  TIPPING FEES    1,550,000   1,550,000   1,006,889.31     134,277.00     141,110.69     402,000.00   74.1% 

 
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0553  WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS      228,000     228,000     213,658.20     213,658.20            .00      14,341.80   93.7% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0556  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT        1,900       1,900            .00            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 

 
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS            
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563  WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS    1,974,286   1,974,286   1,151,668.00     164,524.00     822,617.96            .04  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        7,000       7,000       3,750.00         625.00       3,125.00         125.00   98.2% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13001 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.       45,000      44,714      34,292.30         272.00       1,171.17       9,250.03   79.3% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0690  SAFETY SUPPLIES        2,500       2,500       1,613.64            .00         710.70         175.66   93.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJ%2B6GZVCU5qJIGxPzQKilERq4Rd98no/9kq%2BV7MNJQzc0r0fiXEM0j7cF85/ZVXX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=toaWpRsaOvx3Iux9fC48kGCgHIksEe7U1Gi/QLbfZffYpySWWRr2izpCpWhwN5SI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4B0rKsdBUVLwOZRYpAUQGMHK2QVGektG81EzTT8gyZ8Mm2zBPfosha3LhM/uHokH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HpIEmKQXPQVROjjVBWtzrELC4fZopm1ksjGCIh9/39QMnVZuYxLMZmNGfMh8supK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVsbnM6VAwSgZUBhe86scI7UZPX2thnhXQm6/eW69EiMbCSDbCdrmwLUQOWdeRL7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MogVL9HRejQayN1sIsz9OXtNQiw51D9F94h4Eazz/uqrFGXP3zyAt8fELmCmFY%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fUpIRX2h5wUfvd9H2oNs3kZetjtwJtZuafptH8qnS0FAwnA6bTbUMxomfFYsNZL6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPFGZfaFO2tP3uRq%2BaPaEVzy6Yhvhc9lLmlNi3pj6AnHVAwGZMov6yfL9mUH7zmg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ccGoJzn/qZnYeSn9rncxSX0VeQAjNMRgAz%2B%2BXpciLjJ1TnXtbNZqyg7DQ7sAaig&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     52
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.          
_________________________________________

 
0165 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13075 0165  SNOW REMOVAL      200,000     200,000      84,000.63      16,358.65            .00     115,999.37   42.0% 

 
0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13075 0620  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLI       10,000      10,000       2,491.94            .00       7,258.06         250.00   97.5% 

 
0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                  
_________________________________________

 
13075 0696  SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES      230,000     230,000       2,042.88         775.00     194,412.48      33,544.64   85.4% 

 
 

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS           
_________________________________________

 
0166 LEAF REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13076 0166  LEAF REMOVAL      178,000     178,000     112,335.10       1,342.42            .00      65,664.90   63.1% 

 
0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0576E  PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS        7,500       7,500            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
0578 FIELD RENOVATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578  FIELD RENOVATIONS        2,500       2,500       1,711.00            .00         280.00         509.00   79.6% 

 
0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578B  FARM. CANAL MAINTENANC          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       38,000      38,000      32,440.92       3,323.25       4,713.26         845.82   97.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRbgeiOVXNmUILLcPY%2Bgjs7xQm8poxwbmA4uzOZZIQhnqmRAwDVhlRL1vnUbxBJg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpZuQx4/iPG0LwmGfUoI5Ez%2BvrQNvNB3qSKCazNz9WFZP3lzISxAD0Ixs3q9PRtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=th1WpOBR/961qsaaHA/fU68mhk3wzIH1pgsDIfx%2BrM7McA/jr6%2BQeXc70GOZypwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FPUl83tm4W%2BemrWFgMSBbKfGKt%2BseJubMNbraWyy3HzF0H9SWESWtQBSagv9sY8B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bm4QLKVLaYc3FN7nA3zNOQtqWnfe0SxgvESJlz7grEugK5OBjBq1O6AsrpzBK2yC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCwa//4eISAxsW0Fuu7luuMD0L/IoAF1nWuNSmVO1AYZgL21aXaixzFeD5r5FBKf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=keGK%2BgEshqBus36zA4/R9I0N9w9A/3AJTcXYPnqD/BgFsqpSKiHDgLQyCvBTr0Uz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9Kdomy6g7hSGKo3zSZLLSt10FMKxoYrsFq1KFMZBNMu5dQAerk1WZLQWnvJPsnv&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     53
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0667 INVENTORY                          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0667  HORTICULTURE SUPPLIES        9,000       9,000       1,923.00            .00       1,406.80       5,670.20   37.0% 

 
0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP              
_________________________________________

 
13076 0691  PARKWAY/TREE MAINTENANC        5,000       5,000       1,581.45            .00       1,818.55       1,600.00   68.0% 

 
0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0693  TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP          800         800         414.44            .00         385.56            .00  100.0% 

 
0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0695  PARKWAY/TREES        5,000       5,000         568.57         456.38       3,231.43       1,200.00   76.0% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0727  COMMUNITY GARDEN        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0770  RECREATION EQUIPMENT        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
 

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.           
_________________________________________

 
13077 0565  STORM SEWER MAINT.        6,500       6,500       1,092.41         310.90       4,907.59         500.00   92.3% 

 
 

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS             
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
13079 0561  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER        6,500       6,500       1,094.46            .00       1,281.95       4,123.59   36.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L8begkRfnwoA4i3azSDM9p2WO/N8%2BsTLCPTdXFR7NPAbSItCTdqHtnmE2emQX2la&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hr5eHCSzy21tX0saWX27LKMk%2BBqznVeBBRDph5L41A09QgvfGJzk9uy/YdcMtTwN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8h5zT271BE9D1KfJwtJZH8wH38oqFPJmvn6SKHJ6qEZMqG6LuBEAgfecGpc8SuOt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpzRpJeudTsXqOJkyw6F7ZD9EJuLvWI8v3LJhrTBbHN3HmgkvBrzcXhrWddUSvr1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6an1ZZcCZGtuMkMUTAfsTrlGHt8QkJqPsZvh4PxwLJ8mtq1GrCg2w%2BXCmy5CGbm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fuk8g5xv6F1Zcca348QhB8d0rUZz2qYHgE9pfXBc5BzCDepvE8q1XpRgxShYogQr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p9GfLleu0/h6IdD7Iys5XeL/6SYZOofXJtyJ4mHIE0bd5AUpTwlpT/pXCR5GkQPy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kG/U4NQZRWYo5XFzsrt5ojQwjWT8XE1EHfMgi1tLYQZXEj7rhdp3iVGyEeQSOVGg&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     54
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13079 0640  BLDG/GROUND MAINT SUPP.      120,000     120,000      77,516.84       9,650.19      38,827.79       3,655.37   97.0% 

 
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
13079 0646  SANITARY & CLEANING SUP       20,000      20,000      10,933.08       5,095.59       3,923.15       5,143.77   74.3% 

 
 

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                  
_________________________________________

 
0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992E  BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAI        1,500       1,500            .00            .00         500.00       1,000.00   33.3% 

 
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT            
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992G  BROOKSVALE GROUND MAIN        5,000       5,000       1,131.53         473.35       2,168.49       1,699.98   66.0% 

 
 

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL              
_________________________________________

 
0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI          
_________________________________________

 
13081 0525  TIRE REPAIRS/ROAD SERVI       60,000      60,000      18,776.27         600.58      19,325.33      21,898.40   63.5% 

 
0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13081 0527  SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIR        6,000       6,000       1,170.00       1,170.00       3,799.30       1,030.70   82.8% 

 
0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0562  VEHICLE REPAIRS      100,000     100,000      82,147.72      18,244.78      17,335.08         517.20   99.5% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13081 0566  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       75,000      75,000      44,382.64      11,980.56      24,866.63       5,750.73   92.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgudXl2C0ajhM%2BrjhxLqGBX%2BHBR22DIwTn7pmhSc4JxxCOLiMjwL3PlthRD90oXy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CzqaDBk1etVC7Ss%2BXtHK%2Bmhsp18sLbu3MbM9zazSNZvE1Bx0XxwK6RtpYsycg/Co&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oE%2Bp5W1sn5zQLG/daRj2Io/jw4yPFmfWTBhaayIBL1BNFJmisuwv3WbnESkW5nUd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlDFcbSdXmFj95fyHiqCgMrozaEWurFHtGooSbxQb9OoQgCHpOM3OGyH06%2Bs3GD5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSVyOdEZp9M3nGgTo8lM8wRJfYItQee4NTEMgmrBr8QO4MUypDlDUHOk7aieD1UH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U2dZofGiXeRNtlDOdVpsYag/vy0pPLggpadZYre3WxGofjKTJxrdkJatZwf2nXRE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uu%2BYN%2Bew4Sw1gTcPcyGjos1jJekbl/sk3XJpAz/JBRpD2Eug0dMDsejz55o/oOhd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RnGy8ZZdtSgR6LV3lBKQ9Jbb9ltEkQM3YVKPBAw9jrqavZpi9pL4Rv6fUNKGeYJI&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     55
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0585  HAZARDOUS WASTE       40,000      40,000            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 

 
0625 UNLEADED GASOLINE                  
_________________________________________

 
13081 0625  UNLEADED GASOLINE      116,550     116,550      11,971.73       1,299.95      76,014.22      28,564.05   75.5% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0626  LUBRICANTS       10,000      10,000       5,371.33       5,371.33         628.67       4,000.00   60.0% 

 
0627 DIESEL FUEL                        
_________________________________________

 
13081 0627  DIESEL FUEL      181,300     181,300      64,847.63      19,862.78     116,452.37            .00  100.0% 

 
0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13081 0694  TOOL ALLOWANCE        2,800       2,800       2,400.00            .00            .00         400.00   85.7% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT      11,091,414  11,091,414   6,333,509.89   1,025,036.29   1,497,098.80   3,260,805.31   70.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   11,091,414  11,091,414   6,333,509.89   1,025,036.29   1,497,098.80   3,260,805.31

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=09PYX3SAAsjDDqmprb1V3znXl%2Bd8uhvEwG8hfuCIo9t0zdpihqN5JbRO9uDazq6i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sF0wF/7R2qC/ZnQ5QuWUQq3B5FrJ4KWL%2BSXvHMW70NBi1GYkPqaW7Zhz5jtHyGza&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YL5qWFbcpjQVuJIV%2BR56wLfdq3EojJuvlDAjEAhVnOBiKXcwprkgOOggkuOItYOB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g749p2n6mCz8XL6NNgXDyRpGKOfPcEyskGNJe3xwCw2bmyHwthrH0oz%2BeSmfOYw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=scIjGh3MlCIrUpqbsBuyNH9thV2sH6W8F4z4UupG5SUm7vD9dkfGGpiHCLaLIdk8&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     56
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13201 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      485,508     485,508     277,025.21      32,269.17            .00     208,482.79   57.1% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0351  EDUCATION SEMINARS        1,500       1,500         699.00            .00            .00         801.00   46.6% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,750       1,750       1,544.00            .00          60.00         146.00   91.7% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI       30,000      30,000         800.00            .00       7,210.00      21,990.00   26.7% 

 
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13201 0613  ENGINEERING SUPPLIES        2,300       2,300            .00            .00         155.34       2,144.66    6.8% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13201 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW.          400         400         300.00            .00            .00         100.00   75.0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          521,458     521,458     280,368.21      32,269.17       7,425.34     233,664.45   55.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      521,458     521,458     280,368.21      32,269.17       7,425.34     233,664.45

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poGvLUuuLZ96j1E18h8n6rZTPWtvhYwZ9V6Imn4lZ6Xr5Sz6MkncKSP3Bye66v9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEa/bkgJrcpi3tDbjL%2BbwzQ3qaaisQS1XWLtudTLoJop26pEUhSCfAHKK1KVzxgC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5ckqHfEw5NCJgymnzTMI3A%2B6iVCFrZcUFJKYJBG%2BcD6bIF8t8S8gkhpNM%2BeAxwV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSGVHPXJmbyt3z9LgwB/tWN/h0XT8BfF7wX71lhNaJ6kiQZH%2BM2FoyiROPkDt2HZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MV2orXshVEQVNz4NjBFn6Dj6%2BcYPzAaJ/fj0jxydxRNejarbPFOgglwD2PSEiNmy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BlfmKgLbOJBnSwyAuiTahBliMj3koCDiSyJY12dO///xR6IHC5RFYVPVamGxo036&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     57
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
9034 HMH SERVICES                       
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034  HMH SERVICES      132,000     132,000      99,000.00            .00      33,000.00            .00  100.0% 

 
9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                   
_________________________________________

 
13401 9036  YALE CHILD STUDY       58,000      58,000            .00            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                   190,000     190,000      99,000.00            .00      33,000.00      58,000.00   69.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      190,000     190,000      99,000.00            .00      33,000.00      58,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BT5jKcf1h1468OWQVu6Spt5JO1DUbzUeOF4qOgDqpYJiUbiQNjuxf6yrqU0qwmGS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=truWbDHZoLBAOxdTgQi31zpNkA0YwnFe9XEJTuOsETOfb%2BYAN4FW9Z7Uf6f8lXpj&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     58
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0110  REGULAR SALARIES    1,807,563   1,806,063   1,057,854.59     130,294.99            .00     748,208.41   58.6% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0130  OVERTIME        1,000       2,500         702.62         313.34            .00       1,797.38   28.1% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0134  PAY DIFFERENTIAL       10,000      10,000       4,335.94         669.01            .00       5,664.06   43.4% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0140  LONGEVITY       15,815      15,815      13,791.39       9,175.00            .00       2,023.61   87.2% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0175  EDUCATION INCENTIVE        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0310  MILEAGE          300         300            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
13601 0515  PRINTING/COPIER COST        4,000       4,000       3,290.53            .00            .00         709.47   82.3% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0518  BINDING          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13601 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,735       2,735       2,735.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCqd3RLY2TIY7X4hpTi%2BTLAX%2Bv7%2BlrWF0zPJ%2BhBm4h0Q6y0HhYRk6dRr5g4T3e3g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6rnLyXCg1E3aq4cIImUqZJp96OH42ZuBQG1rVJnaElG0J8VlO2%2BG1SPt1OKMuVr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XgRAOIM4qOaH8DnYtAI/z8Yr3MAHkr5axidffx1EWi5oKCdAjideGxO3y2lNFml&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=svPrDxhtCXO/eGy2K8i10wBKZllZ/Ga3MqerC3gWI5hgo2hIUjBowZ/nkP3NwQ4z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1g0GFXvIJzH5Y6S1FOFvuxLCNmg1rBzUj9Dp7kouNWBee5275pgUNoOOybmgNXR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6K1TUdCYEpROYP2an86MqpRsN1wHRHCSynL4Nmey/0rWSAoVuKWmRllUnciQDpU8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctW6rvwqz51OQ3cjSKrBn21jvW51GFzYOH21Vng/PEG%2BFnkgxpyh1f3KLqOnlOAi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PX0yVPTQ6H8bYoM0Q46AXMdYXCKhRM9sdUsDE%2B35eOpjuSuQlfIeyljBpKkKpR5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2B0TYIU5bH7tADMiVdHiVGoK8mCx0RV3j7cHVHE%2B8BZkXDQlUFDko7jGPYKYkBrg&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     59
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0575  EQUIPMENT MAINT.        1,829       1,829       1,034.69         423.49            .00         794.31   56.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        8,000       8,000       7,780.25            .00            .00         219.75   97.3% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0640  BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0650  RECREATION SUPPLIES        1,500       1,500            .00            .00         313.76       1,186.24   20.9% 

 
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0664  LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPL       12,000      12,000       3,575.69         313.95       1,351.30       7,073.01   41.1% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0672  UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW          750         750         500.00            .00            .00         250.00   66.7% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0680  MEDICAL SUPPLIES           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                  
_________________________________________

 
13601 0715  LIBRARY MATERIALS      170,000     170,000      93,251.83       5,759.46       1,193.36      75,554.81   55.6% 

 
0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0786  COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCES      110,000     110,000      78,753.17      25,106.64       1,979.88      29,266.95   73.4% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8e8858LHdI0EoYrdcu6Z4l4FOchAkIS/f2/eZ9iWrbRgy2jkZy3Oo%2B6U57X9Kz9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQpWuN8GqN7Rgda5tt3MHQbZKPOy6r2/btCqO4WYvQNP1w5ITn%2B1eujlOwziACQ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VxsLQktkzrzegHUWYktofdHJStnOzb799R8xqtOZA8YvbPaLWUq3O3VrDu6jzL9k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGfHDQln2%2BgmBCx3OY9NC9ZnrW3xEQfj9HwYN8s8AksCVsUk61jObJOCiQkKiEtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMv5xcen/zG%2Bs2SCZPl1kR%2B7Jp/P1wb2L2WO7AzJEM7WrwP6bjGm/nS6Up7LPX1i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QHbD4JUD8UYslX%2BT/wWMeyQJlHBaLZzvp2FYymBNwakrmSrVkqgJH%2By1cNAVL7c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7Swz0R3xnCPSUuan3uSbG0aGlKu/2eXcl4lIBJiG4voZnnMtPuiXOIACiujW9E9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YZscco6z5d%2B3qD8snQHbJddrrW54sQf8k23VlUYOY6fbeaPIIUv1/y9z%2Be1D2%2B9W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ew%2BFvO/sZRVqS7Jc7Qyd47ffqJILqWCsO1YVGfyF6VmY/zQnyn9jFBBWq757Uc4&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     60
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT            2,147,542   2,147,542   1,267,605.70     172,055.88       4,838.30     875,098.00   59.3%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES    2,147,542   2,147,542   1,267,605.70     172,055.88       4,838.30     875,098.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     61
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13701 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      316,673     316,673     188,597.59      24,359.38            .00     128,075.41   59.6% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13701 0120  TEMPORARY WAGES      100,000     100,000      46,260.25       4,992.00            .00      53,739.75   46.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0130  OVERTIME        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0140  LONGEVITY        4,080       4,080       2,040.00       1,020.00            .00       2,040.00   50.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13701 0541  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS        1,500       1,500         210.00            .00            .00       1,290.00   14.0% 

 
0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573R  RENTAL PORTABLE TOILET       12,500      12,500       3,866.90         375.70         508.60       8,124.50   35.0% 

 
0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573S  YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUT       52,000      52,000            .00            .00            .00      52,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        5,000       5,000       3,665.54         361.55         180.00       1,154.46   76.9% 

 
0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                  
_________________________________________

 
13701 0598  RECREATION-YEARLY       17,000      17,000            .00            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j28ebypyd0j8AgG83qWgANy/RZ9EfjEaoDCkv0Xd182VemBg0u/fYooZLmgsCgTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=477x1rnmHLD4CrmYHzQvMppHx9Lr8R2ewgYj1GvOjneVyHM1xEBOa1J0qXHVUbVq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ9iGXGIPoCH9F7cZeCK/SbOP1ZPviIVfX2/%2BOPLzVMxPtPWBCsRbOyQ%2BonBJY6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMCJL9tTDTUtLCTm8RIIEAV%2B2oiS9eAxHWTUI50O9KZtEHW4pT8BWvwn1tD7YOv%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CvVNCiP/Gjb0N/4aF8ahS3xoIKDQp9r4IDiOaAymFVy%2BXzI6uw9zV3jbhKMVBFGQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrP5O0lKuLAhfmfr5O7e36YcPFDmUb/NHh1sGIg9ry4OxRjymCZ90NjHi8d%2BqUS3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48ytNoZFsQxvEZbDYENXKZ2NbjguW%2BMRRW0ZiJHOY/vlVe8JMI1pg0r0A4qTzrdk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yj0foKPzDXDoyxDpwxTqAkBbi%2BNPYDAsucAY8o6SWA7ho5u2Nz%2BSFZ0kn6i%2BX2X2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unaxcDk7YcI0lZXwtDIpmolENHnoL3ab4nptt7T3NETXle3tDskoR5P1v51r3YSA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     62
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
13701 0606  PARK & REC SPEC PROG EX       50,000      50,000      13,905.29            .00            .00      36,094.71   27.8% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
13701 0670  FOOD PRODUCTS        5,000       5,000         420.72         357.22         293.46       4,285.82   14.3% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0942  STIPEND       25,000      25,000      14,688.98       2,016.01            .00      10,311.02   58.8% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION ADMINISTRATION       591,253     591,253     273,655.27      33,481.86         982.06     316,615.67   46.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      591,253     591,253     273,655.27      33,481.86         982.06     316,615.67

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBBY4gNFzFrbbKQbY5GvVUNKDfbVvDzuposa2GeWCzVU5GxrAmXLBf/F08JxKnEz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7E75QKuLRLy90ynoFop1cUaqOWZdmxskB6TK4mWzu1TYG%2ByePNPT6Tttm5xVYUe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7Xe1aAZIHHj7JKhzljS1OEjQXItOTi6CQlFLq%2BUId2MIempCNjxR790qXD6AB9d&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     63
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS          
_________________________________________

 
0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214  TOWN/BOE SELF INSURED M   45,477,500  45,477,500  23,496,631.82   2,657,094.93      47,714.59  21,933,153.59   51.8% 

 
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS           
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214P  OTHER POST EMP. BENEFI      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
0219B AMORTIZATION                       
_________________________________________

 
14040 0219B  INCURRED BUT NOT RECOR      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO   45,977,500  45,977,500  23,496,631.82   2,657,094.93      47,714.59  22,433,153.59   51.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   45,977,500  45,977,500  23,496,631.82   2,657,094.93      47,714.59  22,433,153.59

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CnPh%2BWDgmQ71vtmFKbQEDQr0U0GTdEHHBF3B5pvSQ0urRjiliP4KLkcuExYyXLWn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RuAzxmkXZCe9CK8%2BvW03ApZ50XqwNCnulPYnlDFcafvk0FWxES8gGs6Pkg4PMgW9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0fh6blcG6K4eYgE93AKUzTdxSoe7NlSq3Gnho67s8AE/xOC34v4DZyRabSiVZCy4&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     64
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION          
_________________________________________

 
0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
14100 0212  TOWN PENSION CONTRIBUTI   23,600,000  23,600,000  16,000,000.00   2,500,000.00            .00   7,600,000.00   67.8% 

 
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224  CMERS - TOWN CONTRIBUTI    3,100,000   3,100,000   2,067,318.15     594,012.85            .00   1,032,681.85   66.7% 

 
0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224B  CMERS BOE CONTRIBUTION    1,150,000   1,150,000     643,417.58     131,449.34            .00     506,582.42   55.9% 

 
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE     27,850,000  27,850,000  18,710,735.73   3,225,462.19            .00   9,139,264.27   67.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   27,850,000  27,850,000  18,710,735.73   3,225,462.19            .00   9,139,264.27

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lu7kf/YLQkPnHgF2K4eGruqhMO8eGYj2urGjite4IpyVG/e/4Sp%2BpoCsC1vIK208&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeOMnsjPnfy956%2B1NRk/ESemZmx/2w8vj0HDTsTsou9l22TFXm92zChRSG7P/Msg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvprO6k3E7HIG2pJ9Hagfi1kuGrC7vD5QFfzuzTW48YIW4rIQAWeooqLLdPeg4Lu&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     65
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION              
_________________________________________

 
14201 0213  WORKERS' COMPENSATION    2,500,000   2,500,000   2,378,000.00            .00            .00     122,000.00   95.1% 

 
0216 LIFE INSURANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
14201 0216  LIFE INSURANCE       90,000      90,000      50,692.30       7,170.45      39,307.70            .00  100.0% 

 
0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                 
_________________________________________

 
14201 0953  HEART/HYPERTENSION      500,000     500,000     314,915.78      44,542.13            .00     185,084.22   63.0% 

 
 

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT           
_________________________________________

 
0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE           
_________________________________________

 
14211 0210  SOCIAL SECURITY    1,790,000   1,790,000   1,015,486.08     126,149.71            .00     774,513.92   56.7% 

 
0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          
_________________________________________

 
14211 0211  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATI       60,000      60,000       7,931.91            .00            .00      52,068.09   13.2% 

 
0221 CONCESSIONS                        
_________________________________________

 
14211 0221  CONCESSIONS   -2,500,000  -2,500,000            .00            .00            .00  -2,500,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE    2,440,000   2,440,000   3,767,026.07     177,862.29      39,307.70  -1,366,333.77  156.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,440,000   2,440,000   3,767,026.07     177,862.29      39,307.70  -1,366,333.77

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CMT6gwGblj1Xvd1kmordebJ2iqd7uiYAh8C8pxQjKn1XbBVMEkXANMyFEWx1W0L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tYe8nCUTsxXdVD1Pc%2B0KxpZR1sN9BJQZVb0%2BPs9yN2AU0HtVAkHgWcWueC3m7W3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=evmkKpQ73NSQbaw7bcOX5AnaybCPfbv06an5QUSsnMqXw0KCC8ND4ax%2BMy/0xsa2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oimvgmXYrwLKem4LeAErgzpD1o7fSk2lCyPpXZbs2UaBBBqH3hH0saVYDj%2BXprXC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXXjJJWgoNZuoLly8elRElEvw5Elsak8S9isYuRtgamJEgfzA6JuRpvfZLPUYCg2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2Bme6H/KSjiF6YD6d7sfocFurzrXEcfzdAhP23qW%2BF%2BP4DdIibR4JnPEyWO6VVdY&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     66
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
43       ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
14301 0110  REGULAR SALARIES      145,000     145,000      86,711.49      11,153.84            .00      58,288.51   59.8% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0576  SPECIAL PROJECTS       40,000      40,000       1,681.00            .00            .00      38,319.00    4.2% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
14301 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        1,000       1,000         540.01         219.01            .00         459.99   54.0% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0606  SPECIAL PROGRAMS        2,000       2,000         698.00            .00            .00       1,302.00   34.9% 

 
TOTAL ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT       188,000     188,000      89,630.50      11,372.85            .00      98,369.50   47.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      188,000     188,000      89,630.50      11,372.85            .00      98,369.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37QOf5yKo5Q73U5wsOEd9sBSbMDItgld2MDWMltATyGu7X%2B9ZL0oxbBzYxrTPxXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1LSSOm0nagHZTMXALij3hTDrLmveES3rA8n98AJgyFvPZ9r7HgUO1YNAfMZsAA6A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQC7s%2BpZNq70qcbAko4%2BrqGgi8lzaJ3O7RnFgNMovw1Vr4KwwEdHSpUEvbQrUo8S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yT%2B9OQ6j9wAgvVWrzGlmz0drT89Y52d9PBSJi6iUhp/7/xtWJS0yjsIL%2Bw5A0H6C&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     67
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH           
_________________________________________

 
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                
_________________________________________

 
14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT      390,016     390,016     195,008.00            .00     195,008.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT      390,016     390,016     195,008.00            .00     195,008.00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      390,016     390,016     195,008.00            .00     195,008.00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dh4HecwhYG9IcFVkWFCD%2BgsJGlk5gpkUwrwu2H5Zo9YzPvQJclXiKTb7iToqGrX9&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     68
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                 
_________________________________________

 
1000 BOE                                
_________________________________________

 
15001 1000  BOARD OF EDUCATION BUDG   89,644,925  89,644,925  44,742,841.56   5,889,874.93            .00  44,902,083.44   49.9% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           89,644,925  89,644,925  44,742,841.56   5,889,874.93            .00  44,902,083.44   49.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   89,644,925  89,644,925  44,742,841.56   5,889,874.93            .00  44,902,083.44

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b21WnZzd5WZJ85n/g%2BuyOXVk9UtFZMAYEd5opuvnmgglrqg3dDkPeC25FNb5xHtW&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     69
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
15101 0515  PRINTING/REPRODUCTION        3,300       3,300         886.80            .00         481.40       1,931.80   41.5% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
15101 0590  PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVI        1,534       1,534         960.88            .00            .00         573.12   62.6% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
15101 0610  OFFICE SUPPLIES          467         467         257.95            .00            .00         209.05   55.2% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE COURT                     6,101       6,101       2,105.63            .00         481.40       3,513.97   42.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        6,101       6,101       2,105.63            .00         481.40       3,513.97

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pmAkW98eL6DMXa1/pP0mXR9tFMxXCP/ctUXo5KmB1KRdnah0S4vMywbbEcWH5DxB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JU8i8zotALh21CiGG%2BBVYcar%2BAJ5WHdxwKdejDE7fT468v1KvDKpAJaJn9Xlxb0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=95wnZRVbGPwbphsOlXI88XyZ5/w75s7hkJrKsYMmr9Z8Rs1Q1maZuNZKeiZkW4Dx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JvudPdxfng9uOdhuHrx6afPOi0Z4XgPWm8zKUJvatL4FBdyXC6p7dl7XxyunfsUA&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     70
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
52       VISITING NURSE ASSOC - CONTRIB     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15201 V.N.A. ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
15201 0940  FEE REIMBURSEMENT       43,868           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL VISITING NURSE ASSOC - CONT       43,868           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       43,868           0            .00            .00            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CC7EzZ9he7Z7NQEht83W3ywxJW3VT0YOBM6AkQl6v4RjKcQa%2BdvFsftqyO3%2B4Ryy&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     71
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWYER        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                   5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3Dol5phk6wJRDzDZ6e18YY7JRgI14t0gdLKGsHgEWei6rQALlNN8jftFvzmJbCO&


 
 
 

02/16/2021 15:31    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     72
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 07
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL  248,928,679 248,476,469 133,173,751.61  16,525,447.61   5,820,420.80 109,482,296.15   55.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
JUNE 30, 2020 



 
 
 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

        Page 
         Number 
 
FINANCIAL SECTION 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report     1-2 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis     3a-3f 
 
Basic Financial Statements: 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements:  Exhibit 

 
 Statement of Net Position (Deficit)  A   4 
 
 Statement of Activities  B   5-6 

 
Fund Financial Statements: 

 
 Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds  C   7 

 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
  Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits) – Governmental Funds  D   8 

 
 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, 
  Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)   
   of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities  E   9 

 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Unassigned 
 Fund Balance – Budgetary Basis – Budget and Actual –  
 General Fund  F    10 

 
 Statement of Net Position (Deficit) – Proprietary Funds  G   11 
 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in   
  Net Position (Deficit) – Proprietary Funds  H   12 
 
 Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Funds  I   13 
 
 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (Deficit) – Fiduciary Funds  J   14 
 
 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (Deficit) –  
  Fiduciary Funds  K   15 
 
Notes to Financial Statements     16-64 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Required Supplementary Information: 
 
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related 
   Ratios – Pension Plan            RSI-1     65 
 
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related    
   Ratios – Other Post Employee Benefits     RSI-2     66 
 
Schedule of Employer Contributions – Pension Plan   RSI-3     67 
 
Schedule of Town Contributions – Connecticut Municipal  
   Employees’ Retirement System      RSI-4     68 
 
Schedule of Employer Contributions – Other Post Employee Benefits RSI-5     69 
 
Schedule of Investment Returns – Pension Plan    RSI-6     70 
 
Schedule of Investment Returns – Other Post Employee Benefits  RSI-7         71 
 
Schedule of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net 
   Pension Liability (Asset) – Connecticut Municipal Employees’  
   Retirement System  RSI-8   72 
 
Schedule of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net 
   Pension Liability – Teachers’ Retirement Plan   RSI-9  73 
 
Schedule of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net 
   OPEB Liability – Teachers’ Retirement Plan  RSI-10  74 
 
Supplemental and Combining Nonmajor 
 Fund Statements and Schedules:  Page 
    Schedule Number 

General Fund: 
 
 General Fund Revenues and Other Financing  
  Sources – Budgetary Basis – Budget and Actual  1 75-76 
 
 General Fund Expenditures, Encumbrances 
  and Other Financing Uses – 
      Budgetary Basis – Budget and Actual 2 77-78 
 
Non-Major Governmental Funds: 
 
 Combining Balance Sheet  3 79-82 
 
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
  and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits) 4 83-86 
 

 
 



 
 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Internal Service Funds: 
  
 Combining Statement of Net Fund Position (Deficit) 5 87 
 
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and  
  Changes in Net Fund Position (Deficit) 6 88 
 
 Combining Statement of Cash Flows 7 89 
 
Private Purpose Trust Funds: 
 
 Combining Statement of Net Position 8 90 

 
 Combining Statement of Changes in Net Position 9 91 
 
Agency Funds: 
 
 Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 10 92 
 
 Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and  
  Liabilities  11 93 
 
Other Schedules: 
 
 Schedule of Property Taxes Levied, Collected  
  and Outstanding 12 94-95 
 
 Schedule of Debt Limitation 13 96-97 



1 

CLERMONT 
 

Clermont & Associates, LLC 
37 Waterbury Road 
Prospect CT  06712 ACCOUNTANTS  •  ADVISORS 

  Main: 203-758-6658 
Fax: 203-758-6758 

  clermontaccounting.com 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
Board of Finance 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
Hamden, CT 06518 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
  
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in 
the financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison 
for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 
 

 



2 

 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis on pages 3a through 3f and the required supplemental information on pages 65-
74, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s basic financial statements.  The combining and individual 
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules, the schedule of property taxes levied, collected and 
outstanding, and the schedule of debt limitation are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
  
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules, the schedule of property 
taxes levied, collected and outstanding, and the schedule of debt limitation are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules 
described in the above paragraph are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 31, 
2021 on our consideration of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance.  
 
 
CLERMONT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
Prospect, Connecticut 
 

 
 
January 31, 2021 
 
 

 



3a 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

JUNE 30, 2020 
 
 

Our discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut (the 
“Town”), provides an overview of the Town’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 
Please read it in conjunction with the Town’s financial statements that follow this section. 

Financial Highlights 

 On a government-wide basis, the liabilities of the Town of Hamden exceeded its assets, resulting 
in a total net position on June 30, 2020, of ($995,439,195). The increase in deficit from FY2019 
concerns primarily assets and liabilities associated with pension and other post-employment 
benefits. 

 On a government-wide basis, during the year, the Town’s net position decreased by 
$106,868,105 compared to a $489,026 decrease in 2019. 

 At the close of the year, the Town of Hamden’s combined governmental funds, on a current 
financial resources basis, had a fund balance of ($4,269,746), a decrease of $18,211,664 from 
the prior fiscal year fund balance of $13,941,918. Capital expenditures on bonded capital projects 
of $15,160,474 as well as decreases in grant revenues in nonmajor funds resulted in this 
decrease.  

 At the end of the 2020 fiscal year, the total fund balance for the General Fund alone was 
($2,289,004), a decrease of $4,263,644 from the prior fiscal year. The total General Fund balance 
at year-end represents (0.89%) of the total General Fund expenditures of $256,514,368 for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. 

 The Town of Hamden’s total long-term bonded indebtedness decreased by $3,975,000 during the 
current fiscal year to $294,205,000 through General Fund payments and refunding of debt. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town of Hamden’s basic 
financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This 
report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
Town of Hamden’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business. All of the resources the Town 
has at its disposal are shown, including major assets such as buildings and infrastructure. A thorough 
accounting of the cost of government is rendered because the statements present all costs, not just how 
much was collected and disbursed. They provide both long-term and short-term information about the 
Town’s overall financial status. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Town’s assets and liabilities, with the 
difference reported as net position. The Town’s net position – the difference between assets and liabilities 
– is one way to measure the Town’s financial health. Over time, increases or decreases in net position 
may serve as an indicator of whether the financial health of the Town is improving or deteriorating. It 
speaks to the question of whether or not the Town, as a whole, is better or worse off as a result of this 
year’s activities. Other non-financial factors will need to be considered, such as changes in the Town’s 
property tax base and the condition of the Town’s roads, to assess the overall health of the Town of 
Hamden. 

 



3b 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town’s net position changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless 
of when cash is received or paid. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some 
items that will only result in cash flow in some future fiscal period, for example uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave. 

Activities of the Town of Hamden encompass the Town’s basic services and include governmental and 
community services, administration, public safety, health and welfare, and education. Property taxes, 
charges for services and state and federal grants finance most of these activities. 

The government-wide financial statements (statement of net position and statement of activities) can be 
found in Exhibits A and B of this report. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control and accountability over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of Hamden, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. The Town of Hamden has three kinds of funds: 

Governmental funds:  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be 
useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing 
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 
governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Town of Hamden maintains 19 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances for the General Fund and the Capital Project Fund. Data from the other 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation as Nonmajor Governmental 
Funds. 

The Town of Hamden adopts an annual budget for its General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement 
has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with the authorized budget. The 
statement of revenues and expenditures on a budgetary basis can be found in Exhibit F. This information 
is reported as required supplementary information. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements (balance sheet and statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance) can be found in Exhibits C and D of this report. 

Proprietary funds:  The Town maintains one type of proprietary fund. Internal service funds are an 
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Town’s various 
functions. The Town uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured medical and workers’ 
compensation benefits. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than 
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found in Exhibits G, H and I of this report.



3c 

 

Fiduciary funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the 
resources of those funds are not available to provide services to the Town’s constituency. The Town has 
one pension trust fund, three private purpose trust funds and three agency funds. The basic fiduciary fund 
financial statements can be found in Exhibit J and K of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found 
immediately after the Exhibits in this report. 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position and an important determinant of its ability to finance services in the future. The Town of 
Hamden’s governmental activities liabilities exceeded assets by $995,439,195 on June 30, 2020. The 
growth in the deficit from FY2019 to FY2020 concerns primarily assets and liabilities associated with 
pension and other post-employment benefits. 

Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
Summary Statement of Net Position (Deficit) 

 
 

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 

Current and other assets $                  62,013,889                   47,558,631 
Deferred outflows on resources 58,642,748 58,224,035 

Capital assets 264,326,323 260,536,323 

Total assets and deferred outflows on resources $                384,982,960                 366,318,989 

Other liabilities $                  84,319,884                   42,852,210 
Deferred inflows on resources 41,255,636 48,103,637 

Long-term liabilities 1,254,846,635 1,163,934,232 

Total liabilities and deferred inflows on resources $             1,380,422,155              1,254,890,079 

Net position (deficit): 
  

Investment in capital assets - net of related debt $                  71,810,228                   78,022,265 

Restricted 754,327 10,000 

Unrestricted (deficit) (1,068,003,750) (966,603,355) 

Total net position (deficit) $              (995,439,195)              (888,571,090) 
 

By far the largest portion of the Town of Hamden’s net position (deficit) reflects its investment in capital 
assets (such as land, buildings, machinery, equipment and infrastructure); less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding and the unrestricted deficit position related to the net 
retirement obligations as well as the liabilities associated with retirement benefits.  



3d 

Summary Statement of Activities 

Town of Hamden, Connecticut 

 

 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 
Operating revenues:   

Charges for services $               6,170,907 8,611,013 
Operating grants and contributions 62,388,048 61,436,585 
Capital grants and contributions 3,517,355 2,065,477 

General revenues:   
Property taxes 190,395,341 188,112,045 

Grants not restricted to specific purposes 8,030,645 6,228,814 

Unrestricted investment earnings 550,941 688,362 

Miscellaneous 1,500,189 1,900,563 

Bond premiums  

Total revenues $           272,553,426 269,042,859 

Expenses: 
  

General government $             36,459,660 17,005,087 

Public safety 46,467,820 43,496,751 

Public works 92,454,745 13,855,615 

Health and welfare 3,057,031 2,615,829 

Culture and recreation 9,560,991 4,667,226 

Education 177,118,258 173,205,436 

Interest on long-term debt 14,303,026 14,685,941 

Total expenses $           379,421,531 269,531,885 

Changes in net position (deficit)   $       (106,868,105) (489,026) 

Net position (deficit), beginning (888,571,090) (888,082,064) 

Net position (deficit), ending $       (995,439,195) (888,571,090)  

The Town of Hamden’s net deficit position increased by $106,868,105 during the fiscal year. This 
increase in the deficit is principally due to the changes in other post-employment and pension benefits.  

Governmental Activities 

For governmental activities, approximately 69% of the revenues were derived from property taxes, 
followed by approximately 25% from intergovernmental revenues. 

Major revenue factors included: 

 Grant revenue increased by $2,403,341 and charges for services decreased by $2,440,106. 
 Property tax revenue increased by $2,283,296. 

 
For governmental activities, approximately 46% of the Town’s expenses relate to education, 9% relate to 
general government, 24% relate to public works operations, 12% to public safety, 4% to interest on debt, 
and the remaining 5% relate to health and welfare, community development and culture and recreation. 



3e 

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds 

As noted earlier, the Town of Hamden uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmental funds:  The focus of the Town of Hamden’s governmental funds is to provide information 
on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in 
assessing the Town of Hamden’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may 
serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal 
year. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Town of Hamden. At the end of the current fiscal 
year, the fund balance of the General Fund was ($2,289,004). 

As stated earlier, the fund balances of the Town of Hamden’s General Fund decreased by $4,263,644 
during the current fiscal year. This decrease was primarily due to increases in public works, debt services 
and other expenditures, offset some, by a decrease in education expenditures. 

The Capital Project Fund had a decrease in fund balance of $11,742,570 which included grant revenue 
of $3,417,904 and capital expenditures of $15,160,474. 

Proprietary funds:  The deficit of the Internal Service Funds at the end of the year was $11,737,061, a 
decrease in deficit of $1,086,404 over the prior year due to a decrease in workers compensation benefits 
and claims. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

During the year, actual revenues and other financing sources were $228,715,245, which were lower than 
budgetary estimates by $7,746,370. 

Actual expenditures and transfers out on a budgetary basis totaled $233,722,717 or $2,738,898 lower 
than budgeted. 

Major contributors were: 

 Property taxes, intergovernmental and miscellaneous revenue were less than anticipated.  



3f 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration  

Capital Assets:  The Town of Hamden’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of 
June 30, 2020, amounts to $481 million on a gross basis and $264 million net of accumulated 
depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, land improvements, machinery 
and equipment, park facilities, roads and bridges. 

Town of Hamden, Connecticut  
Capital Assets Net of Depreciation 

 

          Governmental funds capital assets: 

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 

 
 

 
 

Land $                            18,368,697 18,368,697 

Land improvements 18,647,071 20,437,540 
Buildings and improvements 159,351,403 164,291,408 

Machinery and equipment 7,211,689 8,052,254 

Infrastructure 26,170,919 27,636,850 

Construction in progress 34,576,544 21,749,574 
Total $                          264,326,323 260,536,323 

 

The major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included equipment and vehicle purchases. 
In addition, the completion of significant construction in progress resulted in an increase building and 
infrastructure improvements. 

Additional information on the Town of Hamden’s capital assets can be found in Note 7 of this report. 

Long-term debt:  At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Hamden had total bonds payable 
outstanding of $294,205,000, compared to $298,180,000 at the beginning of the year. 100% of this debt is 
backed by the full faith and credit of the Town government. Upon issuance of the municipal bond 
insurance policy at the time of delivery of the bonds by Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp., the bonds 
were rated “AA” by Standard & Poor’s Global Rating. 

The Town has been active in reducing the long-term liabilities derived from other post-employment 
obligations by increasing its contributions to the fund.  The Town set up and began to fund an irrevocable 
trust for future OPEB obligations. 

Additional information on the Town’s long-term debt can be found in Note 8.  

FY 2020/2021 

Over the next several years, the Town of Hamden will continue to face significant budgetary challenges, 
chiefly the following: 1) building its general fund balance; 2) improving the funding of its pension plan; and 
3) contributing to Other Post-Employment Benefits ("OPEB"). 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Hamden’s finances for all 
those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided 
in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of 
Finance, Hamden Government Center, 2750 Dixwell Avenue, Hamden, Connecticut 06518. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Intentionally left blank] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
June 30, 2020

Primary
Government 
Governmental

Activities
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,625,156        
Investments 31,309,542        
Receivables, net 17,782,027        
Inventory 21,207               
Prepaid expenses 646,508             
External balances 1,629,449          
Capital assets:

Capital assets, not being depreciated 52,945,241        
Capital assets, being depreciated, net 211,381,082      

Total assets $ 326,340,212      

Deferred outflows of resources:
Pension and other post retirement $ 58,642,748        

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 15,343,075        
Accrued interest 5,897,171          
Payments in advance 1,372,306          
Incurred but not reported 8,167,332          
Bond and tax anticipation notes 38,500,000        
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 15,040,000        
Due in more than one year 1,254,846,635   

Total liabilities $ 1,339,166,519   

Deferred inflows of resources:
Pension and other post retirement $ 40,686,989        
Advance tax collections 153,143             
Gain on refunding debt 415,504             

Total deferred inflows of resources $ 41,255,636        

Net position:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 71,810,228        
Restricted 754,327             
Unrestricted (1,068,003,750)  

Total net position (deficit) $ (995,439,195)     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program
Revenues

Charges for 
Functions/programs Expenses Services

Primary government:
Governmental activities:

General government $ 36,459,660         3,246,233         
Public safety 46,467,820         1,853,709         
Public works 92,454,745         75,628              
Health and welfare 3,057,031           68,017              
Culture and recreation 9,560,991           288,998            
Education 177,118,258       638,322            
Interest on long-term debt 14,303,026         

Total governmental activities $ 379,421,531       6,170,907         

Total primary government $ 379,421,531       6,170,907         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

5



EXHIBIT B

Net (Expenses) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Assets
Primary Government

Operating Capital Governmental
Grants and Grants and Activities

Contributions Contributions Total

446,476              (32,766,951)        
83,221                (44,530,890)        

907,609              3,517,355           (87,954,153)        
718,000              (2,271,014)          

(9,271,993)          
60,232,742         (116,247,194)      

(14,303,026)        
62,388,048         3,517,355           (307,345,221)      

62,388,048         3,517,355           (307,345,221)      

General revenues:
Property taxes $ 190,395,341       
Grants and contributions not 

restricted for specific programs 8,030,645           
Investment income 550,941              
Other unrestricted income 1,500,189           

Total general revenues and transfers $ 200,477,116       

Change in net position $ (106,868,105)      

Net position, beginning (888,571,090)      

Net position, ending $ (995,439,195)      

 

 

Program Revenues

6



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT C

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Capital Nonmajor Total
Project Governmental Governmental

General Fund Funds Funds
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,314,431             1,217,383         2,842,775         10,374,589       
Investments 19,998,472          11,311,070       31,309,542       
Receivables, net 16,913,606          681,151            187,270            17,782,027       
Due from other funds 7,574,111             7,309,351         2,551,213         17,434,675       
Prepaid expenses 646,508                646,508            
Inventories 21,207              21,207              

Total assets $ 51,447,128          20,518,955       5,602,465         77,568,548       

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts and other payables $ 10,932,354          3,178,982  762,270            14,873,606       
Payments in advance 1,372,306         1,372,306         
Due to other funds 8,165,795             4,288,604         12,454,399       
Bond and tax anticipation notes 20,000,000          16,500,000       2,000,000         38,500,000       

Total liabilities $ 39,098,149          19,678,982       8,423,180         67,200,311       

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenues $ 14,484,840          14,484,840       
Advance tax payments 153,143                153,143            

Total deferred inflows of resources $ 14,637,983          -                        -                        14,637,983       

Fund balances:
Nonspendable $ 21,207              21,207              
Restricted for:

Donor's intentions 743,827                10,500              754,327            
Committed for:

Other 839,973            827                   840,800            
Assigned 1,604,617         1,604,617         
Unassigned (3,032,831)           (4,457,866)        (7,490,697)        

Total fund balances $ (2,289,004)           839,973            (2,820,715)        (4,269,746)        

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
          resources and fund balances $ 51,447,128          20,518,955       5,602,465         

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets (Exhibit A) are different because:

Capital assets used in the governmental activities are not financial resources, and therefore, are not 
reported in the funds. 264,326,323     

Other long-term assets and deferred inflows/outflows of resources are not available to pay for 
current period expenditures, and therefore, are deferred in the funds. 32,776,765       

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of risk management to individual
funds.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in the governmental 

activities column in the statement of net assets. 11,202,884       

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period, and 
therefore, are not reported in the funds. (includes $513,964,677 OPEB liability)

Net position (deficit) of governmental activities (Exhibit A) $ (972,163,084)    

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

7

Major Funds

(1,276,199,310)    



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT D

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Nonmajor Total
Capital Governmental Governmental

General Projects Funds Funds
Revenues:

Property taxes and assessments $ 187,504,800      187,504,800      
Intergovernmental 56,055,102        3,417,904        13,745,042      73,218,048        
Charges for services 6,051,627          793,193           6,844,820          
Investment income 550,553             388                  550,941             
Miscellaneous 1,344,815          199,459           1,544,274          

Total revenues $ 251,506,897      3,417,904        14,738,082      269,662,883      

Expenditures:
Current:

General government $ 11,481,176        11,481,176        
Public safety 29,757,196        97,085             29,854,281        
Public works 12,188,640        703,869           12,892,509        
Public health 1,646,512          787,888           2,434,400          
Culture and recreation 3,153,456          399,131           3,552,587          
Education 111,773,244      13,810,261      125,583,505      
Other 68,236,118        401,471           68,637,589        

Capital outlay 15,160,474      15,160,474        
Debt service 18,278,026        18,278,026        

Total expenditures $ 256,514,368      15,160,474      16,199,705      287,874,547      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
 over (under) expenditures $ (5,007,471)         (11,742,570)     (1,461,623)       (18,211,664)       

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer from other funds $ 743,827             743,827             
Transfer to other funds (743,827)          (743,827)            

Total other financing sources (uses) $ 743,827             -                       (743,827)          -                         

Net changes in fund balances $ (4,263,644)         (11,742,570)     (2,205,450)       (18,211,664)       

Fund balances (deficits) - beginning 1,974,640          12,582,543      (615,265)          13,941,918        

Fund balances (deficits) - ended $ (2,289,004)         839,973           (2,820,715)       (4,269,746)         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Major Funds

8



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT E

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Differences in amounts reported for government-wide activities in the Statement of Activities are due to:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Exhibit D) $ (18,211,664)       

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in  
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the
amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. 3,790,000          

Deferred inflows and outflows of resources previously recognized in the 
statement of activities that provided current financial resources in the current year. 10,193,454        

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provide current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of 
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental 
funds.  Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position.  Also, 
governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and amortized in the statement of activities.  This amount is the net effect of 
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. (103,390,133)     

The net expense of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities. 1,620,581          

Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit B) $ (105,997,762)     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

9



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT F

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - 
BUDGETARY BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Actual Variance With
Amounts Final Budget

Budgetary Positive/
Original Final Basis (Negative)

Revenues:
Property taxes $ 190,596,439    190,596,439    187,504,800      (3,091,639)       
Intergovernmental 31,559,050      31,559,050      32,061,570        502,520            
Charges for services 3,749,050        3,749,050        2,750,917          (998,133)           
Investment income 496,500           496,500           550,553             54,053              
Licenses, permits and fees 4,841,826        4,841,826        3,300,710          (1,541,116)       
Other revenues 5,218,750        5,218,750        2,546,695          (2,672,055)       

Total revenues $ 236,461,615    236,461,615    228,715,245      (7,746,370)       

Expenditures:
Current:

General government $ 11,972,554      11,575,735      11,481,176        (94,559)             
Public safety 31,205,947      30,228,609      29,757,196        (471,413)           
Public works 11,919,095      12,403,940      12,188,640        (215,300)           
Health and welfare 1,854,304        1,659,939        1,646,512          (13,427)             
Culture and recreation 3,337,264        3,153,996        3,153,456          (540)                  
Education 89,394,925      89,394,925      88,981,592        (413,333)           
Employee benefits 68,439,500      69,706,445      68,236,119        (1,470,326)       

Debt service: -                        
Principal retirements 1,645,000        1,645,000        1,645,000          -                        
Interest and other charges 16,693,026      16,693,026      16,633,026        (60,000)             

Total expenditures $ 236,461,615    236,461,615    233,722,717      (2,738,898)       

Revenues over (under) expenditures $ -                       -                       (5,007,472)         (5,007,472)       

Revenues over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) $ -                       -                       (5,007,472)         (5,007,472)       

Net change in unassigned fund balance $ (5,007,472)         

Unassigned fund balance, July 1, 2019 1,974,640          

Unassigned fund balance, June 30, 2020 $ (3,032,832)         

 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Budgeted Amounts

10



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT G

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Governmental
Activities
Internal 
Service
Funds

Assets:
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 250,567           
Total assets $ 250,567           

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 469,469           
Due to other funds 3,350,827        

Total current liabilities $ 3,820,296        

Noncurrent liabilities:
Incurred, but not reported claims $ 8,167,332        

Total noncurrent liabilities $ 8,167,332        

Total liabilities $ 11,987,628      

Net position (deficit):
Unrestricted $ (11,737,061)     

Total net position (deficit) $ (11,737,061)     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

11



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT H

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Governmental
Activities
Internal 
Service
Funds

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 24,085,002      
Employer's contribution 3,609,443        

Total operating revenues $ 27,694,445      

Operating expenses:
Claims $ 26,608,041      

Total operating expenses $ 26,608,041      

Operating income (loss) $ 1,086,404        

Change in net fund position $ 1,086,404        

Net position (deficit), beginning (12,823,465)     

Net position (deficit), ended $ (11,737,061)     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

12



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT I

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Governmental
Activities
Internal 
Service
Funds

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $ 27,694,445      
Payments for benefits (28,527,125)     

 Internal activity-payments from (to) other funds 1,058,379        

Net cash flows from operating activities $ 225,699           

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 225,699           

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 24,868             

Cash and cash equivalents, ended $ 250,567           

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 1,086,404        

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by 
(used in) operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in due from other funds 1,058,379        
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 286,749           
Increase (decrease) in claims incurred but not reported (2,205,833)       

Net cash flows from operating activities $ 225,699           

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

13



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT J

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Other Post Private
Employment Purpose

Pension Benefit Trust
Trust Fund Fund Fund Agency

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,489,238         1,323,698       489,716          1,186,115       
Investments, fair value 165,358,351     
Accounts receivable 68,635              
External balances 226,363          77,450            
Prepaid expenses

Total assets $ 168,916,224     1,323,698       716,079          1,263,565       

Liabilities:
Accounts payble and accrued expenses $ 93,358              27,988            
External balances 1,933,262       
Other liabilities 924,449          
Held for deposit for others 1,263,565       

Total liabilities $ 93,358              2,857,711       27,988            1,263,565       

Fiduciary net position:
Net position - restricted for pension $ 168,822,866     
Net position - restricted for other purposes 688,091          
Net position (deficit) (1,534,013)      

Total fiduciary net position (deficit) $ 168,822,866     (1,534,013)      688,091          -                      

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

14



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT EXHIBIT K

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Other Post
Employment Private

Pension Benefit Purpose
Trust Funds Fund Trust Funds

Additions:
Contributions:

Town of Hamden $ 19,210,000       16,201,241     
Employees 2,069,298         1,523,448       
Other 795,403      444,376          

Total contributions $ 21,279,298       18,520,092     444,376          

Investment earnings:
Net increase in fair value of investments $ 6,884,876         
Interest and dividends 2,326,245     8,296          2,497              
Less:  investment expenses (519,186)       

Total investment earnings $ 8,691,935         8,296              2,497              

Total additions $ 29,971,233       18,528,388     446,873          

Deductions:
Benefits paid to participants $ 28,036,990       17,721,843     
Administrative expenses 213,148            
Other deductions 386,576          

Total deductions $ 28,250,138       17,721,843     386,576          

Change in net position $ 1,721,095         806,545          60,297            

Net position (deficit), beginning 167,101,771     (2,340,558)      627,794          

Net position (deficit), ended $ 168,822,866     (1,534,013)      688,091          

 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

15



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

16 

 
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Reporting entity 
 
The Town of Hamden, Connecticut (the “Town”) was founded in 1664 and incorporated as a 
Town in 1786. The Town covers an area of 33 square miles, and is located approximately 70 
miles northeast of New York City and 30 miles southwest of Hartford, Connecticut. 
 
The Town is a municipal corporation governed under a Council/Mayor form of government and 
provides a full range of services including public safety, roads, sanitation, health, social 
services, culture and recreation, education, planning and zoning, and general administrative 
services to its residents.  
 
Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation 
 
The financial statements of the Town have been prepared in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to government units.  
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting board 
for governmental accounting financial reporting principles.  These principles require that the 
Town report government-wide and fund financial statements, which are described below. 
 
Government-wide financial statements  
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement 
of changes in net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary 
government. Government activities, which are normally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately than business-type activities, which rely to 
a significant extent on fees and charges for support.  
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment of, are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.  Program revenues include (1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are proprietary fund and fiduciary 
fund financial statements.  Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.  Property taxes are recognized as 
revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items are recognized as 
revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity, or internal balances, has been eliminated from 
the government-wide financial statements.  Exceptions to this rule are charges between the 
business-type funds and the various other functions of the Town.  Elimination of these charges 
would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions. 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

17 

 
Fund financial statements 
 
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and 
fiduciary funds even though the later are excluded from the government-wide financial 
statements.  Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 
 
The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available 
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of 
the current period.  Expenditures are generally recorded when a liability has occurred, as under 
accrual accounting.  However, expenditures related to long-term liabilities, such as debt service 
payments and compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
Property taxes are levied on all taxable assessed property on the grand list of October 1 prior to 
the beginning of the fiscal year.  Real estate taxes are payable in two installments (July 1 and 
January 1).  Personal property taxes are payable annually (July 1) and motor vehicle taxes are 
due in one single payment on July 1.  Liens are filed on delinquent real estate taxes within one 
year. Revenues from property taxes are recognized when they become available.  Available 
means due, or past due, and receivable within the current period or expected to be collected 
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the 
Town considers property tax revenue to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the fiscal year. 
 
Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, special assessments and interest 
revenue.  Fines, permits and charges for services are not susceptible to accrual because 
generally they are not measurable until received in cash. 
 
Intergovernmental revenue grants and similar items are recognized as soon as all eligible 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met and are collected soon enough to pay 
liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, grants may be recognized and received after 
60 days of the fiscal year end. 
 
The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 
 
 The general fund is the general operating fund of the Town’s government.  All 

unrestricted resources, except those required to be accounted for in another fund, are 
accounted for in this fund.  From this fund are paid general operating expenditures, fixed 
charges, principal and interest on long-term debt and capital improvement costs of the 
Town, which were not paid through a special fund. 

  
The capital projects fund is used to account for resources used for capital 
expenditures or for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities, improvements and 
equipment. Most of the capital outlays are financed by the issuance of general obligation 
bonds and capital grants.  Other sources include current tax revenues and low interest 
state loans. 
 

 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

18 

 
The other governmental funds of the Town are considered nonmajor and are as follows: 
 

The special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes 
other than debt service or capital projects. 
 
The capital project funds are used to account for and report financial resources that 
are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditure for capital outlay. 

 
The permanent fund is used to account for assets which are committed to specific 
purposes.  

 
Additionally, the Town reports the following fund types: 
 

The internal service funds account for employee medical and workers' compensation 
insurance provided to employees of the Town. 
 
The private-purpose trust fund is used to account for assets held by the Town in a 
trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others.  
 
The agency funds account for monies held as a custodian for outside groups and 
agencies such as student activity funds, senior trip funds and performance bonds. 
 
The pension trust and other post employment benefit funds are used to account for 
the accumulation of resources to be used for retirement benefits. 

 
Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, 
generally are followed in both the government-wide and the enterprise funds reported in the 
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or 
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  Governments also have 
the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their government-wide and 
propriety fund financial statements subject to this same limitation.  The Town has elected not to 
follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.   
 
The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges to customers for services.  
Operating expenses for the internal service funds include the cost of providing and 
administering the employee benefits.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
 
 
Assets, liabilities and net assets or equity 
 
Cash and cash equivalents 
 
The Town considers cash on hand, deposits and short-term investments, with an original 
maturity of three months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents. 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

19 

 
Investments 
 
Investments are stated at the fair value using quoted market prices.  The Connecticut State 
Treasurer’s Short-Term Investment Fund is an investment pool managed by the State of 
Connecticut Office of the State Treasurer. Investments must be made in instruments authorized 
by Connecticut General Statutes 3-27c through 3-27e. Investment guidelines are adopted by the 
State Treasurer. The fair value of the position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool 
shares.  
 
Inventories 
 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market using the consumption method on the first-
in, first-out basis for governmental fund types. 
  
Receivables and payables 
 
Activities between funds that are representative of lending or borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” 
(current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (noncurrent portion of 
interfund loans).  Any residual balances outstanding between governmental activities and 
business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal 
balances”. 
 
Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund 
balance reserve account in applicable funds to indicate that they are not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable as financial resources. 
 
All accounts and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible 
accounts.  Trade account receivables allowance for uncollectible accounts is estimated based 
on the inherent risk associated with the accounts.  
 
Capital assets 
 
Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., 
roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items) are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements.  Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial individual 
cost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.   
 
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constructed.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of 
donation.  The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the net 
assets or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 
 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.  
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of the business-type activities is 
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

20 

 
Property, plant and equipment of the Town are depreciated using the straight-line method over 
the following estimated useful lives: 
 
 Asset            Years 
 Land improvements   20 
 Buildings and improvements  25-50 
 Infrastructure  10-65 
 Machinery and equipment  5-20 
 
Capital assets are reported as expenditures and no depreciation expense is reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements. 
 
Compensated absences 
 
Under the terms of its various union contracts, Town and Board of Education employees are 
granted vacation and sick time in varying amounts based on length of service. Certain 
employees may also carry over a limited number of unused vacation days to subsequent years 
based on the terms of an employment or union contract.  In the event of termination, these 
employees are reimbursed for accumulated vacation.  The Town recognizes a liability in the 
government-wide financial statements for the vested portion, as well as the unvested portion to 
the extent expected to be paid, as compensated absences.  
 
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources 
 
The statement of net position (Exhibit A) reports a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources.  This separate financial element represents a consumption of net position that 
applies to a future period or periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
until a future period.  The Town reports borrowing costs as well as a deferred charge on 
refunding as a result from the differences in the carrying value of refunded debt and its 
reacquisition price.  These amounts are deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the 
related debt.  A deferred outflow of resources related to pension results from differences 
between expected and actual experience, changes in assumptions or other inputs.  These 
amounts are deferred and will be included as pension expense in a systematic and rational 
manner. 
 
The statement of net position (Exhibit A) and the balance sheet for the government funds 
(Exhibit C) report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial 
element represents the addition of net position or fund balance that applies to future periods and 
will not be recognized as revenue until that time.  The Town reports advance tax collections in 
the statement of net position and the balance sheet for the government funds.  The Town 
reports a deferred inflow of resources related to pensions in the statement of net position. 
 
A deferred inflow of resources related to pension results from differences between expected and 
actual experience and changes in assumptions. These amounts are deferred and included in 
pension expense in a systematic and rational manner.  The government funds report 
unavailable revenue, which arises only under the modified accrual basis of accounting because 
it does not meet the measurable and available criteria for the recognition in the current period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

21 

 
Net pension liability  
 
The net pension liability is measured as the portion of the actuarial present value of projected 
benefits that is attributed to past periods of employee service (total pension liability), net of the 
pension plan’s fiduciary net position. The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determined 
using the same valuation methods that are used by the pension plan for purposes of preparing 
its statement of fiduciary net position. The net pension liability is measured as of a date 
(measurement date) no earlier than the end of the employer’s prior fiscal year, consistently 
applied from period to period.  
 
Net OPEB liability 
 
The net OPEB liability is measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit 
payments to be provided to current active and inactive employees that is attributed to those 
employees’ past periods of service (total OPEB liability), less the amount of the OPEB plan’s 
fiduciary net position.  The OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using the same 
valuation methods that are used by the OPEB plan for purposes of preparing its statement of 
fiduciary net position.  The net OPEB liability is measured as of a date (measurement date) no 
earlier than the end of the employer’s prior fiscal year, consistently applied from period to 
period. 
 
Long-term obligations 
 
In the government-wide financial statements long-term debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement 
of net position.  Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and 
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.  Bonds payable are 
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.  Bond issuance costs are reported as 
deferred charges and amortized over the terms of the related debt. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period.  The face amount of the 
debt issued is reported as other financial sources.  Premiums received on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other 
financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
 
Fund equity and net position 
 
In the government-wide financial statements, net position is classified in the following 
categories: 
 

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt - This category groups all capital 
assets, including infrastructure, into one component of net position.  Accumulated 
depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of these assets reduce this category. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

22 

 
The restricted net position represent amounts of external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors and laws or regulations of other governments and 
restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
The unrestricted net position represents the net position of the Town which is not 
restricted for any project or other purpose. 

 
In the fund financial statements, fund balances of governmental funds are classified into five 
separate categories.  The five categories and their general meanings are as follows: 
 

The nonspendable fund balances are those net assets that are not in expendable form 
or are legally or contractually required to be maintained. 

 
The restricted fund balances are defined in the same manner as for the restricted 
government-wide net assets. 
 
The committed fund balances are those balances that can only be used for a specific 
purpose as a result of constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest 
level of decision-making authority.  For the Town of Hamden, that was considered to be 
the Board of Aldermen. 

 
Assigned fund balances are amounts that are contained by the government’s intent to 
be used as a specific purpose. 
 
Unassigned fund balance is defined as the residual classification for the General Fund 
and includes those remaining balances that cannot be categorized in the above four 
categories. 

 
When both restricted and unrestricted amounts are available for use, it is the Town's practice to 
use restricted resources first. Additionally, the Town would first use committed, then assigned, 
and lastly unassigned. 
 
Fair value of financial instruments 
 
In accordance with GASB 72, the Town is required to measure the fair value of its assets and 
liabilities under a three-level hierarchy, as follows: 
 

Level 1: Quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities to which an entity has 
access to at the measurement date. 

Level 2: Inputs and information other than quoted market indices included in Level 1 
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.  Level 2 
inputs include: 
a. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
b. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active; 
c. Observable inputs other than quoted prices for the asset or liability; 
d. Inputs derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data 

by correlation or by other means. 
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.  Unobservable inputs should be 

used to measure the fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not 
available. 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

23 

 
Observable inputs reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the 
asset or liability developed from sources independent of the reporting entity; and 
unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the 
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed 
based on the best information available in the circumstances. 
 
Investments are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices and net asset value 
and are presented in Note 4 and Note 9. 

 
Note 2 - Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
General Fund 

The budgetary basis of accounting and the Town’s general budget policies are as follows: 

A. Not later than 105 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the Mayor 
prepares and submits to the Legislative Council an annual budget based on 
detailed estimated revenues and expenditures for the Town. 

B. The Legislative Council must hold public hearings not later than 60 days before 
the beginning of the fiscal year, at which time taxpayers’ comments are 
obtained. 

C. Not later than 45 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the Legislative 
Council must adopt the budget. 

D. With approval from the Mayor, the Legislative Council may transfer any 
unencumbered appropriation from one department, commission, board or office 
to another. Any additional appropriation over and above the budget total may be 
made by resolution of the Legislative Council upon recommendation of the 
Mayor and certification from the Director of Finance that there is an 
unappropriated, unencumbered General Fund cash balance available to meet 
the additional appropriation. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end. 

E. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device 
during the year for the General Fund. Only the General Fund is required to be 
budgeted. 

F. The legal level of control is at the department level. 

G. Encumbrances are recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget 
issued appropriation in the year in which the purchase order, contract or other 
commitment is issued and, accordingly encumbrances outstanding at year-end 
are reflected in budgetary reports as expenditures of the current year. If an 
appropriation is not encumbered, it lapses at year-end and may not be used by 
the department. 

H. Classifications of certain revenues and expenditures under accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America differ from classifications 
utilized for budgetary purposes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

24 

 
A reconciliation of General Fund operations and fund balance presented on a budgetary basis 
to the amounts presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP) is as follows: 
 

  Revenues  

Expenditures 
and 

Encumbrances 

     
Balance, budgetary basis $ 228,715,245  233,722,717 
     
State Teachers' Retirement “on-behalf” 
    payment, not recognized for budgetary 
    purposes  23,993,532  23,993,532 
 
Reclassify Education reimbursements to Town  
    for indirect costs  (1,201,880)  (1,201,880) 

 
Balance, GAAP basis $ 251,506,897  256,514,369 

 
Special Revenue Funds 
 
The Town does not have legally adopted annual budgets for the Special Revenue Funds.  
Budgets for the various special revenue funds which are utilized to account for specific grant 
programs are established in accordance with the requirements of the grantor agencies.  Such 
budgets carry over until completion of the grants and, therefore, may comprise more than one 
fiscal year. 
 
Capital Projects Funds 
 
Legal authorization for expenditures of the Capital Projects Funds is provided by the related 
bond ordinances and/or intergovernmental grant agreements or Connecticut State Statutes.  
Capital appropriations do not lapse until the purpose for which the appropriation was made has 
been accomplished or abandoned. 
 
Note 3 - Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
 
Explanation of certain differences between the government fund balance sheet and the 
government-wide statement of net position 
 
The details of the components included in Exhibit C are as follows: 
 
Capitalized assets are expensed in the fund financial statements in the period the expense is 
incurred while the expense is incurred over the useful life of the related asset in the 
government-wide financial statements: 
 

Land $ 18,368,697 
Construction in progress  34,576,544 
Net capital assets being depreciated  211,381,082 
Net adjustment to increase fund balance to arrive  
   at net assets of government activities 

 
$ 264,326,323 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

25 

 
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period 
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.  The detail of this difference is as follows: 
  

Long-term debt $ (294,205,000) 
Deferred saving on debt issuance 
Net obligations on retirement plans 
Compensated absences 

 (5,798,420) 
(961,947,385) 

(6,874,951) 
Heart and hypertension  (940,879) 
Claims and judgments 
Accrued interest on debt 

  (120,000) 
(5,897,171) 

Gain on refunding  (415,504) 
Net adjustment to reduce fund balance to arrive  
   at net assets of government activities 

 
$ 

 
(1,276,199,310) 

    
Other long-term assets and deferred inflows and outflows are not available to pay for 
current period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the funds.  This amount includes the 
following: 
 

Delinquent property tax and interest $ 14,821,006 
Deferred inflows/outflows related to pension and OPEB  17,955,759 
Net adjustment to increase fund balance to arrive at  
   net assets of government activities 

 
$ 

 
32,776,765 

 
Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance and the government-wide statement of activities  
 
The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances 
includes reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and 
changes in net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement 
of activities.  One element of that reconciliation explains that "governmental funds report capital 
outlays as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense."  The details 
of this difference are as follows: 
 
 

Acquisitions $    14,577,300 
Depreciation  (10,787,300) 
Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund 
   balances to arrive at changes in net assets of 
   governmental activities 

 
 
$ 

 
 

3,790,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

26 

 
Another element of that reconciliation states that "the issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, 
leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the 
principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets.  Also, governmental funds report the 
effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items when debt is first issued, 
whereas, these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities."  The details 
of this difference are as follows: 
  

Payments of debt $ 3,975,000 
Amortization of bond premiums and savings  758,407 
Net change in net obligation on retirement plans and OPEB  (108,321,432) 
Net change in other long-term liabilities  1,610,622 
Amortization of savings on refunding  48,554 
Accrued interest on debt  (1,461,284) 
Net adjustment to reduce net changes in fund 
   balances to arrive at changes in net position of 
   governmental activities 

 
 
$ 

 
 

(103,390,133) 
 
 
Note 4 - Deposits and Investments 
 
The Town’s deposits and investments are presented in the accompanying balance sheets as 
follows: 
 

 
 
 
Deposits 
 
The carrying amounts of the Town’s deposits at June 30, 2020 consist of the following: 
 

Bank deposit accounts 
Cash on hand  

$ 48,422,551 
450 

 
Total deposits 

 
$ 48,423,001 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Deposit  Investments  Total 
Cash and cash equivalents:       
   Governmental funds $ 10,374,589    10,374,589 
   Internal service funds  250,567    250,567 
   Fiduciary funds  6,488,767    6,488,767 
Investments:       
   Government funds  31,309,078  464  31,309,542 
   Fiduciary funds (pension)    165,358,351  165,358,351 

Total deposits and investments $ 48,423,001  165,358,815  213,781,816 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

27 

 
Custodial credit risk 
 
As of June 30, 2020, the carrying amount of the Town’s deposits had bank balances of 
approximately $48,502,727.  The amount of the bank balance covered under federal depository 
insurance was approximately $793,000.  The remaining deposits were uninsured, however, 
provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes provide for protection against loss in excess of 
deposit insurance by requiring all qualified public depositories to maintain segregated collateral 
for public deposits.  As of June 30, 2020 approximately $4,700,000 of uninsured deposits were 
collateralized under the provision.  
 
Investments 
 
As of June 30, 2020, the Town held the following investments: 

 
Interest rate risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the market interest rates which will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment.  The Town has no formal policy specifically related to interest 
rate risk.  The Town minimizes its exposure to interest rate risk by investing its operating funds 
in short-term investments. 
 
Credit risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the 
holder of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization.  It is the Town’s policy to invest only in securities that 
meet the ratings requirements set by General State Statute Chapter 112, Section 7-400 as 
follows: 
 
Investment policies 
 
The Town maintains an investment policy, which excludes certain private purpose fund 
investments.  The Town’s investment policy strictly prohibits all funds to invest in investments 
not included in Chapter 12, Section 7-400 of the State Connecticut’s General Statutes. 
 
Investments related to pension are discussed further in Note 9 of the notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
 
 
 

Investment Type  Fund Fair Value 

 
Fair 

Value 
Hierarchy 

Level  

Weighted 
Average 

to 
Maturity 
(years) 

 
 
 
 
 

State investment fund  General fund $ 464  1  .02  
Equity real estate   Trust funds  32,078,043  n/a  n/a  
Common stock  Trust funds  41,768,004  1  n/a  
Mutual funds  Trust funds  91,512,304  1  n/a  
 
Total Investments   $ 165,358,815 

  
 

  



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

28 

 
Note 5 - Receivables, Payables, and Unearned or Unavailable Funds  
 
The receivables as of June 30, 2020 for the Town’s individual major funds and non-major, 
internal service and fiduciary funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowance for 
uncollectible accounts are as follows:  
 

 
 
Deferred payments and unavailable receipts 
 
Governmental funds did not recognize revenue in connection with receivables for revenue that 
are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities in the current period.  Governmental 
funds also did not recognize revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been 
received but not yet earned.  At the end of the fiscal year the components of receipts not 
recognized and unearned revenues reported in the governmental fund were as follows: 
 

  
 

Unavailable  
 

Unearned  
 

Total 

General Fund:       
        Delinquent property taxes $ 13,956,700    13,956,700 

   Delinquent accounts  528,140    528,140 
   Advance payments on taxes    153,143  153,143 
 
Non-major Funds:       
   Advanced payments on grants    1,372,306  1,372,306 

 
    Total  $ 14,484,840  1,525,449  16,010,289 

 
Payables 
 
Payables as of June 30, 2020 for the Town’s individual major funds and non-major funds were 
as follows: 
 

  Vendors  
 

Payroll  
 

Total 

General fund $ 4,646,204  6,286,150  10,932,354 
Capital projects fund  3,178,982    3,178,982 
Non-major funds  762,270    762,270 

  Total governmental funds $ 8,587,456  6,286,150  14,873,606 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
General 

Fund 
 

Capital 
 Non-major 

Funds 
 

Total 

Property taxes $ 15,370,270      15,370,270 
Intergovernmental    681,151  187,270  868,421 
Accounts  1,543,336      1,543,336 

Net total receivables 
 

$ 16,913,606  681,151 
 

187,270  17,782,027 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

29 

 
Temporary notes payables  
 
Bond anticipation notes 
 
The Town uses short-term notes payable in anticipation of bond-issuances to provide interim 
funding for various capital projects.  Activity for the current fiscal year was as follows: 

 
 
Tax anticipation notes 
 
The Town has entered into a Tax Anticipation Note (TAN) on June 25, 2020 with Webster Bank 
to provide the Town with $20,000,000 working capital reserve due to the implementation of the 
deferment program and the low interest rate program under the State of Connecticut’s 
Executive order No. 7S.  

 
 
Note 6 -  Inter-fund Receivables, Payables and Transfers 
 
Inter-funds receivables and payables 
 
Inter-fund receivables and payables at June 30, 2020 consisted of the following: 
 

Fund  Receivable  Payable 
Governmental Funds:     
   General fund $ 7,574,111  8,165,795 
   Capital projects  7,309,351   
   Nonmajor  2,551,213  4,288,604 
   Internal services    3,350,827 
      Total governmental funds $ 17,434,675  15,805,226 
 
Other post employee benefits 

 
  1,933,262 

Private purpose trusts  226,363   
Agency  77,450   
 $ 17,738,488  17,738,488 

 
 

   
 
Beginning 

Balance  

 
 

Borrowings  

 
 

Repayments  

 
 

Ending Balance 
 
August 2017 BAN 

 
$ 

 
9,610,000    9,610,000  

 
 

August 2018 BAN  2,000,000  
 
  2,000,000   

August 2019 BAN    18,500,000    18,500,000 

 
Total governmental funds $ 

 
11,610,000  

 
18,500,000  11,610,000  

 
18,500,000 

   
 
Beginning 
Balance  

 
 

Borrowings  

 
 

Repayments  

 
 

Ending Balance 

June 2020 TAN $ -  20,000,000    20,000,000 
 
Total governmental funds $ 

 
-  

 
20,000,000  -  

 
20,000,000 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

30 

 
Inter-fund transfers 

  
Remaining funds in closed capital projects, which were the result of capital expenditures being 
less than originally estimated, were returned to the general fund.  This amount was $178,238. 
 
 
Note 7 - Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 
 

  Beginning 
Balance  

 
Additions  Disposals  

Ending 
Balance 

Governmental activities:         
Capital assets not being depreciated:         
  Land $ 18,368,697      18,368,697 
  Construction in progress  21,749,574  12,826,970    34,576,544 
Total capital assets, not being deprec. $ 40,118,271  12,826,970  -  52,945,241 
 
Capital assets being depreciated: 

 
       

  Land improvements $ 35,947,568      35,947,568 
  Buildings and improvements  248,192,369  37,536    248,229,905 
  Machinery and equipment  25,717,219  1,712,794    27,430,013 
  Infrastructure  116,920,714      116,920,714 
    Total capital assets being depreciated $ 426,777,870  1,750,330  -  428,528,200 
         
Less:  accumulated depreciation:         
  Land improvements $ 15,510,028  1,790,469    17,300,497 
  Buildings and improvements  83,900,961  4,977,541    88,878,502 
  Machinery and equipment  17,664,965  2,553,359    20,218,324 
  Infrastructure  89,283,864  1,465,931    90,749,795 
    Total accumulated depreciation $ 206,359,818  10,787,300  -  217,147,118 
         
Net capital assets, being depreciated $ 220,418,052  (9,036,970)  -  211,381,082 
 
Total capital assets, governmental 

 
$ 260,536,323 

 
3,790,000  -  264,326,323 

 
 
 
Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows: 
  

Governmental activities:   

    General government $ 1,515,204 
    Education  3,101,732 
    Public safety  975,380 
    Public works  4,792,743 
    Health and welfare  37,769 
    Community services  364,472 
Total depreciation expense- 
   governmental activities 

 
$ 10,787,300 

 
 
 
 

 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

31 

 
Note 8 - Long-Term Liabilities 
 
Long-term debt liabilities activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

  
Beginning 
Balance  

 
Additions  

 
Reductions  

 
Balance  

Due In 
One Year 

 
Governmental activities:           

 Long-term debt:           

   General obligation bonds $ 225,595,000    3,190,000  222,405,000  12,190,000 

   G.O. refunding bonds  72,585,000    785,000  71,800,000  2,850,000 

     Total long-term debt $ 298,180,000  -  3,975,000  294,205,000  15,040,000 
 
Deferred amount on: 
    Bond premium  6,556,823    758,403  5,798,420   

Net long-term debt $ 304,736,823  -  4,733,403  300,003,420  15,040,000 
Other long-term  
   liabilities:           

     Net pension liability  297,298,110  1,040,827    298,338,937   
     Net pension liability -   
       CMERS  31,324,752  5,178,185    36,502,937   

     Net OPEB liability  525,003,091  102,102,420    627,105,511   

     Compensated absences  6,472,958  401,993    6,874,951   

     Claims payable  150,000    30,000  120,000   

     Heart and hypertension  2,923,094    1,982,215  940,879   

     Landfill  400    400  -   
Total governmental    
    activities long-term  
       liabilities $ 1,167,909,228  108,723,425  6,746,018  1,269,886,635  15,040,000 

 
General obligation bonds 
 
The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction 
of major capital facilities and the funding of the pension.  General obligation bonds have been 
issued and are direct obligations and pledge the good faith and credit of the government.  As of 
June 30, 2020, the outstanding general obligation bonded indebtedness of the Town was as 
follows:  
    General   Refunding  
$4,000,000 G.O.B. taxable 2009B, issue of 8/15/2009, due 
 8/15/2024, interest at 5.0% to 5.5%, annual   
 principal payments of $265,000 $ 1,325,000 
 
$4,950,000 G.O.B. refunding 2010A, issue of 8/15/2010, due 
     8/15/2020, interest at 3.0% to 4.0%, annual   
 principal payments of $400,000    400,000 
 
$7,415,000 G.O.B. 2010B refunding, issue of 8/15/2010, due 
 8/1/2017, interest at 3.0% to 5.0%, annual 
   principal payments of $630,000    630,000 
 
$34,000,000 G.O.B. 2011A, issue of 8/24/2011, due 
 8/15/2031, interest at 2.0% to 4.25%, annual     
   principal payments of $1,750,000 to $10,500,000  15,750,000   

 
(Continued) 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

32 

 
(Continued)   General   Refunding     
 
$24,705,000 G.O.B. taxable 2012, issue of 8/15/2012, due 
 8/15/2032, interest at 2.0% to 5.0%, annual 
   principal payments of $1,235,000  10,865,000   
  
$29,415,000 G.O.B. refunding 2013, issue of 5/2/2013, due 
 8/25/2025, interest at 5.0%, annual 
   principal payments of $1,320,000 to $13,250,000    16,435,000 
 
$26,405,000 G.O.B. 2015A, issue of 8/24/2011, due 
 8/15/2031, interest at 2.0% to 4.25%, annual 
   principal payments of $1,750,000 to $10,500,000  15,840,000    
 
$15,545,000 G.O.B. 2015, issue of 5/2/2013, due 
 8/25/2025, interest at 5.0%, annual 
   principal payments of $1,320,000 to $1,325,000    8,225,000 

  
$125,000,000 G.O.B. pension funding bond 2015, issue  
    of 3/10/2015, due 8/15/2044, interest at 4.0% to 5.2%, annual  
    principal payments of $1,320,000 to $1,325,000  113,800,000   
 
$17,960,000 G.O.B. 2015, issue of 8/15/15, due   
 8/15/2030, interest at 4.0% to 5.2%, annual 
 principal payments of $2,070,000 to $7,840,000  11,660,000 
 
$28,535,000 G.O.B. 2016, issue of 8/15/2016, due  
    8/25/2025, interest at 5.0%, annual  
    principal payments of $2,685,000 to $3,835,000  21,385,000    
 
$13,205,000 G.O.B. 2017, issue of 7/19/2017, due  
    8/25/2025, interest at 3.00% to 5.0%, annual  
    principal payments of $370,000 to $4,835,000    12,450,000  
 
$11,510,000 G.O.B. 2017, issue of 8/10/2017, due  
    8/15/2037, interest at 4.0% to 5.25%, annual  
    principal payments of $580,000 to $575,000  9,775,000    
 
$10,605,000 G.O.B. 2018A, issue of 7/17/18, due  
    8/15/2037, interest at 4.0% to 5.25%, annual  
    principal payments of $580,000 to $575,000  11,400,000    
 
$33,660,000 G.O.B. refunding 2018B, issue of 8/10/2017, due  
    8/15/2037, interest at 4.0% to 5.25%, annual   
    principal payments of $580,000 to $575,000    33,660,000  
 
$11,400,000 G.O.B. 2018, issue of 6/19/2018, due  
    8/15/2038, interest at 6.0%, annual  
    principal payments of $600,000  10,605,000    
 
 
Total general obligation bonds $ 222,405,000  71,800,000 

 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

33 

 
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bonds authorized but unissued  
 
Under regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service, effective March 2, 1992, in order for 
capital projects to be funded through tax-exempt debt, all projects must be appropriated and 
designated as being funded through debt prior to any expenditure on these projects. 
 
The Town has authorized but unissued bonds relating to capital projects at June 30, 2020, as 
follows: 
  General purpose $ 50,518,321 
  Schools  74,746,000 
   
   Total $ 125,264,321 
 
Legal debt limit  
 
The Town’s indebtedness (including authorized but not unissued bonds), net of principal 
reimbursements expected from the state, does not exceed the legal debt limitation as required 
by the Connecticut General Statutes as reflected in the following schedule:  
 

 
Category 

  
Debt Limit 

  
Indebtedness 

  
Balance 

General $ 421,535,171  189,758,821  231,776,350 
Pension  562,046,895  113,800,000  448,246,895 
Schools  843,070,343  115,910,500  727,159,843 
Sewers  702,558,619  -  702,558,619 
Urban Development  608,884,136  -  608,884,136 

 
The total overall statutory debt limit for the Town is equal to seven times annual receipts from 
taxation, or $1,311,442,755. 
 
 
 
 
 

Year Ended,  Governmental Activity  
June 30  Principal  Interest  

2021 $ 8,360,000  13,522,175  
2022  11,095,000  13,072,010  
2023  13,825,000  12,499,906  
2024  16,235,000  11,825,666  

2025-2029  16,500,000  11,123,220  
2030-2034  95,980,000  43,765,870  
2035-2039  61,610,000  24,264,738  
2040-2044  35,185,000  13,455,119  

2045  35,415,000  4,795,570  
Total $ 294,205,000  148,324,274  



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

34 

 
Conduit debt  
 
Conduit debt obligations are certain limited-obligation revenue bonds, certificates of 
participation, or similar debt instruments issued by a state or local governmental entity for the 
express purpose of providing capital financing for a specific third party that is not a part of the 
issuer’s financial reporting entity. Although conduit debt obligations bear the name of the 
governmental issuer, the issuer has no obligation for such debt beyond the resources provided 
by a lease or loan with the third party on whose behalf they are issued.  
 
The Town has issued revenue bonds, the proceeds of which will be used for financing the 
design and construction of the Whitney Center Project. The bonds are secured by the property 
financed and are payable from the Whitney Center operations. Accordingly, the bonds were not 
reported in the general purpose financial statements.  
 
Note 9 - Employee Retirement Systems  
 
Town Retirement Plan  
 
The Town of Hamden is the administrator of a single employer, contributory public employee 
retirement system (PERS) established and administered by a Board of Trustees to provide 
pension benefits for its employees. The Retirement Plan provides retirement, disability, and 
death benefits through a single employer, contributory defined benefit plan to plan members and 
beneficiaries. The Plan issues a separate, stand-alone audited financial report.  The report can 
be obtained upon request. 
 
The PERS is a contributory defined benefit plan. Substantially all full-time employees of the 
Town are eligible to participate. Participants in the State Teachers’ Retirement System, part-
time Town employees and officials elected by popular vote are excluded.  
 
The Plan provides retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits and pre-retirement and post-
retirement death benefits. The Plan includes specific benefit provisions, vesting rules and 
employee contribution rules for the following employee classifications: guardian employees and 
service employees. Guardian employees are defined as full-time employees who are members 
of the police or fire department. All other town employees are considered to be Service 
employees. The plan provides for an annual cost of living adjustment to pension benefit 
payments based on changes in the consumer pricing index. 
 
Members begin to vest their retirement benefits after completion of at least 10 years of credited 
service, and full vesting is attained after completing 15 years of service.  
 
Guardian employees (members of the police and fire departments) hired after July 1, 2006 
participate in the Connecticut Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (CMERS) and are not 
eligible to participate in the Plan. Similarly, Service employees hired after July 1, 2007 
participate in CMERS and are not eligible for the pension plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

35 

 
Guardian employees receive normal pension benefits upon the earlier of age 60 or completion 
of 20 years of credited service, equal to 2.5% of average annual compensation per year of 
credit service for the first 20 years, plus 3% per year of credited service for the next 5 years, 
plus 2% per year in excess of 25 years, to a maximum of 35 years. Disability benefits are 
provided as the greater of 30% of average annual compensation if hired on or after July 1, 1981, 
25% if hired on or after July 1, 1987, or normal pension accrued. Guardian employees hired 
prior to July 1, 1981 have a minimum benefit of 50% of average annual compensation.  
 
Service employees receive normal pension benefits, upon the earlier of age 65, the completion 
of 30 years of credited service, or age 55 and completion of 20 years of credited service, equal 
to 2.5% of average annual compensation per year of credited service for the first 20 years, plus 
2% in excess of 20 years to a maximum of 35 years. No employee shall receive more than 85% 
except for employees with the required years of service, who were hired before July 1, 1978. As 
of June 30, 2008, such employee’s benefits are frozen. Disability benefits are provided as the 
greater of 50% of average annual compensation or the employee’s normal retirement pension.  
 
Employees are 100% vested in their contributions to the Plan. If a member leaves employment 
prior to becoming eligible for benefits, all accumulated employee contributions will be paid to the 
member in the form of a lump sum payment with interest calculated at 5% per year.  
 
The Plan may be discontinued or amended in any respect at any time by action of the Town’s 
Legislative Council, subject to applicable general laws and special acts of the State of 
Connecticut provided that no such discontinuance or amendment shall adversely affect the right 
of members or their beneficiaries which had become fully vested at the date of discontinuance 
or amendment. 
 
Membership in the plans consisted of the following at July 1, 2019, the date of the last actuarial 
valuation: 
 

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving  
  benefits  753 
Terminated plan members entitled to, but not yet   
  receiving benefits  26 
Active plan members 325 
Total 1,104 

 
Summary of significant accounting policies 
 
Basis of accounting 

The Plan’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting for the 
defined benefit pension plan.  Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which 
the contributions are due.  Employer contributions are recognized when due and a formal 
commitment to provide the contributions has been made.  Benefits and refunds are recognized 
when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan.  Purchases and sales of 
securities are recorded on a trade-date basis.  Interest income is recorded as earned.  
Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. 

 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

36 

 
Method used to value investments 
 
Investments are stated at current market values, based on quoted market prices, as 
represented by Wells Fargo Institutional Retirement and Trust (Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.), the 
investment custodian.  Shares of mutual funds are valued at quoted market prices, which 
represent the net asset value of shares held by the Plan at year end.  Sentinel Real Estate Fund 
and U.S. Real Estate Investment Fund, LLC engage independent appraisers to value 100% of 
the real estate owned for at least 12 months, at various times throughout the year.  Securities 
traded on a national exchange are valued at the last reported sales price.   
 
Administrative expenses 
 
The Town, as Plan sponsor, pays additional significant costs of Plan administration and office 
expenses. 
 
Funding policy 
 
The Town of Hamden makes contributions to the Plan, at the discretion of the Town’s 
Legislative Council. Contributions are made in accordance with Public Act 18-169.  The 2018 
update to Connecticut’s Pension Statute allowed Hamden to contribute less than 100% of the 
actuarially recommended contribution through 2020.  The Town will be required to contribute 
100% of the actuarially recommended contribution annually beginning with the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2021. 
 
Plan provisions include mandatory employee contributions by service employees and guardian 
employees. All employee contributions are made on a pre-tax basis. These contributions are 
negotiated as part of the collective bargaining agreements.  
 
Service employees contribute 8.00% of their annual compensation increasing to 8.50% effective 
July 1, 2018. Guardian employees contribute 8.50% of compensation.  Board of Education 
employees contribute 8.00% of their annual compensation increasing to 8.50% effective 
September 1, 2018.  Covered salary includes regular payroll, vacation, holiday, personal, 
longevity and sick time payroll.  
 
Investments  
 
Investment policy 
 
The pension plan's policy in regard to allocation of invested assets is established and may be 
amended by the PERS Board by a majority vote of its members.  It is the policy of the PERS 
Board to pursue an investment strategy that reduces risk through the prudent diversification of 
the portfolio across a broad selection of distinct asset classes.  These assets must be invested 
with the care, skill, and diligence that a prudent person acting in this capacity would exercise to 
comply with all objects outlined herein, the Investment Advisors Act of 1940 and all other 
governing statutes. 
 
Based on the recommendations of the Plan’s investment advisors, the Board has established 
reasonable guidelines for each asset class, specifying acceptable and/or prohibited 
investments, limits on asset and asset class exposures, risk constraints, and investment return  
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

37 

 
objectives.  The Board will from time-to-time elect to invest in commingled funds, recognizing 
the benefits of such funds as investment vehicles, the ability to diversify more extensively than 
in small, direct investment accounts and the lower costs that are generally associated with these 
funds. 
 
Investment management of the assets of the Town shall be in accordance with the following 
asset allocation guidelines: 

 
Foreign currency risk  
 
Exposure to foreign currency risk results from investments in foreign currency-denominated 
securities.  The Plan has invested in two international equity funds.  Under normal 
circumstances, the funds’ policy is to invest at least 80% of the value of its net assets, plus 
borrowings for investment purposes, in equity securities issued by companies that are located 
in, or that derive the highest concentration of their earnings or revenues from, a number of 
countries other than the United States.  At June 30, 2020 investments in these funds totaled 
$19,062,726. 
 
Rate of return 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020, the annual money-weighted rate of return on the pension 
plan investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was 5.28%.  The money-weighted 
rate of return expresses investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the 
changing amounts actually invested.   
 
Fair value measurement 
 
As required by GASB, certain investments that are measured at net asset value “NAV” have not 
been classified in the fair value hierarchy.  The fair value amount of $22,083,566, presented in 
the investment table in Note 4 for the Pension Trust Fund, is measured at net asset value per 
share practical expedient, including related unfunded commitments and redemption restrictions.  
The portion of the Plan’s investments measured at net asset value at June 30, 2020 is 
comprised of the following: 
 
 
 
           
 
 
 
 

 
Asset Class 

  
Minimum 

 
Maximum 

 
Preferred 

Equities:       

  Large cap  10%  35%  25% 
  Small cap  0%  10%  5% 
  Mid cap  0%  10%  5% 
  International  5%  15%  10% 
Fixed income  30%  50%  40% 
Real estate investment trusts  10%  20%  15% 
Cash and equivalents    minimal   



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

38 

 
 

Investment 

 

Fair Value 

 
Unfunded 

Commitments 

 
Redemption 
Frequency 

 Redemption 
Notice 
Period 

Sentinel Estate Fund $ 11,126,063  n/a  quarterly  30 days 
U.S. Real Estate  
 Investment Fund, LLC 

  
10,957,503 

 
n/a  quarterly  30 days 

Total investments  
  measured at NAV $ 22,083,566 

      

 
 
The Plan’s other investments, as stated in Note 4, are measured at fair value using the last 
quoted sales price or current exchange rates (Level 1). 
 
Net pension liability of the Town  
 
The Town's net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
July 1, 2019. 

The components of the net pension liability of the Town at June 30, 2020 were as follows: 

Total pension liability $ 467,164,240 

Plan fiduciary net position  (168,825,303) 

Net pension liability $ 298,338,937 
   
Plan fiduciary net position as a       
  percentage of the total pension liability  36.14% 

 
Actuarial assumptions 
 
The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019, using the 
following actuarial assumption, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
 

Inflation 2.25% 
Salary increase 2.50% 
Investment rate of return 7.00%, net of plan investment expense, including 

inflation 
Cost-of-living adjustments 2.25% (1.75% for active Service Employees, Town 

retirees with dates of retirement on or after July 1, 
2018, and Board of Education retirees with dates of 
retirement on or after September 1, 2018) 

 
Healthy mortality rates were based on the sex-distinct RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality 
Table, projected 24 years with Scale BB.  Disabled mortality rates were based on the sex-
distinct RP-2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality Table, projected 24 years with Scale BB. 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

39 

 
The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019 valuation were based on standard tables 
modified for certain plan features such as eligibility for full and early retirement where applicable 
and input from the plan sponsor.  A full experience study has not been completed.   
 
Long-term rate of return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class.  These returns are combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage, adding expected inflation and subtracting expected 
investment expenses and a risk margin.  The target asset allocation and projected arithmetic 
real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the 
following table: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discount rate 
 
The blended discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%.  The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumes that plan member contributions will 
be made at the current contribution rate and that Town contributions are assumed to be 
$18,925,708 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, and 100% of the actuarially determined 
contribution thereafter.  The actuarially determined contribution is equal to the total normal cost 
plus a 30-year closed amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability, beginning July 1, 
2014 (25 years remaining).  Amortization payments are expected to grow by 2% annually.  
Based on these assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.  Therefore, the 
long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Asset Class 

  
 

Target 
Allocation 

 Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return 

 

Domestic equities  37.5%  6.40%  

International equity  10.0%  7.05%  
Fixed income  32.5%  1.15%  
Real estate  20.0%  450%  
  100.00%    



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

40 

 
Changes in the net pension liability 

  Increase (Decrease) 

 
  

Total 
Pension 
Liability 

(a)  

Plan 
Fiduciary 

Net 
Position  

Net 
Pension 
Liability 
(a)-(b) 

     
Balances as of June 30, 2019 $ 464,399,881  167,101,771  297,298,110 

Changes for the year:       
    Service cost  4,222,203    4,222,203 
    Interest on total pension liability  31,822,851    31,822,851 
    Change of benefit terms  (10,229,563)    (10,229,563) 
    Difference between expected and  
      actual  experience 

 
4,890,298    4,890,298 

    Change in assumptions  78,428    78,428 
    Employer contributions    19,210,000  (19,210,000) 
    Employee contributions    2,054,602  (2,054,602) 
    Net investment income    8,643,628  (8,643,628) 
    Benefit payments, including refund  
      of employee contributions 

 
(28,019,858)  (28,019,858)  - 

    Administrative expenses    (164,840)  164,840 

        Net changes $ 2,764,359  1,723,532  1,040,827 

Balances as of June 30, 2020 $ 467,164,240  168,825,303  298,338,937 
 
Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 
 
The following presents the net pension liability of the Town, calculated using the discount rate of 
7.00%, as well as what the Town’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1 percent point lower or 1 percent higher than the current rate: 
 

 
  

1% 
Decrease 
(6.00%)  

Current 
Discount 

Rate  
(7.00%)  

1% 
Increase 
(8.00%) 

     
Net pension liability $ 352,187,386  298,338,937  253,155,328 

 
Pension trust funds 
 
The Town maintains a pension trust fund to account for its fiduciary responsibility.  The following 
schedules present the net position held in trust for pension benefits at June 30, 2020 and the 
changes in net position for the year then ended.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

41 

 
Schedule of net position 
 

Assets:   
    Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,491,675 
    Receivables  68,635 
    Investments  165,358,351 
Total assets $ 168,918,661 
Liabilities:   
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 93,358 
Total liabilities $ 93,358 
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits $ 168,825,303 

 
Schedule of changes in net position 
 

Additions:   
    Contributions:   
        Employer $ 19,210,000 
        Employee  2,054,602 
            Total $ 21,264,602 
    Investment income:   
        Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair  
           value of investments $ 6,884,876 
        Interest and dividends  2,326,245 
            Total $ 9,211,121 
    Less investment expense:   
        Investment management fees  567,493 
            Net investment income $ 8,643,628 
                Total additions $ 29,908,230 
Deductions:   
    Benefits $ 28,019,858 
    Administrative expenses  164,840 
                Total deductions $ 28,184,698 
Net increase $ 1,723,532 
Net position at beginning of year  167,101,771 
Net position at end of year $ 168,825,303 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

42 

 
Pension expense and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020 the Town recognized pension expense of $23,041,605.   
 
 
 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pension will be recognized as an increase/decrease in pension expense/liability as follows: 
 

Year ended June 30,   
2021 $ 1,346,486 
2022  165,594 
2023  431,807 
2024  562,259 
2025  - 
Thereafter  - 

   
Total $ 2,506,146 

 
Connecticut Municipal Employees' Retirement System – Defined Benefit Plan 

 
Plan description 
 
The Town's full-time employees participate in Connecticut's Municipal Employees’ Retirement 
System (CMERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS) 
established by the State of Connecticut and administered by the State Retirement Commission 
to provide retirement, disability, and death benefits to the employees and beneficiaries of 
participating municipalities.  Title 7, Chapter 113 of the General Statutes of Connecticut, which 
can be amended by legislative action, establishes PERS benefits, member contribution rates 
and other plan provisions.   
 
CMERS is considered to be a part of the State of Connecticut financial reporting entity and is 
included in the State’s financial reports as a pension trust fund.  Those reports may be obtained 
by writing to the State of Connecticut, Office of the State Comptroller, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, 
Connecticut 06106, by calling 860-702-3480, or by visiting the State's website www.ct.gov. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources  

 
Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Net difference between projected and  
  actual earnings on pension plan    
    investments $ 21,783   
Changes in assumptions  39,214   
Differences between expected and actual  
  experience  2,445,149   
    Total $ 2,506,146  - 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

43 

 
Summary of significant accounting policies 
 
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, and expense information about CMERS net position and additions 
to/deductions from CMERS net position have been determined on the same basis they are 
reported by CMERS.  For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.  Investments are 
reported at fair value. 
 
Benefit provisions 
 
General Employees:  Employees are eligible to retire at age 55 with 5 years of continuous 
service, or 15 years of active aggregate service.  Employees under the age of 55 are eligible to 
retire with 25 years of service. 
 
Police Officers and Firefighters:  Compulsory retirement age for police and fire members is age 
65. 
 
Normal Retirement:  Members not covered by social security receive a benefit of 2% of average 
final compensation times years of service.  Members covered by social security receive a 
benefit of 1.5% of the average final compensation not in excess of the year's breakpoint plus 
2% of average final compensation in excess of the year's breakpoint, times years of service. 
 
The maximum benefit is 100% of average final compensation and the minimum benefit is 
$1,000 annually.  Both the minimum and the maximum include workers' compensation and 
social security benefits. 
 
Early Retirement:  Employees are eligible after 5 years of active continuous service or 15 years 
of active aggregate service.  The benefit is calculated based on average final compensation and 
service to date of termination.  Deferred to normal retirement age or an actuarially reduced 
allowance may begin at the time of separation. 
 
Disability Retirement:  Employees are eligible for service-related disability benefits from being 
permanently or totally disabled from engaging in the service of the municipality provided such 
disability has arisen out of and in the course of employment with the municipality.  Disability due 
to hypertension or heart disease, in the case of police officers and firefighters, who began 
employment prior to July 1, 1996, is presumed to have been suffered in the line of duty.  
Benefits are calculated based on compensation and service to the date of the disability with a 
minimum benefit of 50% of compensation at the time of disability. Non-service related disability 
benefits are provided to employees with 10 years of service and being permanently or totally 
disabled from engaging in gainful employment in the service of the municipality. Disability 
benefits are calculated based on compensation and service to the date of the disability. 
 
Pre-Retirement Death Benefit:  The Plan also offers a lump-sum return of contributions with 
interest or if vested and married, the surviving spouse will receive a lifetime benefit. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

44 

 
Contribution requirements 
 
Employer 
The Town, as a participating municipality, makes annual contributions consisting of a normal 
cost contribution, a contribution for the amortization of the net unfunded accrued liability and a 
prior service amortization payment which covers the liabilities of CMERS not met by member 
contributions.  There is also an annual administrative fee per active and retired members. 
 
The current rate is 11.74% and 17.13% of annual covered payroll for service employees, and 
police, respectively.  The contribution requirements of the Town are established and may be 
amended by the State Retirement Commission.  The Town’s contributions to CMERS for the 
years ended June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017 were $3,210,514, $3,052,674, and $2,388,233 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 
 
Employee 
Plan members not covered by social security are required to contribute 5% of compensation.  
Employees covered by social security are required to contribute 2.25% of compensation up to 
the Social Security taxable wage base plus 5% of compensation, if any, in excess of such base.   
 
Pension liabilities (assets), pension expense, and deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions  
 
At June 30, 2020, the Town reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability in the government-wide statement of net position.  The amount recognized by the Town 
for its proportionate share of the net pension liability was $36,502,937 based on the Town's 
proportionate share of 4.736344% for service employees and 0.158554% for police. 
 
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability used 
to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 
2019. The changes in assumptions that affected the measurement of the total pension liability 
since the prior measurement date, were updating rates of inflation, real investment return 
mortality, withdrawal, disability, retirement and salary increase to more closely reflect actual and 
anticipated experience.   
 
The Town recognized its proportionate share of the collective pension expense in the 
government-wide statement of activities in the amount of $9,615,859 for the year ended June 
30, 2020. 
 
At June 30, 2020, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to CMERS pension benefits as follows: 
 

  Deferred  Deferred 
  Outflows of  Inflows of 
  Resources  Resources 
Net difference between projected and   
  actual earnings on plan investments 

    
$ 1,336,714  - 

Changes of assumptions  8,932,814  - 
Change in proportional share  2,861,643  95,880 
Net difference between employer  
  expected and actual experience 

 
4,004,884 

  
2,324,022 

Total $ 17,136,055  2,419,902 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

45 

 
Net deferred outflows and inflows of resources for pensions is amortized and recognized as an 
increase/decrease to the net pension expense/liability each year as follows: 
 

Year Ended 
June 30, 

  

2021 $ 5,992,278 
2022  3,948,384 
2023  4,485,869 
2024  289,622 
2025  - 

Thereafter  - 
 $ 14,716,153 

Actuarial assumptions 
 
The total pension liability is based upon the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation.  The actuarial 
assumptions used in the valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2017.  The key actuarial assumptions used in the 
valuation were as follows: 
 

Inflation 2.5% 
Salary increase 3.50-10.00%, including inflation 
Long-term investment rate of   
 Return 

7.00%, net of pension plan investment 
  expense, including inflation 

 
For the period after retirement and for dependent beneficiaries, mortality rates were based on 
the RP-2014 Combined Mortality Table adjusted to 2006 and projected to 2015 with Scale MP-
2017 and projected to 2022 with Scale BB for General Employees and the RP-2014 Blue Collar 
Mortality Table adjusted to 2006 and projected to 2015 with Scale MP-2017 and projected to 
2022 with Scale BB for Police and Fire.  For disabled retirees, the RP-2014 Disabled Mortality 
Table projected with Scale BB to 2020 was used.  The static projection produces sufficient 
margin in the mortality rates to reflect future improvement in our judgment. 
 
Future Cost of Living adjustments (COLA) for members who retire on or after January 1, 2002, 
are 60% of the annual increase in the CPI up to 6%.  The minimum annual COLA is 2.5%, and 
the maximum is 6%. 
 
Long-term rate of return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using 
statistical analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 
major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return 
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation.  The target asset allocation and most recent best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in 
the following table: 
 
            (Continued) 
   
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

46 

 
(Continued) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discount rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.0%.  The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made 
at the current contribution rate and that employer contributions will be made at rates equal to the 
actuarial determined rates in future years.  Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments 
of current plan members.  Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability. 
 
Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 
 
The following presents the net pension liability of the Town calculated using the discount rate of 
7.00%, as well as what the Town's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher than the current rate. 
 

   
1% 

Decrease 

 Current 
Discount 

Rate 

  
1% 

Increase 
  (6.00%)  (7.00%)  (8.00%) 

 
Proportionate share of the net  
  pension liability 

 
$ 

 
30,330,317 

 
 

 
31,324,752 

 
 

 
13,645,253 

 
Teachers’ retirement 
 
All Town of Hamden Board of Education certified employees participate in the State of 
Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement System under Section 10.183 of the General Statutes of the 
State of Connecticut.   

 
 
 
 
Asset Class 

  
 
 

Target 
Allocation 

  
Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return 

 

Domestic equity  20.0%  5.3%  
Developed market international  11.0%  5.1%  
Emerging market international   9.0%  7.4%  
Core fixed income  16.0%  1.6%  
Inflation linked bond fund  5.0%  1.3%  
Emerging market debt  5.0%  2.9%  
High yield bonds  6.0%  3.4%  
Real estate  10.0%  4.7%  
Private equity  10.0%  7.3%  
Alternative investments  7.0%  3.2%  
Liquidity fund  1.0%  0.9%  
 
 Total 

 
 

 
100.0% 

  
 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

47 

 
Plan description 
 
Teachers, principals, superintendents or supervisors engaged in service of public schools are 
provided with benefits, including retiree health insurance, through the Connecticut State 
Teachers’ Retirement System – a cost sharing, multiemployer, defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the Teachers’ Retirement Board.  Title 10, Chapter 167a of the State Statutes 
grants authority to establish and amend the benefit terms to the State Teachers’ Retirement 
Board (“TRB”).  The State Treasurer is responsible for investing Teachers’ Retirement System 
funds for the exclusive benefit of the TRS members.   
 
The Teachers' Retirement System is considered to be a part of the State of Connecticut 
financial reporting entity and is included in the State’s financial reports as a pension trust fund.  
Those reports may be obtained by writing to the State of Connecticut, Office of the State 
Comptroller, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06106, by calling 860-702-3480, or by visiting 
the State's website www.ct.gov. 
 
Benefit provisions 
 
The Plan provides retirement, disability and death benefits.  Employees are eligible to retire at 
age 60 with 20 years of credited service in Connecticut, or 35 years of credited service including 
at least 25 years of service in Connecticut. 
 
Normal Retirement:  Retirement benefits for the employees are calculated as 2% of the average 
annual salary times years of credited service (maximum benefit is 75% of average annual salary 
during the 3 years of highest salary). 
 
In addition, amounts derived from the accumulation of the 6% contributions made prior to July 1, 
1989 and voluntary contributions are payable. 
 
Early Retirement:  Employees are eligible after 25 years of credited service with a minimum of 
20 years of Connecticut service, or age 55 with 20 years of credited service with a minimum of 
15 years of Connecticut service.  Benefits are reduced for those retiring before normal 
retirement age. 
 
Minimum Benefit:  Effective January 1, 1999, Public Act 98-251 provides a minimum monthly 
benefit of $1,200 to teachers who retire under the normal retirement provisions and who have 
completed at least 25 years of full time Connecticut service at retirement. 
 
Disability Retirement:  Employees are eligible for service-related disability benefits regardless of 
length of service.  Five years of credited service is required for nonservice-related disability 
eligibility.  Disability benefits are calculated as 2% per year of service times the average of the 
highest three years of pensionable salary, as defined per the Plan, but not less than 15%, nor 
more than 50%.  In addition, disability benefits under this plan (without regard to cost-of-living 
adjustments) plus any initial award of Social Security benefits and workers’ compensation 
cannot exceed 75% of average annual salary. 
 
A Plan member who leaves service and has attained 10 years of service will be entitled to 100% 
of the accrued benefit as of the date of termination of covered employment.  Benefits are 
payable at age 60, and early retirement deductions are based on the number of years of service 
the member would have had if they had continued work until age 60. 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

48 

 
Pre-Retirement Death Benefit:  The Plan also offers a lump-sum return of contributions with 
interest or surviving spouse benefit depending on length of service. 
 
Contributions 
 
State of Connecticut 
Per Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-183z (which reflects Public Act 79-436 as 
amended), contribution requirements of active employees and the State of Connecticut are 
amended and certified by the State Teachers’ Retirement Board and appropriated by the 
General Assembly.  The contributions are actuarially determined as an amount that, when 
combined with employee contributions and investment earnings, is expected to finance the 
costs of the benefits earned by employees during the year, with any additional amounts to 
finance any unfunded accrued liability. 
 
Employer (school districts) 
School district employers are not required to make contributions to the Plan. 
 
Employees 
Effective July 1, 1992, participants are required to contribute 6.00% of their pensionable salary 
to the pension System as required by CGS Section 10-183b (7). Effective January 1, 2018, the 
required contribution increased to 7.00% of pensionable salary.  For the year ended June 30, 
2020, $3,247,388 mandatory contributions were deducted from the salaries of teachers who 
were participants in the System. The estimated covered payroll for the Town was $46,652,789. 
 
Administrative expenses 
 
Administrative expenses of the Plan are to be paid by the General Assembly per Section 10-
183r of the Connecticut General Statutes. 
 
Pension liabilities, pension expense, and deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions 
 
The State has a statutory requirement to pay 100% of the required Plan contribution, therefore 
as of June 30, 2020; the Town reports no amounts for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability, and related deferred outflows and inflows.  The amount recognized by the Town as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related state support, and the total portion of 
the net pension liability associated with the Town were as follows: 
 

Town's proportionate share of  
  the net pension liability 

   
 $ - 

State's proportionate share of the net 
  pension liability associated with the Town 

  
195,359,950 

Total net pension liability  $ 195,359,950 
 
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used 
to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 
2019.  The assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

49 

 
For the year ended June 30, 2020 the Town has recognized, in the General Fund, 
intergovernmental revenue and education expenditures in the amount of $23,993,532 as 
payments made by the State of Connecticut on behalf of the Town. 
 
Actuarial assumptions 
 
The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
 

Inflation 2.50% 
Salary increase 3.25-6.50%, including inflation 
Investment rate of return 
 

6.90%, net of pension plan investment 
  expense, including inflation 

Administrative expenses $0 assumption as expenses are paid for  
  by the State of CT General Assembly 

 
Mortality rates were based on the RPH-2014 White Collar Table with employee and annuitant 
rates blended from ages 50 to 80, projected to the year 2020 using the BB improvement scale, 
and further adjusted to grade in increases (5% for females and 8% for males) to rates over age 
80 for the period after service retirement and for dependent beneficiaries as well as for active 
members.  The RPH-2014 Disabled Mortality Table projected to 2017 with Scale BB is used for 
the period after disability retirement. 
 
Future Cost-of-Living increases for teachers who retired prior to September 1, 1992, are made 
in accordance with increases in the Consumer Price Index, with a minimum of 3% and a 
maximum of 5% per annum.  For teachers who were members of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System before July 1, 2007, and retire on or after September 1, 1992, pension benefit 
adjustments are made that are consistent with those provided for Social Security benefits on 
January 1 of the year granted, with a maximum of 6% per annum.  If the return on assets in the 
previous year was less than 8.5%, the maximum increase is 1.5%.  For teachers who were 
members of the Teachers’ Retirement System after July 1, 2007, pension benefit adjustments 
are made that are consistent with those provided for Social Security benefits on January 1 of the 
year granted, with a maximum of 5% per annum.  If the return on assets in the previous year 
was less than 11.5%, the maximum increase is 3%, and if the return on the assets in the 
previous year was less than 8.5%, the maximum increase is 1.0%. 
 
Long-term rate of return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a log-
normal distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 
major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return 
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage 
and by adding expected inflation.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

50 

 
The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major 
asset class are summarized in the following table: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discount rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.9%.  The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that Plan member contributions will be made 
at the current contribution rate and that State contributions will be made at the actuarially 
determined rates in future years.  Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members.  Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments 
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 
 
Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 
 
The Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability is $0.  Any change in the discount 
rate would only have an effect on the amount recorded by the State of Connecticut. 
 
Note 10 - Other Post-Employment Benefits Plan 
 
Plan description 
 
The Town provides post-employment benefits for certain employees for current and future 
health and life insurance benefit expenses through a single-employer defined benefit post 
retirement healthcare plan. The Plan is administered and managed by the Town.  An annual 
actuarial valuation is made to determine whether the Plan assets and contributions are sufficient 
to meet the Plan liabilities. The latest actuarial valuation was made July 1, 2019. The post-
employment plan does not issue stand-alone financial reports.  
 
 

 
 

 
 
Asset Class 

  
 
 

Target 
Allocation 

  
Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return 

 

 
Large cap U.S. equities 

  
20.0% 

  
8.1% 

 

Developed non U.S. equities  11.0%  8.5%  
Emerging markets - non U.S.  9.0%  10.4%  
Core fixed income  16.0%  4.6%  
Inflation linked bonds  5.0%  3.6%  
Emerging market bond  5.0%  5.2%  
High yield bonds  6.0%  6.0%  
Real estate  10.0%  7.0%  
Private equity  10.0%  9.8%  
Alternative investment - R.E.  4.0%  8.2%  
Alternative investment - Hedge  3.0%  5.4%  
Cash  1.0%  2.9%  
Total  100.0%    



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

51 

 
From an accrual accounting perspective, the cost of post-employment healthcare benefits, like 
the cost of pension benefits, generally should be associated with the periods in which the cost 
occurs, rather than in the future year when it will be paid. In adopting the requirements of GASB 
Statement No. 75 as of July 1, 2017 the Town is required to report a liability on the face of the 
financial statements for the OPEB it provides.   
 
Membership in the Plan consisted of the following at July 1, 2019, the date of the last actuarial 
valuation: 
 
 Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 1,636 
 Active plan members  1,110 
 
 Total  2,746 
 
Funding policy 
 
The contribution requirements of Plan members and the Town are established and may be 
amended by the Town. For fiscal year 2020, the Town contributions to the Plan were 
$18,520,092 and total benefits provided on a pay-as-you go basis were $17,721,843. 
 
Effective July 1, 2016 the Town’s required contributions are actuarially determined on an annual 
basis using the entry age normal actuarial cost method, level percent of pay.  Prior to July 1, 
2016, a projected unit credit cost method was used. 
 
Benefits 
 
The Plan provides certain Town and Board of Education retirees with medical, prescription drug, 
and life insurance benefits, in accordance with policies for non-bargaining employees and 
various bargaining employees’ union contracts.  Provisions of the benefits are as follows: 
 

  Eligibility    Retiree Benefits 

 
Employee 

Type 

 

Age 

 (1) 
Years 

of 
Service  

 
(1) 

Retiree 
Contribution 

 

Spouse 
Coverage 

 

Survivor 
Coverage 

 

Life 
Insurance 

             
Service employee 
  bargaining 

 
55  10-20 

 (4) 
0%-10.0% 

 (5) 
Yes 

 (5) 
Yes 

 (1) 
$0-$5,000 

Service employee 
  non-bargaining 

 
55  

(2) 
10-15 

 (2) 
0%-14% 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

  
BOE – (6) 

Police & Fire 
  bargaining 

 
48  15 

 (4) 
0%-17% 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
$5,000 

 
(1) – varies depending on applicable union contract 
(2) – varies by employee of Town or Board of Education and hire date 
(3) – varies by hire and retire date 
(4) – varies by plan selected and retire date 
(5) – with the exception of one bargaining unit 
(6) – available for grandfathered retirees 

 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

52 

 
Investments  
 
Investment policy 
 
The Plan does not have a formal investment policy.  Plan assets are in cash and cash 
equivalents as of June 30, 2020.   
 
Rate of return 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020, the annual money-weighted rate of return on the plan 
investments, net of plan investment expense, was 0.618%.  The money-weighted rate of return 
expresses investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing 
amounts actually invested.   
 
Net OPEB liability  
 
The Town has implemented GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB).  This statement requires the 
net OPEB liability to be measured as the total OPEB liability, less the amount of the OPEB 
plan’s fiduciary net position.   
 
The components of the net OPEB liability of the Town at June 30, 2020 were as follows: 

Total OPEB liability $ 625,318,498 

Plan fiduciary net position  1,784,013 

Net OPEB liability $ 627,102,511 
   
Plan fiduciary net position as a       
  percentage of the total OPEB liability  (0.29)% 

 
The Town’s net OPEB liability is required to be recorded in the government-wide financial 
statement of net position as of June 30, 2020.   
 
Actuarial assumptions 
 
The total OPEB liability was measured by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
 

Payroll growth rate 3.50% 
Discount rate 2.21% as of June 30, 2020; 3.50% as of June 30, 2019 
Investment rate of return 3.50%  
Healthcare cost trend rates:  
  Medical (non-Medicare) 7.0% graded to 4.5% over 10 years 
  Medical (Medicare) 5.5% graded to 4.5% over 4 years 
  Prescription drug 8.0% graded to 4.5% over 14 years 
  Dental 3.5% 
  Administrative expenses 3.0% 
  ACA excise tax threshold 3.0% in 2018; 2.5% thereafter 

 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

53 

 
Teachers and administrators 
 
Healthy mortality rates were based on RPH-2014 White Collar Table with employee and 
annuitant rates blended from ages 50 to 80 projected to the year 2020 using the BB 
improvement scale and further adjusted to grade in increases (5% for females and 8% for 
males) to rates over age 80. 
 
Disabled mortality rates were based on RPH-2014 Disabled Morality Table projected to 2017 
with Scale BB. 
 
The rates for Teachers and Administrators were developed by the Connecticut State Teachers’ 
Retirement System Experience Study for the five-year period ending June 20, 2015 dated 
October 29, 2015. 
 
All other employees 
 
Healthy mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table projected 
24 years with Scale BB. 
 
Disabled mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Retiree Table projected 24 years 
with Scale BB. 
 
The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2018 valuation were based on detailed census 
data provided by the employer, premium data and/or claim experience, and summary plan 
descriptions for OPEB were provided by the employer and by Anthem.  A full experience study 
has not been completed.   
 
Long-term rate of return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset 
class.  These returns are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and 
by adding expected inflation and subtracting expected investment expenses and a risk margin.  
The target asset allocation and projected arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class, after deducting inflation, but before investment expenses, used in the derivation of the 
long-term expected investment rate of return assumption as of June 30, 2019 are summarized 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
*Net of inflation of 2.00%. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Asset Class 

  
 

Target 
Allocation 

 Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return * 

 

Short term/cash  100.00%  1.16%  
  100.00%    



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

54 

 
Discount rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was a blend of the long-term 
expected rate of return on OPEB trust assets and a yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt 
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rate of AA/Aa or higher (3.50% as of June 
30, 2019).  The blending is based on the sufficiency of projected assets to make projected 
benefit payments.  Since assets do not cover even one year of benefit payments, the discount 
rate is the bond rate. 
 
Changes in the net OPEB liability 
 

  Increase (Decrease) 

 
  

Total OPEB 
Liability 

(a)  

Plan 
Fiduciary 

Net 
Position  

Net OPEB 
Liability 
(a)-(b) 

     
Balances as of June 30, 2019 $ 522,662,533  (2,340,558)  525,003,091 

Changes for the year:       
    Service cost $ 8,083,621    8,083,621 
    Interest  18,268,650    18,268,650 
    Change of benefit terms       
    Difference between expected and actual           
      experience 

 
(4,949,136)    (4,949,136) 

    Changes in assumptions  98,974,673    98,974,673 
    Employer contributions    16,746,644  (16,746,644) 
    Employee contributions    1,523,448  (1,523,448) 
    Other    8,296  (8,296) 
    Net investment income       
    Benefit payments, including refund of  
      employee contributions 

 
(17,721,843)  (17,721,843)  - 

        Net changes $ 102,655,965  556,545  102,099,420 

       
Balances as of June 30, 2020 $ 625,318,498  (1,784,013)  627,102,511 
 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 
 
The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Town, calculated using the discount rate of 
3.50%, as well as what the Town’s net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1 percent point lower (1.21%) or 1 percent higher (3.21%) than the current 
rate: 

 
  

1% 
Decrease 
(1.21%)  

Current 
Discount 

Rate  
(2.21%)  

1% 
Increase 
(3.21%) 

Net OPEB liability $ 724,994,162  627,102,511  548,461,857 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

55 

 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates 
 
The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Town, calculated using the healthcare trend 
rates per type as stated in the section of actuarial assumptions as well as what the Town’s net 
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is 1 percent point 
lower or 1 percent higher than the current healthcare trend rates: 

 
  

1% 
Decrease   

Current 
Healthcare 
Trend Rate   

1% 
Increase  

Net OPEB liability $ 534,216,146  627,102,511  744,641,061 
 
The following schedule presents the net position held in trust for OPEB benefits at June 30, 
2020 and the changes in net position for the year ended June 30, 2020: 
 
Schedule of Net Position 

 
  

OPEB Trust 
Fund 

Assets:   
    Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,323,698 
Total assets $ 1,323,698 
Liabilities:   
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,183,262 
    Other liabilities  924,449 
Total liabilities $ 3,107,711 
Net position (deficit) $ (1,784,013) 

 
Schedule of Changes in Net Position 

Additions:   
    Contributions:   
        Employer $ 16,201,241 
        Employee  1,523,448 
        Other  795,403 
            Total $ 18,520,092 
    Investment income:   
        Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value of 
investments                               $ - 
        Interest and dividends  8,296 
            Total $ 8,296 
    Less investment expense:   
        Investment management fees  - 
            Net investment income $ 8,296 
                Total additions $ 18,528,388 
Deductions:   
    Benefits  17,721,843 
Net increase (decrease) $ 806,545 
Net position at beginning of year  (2,340,558) 
Net position at end of year $ (1,534,013) 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

56 

 
OPEB expense and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to OPEB 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Town recognized OPEB expense of $40,983,820.  As of 
June 30, 2020, deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB are reported as 
follows:   

 
Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPEB will be recognized as an increase/decrease in OPEB expense/liability as follows: 

Year Ended June 30,    
     

2021 $ 16,181,618  
2022  16,181,617  
2023  17,658,846  
2024  18,507,502  
2025  5,322,197  
Thereafter  -  

    
Total $ 73,851,780  

 
Teachers’ Retirement OPEB Plan 
 
All Town of Hamden Board of Education certified employees participate in the State of 
Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement System (“TRS” or the “Plan”) under Section 10.183 of the 
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut.   
 
Plan description 
 
Teachers, principals, superintendents or supervisors engaged in service of public schools are 
provided with benefits, including retiree health insurance, through the Connecticut State 
Teachers’ Retirement System – a cost sharing, multiemployer, defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the Teachers’ Retirement Board.  Title 10, Chapter 167a of the State Statutes 
grants authority to establish and amend the benefit terms to the State Teachers’ Retirement 
Board (“TRB”).  The State Treasurer is responsible for investing Teachers’ Retirement System 
funds for the exclusive benefit of the TRS members. 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

  
 

Deferred 
Inflows of  
Resources 

Differences between expected and actual   
  experience $ 29,901,068 

  
5,122,462 

Changes in assumptions  80,300,206  31,269,333 
Net difference between projected and actual  
  earnings on OPEB plan investments  42,301 

  
 

    Total $ 110,243,575  36,391,795 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

57 

 
The Teachers' Retirement System is considered to be a part of the State of Connecticut 
financial reporting entity and is included in the State’s financial reports as a pension trust fund.  
Those reports may be obtained by writing to the State of Connecticut, Office of the State 
Comptroller, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06106, by calling 860-702-3480, or by visiting 
the State's website www.ct.gov. 
 
Benefit provisions 
 
The Plan provides healthcare insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses.  Any 
member currently receiving a retirement or disability benefit through the Plan is eligible to 
participate in the healthcare portion of the Plan.  Subsidized Local School District Coverage 
provides a subsidy paid to members still receiving coverage through their former employer and 
the TRB Sponsored Medicare Supplemental Plans provide coverage for those participating in 
Medicare, but not receiving Subsidized Local School District Coverage.    
 
Any member that is not currently participating in Medicare Parts A & B is eligible to continue 
health care coverage with their former employer.  A subsidy of up to $110 per month for a 
retired member plus an additional $110 per month for a spouse enrolled in a local school district 
plan is provided to the school district to first offset the retiree’s share of the cost of coverage, 
any remaining portion is used to offset the district’s cost.  The subsidy amount is set by Statute, 
and has not increased since July of 1996.  A subsidy amount of $220 per month may be paid for 
a retired member, spouse or the surviving spouse of a member who has attained the normal 
retirement age to participate in Medicare, is not eligible for Part A or Medicare without cost, and 
contributes at least $220 per month towards coverage under a local school district plan. 
 
Any member that is currently participating in Medicare Parts A & B is eligible to either continue 
health care coverage with their former employer, if offered, or enroll in the Plan sponsored by 
the System.  If they elect to remain in the Plan with their former employer, the same subsidies 
as above will be paid to offset the cost of coverage. 
 
If a member participating in Medicare Parts A & B so elects, they may enroll in one of the CTRB 
Sponsored Medicare Supplemental Plans.  Active members, retirees, and the State pay equally 
toward the cost of the basic coverage (medical and prescription drug benefits). 
 
The choices and calendar year premiums charged as of July 1, 2019 are as follows: 
 

 Medicare Supplement with Prescriptions $ 199  
 Medicare Supplement with Prescriptions and Dental    254 
 Medicare Supplement with Prescriptions, Dental, Vision & Hearing     259 

 
Survivor Health Care Coverage:  Survivors of former employees or retirees remain eligible to 
participate in the Plan and continue to be eligible to receive either the $110 monthly subsidy or 
participate in the TRB-Sponsored Medicare Supplemental Plans, as long as they do not 
remarry. 
 
Normal Retirement:  Eligible after age 60 with 20 years of credited service in Connecticut, or 35 
years of credited service including at least 25 years of service in Connecticut. 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

58 

 
Early Retirement:  Eligible after 25 years of credited service with a minimum of 20 years of 
Connecticut service, or age 55 with 20 years of credited service with a minimum of 15 years of 
Connecticut service.   
 
Proratable Retirement:  Eligible after age 60 with 10 years of credited service. 
 
Disability Retirement:  Eligible after 5 year of credited service in Connecticut if not incurred in 
the performance of duty and no service requirement if incurred in the performance of duty 
 
Termination of Employment:  Eligible after 10 or more years of credited service. 
 
Contributions 
 
State of Connecticut 
Per Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-183z (which reflects Public Act 79-436 as 
amended), contribution requirements of active employees and the State of Connecticut is 
amended and certified by the State Teachers’ Retirement Board and appropriated by the 
General Assembly.  The State pays for one third of Plan costs through an annual appropriation 
in the General Fund. 
 
Employer (school districts) 
School district employers are not required to make contributions to the Plan. 
 
Employees 
The cost of providing Plan benefits is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis as follows: 

 Active teachers pay one third of the Plan costs through a contribution of 1.25% of 
pensionable salary 

 Retired teachers pay one third of the Plan costs through monthly premiums 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020, $404,160 mandatory contributions were deducted from the 
salaries of active teachers who were participants in the System. The estimated covered payroll 
for the Town was $46,391,000. 
 
Administrative expenses 
 
Administrative expenses of the Plan are to be paid by the General Assembly per Section 10-
183r of the Connecticut General Statutes. 
 
OPEB liabilities, OPEB expense, and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to OPEB 
 
The State has a statutory requirement to pay 100% of the required Plan contribution; therefore 
as of June 30, 2020 the Town reports no amounts for its proportionate share of the net OPEB 
liability and related deferred outflows and inflows.  The amount recognized by the Town as its 
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, the related state support, and the total portion of 
the net OPEB liability associated with the Town were as follows:    
 

(Continued) 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

59 

 
(Continued) 
 

Town's proportionate share of  
  the net OPEB liability 

   
 $ - 

State's proportionate share of the net 
  OPEB liability associated with the Town 

  
30,467,485 

Total net OPEB liability  $ 30,467,485 
 
The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total OPEB liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019.  
The assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2015. 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2020 the Town has recognized, in the General Fund, 
intergovernmental revenue and education expenditures related to OPEB in the amount of 
$2,229,506 as payments made by the State of Connecticut on behalf of the Town teachers’ 
OPEB. 
 
Actuarial assumptions 
 
The total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
 

Inflation 2.50% 
Salary increase 3.25-6.50%, including inflation 
Long-term investment rate of return 
 

3.00%, net of pension plan investment 
  expense, including inflation 

Real wage growth 0.75% 
Wage inflation 3.25% 
Municipal bond index rate 3.50%, (3.87% at prior measurement date) 
Single equivalent interest rate 3.50%, net of OPEB plan investment   

  expense, including inflation (3.87% at  
  prior measurement date) 

Healthcare cost trend rates 5.95%  (pre-Medicare) and 5.00%     
  (Medicare) for 2018 decreasing to an  
  ultimate rate of 4.75% by 2025 

Administrative expenses $0 assumption as expenses are paid for   
  by the State of CT General Assembly 

Year fund net position will be  
  depleted 

 
2020 

 
Mortality rates were based on the RPH-2014 White Collar Table with employee and annuitant 
rates blended from ages 50 to 80, projected to the year 2020 using the BB improvement scale, 
and further adjusted to grade in increases (5% for females and 8% for males) to rates over age 
80. For disabled retirees, the RPH-2014 Disabled Mortality Table projected to 2020 using the 
BB improvement scale. 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

60 

 
Long-term rate of return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was determined using a log-normal 
distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset 
class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and 
by adding expected inflation.  The assumption is not expected to change absent a significant 
change in the asset allocation, a change in the inflation assumption, or a fundamental change in 
the market that alters expected returns in future years.  The target asset allocation and best 
estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the 
following table:          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discount rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB was 3.50%.  The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made at 
the current member contribution rate and that contributions for future plan members were used 
to reduce the estimated amount of total service costs for future plan members.  No future State 
contributions were assumed to have been made.  Based on those assumptions, the OPEB 
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be depleted in 2020 and, as a result, the Municipal 
Bond Index Rate was used in the determination.   
 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 
 
The Town's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability is $0.  Any change in the health care 
cost trend rate or the discount rate would only have an effect on the amount recorded by the 
State of Connecticut. 
 
Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies 
 
The Town received federal and state grants for specific purposes and is subject to review and 
audit by the grantor agency for compliance and disallowed expenses under the grant.  
Management believes that such disallowances, if any, will not be material to the financial 
position of the Town. 
 
The spread of the COVID-19 virus has caused business disruption throughout the United States 
and in the State of Connecticut specifically through the State of Connecticut Executive Orders.  
While disruption is expected to be temporary, there is a considerable uncertainty concerning the 
duration and financial impact of this disruption.  Although the Town does not expect this matter 
to negatively impact its financial condition, results of operation, or cash flow, the extent of the 
financial impact and duration cannot be reasonably estimated. 
 

 
 

 
 
Asset Class 

  
 
 

Target 
Allocation 

  
Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Return 

 

 
U.S. Treasuries (cash equivalents)  

  
100.0% 

  
3.00% 

 

Total  100.0%    



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

61 

 
In accordance with the State of Connecticut pension statute, as revised in 2018, the Town was 
required to contribute 55% of the actuarial required contribution (ARC) for the fiscal year 2018, 
70% for the fiscal 2019, 85% for 2020 and 100% for the 2021 fiscal year and moving forward. 
 
Lawsuits 
 
There were several personal injury, negligence and personnel related lawsuits pending against 
the Town.  The outcome and eventual liability of the Town, if any in these cases, is not known at 
this time. Other than that below, based upon consultation with counsel, the Town's management 
estimates that potential claims against the Town not covered by insurance resulting from such 
litigation would not materially affect the financial position of the Town. 
 
Environmental contingency 
 
Pursuant to a consent order issued on July 10, 2001 by the State of Connecticut Department of 
Energy and Environmental Protection, the Town and other respondents are responsible of the 
remediation of certain properties located in the Newhall section, which contain waste materials 
and pollutants.  Thus far, significant remedial work has been completed and the properties have 
been redeveloped. Remaining remedial actions are the placement of environmental land use 
restricts and long term groundwater monitoring.  Management feels these costs are within the 
original budget of $12 million, of which the State of Connecticut has awarded $4 million for a 
portion of these costs.  The Town has included $150,000 in the capital plan to continue the 
groundwater monitoring. 
 
Landfill post-closure monitoring 
 
State and federal laws and regulations require that the Town perform certain maintenance and 
monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty years after closure, which was in 1991.  The 
liability for the landfill post-closure care, aggregating $16,400, is based on the amount estimated 
to be paid for all equipment, facilities and services required to monitor and maintain the landfill 
as of June 30, 2020.  However, the actual cost of closure and post-closure care may be higher 
due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in landfill laws and regulations. 
 
Operating contracts 
 
Municipal solid waste management services contract: The Town has entered into the 
municipal solid waste management services contract, as amended, (the Service Contract) with 
Covanta Projects L.P. of Wallingford pursuant to which it participates with four other Connecticut 
Municipalities. Under the contract, all curbside solid waste collected in Hamden is transported to 
Covanta’s mass-burn solid waste resource recovery and electric generation facility in 
Wallingford (the “System”), the same location used under the twenty-year agreement with the 
Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority that expired on June 30, 2010.   The Covanta 
contract offers two five year options to extend for any or all of the participating municipalities. 
 
Under the Service Contract, the Town is required to deliver, or cause to be delivered, to the 
System acceptable solid waste generated within its boundaries with a minimum commitment of 
14,850 tons per year and to pay a uniform per ton disposal service payment (the Service 
Payment).  The current fee is $65 per ton.  The aggregated minimum commitment of the five 
Contracting Municipalities is 66,285 tons per year.  The Town's Service Payment commitment is 
a "put-or-pay" commitment in that if the aggregate minimum commitment of the Contracting 
Municipalities is not met by the total deliveries of all the Contracting Municipalities in any year, 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

62 

the Town must pay the Service Payment for its full portion of the aggregate minimum 
commitment even if it did not deliver that full portion.  Disposal fees are payable, provided the 
system is accepting solid waste delivered by or on behalf of the Town, regardless of whether 
such solid waste is processed at Covanta’s facility in Wallingford.  If the facility is not able to 
process this waste, it will be sent to other facilities owned by Covanta at no additional cost to the 
Town. 
 
As amended, effective February 1, 2012, the service payment applicable in any contract year is 
calculated by increasing the fee for the immediately preceding contract year by an amount equal 
to one hundred percent of the percentage increase, if any, in the CPI during the twelve month 
period ending on March 31st of the immediately preceding contract year.  However, the annual 
increase in the fee shall not be less than 1.75%, or more than 3.5% for any contract year. 
 
The amended contract also provides for a reserve account, to be held by Wallingford, for the 
benefit of the original contracted municipalities, and is to be funded initially with $2,000,000 from 
funds paid to the original municipalities by the CRRA, and thereafter by reserve charges to be 
collected by Covanta from the original municipalities and their authorized haulers, and remitted 
to Wallingford for deposit in the reserve account. There were no additional reserve fees added 
per ton for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
 
The Town’s obligation to pay disposal fees is absolute and unconditional as long as Covanta 
accepts the Town’s solid waste.  The Town has pledged its full faith and credit to the payment of 
disposal fees and has also agreed to enforce or levy and collect all taxes, cost sharing or other 
assessments or charges and take all such other action as may be necessary to pay the fees. 
 
Construction contracts 
 
The Town has several construction contracts in progress at June 30, 2020. 
 
Risk management and self-insurance 
 
The Town and the Board of Education are self-insured for employee medical, worker’s 
compensation and heart and hypertension benefits.  The Town carries commercial insurance for 
its other insurable risks.  Coverage has not been materially reduced, nor has settled claims 
exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years.  
 
The Town was a member of the Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA), a 
public entity risk pool established for the purpose of administering an interlocal risk 
management program pursuant to the provisions of Section 7-479a et. Seq. of Connecticut 
General Statutes, for workers’ compensation, general liability, auto and property insurance. The 
Town is subject to a $300,000 per claim deductible for workers’ compensation claims from July 
1, 1999 to June 30, 2009.  The Board of Education was covered by CIRMA on a fully insured 
basis for the same time period. 
 
As of July 1, 2009, the Town and Board of Education became self-insured for workers’ 
compensation coverage.  Since July 1, 2010 the reinsurance for workers’ compensation self-
insurance program is provided through Safety National.  The Town retains the first $500,000 of 
each loss.  PMA of Connecticut serves as the Claims Administrator for the program. 
 
The self-insurance programs for medical insurance are being administered by a third-party 
administrator, Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield (“the administrator”) and are reported as an 
internal service fund.  Medical insurance premiums are based upon estimates by the number of 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

63 

employees and types of coverage (single or family), trends in insurance claims, and estimates 
for administration.  The claims liability reported is based upon the requirements of GASB 
Statements No. 10 and 30, which require that a liability for estimated claims incurred but not  
reported, be recorded.  The Town maintains stop loss coverage of $250,000 for individual 
medical claims. 
 
Payments related to heart and hypertension are administered by the Town and accounted for in 
the General Fund as liabilities are incurred.  The Town records an estimate for claims incurred 
but not reported in the long-term liabilities. 
 
Changes in the balance of claims liabilities for the workers’ compensation, medical insurance 
and heart and hypertension were as follows: 
 

 
Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30,  

Claims 
Payable 

Beginning  

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates  

 
Claims 

Paid  

Claims 
Payable 
Ending 

Workers’ compensation       
   and medical insurance:         

2019 $ 8,220,962  33,687,276  31,999,991  9,908,247 
2020  9,908,247  23,215,774  24,956,689  8,167,332 

Heart and hypertension:       
2019  3,191,619  2,129,974  2,398,499  2,923,094 
2020  2,923,094  -  1,982,215  940,879 

Total        
2019  11,412,581  35,817,250  34,398,490  12,831,341 
2020  12,831,341  23,215,774  26,938,904  9,108,211 

 
 
Note 12 - Fund Deficits Committed fund balances 
 
Fund deficits 
 
The Town has the following fund deficits at June 30, 2020 and expects to eliminate the deficits 
in the future as follows: 
      

Fund  Deficit  Plan For Elimination 
Human services $ 44,862  Future charges for services 
Public works  206,262  Future receipt of grant 
Community development  45,868  Future charges for services 
Wintergreen Magnet School  1,117,574  Future receipt of grant 
Other capital projects  908,927  Future bonding and receipt of grants 
Public emergency account  643,505  Future receipt of grant 
Workers’ compensation  8,739,803  Future charges for services 
Medical insurance  4,083,662  Future charges for services 
Other post employment benefits  2,340,558  Future charges for services 

 
Committed fund balances 
 
The general funds committed fund balance totaled $896,000, which is required to be expended 
on preserving the Town’s clerk historic documents in accordance with the State Statutes. 
 
The Capital Projects funds committed fund balance totaled $2,839,973, which is required to be 
expended in accordance the related bond ordinances. 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020    

64 

 
Note 13 – Subsequent Events 
 
On August 1, 2020, the Town issued $21,290,000 of general obligation bonds and $9,145,000 
general obligation refunding bonds.  The Town received $2,862,704 in premium payments as 
part of the sale.  The bonds will have annual payments with 5% interest for the year 2022 
through 2030, then term payments of $5,255,000, $3,190,000 and $4,965,000 for 2032, 2035 
and 2039, respectively. 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-1

Last Seven Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Total pension liability:
Service cost $ 4,222,203         4,507,760         5,112,673         5,224,667         5,888,328         6,209,591         6,238,891         
Interest 31,822,851       31,405,166       30,704,226       30,036,397       30,955,497       30,823,699       31,148,927       
Changes in benefit terms (10,229,563)      -                   (2,873,098)       -                   -                       -                       -                       
Differences between expected and actual experience 4,890,298         (2,048,726)       (747,936)          (201,960)          1,347,205         (10,769,246)      5,302,529         
Changes of assumptions 78,428              -                   -                   -                   (26,672,204)      -                       -                       
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (28,019,858)      (27,203,572)      (26,176,831)      (24,860,542)      (24,437,110)      (24,325,333)      (23,582,140)      

Net change in total pension liability $ 2,764,359         6,660,628         6,019,034         10,198,562       (12,918,284)      1,938,711         19,108,207       
Total pension liability - beginning 464,399,881     457,739,253     451,720,219     441,521,657     454,439,941     452,501,230     433,393,023     
Total pension liability - ending $ 467,164,240     464,399,881     457,739,253     451,720,219     441,521,657     454,439,941     452,501,230     

Plan fiduciary net position:
Contributions - employer $ 19,210,000       15,925,708       12,650,000       14,747,073       12,100,000       137,071,112     12,500,000       
Contributions - employee 2,054,602         2,048,827         2,120,410         2,042,495         2,195,488         2,232,086         2,181,831         
Net investment income 8,643,628         11,847,000       12,388,835       17,069,663       1,468,812         (1,355,734)       6,996,801         
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (28,019,858)      (27,203,572)      (26,176,831)      (24,860,542)      (24,437,110)      (24,325,333)      (23,582,140)      
Administrative expenses (164,840)          (111,182)          (117,526)          (102,711)          (118,719)          (109,273)          (76,352)            

Net change in plan fiduciary net position $ 1,723,532         2,506,781         864,888            8,895,978         (8,791,529)       113,512,858     (1,979,860)       
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 167,101,771     164,594,990     163,730,102     154,834,124     163,625,653     50,112,795       52,092,655       
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ 168,825,303     167,101,771     164,594,990     163,730,102     154,834,124     163,625,653     50,112,795       

Net pension liability - ending $ 298,338,937     297,298,110     293,144,263     287,990,117     286,687,533     290,814,288     402,388,435     

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability 36.14% 35.98% 35.96% 36.25% 35.07% 36.01% 11.07%

Covered payroll $ 23,030,794       24,957,309       26,088,216       26,805,022       28,397,008       28,992,189       29,347,110       

Net pension liability as a percentage of its covered payroll 1295.39% 1191.23% 1123.67% 1074.39% 1009.57% 1003.08% 1371.13%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes To Schedule

Changes in benefit terms Effective July 1, 2018 for active Town employees and September 1, 2018 for Active Board of Educaton employees, the inflationary cost-of-living 

adjustments on benefits after retirement is limited to 1.75% per year.  The contribution rate for Town employees increased from 8.00% of annual

compensation to 8.50% effective July 1, 2018, and to 9.00% effective July 1, 2019.  The contribution rate for Board of Education employees increased

from 8.00% of annual compensation to 8.50% effective September 1, 2018, and to 9.00% effective July 1, 2019.

Changes in assumptions None in last two years

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age

Amortization method Level percent with 2% annual increases, closed period

Remaining amortization period 27 years remaining as of July 1, 2017

Asset valuation method Market value of assets less unrecognized returns in each of the last five years.  Unrecognized return is equal to the difference between the actual

market return and the expected return on the actuarial value, and is recognized over a five-year period, futher adjusted, if necessary, to be within 20%

of the market value.

Inflation 2.25%

Salary increase 2.50%

Investment rate of return 7.00%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS - PENSION PLAN

65



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-2

Last Four Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017
Total OPEB liability:

Service cost $ 8,083,621        8,832,669           9,293,258          10,981,900         
Interest 18,268,650      19,768,766         18,746,907        16,413,807         
Change of benefit terms -                   (11,626,527)       -                     -                      
Differences between expected and actual experience (4,949,136)      48,022,928         (2,365,223)        -                      
Changes of assumptions 98,974,673      (34,540,249)       (20,857,617)      (58,924,795)       
Benefit payments (17,721,843)    (19,566,412)       (17,183,899)      (18,548,270)       

Net change in total OPEB liability $ 102,655,965    10,891,175         (12,366,574)      (50,077,358)       
Total OPEB liability - beginning 522,662,533    511,771,358       524,137,932      574,215,290       
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 625,318,498    522,662,533       511,771,358      524,137,932       

Plan fiduciary net position:
Contributions - employer $ 16,746,644      17,230,000         16,050,000        14,350,000         
Contributions - employee 1,523,448        1,588,437           1,453,221          1,366,075           
Other -                   588,722              -                     -                      
Net investment income 8,545               12,263                5,705                 -                      
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (17,721,843)    (19,566,412)       (17,183,899)      (17,528,220)       
Administrative and other costs (249)                 (249)                    (250)                   -                      

Net change in plan fiduciary net position $ 556,545           (147,239)            324,777             (1,812,145)         
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning (2,340,558)      (2,193,319)         (2,518,096)        (705,951)            
Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ (1,784,013)      (2,340,558)         (2,193,319)        (2,518,096)         

Net OPEB liability - ending $ 627,102,511    525,003,091       513,964,677      526,656,028       

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total OPEB liability 0.29% 0.45% 0.43% 0.48%

Covered-employee payroll N/A N/A N/A N/A

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll N/A N/A N/A N/A

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes to Schedule

Change in benefit terms Various retiree contribution premium % increases, various changes in eligibility based on hire and retire date

Changes in assumptions The discount rate was 2.21% as of June 30, 2020, and 3.50%, 3.87% and 3.58% for 2019, 2018 and 2017, respectively

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS - OPEB

66



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-3

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Contribution as a
Actuarially Contribution Percentage of

Determined Actual Deficiency Covered Covered
Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll

2020 23,230,930$      19,210,000         4,020,930          23,030,794        83.41%
2019 22,605,704        15,925,708         6,679,996          24,957,309        63.81%
2018 21,974,384        12,650,000         9,324,384          26,088,216        48.49%
2017 21,067,247        14,747,073         6,320,174          26,805,022        55.02%
2016 21,998,113        12,100,000         9,898,113          28,397,008        42.61%
2015 29,536,050        14,768,025         14,768,025        28,992,189        50.94%
2014 27,688,031        12,500,000         15,188,031        29,347,110        42.59%
2013 27,145,128        9,340,000           17,805,128        -                         N/A
2012 19,850,851        3,040,000           16,810,851        31,241,635        9.73%
2011 19,088,623        6,550,000           12,538,623        -                         N/A

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date July 1, 2020
Measurement date June 30, 2020

Changes in benefit terms Unchanged from valuation date July 1, 2019, measurement date June 30, 2018 but with current year applicability:
Effective July 1, 2018 for active Town employees and September 1, 2018 for Active Board of Educaton employees, the inflationary
cost-of-living adjustments on benefits after retirement is limited to 1.75% per year.  The contribution rate for Town employees
increased from 8.00% of annual compensation to 8.50% effective July 1, 2018, and to 9.00% effective July 1, 2019.  The 
contribution rate for Board of Education employees increased from 8.00% of annual compensation to 8.50% effective 
September 1, 2018, and to 9.00% effective July 1, 2019.

Changes in assumptions None

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Amortization method Level percent with 2% annual increases, closed period
Remaining amortization period 26 years remaining as of July 1, 2018
Asset valuation method Market value of assets less unrecognized returns in each of the last five years.  Unrecognized return is equal to the difference 

between the actual market return and the expected return on the actuarial value, and is recognized over a five-year period,
futher adjusted, if necessary, to be within 20% of the market value.

Inflation 2.25%
Salary increases 2.50%
Investment rate of return 7.00%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation
Cost-of-living adjustments 2.25% (1.75% for active Service Employees, Town retirees with dates of retirement on or after July 1, 2018, and Board of Education retirees

with dates of retirement on or after September 1, 2018)
Actuarially determined contribution is calculated using a July valuation date as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which contributions are reported.

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - PENSION PLAN

67



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-4

CONNECTICUT MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Last Six Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required contribution $ 3,068,152       3,210,514       3,052,674       2,388,233       2,157,149       1,850,559       

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 3,068,152       3,210,514       3,052,674       2,388,233       2,157,149       1,850,559       

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Town's covered payroll $ 22,708,495     24,107,491     22,407,613     18,861,408     17,007,020     13,794,049     

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 13.51% 13.32% 13.62% 12.66% 12.68% 13.42%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date June 30, 2019

Measurement date June 30, 2019

Reporting date June 30, 2020

The actuarially determined contributions in the schedule of employer contributions are calculated as of June 30 each

   biennium for the fiscal years ending two and three years after the valuation date.

Changes in benefit terms None

Changes in assumptions In 2018, rates of inflation, investment return, withdrawal, disability, retirement, mortality and assumed rates of salary increase were adjusted

to more closely reflect actual and anticipated experience.  These assumptions were recommended as part of the Experience Study for the

five year period ended July 30, 2017.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age

Amortization method Level dollar, closed

Single equivalent amortization period 23 years

Asset valuation method 5-year smoothed market (20% write up)

Inflation 3.25%

Salary increase 4.25-11.00%, including inflation

Investment rate of return 8.00%, net of investment related expense

SCHEDULE OF TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS

68



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-5

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Contribution as a

Percentage of
Actuarially Contribution Covered - Covered -

Determined Actual Deficiency Employee Employee
Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll

2020 $ 40,511,698      16,746,644     23,765,054     N/A N/A
2019 38,269,611      17,818,722     20,450,889     N/A N/A
2018 34,444,433      16,050,000     18,394,433     N/A N/A
2017 32,492,119      14,650,000     17,842,119     N/A N/A
2016 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2015 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2014 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2012 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date July 1, 2018
Measurement date June 30, 2019

Changes in benefits Various retiree contribution premium % increases, various changes in eligibility based on hire and retire date

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal, level percent of pay
Amorization method Payments increasing at 3.50%, closed, 30 years
Remaining amortization period 20 years as of July 1, 2018
Asset valuation method Market value
Inflation 2.00%
Investment rate of return 3.50%
Healthcare cost trends:

Non-Medicare 7.0% graded to 4.5% over 10 years
Medicare medical 5.5% graded to 4.5% over 4 years
Drug cost 8.0% graded to 4.5% over 14 years
Dental 3.5%
Administrative expenses 3.0%
ACA excise tax threshold 3.0% in 2018; 2.0% thereafter

Healthy mortality rates Varies by group
Disabled mortality rates Varies by group

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - OPEB

69



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-6

Last Seven Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Annual money-weighted rate of return,

net of investment expense 5.28% 7.21% 7.73% 11.27% 0.94% -1.76% 14.44%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS - PENSION PLAN

70



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-7

Last Seven Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Annual money-weighted rate of return,

net of investment expense 1.16% 0.618% 0.551% 0.264% N/A N/A N/A

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

71



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-8

CONNECTICUT MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Last Six Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Town's proportion of the net pension liability - general employees 5.62% 5.37% 4.65% 4.65% 3.97% 3.97%
Town's proportion of the net pension liability - police 4.84% 15.86% 13.44% 13.44% 9.91% 9.91%

Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 36,502,937    31,324,752    13,060,976    15,411,097    7,642,956      5,510,908      

Town's covered payroll 22,708,495    24,107,491    17,294,489    17,294,489    11,446,209    11,446,209    

Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
  as a percentage of its covered payroll 160.75% 129.94% 75.52% 89.11% 66.77% 48.15%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability 72.69% 73.60% 91.68% 88.29% 92.72% 90.48%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes to Schedule

Changes in benefit terms None

Changes in assumptions In 2018, rates of inflation, investment return, withdrawal, disability, retirement, mortality and assumed rates of salary increase were adjusted

to more closely reflect actual and anticipated experience.  These assumptions were recommended as part of the Experience Study for the

five year period ended June 30, 2017.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age

Amortization method Level dollar, closed

Single equivalent amortization period 23 years

Asset valuation method 5-year smoothed market (20% write up)

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY (ASSET)

72



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT RSI-9

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY -
TEACHERS' RETIREMENT PLAN

Last Six Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Town's proportion of the net pension liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ -                       -                   -                   -                   - -                       

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability
  associated with the Town 195,359,950     150,633,871     151,886,550     160,241,474     122,756,960     113,464,208     

Total $ 195,359,950     150,633,871     151,886,550     160,241,474     122,756,960     113,464,208     

Town's covered payroll $ 46,652,789       46,391,257       46,685,753       46,106,650       45,629,422       44,529,870       

Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability
  as a percentage of its covered payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Plan fiduciary net position as 
a percentage of total pension liability 52.00% 57.69% 55.93% 52.26% 59.50% 61.51%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes to Schedule

Changes in benefit terms Beginning January 1, 2018, member contributions increased from 6% to 7% of salary.

Changes in assumptions In 2016, rates of withdrawal, disability, retirement, mortality and assumed
rates of salary increase were adjusted to more closely reflect actual and
anticipated experience.  These assumptions were recommended as part
of the Experience Study for the System for the five year period ended
June 30, 2015.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method Entry age
Amortization method Level percent of pay, closed
Single equivalent amortization period 17.6 years
Asset valuation method 4-year smoothed market
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increase 3.25-6.50%, including inflation
Investment rate of return 8.00%, net of investment related expense, including inflation

73



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT  RSI-10

SCHEDULE OF THE TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET OPEB LIABILITY -
TEACHERS' RETIREMENT PLAN

Last Three Fiscal Years

2020 2019 2018

Town's proportion of the net OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Town's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability $ -                    -                    -                    

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
  associated with the Town 30,467,485       30,112,677       39,093,867       

Total $ 30,467,485       30,112,677       39,093,867       

Town's covered payroll $ 46,652,789       46,391,257       46,685,753       
Town's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
  as a percentage of its covered payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total OPEB liability 2.08% 1.49% 1.79%

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years.  Additional information will be added as it becomes available.

Notes to Schedule

Changes in benefit terms The Plan was amended by the State Board, effective July 1, 2018.  The amendment added the Anthem Medicare Advantage Plan to the 

available options under the Plan, changed the "base plan" to the Medicare Advantage Plan for purposes of determining retiree

subsidies and/or cost sharing amount(s), and introduced a two year waiting period for re-enrollment in a System-sponsored health care

plan for those who cancel coverage or choose not to enroll in a health care coverage option on or after the effective date.

Changes in assumptions - The single equivalent interest rate was increased from 3.56% to 3.87% in 2019 and decreased in 2020 to 3.50% to reflect the change in the 

Municipal Bond Index Rate.

- The expected rate of return on assets increased from 2.75% to 3.00% in 2019

- Changes were made to the assumed per capita claims costs, age related percentage increases, long-term health care cost trend rates,

percentage of retired members expected to elect coverage in the future, percentage of retirees expected to enroll in Medicare, the

post-disablement mortality table, which was updated to extend the projected mortality from 2017 to 2020, and the percentage of 

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:deferred vested members who will become ineligible for future benefits.

Actuarial cost method Entry age

Amortization method Level percent of payroll

Amortization period 30 years, open

Asset valuation method Market value of assets

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increase 3.25-6.50%, including inflation

Investment rate of return 3.00%, net of investment related expense, including inflation

74



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 1
Page 1 of 2

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
BUDGETARY BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Actual Variance With
Amounts - Final Budget
Budgetary Positive/

Original Final Basis (Negative)

Current taxes $     170,031,410     170,031,410     169,782,411           (248,999)
Delinquent taxes 2,750,000 2,750,000 1,409,794        (1,340,206)
Supplemental taxes 2,350,000 2,350,000 2,006,543           (343,457)
Property tax interest 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,180,126              80,126 
Property tax liens 8,400 8,400 8,076                  (324)
Suspense collections 15,000 15,000 10,336               (4,664)
Out of state MV program 500,000 500,000           (500,000)
Motor vehicle tax       13,841,629       13,841,629       13,107,514           (734,115)

Total property taxes $     190,596,439     190,596,439     187,504,800        (3,091,639)

Intergovernmental:
PILOT - State owned property $ 662,757 662,757 662,757                        - 
Disability exemption 9,707 9,707 10,247                   540 
PILOT - colleges and hospitals 2,359,751 2,359,751 2,359,751                        - 
Telecommunication access 99,093 99,093 96,809               (2,284)
PILOT - veterans exemption 139,505 139,505 120,983             (18,522)
Town road aid 672,478 672,478 672,163                  (315)
Municipal stabilization 1,646,236 1,646,236         1,646,236                        - 
Mashantucket Pequot fund 725,946 725,946 725,946                        - 
Adult education 264,455 264,455 282,984              18,529 
Magnet schools 15,600 15,600 26,000              10,400 
School construction                        - 
State bond interest subsidies                        - 
Nonpublic School health 111,697 111,697 112,530                   833 
Education cost sharing grant 23,030,761 23,030,761 22,937,247             (93,514)
PILOT - Greater New Haven WPCA 73,300 73,300 73,300                        - 
PILOT - Water Authority 1,339,013 1,339,013 1,213,648           (125,365)
Miscellaneous grants              27,000              27,000            739,218            712,218 
MRSA municipal projects            286,689            286,689            286,689                        - 
MRSA select payments                        - 
MRSA MV property tax              95,062              95,062              95,062                        - 

Total intergovernmental $       31,559,050       31,559,050       32,061,570            502,520 

Charges for services:
Other rents $ 9,500 9,500 6,850               (2,650)
Police extra duty 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,144,295           (355,705)
Police extra duty vehicle 150,000 150,000 119,519             (30,481)
Assessor fees 2,050 2,050 1,256                  (794)
Elderly services charges 2,000 2,000 970               (1,030)
Paramedic assistance 250,000 250,000 158,348             (91,652)
Code enforcement 18,000 18,000 15,216               (2,784)
QU EMT              45,000              45,000 12,533             (32,467)
Youth services charges 5,000 5,000 2,995               (2,005)
Public works charges 53,000 53,000 28,775             (24,225)
Library charges 31,000 31,000 18,549             (12,451)
Arts and recreation 256,100 256,100            109,625           (146,475)
Planning and zoning 427,400 427,400 131,986           (295,414)

Total charges for services $         3,749,050         3,749,050         2,750,917           (998,133)

(Continued)

Property taxes:

Budgeted Amounts

75



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 1
Page 2 of 2

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
BUDGETARY BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Actual Variance With
Amounts - Final Budget
Budgetary Positive/

Original Final Basis (Negative)

Investment earnings $ 496,500 496,500 550,553              54,053 

Licenses, permits and fees:
Town Clerk $ 2,516,000 2,516,000 2,037,822           (478,178)
Police department 117,250 117,250 69,120             (48,130)
Public works department 250,000 250,000 46,280           (203,720)
Fire department 62,000 62,000 76,691              14,691 
Building 1,844,916 1,844,916 1,038,069           (806,847)
Engineering 47,660 47,660 30,708             (16,952)
Personnel 4,000 4,000 2,020               (1,980)

Total licenses, permits & fees $         4,841,826         4,841,826         3,300,710        (1,541,116)

Miscellaneous revenues:
BOE medical $ 100,000 100,000 76,200             (23,800)
Personal property tax audit                        - 
Workers' comp.                        - 
Term life revenue 25,000 25,000              22,786               (2,214)
Miscellaneous - BOE reimbursement 1,201,000 1,201,000         1,494,775            293,775 
School bus enforcement 60,000 60,000                6,593             (53,407)
Quinnipiac University 2,100,000 2,100,000            500,000        (1,600,000)
Sale of surplus vehicles 30,000 30,000                        -             (30,000)
Yale University            100,000            100,000                        -           (100,000)
Town project reimbursements 950,000 950,000                        -           (950,000)
Animal control 1,750 1,750                   590               (1,160)
Miscellaneous - finance office 650,000 650,000            433,323           (216,677)
Relocation reimbursement 1,000 1,000              12,428              11,428 

Total miscellaneous revenues $         5,218,750         5,218,750         2,546,695        (2,672,055)

Other financing sources:
Transfers in $                        - 
Bond premium                        - 

Total financing sources $                      -                        -                        -                          - 

Total revenues and other 
financing sources $     236,461,615     236,461,615     228,715,245        (7,746,370)

Budgeted Amounts

76



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 2
Page 1 of 2

BUDGETARY BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Actual Variance With
Amounts - Final Budget
Budgetary Positive/

Original Final Basis (Negative)

General government:
Legislative Council $             1,467,156             1,052,037             1,051,962                         75 
Mayor                240,799                564,333                564,327                           6 
Elections and registrar                257,723                191,932                191,928                           4 
Finance             2,686,514             2,241,374             2,222,030                  19,344 
Tax Assessor                314,560                358,870                358,868                           2 
Review of assessments                    3,600                    2,400                    2,400                            - 
Tax Collector                305,724                282,935                282,933                           2 
Town Attorney                609,166                656,943                587,764                  69,179 
Town Clerk                982,058                965,314                965,310                           4 
Planning and zoning                518,101                503,515                500,688                    2,827 
Personnel                368,961                357,766                357,558                       208 
Economic development                338,675                306,597                306,596                           1 
Purchasing             3,619,877             3,867,840             3,865,845                    1,995 
Probate Court                    6,100                    6,100                    6,025                         75 
Board of Ethics                    5,000                            -                            -                            - 
Information technology                248,540                217,779                216,942                       837 

Total general government $           11,972,554           11,575,735           11,481,176                  94,559 

Public safety:
Animal control $                149,441                165,414                165,412                           2 
Police department           17,933,270           16,983,469           16,654,297                329,172 
Fire department           13,123,236           13,079,726           12,937,487                142,239 

Total public safety $           31,205,947           30,228,609           29,757,196                471,413 

Public works:
Building administration $                516,625                486,281                483,338                    2,943 
Public works department           10,559,199           11,187,348           10,978,812                208,536 
Engineering                538,017                466,744                463,585                    3,159 
Traffic/transportation                305,254                263,567                262,905                       662 

Total public works $           11,919,095           12,403,940           12,188,640                215,300 

Health and welfare:
Elderly services $                556,451                460,690                459,632                    1,058 
Community and youth services                667,088                665,878                653,509                  12,369 
Mental health                190,000                132,000                132,000                            - 
Quinnipiac Valley health                376,897                376,897                376,897                            - 
Visiting nurses association                  63,868                  24,474                  24,474                            - 

Total health and welfare $             1,854,304             1,659,939             1,646,512                  13,427 

Board of Education $           89,394,925           89,394,925           88,981,592                413,333 

 (Continued) 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES AND OTHER FINANCING USES -

Budgeted Amounts

77



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 2
Page 2 of 2

BUDGETARY BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Actual Variance With
Amounts - Final Budget
Budgetary Positive/

Original Final Basis (Negative)

Culture and recreation:
Library $             2,257,199             2,134,954             2,134,434                       520 
Arts programs                303,725                294,496                294,493                           3 
Recreation                776,340                724,546                724,529                         17 

Total culture and recreation $             3,337,264             3,153,996             3,153,456                       540 

Employee benefits:
Medical insurance $           44,500,000           41,796,080           40,990,455                805,625 
Pension           22,070,000           23,259,000           23,179,111                  79,889 
Fringes             1,869,500             4,651,365             4,066,553                584,812 

Total employee benefits $           68,439,500           69,706,445           68,236,119             1,470,326 

Debt service:
Principal $             1,645,000             1,645,000             1,645,000                            - 
Interest           10,981,408           10,981,408           10,921,408                  60,000 
Capital             5,711,618             5,711,618             5,711,618                            - 
Restructure                            - 

Total debt service $           18,338,026           18,338,026           18,278,026                  60,000 

Total expenditures and other 
financing uses $         236,461,615         236,461,615         233,722,717             2,738,898 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES AND OTHER FINANCING USES -

Budgeted Amounts

78



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT
 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Human Culture and Public
Services Recreation Safety

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 27,507             
Receivables, net
Due from other funds 70,058             6,044               662,379           
Inventory

Total assets $ 70,058             6,044               689,886           

Liabilities and Fund Balances (Deficits)

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 38,048             9,711               
Payments in advance
Due to other funds 796,743           282,727           
BANS payable

Total liabilities $ 834,791           -                      292,438           

Fund balances (deficits):
Nonspendable $
Restricted for:

Donor's intentions
Committed
Assigned 6,044               407,236           
Unassigned (764,733)         (9,788)              

Total fund balances (deficits) $ (764,733)         6,044               397,448           

Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) $ 70,058             6,044               689,886           

Special Revenue

79



SCHEDULE 3
Page 1 of 2

Total
Public Community Town Ice Board Special
Works Development Revitalization Rink of Education Revenue

125,564           16,892             151,367           2,479,109        2,800,439        
187,270           187,270           

114,531           27,457             880,469           
21,207             21,207             

240,095           16,892             178,824           -                       2,687,586        3,889,385        

2,596               42,517             27,911             373,257           494,040           
1,372,306        1,372,306        

520,778           24,161             4,859               790,813           286,543           2,706,624        
-                       

523,374           66,678             32,770             790,813           2,032,106        4,572,970        

21,207             21,207             

-                       
-                       

114,031           146,054           634,273           1,307,638        
(397,310)          (49,786)            (790,813)          (2,012,430)       

(283,279)          (49,786)            146,054           (790,813)          655,480           (683,585)          

240,095           16,892             178,824           -                       2,687,586        3,889,385        

(Continued)

Special Revenue

80



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT
 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS, (Continued)
June 30, 2020

Brooksvale Wintergreen
Park Renovation Interdistrict

Farmington and Acquisition Magnet
Canal Grant School

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,984             
Receivables, net
Due from other funds 63,888             
Inventory

Total assets $ -                      63,888             11,984             

Liabilities and Fund Balances (Deficits)

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $
Payments in advance
Due to other funds 1,129,558        
BANS payable

Total liabilities $ -                      -                      1,129,558        

Fund balances (deficits):
Nonspendable $
Restricted for:

Donor's intentions
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned 63,888             (1,117,574)      

Total fund balances (deficits) $ -                      63,888             (1,117,574)      

Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) $ -                      63,888             11,984             

Capital Projects

81



SCHEDULE 3
Page 2 of 2

Total
Other Total Public Nonmajor

Capital Capital Emergency Permanent Governmental
Projects Projects Account Funds Funds

19,125             31,109             11,227             2,842,775        
-                       187,270           

256,588           320,476           1,350,168        100                  2,551,213        
-                       21,207             

275,713           351,585           1,350,168        11,327             5,602,465        

56,881             56,881             211,349           762,270           
-                       1,372,306        

452,422           1,581,980        4,288,604        
-                       2,000,000        2,000,000        

509,303           1,638,861        2,211,349        -                       8,423,180        

-                       21,207             

-                       10,500             10,500             
-                       827                  827                  
-                       296,979           1,604,617        

(233,590)          (1,287,276)       (1,158,160)       (4,457,866)       

(233,590)          (1,287,276)       (861,181)          11,327             (2,820,715)       

275,713           351,585           1,350,168        11,327             5,602,465        

Capital Projects

82



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT
 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Human Culture and Public
Services Recreation Safety

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 83,221             
Charges for services
Investment income
Other 68,017             44,577             

Total revenues $ 68,017             -                       127,798           

Expenditures:
Public safety $ 97,085             
Public works
Health and human services 787,888           
Culture and recreation
Education
Other

Total expenditures $ 787,888           -                       97,085             

Revenue over (under) expenditures $ (719,871)          -                       30,713             

Other financing sources:
Bond proceeds
Transfers in $
Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources $ -                       -                       -                       

Changes in fund balances (deficits) $ (719,871)          -                       30,713             

Fund balances (deficits) - beginning (44,862)            6,044               366,735           

Fund balances (deficits) - ending $ (764,733)          6,044               397,448           

Special Revenue

83



SCHEDULE 4
Page 1 of 2

Total
Public Community Town Ice Board Special
Works Development Revitalization Rink of Education Revenue

235,445           327,466           119,010           12,880,449      13,645,591      
3,403               157,829           625,361           786,593           

-                       
575                  12,961             126,130           

236,020           327,466           122,413           157,829           13,518,771      14,558,314      

97,085             
313,037           313,037           

787,888           
21,123             370,462           391,585           

13,810,256      13,810,256      
331,384           67,150             398,534           

313,037           331,384           88,273             370,462           13,810,256      15,798,385      

(77,017)            (3,918)              34,140             (212,633)          (291,485)          (1,240,071)       

(743,827)          (743,827)          

-                       -                       (743,827)          -                       -                       (743,827)          

(77,017)            (3,918)              (709,687)          (212,633)          (291,485)          (1,983,898)       

(206,262)          (45,868)            855,741           (578,180)          946,965           1,300,313        

(283,279)          (49,786)            146,054           (790,813)          655,480           (683,585)          

Special Revenue

84



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT
 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS, (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Brooksvale Wintergreen
Park Renovation Interdistrict

Farmington and Acquisition Magnet
Canal Grant School

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $
Charges for services
Investment income
Other

Total revenues $ -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures:
Public safety $
Public works 101,416           
Health and human services
Culture and recreation
Education
Other

Total expenditures $ 101,416           -                       -                       

Revenue over (under) expenditures $ (101,416)          -                       -                       

Other financing sources:
Bond insurance
Transfers in $
Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources $ -                       -                       -                       

Changes in fund balances (deficits) $ (101,416)          -                       -                       

Fund balances (deficits) - beginning 101,416           63,888             (1,117,574)       

Fund balances (deficits) - ending $ -                       63,888             (1,117,574)       

Capital Projects

85



SCHEDULE 4
Page 2 of 2

 

Total
Other Total Public Permanent Nonmajor

Capital Capital Emergency Funds Governmental
Projects Projects Account Account Funds

99,451             99,451             13,745,042      
6,600               6,600               793,193           

-                       388                  388                  
1,589               1,589               71,740              199,459           

107,640           107,640           71,740              388                  14,738,082      

-                       97,085             
101,416           289,416            703,869           

-                       787,888           
7,546               7,546               399,131           

-                       5                      13,810,261      
2,937               2,937               401,471           

10,483             111,899           289,416            5                      16,199,705      

97,157             (4,259)              (217,676)           383                  (1,461,623)       

-                       -                       
-                       -                       
-                       (743,827)          

-                       -                       -                        -                       (743,827)          

97,157             (4,259)              (217,676)           383                  (2,205,450)       

(330,747)          (1,283,017)       (643,505)           10,944             (615,265)          

(233,590)          (1,287,276)       (861,181)           11,327             (2,820,715)       

Capital Projects

86



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 5

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET FUND POSITION (DEFICIT)
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Workers' Medical
Compensation Insurance

Fund Fund Total

Assets:
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 250,567            250,567            

Total assets $ 250,567            -                        250,567            

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 422,618            46,851              469,469            
Due to other funds 1,771,989         1,578,838         3,350,827         

Total current liabilities $ 2,194,607         1,625,689         3,820,296         

Noncurrent liabilities:
Claims incurred but not reported $ 6,780,659         1,386,673         8,167,332         

Total liabilities $ 8,975,266         3,012,362         11,987,628       

Net position:
Unrestricted $ (8,724,699)        (3,012,362)        (11,737,061)      

Total net position (deficit) $ (8,724,699)        (3,012,362)        (11,737,061)      

87



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 6

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET FUND POSITION (DEFICIT)
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Workers' Medical
Compensation Insurance

Fund Fund Total

Operating revenues:
Employer contribution $ 2,082,483         22,002,519       24,085,002       
Employee contribution 3,609,443         3,609,443         

Total operating revenues $ 2,082,483         25,611,962       27,694,445       

Operating expenses:
Salaries, benefits and claims $ 2,067,379         24,540,662       26,608,041       

Total operating expenses $ 2,067,379         24,540,662       26,608,041       

Changes in fund net position $ 15,104              1,071,300         1,086,404         

Fund net position (deficit), beginning (8,739,803)        (4,083,662)        (12,823,465)      

Fund net position (deficit), ending $ (8,724,699)        (3,012,362)        (11,737,061)      

88



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 7

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Workers' Medical
Compensation Insurance

Fund Fund Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers and users $ 2,082,483         25,611,962       27,694,445       
Payments for benefits (2,915,163)        (25,611,962)      (28,527,125)      
Internal activity - payments from (to) other funds 1,058,379         -                        1,058,379         

Net cash (used in) provided by 
operating activities $ 225,699            -                        225,699            

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents $ 225,699            -                        225,699            

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 24,868              -                        24,868              

Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 250,567            -                        250,567            

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Change in net fund position $ 15,104              1,071,300         1,086,404         
Adjustment to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Change in assets and liabilities:

Increase (decrease) in interfund receivables/payables 1,058,379         1,058,379         
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 

and accrued expenses 239,898            46,851              286,749            
(Decrease) increase in claims payable (1,087,682)        (1,118,151)        (2,205,833)        

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents $ 225,699            -                        225,699            

89



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT    SCHEDULE 8
 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Other
Hamden Private

Library Arts Purpose
Fund Commission Trust Funds Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 331,964          135,311          22,441            489,716          
External balances 226,363          226,363          

Total assets $ 331,964          135,311          248,804          716,079          

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 27,988            27,988            
External balances -                      

Total liabilities $ -                      -                      27,988            27,988            

Net position:
Held in trust for specific purposes $ 331,964          135,311          220,816          688,091          

90



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 9

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Other
Hamden Private

Library Arts Purpose
Fund Commission Trust Funds Total

Additions:
Other $ 163,448    17,812            263,116          444,376          

Total additions $ 163,448    17,812            263,116          444,376          

Investment earnings:
Net increase in fair value $ -                      
Interest and dividends 2,497        2,497              
Less:  investment expense -                      

Total investment earnings $ 2,497        -               -               2,497        

Deductions:
Benefits $
Other 98,896      26,945            260,735          386,576          

Total deductions $ 98,896  26,945            260,735          386,576          

Change in net position $ 67,049  (9,133)   2,381    60,297  

Net position - beginning 264,915          144,444          218,435          627,794          

Net position - ending $ 331,964          135,311          220,816          688,091          

91



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 10
 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2020

School Adult 
Activity Activity Performance
Funds Funds Bonds Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 555,863              23,512                606,740              1,186,115           
External balances 77,450                77,450                

Total assets $ 555,863              23,512                684,190              1,263,565           

Liabilities:
Other liabilities $ -                          
Held for deposits for others 555,863              23,512                684,190              1,263,565           

Total liabilities $ 555,863              23,512                684,190              1,263,565           

Net position $ -                          -                          -                          -                          

92



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT SCHEDULE 11

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
For the Year ended June 30, 2020

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2019 Additions Deductions 2020

School Activity Fund:
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 517,626           38,237             -                       555,863           

Liabilities:
Deposits held for others $ 517,626           38,237             -                       555,863           

Adult Activity Fund:
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,148             13,364             -                       23,512             

Liabilities:
Deposits held for others $ 10,148             13,364             -                       23,512             

Performance Bonds:
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 631,171           24,431             606,740           
External balances 77,450             77,450             

Total assets $ 708,621           -                       24,431             684,190           

Liabilities:
Deposits held for others $ 708,621           -                       24,431             684,190           

Total Agency Funds:
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,158,945        51,601             24,431             1,186,115        
External balances 77,450             77,450             

Total assets $ 1,236,395        51,601             24,431             1,263,565        

Liabilities:
Deposits held for others $ 1,236,395        51,601             24,431             1,263,565        

93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Intentionally left blank] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED, COLLECTED AND OUTSTANDING
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Uncollected 
Balance & Transfers to Balance

Grand New Levy (Recoveries From) to be
List Year July 1, 2019 Increases Decreases Suspense Collected

2003 $ 37,932             (37,932)            138                  138                  
2004 54,488             491                  54,979             
2005 71,664             652                  72,316             
2006 74,944             741                  75,685             
2007 74,800             1,047               75,847             
2008 153,077           9,545               2,267               164,889           
2009 180,308           5,000               185,308           
2010 344,603           1                      (208)                 344,396           
2011 421,059           3                      (121)                 420,941           
2012 499,754           3                      (927)                 498,830           
2013 545,118           272                  (1,416)              543,974           
2014 647,574           6                      (3,736)              643,844           
2015 755,135           479                  (8,503)              747,111           
2016 1,159,359        40,583             (21,173)            1,178,769        
2017 2,826,385        399,128           (394,269)          2,831,244        
Total $ 7,846,200        450,020           (468,285)          10,336             7,838,271        

2018 185,975,125    2,537,139        (859,045)          187,653,219    

Total $ 193,821,325    2,987,159        (1,327,330)       10,336             195,491,490    

Lawful Corrections

94



SCHEDULE 12

Uncollected
Lien Balance

Taxes Interest Fees Total June 30, 2020

138                  164                  302                  -                   
12,347             12,563             24                    24,934             42,632             
14,015             32,803             24                    46,842             58,301             
3,839               32,026             35,865             71,846             
1,047               2,211               3,258               74,800             
2,267               4,149               6,416               162,622           
5,000               7,763               12,763             180,308           
6,330               8,785               24                    15,139             338,066           

11,900             16,338             24                    28,262             409,041           
14,930             15,695             49                    30,674             483,900           
22,447             19,737             48                    42,232             521,527           
38,578             27,021             97                    65,696             605,266           
43,893             65,457             360                  109,710           703,218           

302,503           128,019           1,262               431,784           876,266           
1,395,035        287,880           4,601               1,687,516        1,436,209        
1,874,269        660,611           6,513               2,541,393        5,964,002        

184,302,374    502,271           2,927               184,807,572    3,350,845        

186,176,643    1,162,882        9,440               187,348,965    9,314,847        

Collections

95



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF DEBT LIMITATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

General
Purpose

Debt limitation:
2 1/4 times base $ 421,535,171      
4 1/2 times base
3 3/4 times base
3 1/4 times base
3 times base
7 times base

Total debt limitation $ 421,535,171      

Indebtedness:
Bonds payable $ 136,685,500      
Bonds authorized and unissued 39,098,321        

Total indebtedness $ 175,783,821      

Less:  School construction grants receivable -                         

Total indebtedness of the Town $ 175,783,821      

Debt limitation in excess of outstanding and
authorized debt $ 245,751,350      

96



SCHEDULE 13

Total tax collections (including interest and lien fees)
for the year ended June 30, 2020 $ 187,348,965      

Reimbursement for revenue loss on:
Elderly Tax Relief - Freeze -                         

Base $ 187,348,965      

Urban Pension Total
Schools Sewers Renewal Bonding Debt

843,070,343      
702,558,619      

608,884,136      
562,046,895      

1,311,442,755   

843,070,343      702,558,619      608,884,136      562,046,895      1,311,442,755   

43,719,500        113,800,000      294,205,000      
72,191,000        111,289,321      

115,910,500      -                         -                         113,800,000      405,494,321      

-                         -                         -                         -                         

115,910,500      -                         -                         113,800,000      405,494,321      

727,159,843      702,558,619      608,884,136      448,246,895      905,948,434      

97



TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

FEDERAL AND STATE 
SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS 

 
June 30, 2020 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 

FEDERAL AND STATE 
SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 Page 
 Number  
Financial Statements 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 1-2 
 
Federal Single Audit 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance For 
Each Major Federal Program; Report on Internal 
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform 
Guidance 3-5 
 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6-7 
 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal  
 Awards 8 
 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 9-12 
 
Summary Schedule of Prior Years Audit Findings 13 
 
State of Connecticut Single Audit 
 
Report on Compliance For Each Major State 
Program; Report on Internal Control Over 
Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 
Required by the State Single Audit Act  14-16 
 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial 
   Assistance 17-18 
 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of State 
   Financial Assistance 19 
 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 20-21 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CLERMONT 
 

Clermont & Associates, LLC 
37 Waterbury Road 
Prospect CT  06712 ACCOUNTANTS  •  ADVISORS 

  Main: 203-758-6658 
Fax: 203-758-6758 

  clermontaccounting.com 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To The Legislative Council 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
Hamden, Connecticut 06518 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of 
Hamden, Connecticut’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
January 31, 2021.   
   
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of 
Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 
 
 
 

1



 

Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Town of 
Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

 
 
 
 
CLERMONT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
Prospect, Connecticut  

 
January 31, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 



 

 

CLERMONT 
 

Clermont & Associates, LLC 
37 Waterbury Road 
Prospect CT  06712 ACCOUNTANTS  •  ADVISORS 

  Main: 203-758-6658 
Fax: 203-758-6758 

  clermontaccounting.com 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
 
 
To the Legislative Council 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
Hamden, Connecticut 06518 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Town of Hamden, 
Connecticut’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.   
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the 
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Town of 
Hamden, Connecticut’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s compliance. 
 
 
 

3 



 

 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
 
In our opinion, the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.  

 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
 
Management of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over compliance. 

 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  
 
Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing 
based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 



 

 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform 
Guidance 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut's basic 
financial statements.  We issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2021, which 
contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements.  Our audit was conducted 
for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the basic financial statements.  The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform 
Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is 
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole.  
 
 
 
CLERMONT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
Prospect, Connecticut 

 
January 31, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 



Federal Grantor/Pass-Through C.F.D.A. Federal Pass-Through  Passed 

Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures Number C.F.D.A. Expenditures Through

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

    Department of Education:

National School Breakfast Program 12060-SDE64370-20508 10.553 $            346,964 

National School Breakfast Program - Cares Act 12060-SDE64370-20508 10.553              33,749 

National School Lunch Program 12060-SDE64370-20560 10.555         1,023,924 

National School Lunch Program - Cares Act 12060-SDE64370-20560 10.555              55,979 

National School Lunch Equipment assistance 12060-SDE64370-22386 10.579                7,926 

Child Care Food Program 12060-SDE64370-20518 10.555                   796                     796 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture $         1,469,338                     796 

U.S. Department of Education:

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut

    Department of Education:

IDEA-Part B, Section 611 Grants to State 2020 12060-SDE64370-20977 84.027 $            279,519 

IDEA-Part B, Section 611 Grants to State 2019 12060-SDE64370-20977 84.027         1,510,650 

IDEA-Part B, Section 619 Preschool Grants 2019 12060-SDE64370-20983 84.173              41,087 

IDEA-Part B, Section 619 Preschool Grants 2020 12060-SDE64370-20983 84.173                   930 

Title I - Grants to Local Education Agencies 2020 12060-SDE64370-20679 84.010         1,027,129 

Title II Improvements to Teachers Quality 2019 12060-SDE64370-20858 84.367              10,291 

Title II Improvements to Teachers Quality 2020 12060-SDE64370-20858 84.367            161,755 

Adult Basic Education 2020 12060-SDE64370-20784 84.002              90,000 

Adult Basic Education 2020 12060-SDE64370-20784 84.002              38,000 

Title III - Part A - English Language Acq. 2019 12060-SDE64370-20868 84.365              26,457 

Title III - Part A - English Language Acq. 2019 12060-SDE64370-20868 84.365                   464 

Title III - Part A - English Language Acq. 2020 12060-SDE64370-20868 84.365              17,115 

Title III - Part A - English Language Acq. 2020 12060-SDE64370-20868 84.365                4,624 

Emergency Aid for Displaced Students 12060-SDE64370-22854 84.424              16,936 

Student Support and Enrichment 2020 12060-SDE64370-22854 84.424              69,132 

Career and Technical Education 12060-SDE64370-20742 84.048              64,152 

Passed Through the State of Connecticut

Office of Early Childhood Development:

Preschool Development Grants 12060-OED64845-22705 84.819              89,091 

Total U.S. Department of Education $         3,447,332                        -   

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:

   Direct Funding:

      Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants - 14.218 $            480,319 

U.S. Department of Justice:

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut 

    Office of Policy and Management:

Edward Bryne Justice Assistance Grant 12060-OPM20350-21676 16.738 $ 6,714               

Total U.S. Department of Justice $ 6,714               -                     

(continued)
See Notes to Schedule.

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut

6



Federal Grantor/Pass-Through C.F.D.A. Federal Pass-Through Passed

Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures Number C.F.D.A. Expenditures Through

U.S. Department of Transportation:

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut

Department of Transportation:

       Highway Planning and Construction 12062-DOT57161-22108 20.205 $ 1,944,057        

Passed Through the State of Connecticut 

Department of Public Safety:

Federal Highway Safety 12062-DOT57513-20559 17,221             

Total U.S. Department of Transportation $ 1,961,278        -                     

U.S. Department of Federal Emergency Management Agency:

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut 

Department of Public Safety:

Public Assistance 12060-DPS32990-21891 97.036 $ 2,446,714        

U.S. Department of Homeland Security:

  Passed Through the State of Connecticut

    Department of Public Safety:

State Homeland Security 12060-DPS32160-27550 97.067 $ 1,000               

Total Federal Awards $ 9,812,695        796                    

See Notes to Schedule.

7

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
Note 1 – Basis of Presentation 

 
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule”) 
includes the federal award activity of the Town of Hamden under programs of the federal 
government for the year ended June 30, 2020.  The information in this Schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Because the Schedule presents 
only a selected portion of operations of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, it is not 
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash 
flows of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut.   

 
Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in Uniform 
Guidance and/or OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal 
Governments wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement.  Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or 
credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in 
prior years.  Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available. 
 
Note 3 – Indirect Cost Recovery 
 
The Town of Hamden, Connecticut did not recover its indirect costs using the 10% de 
minimis direct cost rate provided under section 200.41, of the Uniform Guidance rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
 
I.  SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 
 
Financial Statements 
 
Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?    yes      x  no 
 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?      x  yes   none reported 
 
 Noncompliance material to financial statements 

   noted?    yes      x  no 
 
Federal Awards 
 
Internal Control Over Major Programs: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?    yes      x  no 
 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?   yes      x  none reported 
 
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:  Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to 

be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 
200.516(a) are reported in this Schedule?    yes      x  no 

 
Identification of major programs: 
 
 C.F.D.A. Number(s)  Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
        
 20.205 Highway Planning and Construction 
 10.553, 10.555 &10.579 National School Lunch Cluster 
 97.036 FEMA – Public Assistance 

 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
  between type A and type B programs: $   750,000 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?       x  yes   no 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
9 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
II.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
 
20-01 General Fund Balance Deficit 
 
Condition – The Town incurred a general fund operating budget deficit of $5,007,472, 
leaving the Town’s general fund at a $ 2,289,004 deficit balance. 
 
Criteria – The Town is required to develop a structurally sound and accurate operating 
budget for the general fund. In developing the budget, revenues and other financial 
resources should be properly estimated to insure that the general fund will have enough 
financial resources to cover the current year appropriations. 
 
Cause – The Town’s finance office has incurred a significant amount of changeover 
during a challenging fiscal year, which has inhibited long-term financial planning.  These 
positions included the Finance Director, Assistant Finance Director and Risk Manager.  
Some of the challenges during the fiscal year may be attributed to timing due to the 
responses of the COVID pandemic.  These would include: 
 

- State executive orders and mandated shutdowns, which slowed the collections 
of taxes and fees. 
 

- Several budgetary initiatives, such as a personal property tax audit, could not be 
completed during the fiscal year. 
 

- Timely issuance of general obligation bonds. 
 
However, there were other challenges that were not COVID related that attributed to the 
loss, which included: 
 

- A State Pension Statute as amended in 2018 required the Town of Hamden to 
provide annual incremental increases of the employer contributions. The 
incremental funding was as follows: 

2018 $ 12,650,000 
2019  15,925,708 
2020  19,210,000 

 
- The general fund, as well as the A Town’s stabilization funds outside of the 

general fund, maintained a relatively low balance over several years. 
 
Context – In prior years, The Town of Hamden had a long history of paying less than 
the actuarially determined contribution (ARC) to the Employer’s Pension Plan.  In 2012, 
the Town began an initiative to improve the health of the retirement plan by the issuance 
of a $125,000,000 general obligation bond of to help fund the pension and, as required 
by State Statute, increased the Town’s annual contribution to the pension to meet the 
ARC requirement.  This has helped stabilize the unfunded pension obligation but also 
reduced the available resources available for current expenses. In 2012, the Town’s 
pension contribution was $3,040,000.  In 2020, the Town paid $27,251,618 (includes, 
contribution, principal and interest on the pension bond) to fund the pension.   



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (Continued) 
 
Effect – The Town’s general fund balance was depleted. 
 
Recommendation – The Town should develop a plan to stabilize the general fund 
operating budget so that revenues cover the appropriations on an annual basis.  Also, 
the Town needs a long-term financing plan to recover the general fund balance and 
increase the stabilization funds outside of the general fund.  The plan should incorporate 
the reduction of all long-term liabilities such as debt and net retirement benefit liabilities.  
 
Corrective Action Plan – Beginning in the development of the 2020-2021 budget, the 
Town has reviewed each revenue line item in the general fund budget accurately as well 
as ongoing initiatives to reduce operating and capital expenditures.  In addition, Town 
Council has developed a committee to develop a long-term financial plan to reduce long-
term liabilities. 
 
 
20-02 Pension Ongoing Monitoring and Administration 
 
Condition – The Town had over paid the pension benefits for several years by 
incorrectly calculating the Cost of Living (COLA) Annual Adjustment.  In addition, the 
Town uncovered several years of benefit payments to an ineligible recipient.  
 
Criteria – The Town of Hamden is required to accurately administer the employer’s 
retirement fund, which includes proper controls to ensure accurate payments to eligible 
retirees and discrepancies, if any, are found and corrected in a timely manner. 
 
Cause – The Town has proper policies and procedures to ensure a retiree is eligible for 
pension payments and the base benefit payment is accurate.  However, there are limited 
policies and procedures for ongoing monitoring and administration.  
 
Context – The pension is administered by the Town’s personnel department and 
overseen by the pension committee. In 2002, and again in 2012, Town employees 
noticed the benefit’s annual cost of living adjustment (COLA) annually calculated at 3%. 
The pension plan allows for a COLA of the lesser of the U.S. consumer price index or 
3%.  Beginning in 2012 and moving forward the correct calculation was used.  Starting in 
September 1, 2020, the pension committee adjusted the future payments to include the 
proper COLA prior to 2012.  This reduces the annual pension benefit payments in the 
June 30, 2021 fiscal year by $680 thousand and a related adjustment to the net pension 
liability of $10,229,563 was made. 
 
Also, it was brought to the pension committee’s attention that the spouse of a deceased 
retiree was depositing benefit payments for more than one year after the retiree’s date of 
death.  This amount was recovered. 
 
 
 

11 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
 
SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (Continued) 
 
Effect – The Actuary Study suggests the Town incurred $12 million in overpaid 
retirement payments. 
 
Recommendation – The Town develop policies and procedures for the ongoing 
monitoring and administration of the Town’s retirement.  This would include routine 
procedures to ensure eligibility and accuracy of the pension benefit payments. 
 
Corrective Action Plan – The Town will follow the auditor’s recommendation.  The 
Pension Board will review and approve the COLA calculation on an annual basis.  In 
addition, The Town will develop procedures to routinely review the eligibility of recipients. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEARS AUDIT FINDINGS 
June 30, 2020 
 
No findings required to be reported. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
13 



 

 

CLERMONT 
 

Clermont & Associates, LLC 
37 Waterbury Road 
Prospect CT  06712 ACCOUNTANTS  •  ADVISORS 

  Main: 203-758-6658 
Fax: 203-758-6758 

  clermontaccounting.com 
 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM; REPORT ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF 

EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED BY  
THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT ACT 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report 

 
To The Legislative Council 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
Hamden, Connecticut 06518 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program 
 

We have audited the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the Office of Policy and Management’s 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.  
The Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s major state programs are identified in the summary 
of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to its state programs.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Town of 
Hamden, Connecticut’s major state programs based on our audit of the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Single 
Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236).  Those standards and the State Single Audit 
Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred.  An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major state program.  However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s compliance. 

14



 

 

Opinion on Each Major State Program 

In our opinion, the Town of Hamden, Connecticut, complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.   

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
 
Management of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major state program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State 
Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course 
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of 
a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing 
based on the requirements of the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15 



 

 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the 
State Single Audit Act 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s basic 
financial statements.  We have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2021, which 
contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements.  Our audit was conducted 
for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Town of Hamden, Connecticut’s basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act, and is not a required part of 
the basic financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state financial 
assistance is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 
 
 
 
 
CLERMONT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
Prospect, Connecticut  

 

January 31, 2021 
   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
16



State Grantor/Pass-Through State Core-CT Passed
Grantor/Program Title Identification Number Expenditures Through

Department of Education:
Child Nutrition State Match 11000-SDE64370-16211 $                   25,306 

Adult Education 11000-SDE64370-17030                 639,115 

Health Foods Initiative 11000-SDE64370-16212                   48,208 

Family Resource Center 11000-SDE64370-16110                 101,530 

State School Breakfast 11000-SDE64370-17046                   25,804 

Non-Public Health Services 11000-SDE64370-17034                 112,530 

Magnet School - Operating 11000-SDE64370-17057                   26,000 

Low Performing School Improvement 12052-SDE64370-43728                   39,787 

Early Childhood Bond Funds 12052-SDE64370-43540                   13,704 

Talent Development 11000-SDE64370-12552                     8,872 

Education Cost Sharing - Alliance District 11000-SDE64000-17041-82164              5,487,186 

Bilingual Education 11000-SDE64370-17042                     6,986 

School-based Diversion Initiative 11000-SDE64370-12587                   50,000 

Urban Action Bond 13019-SDE64370-44600                 440,031 
$              7,025,059                        -   

Department of Family and Children Services:

Youth Services Bureau 11000-SDE64370-17052 $                   32,288 

Youth Services Bureau - Enhancement 11000-SDE64370-16201                   13,070 

$                   45,358                        -   

Department of Transportation:
Town Aid Road Grants - STO 13033-DOT57131-43459 $                 336,082 

Town Aid Road Grants - Municipal 12052-DOT57131-43455                 336,082 

$                 672,164                        -   

Urban Action Bond 13019-ECD46200-41240 $                 250,000 

$                 250,000                        -   

Office of Policy and Management:
Municipal Special Purposes and Projects 12052-OPM20600-43587 $                 286,689 

Local Capital Improvement Program 12050-OPM20600-40254                   50,850 

Property Tax Relief for Veterans 11000-OPM20600-17024                 120,983 

Property Tax Relief - Disabled 11000-OPM20600-17011                   10,247 

Payment in Lieu of Taxes on State - Owned Prop. 11000-OPM20600-17004                 662,757 

Payment in Lieu of Taxes on Private Colleges 11000-OPM20600-17006              2,359,751 

Total Office of Policy and Management $              3,491,277                        -   

Connecticut State Library:

Document Preservation Grant 12060-CSL66094-35150 $                     7,500 

Connecticard Payments 11000-CSL66051-17010                     4,554 

Total Connecticut State Library $                   12,054                        -   

Office of Early Childhood:

Early Childhood Program 11000-OEC64845-16274 $ 791,707                791,707             
Early Childhood Program 11000-OEC64841-16274 98,387                  
School Readiness Quality Enhancement 11000-OEC64845-17097 3,881                    

Total Office of Early Childhood $                 893,975              791,707 

 (continued) 

See Notes to Schedule.

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

17

Total Department of Economic and Community Development

Total Department of Transportation

Department of Economic and Community Development:

Total Department of Family and Children Services

Total Department of Education



State Grantor/Pass-Through State Core-CT Passed
Grantor/Program Title Identification Number Expenditures Through

Department of Environmental Protection:

Community Conservation and Development 13019-DEP43153-41239 $ 30,000                  

Connecituct Bikeways 12052-DEP43930-35169 181,171                

Total Department of Environmental Protection $ 211,171                -                     

Department of Public Safety:
State 911 Enhancement 12060-DPS32741-35190 $                 147,437 

Total Department of Public Safety $                 147,437                        -   

Total State Financial Assistance
Before Exempt Programs $            12,748,495              791,707 

Exempt Programs

Office of Policy and Management:

Mashantucket Pequot and Mohegan Fund Grant 12009-OPM20600-17005 $                 725,946 

Municipal Transit Grant 11000-OPM20600-17103                   95,062 

Municipal Stabilization Grant 11000-OPM20600-17104              1,646,236 

Total Office of Policy and Management $              2,467,244                        -   

Department of Education:
Education Cost - Sharing 11000-SDE64000-17041 $            22,937,247 

Excess Cost - Student Based 11000-SDE64000-17047              2,118,577 

School Construction              1,250,293 

Total Department of Education $            26,306,117                        -   

Total Exempt Programs $            28,773,361                        -   

Total State Financial Assistance $            41,521,856              791,707 

See Notes to Schedule.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

18

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF 
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 
 
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state 
grant activity of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut under programs of the State of 
Connecticut for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Various departments and agencies 
of the State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance through grants and other 
authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of the State of Connecticut.  
These financial assistance programs fund several programs including education, public 
safety, and general government services. 
 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The accounting policies of the Town of Hamden, Connecticut conform to 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as 
applicable to governments.   
 
The information in the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance is 
presented based upon regulations established by the State of Connecticut Office of 
Policy and Management.  
 

Basis of Accounting 
 
The financial statements contained in the Town’s annual audit report are 
prepared on the modified accrual basis.  The following is a summary of such 
basis: 
 

Revenues are recognized when earned and available.  Certain grants are 
recognized based on grant award since they are considered entitlement 
grants; other grants, such as grants that are dependent upon expenditure 
factor for determining eligibility, recognize grant revenue to the extent of 
expenditures. 
 
Expenditures are recorded when the related liability is incurred.  
Encumbrances are reflected as a reserve against fund balance, and 
accordingly, are not reflected as expenditures. 
 

The Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, contained in this 
report, is prepared based on regulations established by the State of 
Connecticut Office of Policy and Management.  In accordance with Section 4-
236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act, certain grants are not 
dependent on expenditure activity, and accordingly, are considered to be 
expended in the fiscal year of receipt.  These grant program receipts are 
reflected in the expenditures column of the Schedule of Expenditures of State 
Financial Assistance. 
 
 

 
19 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 
I. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 
 
Financial Statements 
 
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified 
 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?    yes      x  no 
 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?       x  yes   none reported 
 
Noncompliance material to financial statements 
   noted?    yes      x  no 
 
State Financial Assistance 
 
Internal Control Over Major Programs: 
 Material weakness(es) identified?    yes      x  no 
 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?    yes      x  none reported 
 
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:  Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the 
Regulations to the State Single Audit Act?    yes      x  no 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 



 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN, CONNECTICUT 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 
The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit: 
 

State Grantor and Program  State Core – CT Number  Expenditures 
Office of Policy and Management 
   Payment in Lieu of Taxes on Private Colleges 

  
11000-OPM20600-17006 

  
$       662,757 

 
Office of Early Childhood: 
   Education Cost Sharing - Alliance District 
 

 
 
 

 
 
11000-SDE64000-17041-82164 
 

  
 

5,487,186 

 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish type A and type B programs: $ 254,970 
 
II. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS 
  

 We issued reports, dated January 31, 2021 on internal control over financial 
reporting and on compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial 
statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

 
 Our report on compliance indicated no reportable instances of noncompliance. 

 
 Our report on internal control over financial reporting indicated no significant 

deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
 

 
III.  STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 
No findings or questioned costs are reported relating to State Financial Assistance 
Programs. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

21 



 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

To:  Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
From:  Tiffany Pignataro, CPA, Finance Officer/Treasurer, Town of Ellington 
Date:  February 11, 2021 
Subject:  Update for Town of Ellington 
 
With regards to the financial statement findings reported in the June 30, 2020 Federal and State Single Audit 
reports, the Town of Ellington and the Ellington Board of Education have set corrective action plans in place 
to address these issues.  The Town and Board of Education have been working towards the implementation 
of interim reconciliations and “soft-close” procedures to ensure proper controls over journal entries and 
financial reporting.  The Town Finance team has established monthly budget to actual reporting, which is 
presented to both the Board of Selectmen and Board of Finance members for monitoring on a monthly basis.  
The Board of Education has migrated to a new accounting system during fiscal year 2021, which will allow 
them to utilize proper fund accounting thus alleviating the audit concern of using one fund to account for all 
of their activity.  The Town will also be migrating on to this same platform effective July 1, 2021 for fiscal year 
2022. 
 
With regards to the deprecation misstatement, this had been a historical oversight which was discovered by 
management during the course of the FY2020 audit preparation.  Management brought it to the attention to 
the current year auditors, as this had gone previously undetected by the prior management and auditors for 
many years.  Effective July 1, 2021, the fixed asset capital activity will be tracked within the new accounting 
system, Infinite Visions, and will no longer be tracked and maintained in an excel sub-ledger. 
 
It is also important to understand that the leadership team in the Finance Office at the Town has taken a new 
proactive approach with regards to the FY2021-2022 budget, meeting with each and every department to 
effectively move towards a zero based budgeting model.  The Finance leadership team has been working 
diligently towards this goal and is deploying creative approaches to satisfy the needs of the taxpayers, while 
also keeping the overall impact on their wallet minimal.    
 
I have been with the Town for just shy of a year, and with the endless support and dedication of the Assistant 
Finance Officer Felicia LaPlante, we have been able to make great strides in getting the Finance Office back 
on track and moving in the right direction.  While there is still progress to be made, having the audit filed in a 
timely fashion as well as redesigning the budget process to be collaborative and productive are the first steps 
towards success. 

 

 

 

 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 
 
 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 

 

Finance Office 
 

55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 

TEL 870-3115 FAX 870-3158 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1/26/2021

8:07 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BUDGET REPORT-REVENUES 2020-21

For the Six Months Ending Thursday, December 31, 2020

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted

Approved Add'tl Approved YTD Estimated

Budget Appr Budget Actual Balance FY2021

PROPERTY TAXES

01-01-00-00000-00-40001 Current Year Levy ($46,251,148.00) $0.00 ($46,251,148.00) $26,263,125.21 $19,988,022.79 46,251,148.00  

01-01-00-00000-00-40002 Prior Year Levies (110,000.00) 0.00 (110,000.00) 79,973.27 30,026.73 110,000.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40003 Interest and Lien Fees (140,000.00) 0.00 (140,000.00) 77,809.76 62,190.24 140,000.00       

TOTAL (46,501,148.00) 0.00 (46,501,148.00) 26,420,908.24 20,080,239.76 46,501,148.00  

STATE AND FEDERAL GRANTS

SCHOOLS:

01-01-00-00000-00-40101 Education Cost Sharing Grants (9,946,889.00) 0.00 (9,946,889.00) 2,486,722.00 7,460,167.00 9,946,889.00    

01-01-00-00000-00-40104 Adult ED. & VO-AG (21,576.00) 0.00 (21,576.00) 0.00 21,576.00 21,576.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40140 Town Road Aid (340,741.00) 0.00 (340,741.00) 170,697.49 170,043.51 340,741.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40142 Elderly Circuit Breaker Reimb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40144 Disability Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,714.84 (1,714.84) -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40145 State Property Forest (4,540.00) 0.00 (4,540.00) 4,540.00 0.00 4,540.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40147 Pequot/Mohegan Funds (4,081.00) 0.00 (4,081.00) 0.00 4,081.00 4,081.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40148 Circuit Court Fines (3,500.00) 0.00 (3,500.00) 348.00 3,152.00 1,500.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40152 Telecomm Serv Pers Prop Tax (17,303.00) 0.00 (17,303.00) 0.00 17,303.00 17,303.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40153 Additional Income Veterans (15,000.00) 0.00 (15,000.00) 11,859.26 3,140.74 15,000.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40154 Local Capital Imp Program (123,301.00) 0.00 (123,301.00) 0.00 123,301.00 123,301.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40157 DWI Grant (35,000.00) 0.00 (35,000.00) 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40159 Erase Grant (3,905.00) 0.00 (3,905.00) 3,907.40 (2.40) 3,907.40           

01-01-00-00000-00-40161 Historical Preserve Award (5,500.00) 0.00 (5,500.00) 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40162 Emergency Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40169 North Central Area Agency on Aging (2,700.00) 0.00 (2,700.00) 1,016.00 1,684.00 2,700.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40183 PA 13-247-Municipal Grants-in-Aid (223,527.00) 0.00 (223,527.00) 0.00 223,527.00 223,527.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40187 NCAAA-Nutrition PP (ENPP) (2,500.00) 0.00 (2,500.00) 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40195 DOT Senior Center Van 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,400.00 (50,400.00) 50,400.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40197 NCRMH Opioid Use 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,226.90) 4,226.90 -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40198 CT Fair Plan Anti Arson Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40202 DOT Sidwalk Ext & Renovation 0.00 0.00 0.00 376,200.00 (376,200.00) 376,200.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40203 State of CT Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,794.00 (10,794.00) 10,794.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40205 State of CT Neglected Cemetery 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 2,500.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40206 State of CT CRF Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,102.70 (139,102.70) 139,102.70       

TOTAL (10,750,063.00) 0.00 (10,750,063.00) 3,255,574.79 7,494,488.21 11,327,062.10  

DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES

01-01-00-00360-00-40305 BUILDING DEPARTMENT (300,000.00) 0.00 (300,000.00) 94,361.60 205,638.40        150,000.00 

01-01-00-00410-00-40306 RIGHTS OF WAY PERMITS (2,000.00) 0.00 (2,000.00) 595.00 1,405.00            1,500.00 

01-01-00-00391-00-40310 FIRE MARSHAL (300.00) 0.00 (300.00) 0.00 300.00               300.00 

01-01-00-00391-00-40311   Open Burning Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 (15.00)                      -   

01-01-00-00391-00-40312   Fire Permits/Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00                      -   

01-01-00-00391-00-40313   Fire Reports 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00                      -   

01-01-00-00391-00-40314   Explosives Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00                      -   

     Total Fire Marshal (300.00) 0.00 (300.00) 15.00 285.00               300.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40320

LAND USE DEPARTMENT (PLANNING & 

ZONING) (35,000.00) 0.00 (35,000.00) 0.00 35,000.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40321   Regulations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40322   Zoning Maps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40323   Wetland Maps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40324   Plan of Conservation & Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40325   Conservation Easement Markers 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 (10.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40326   GIS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40327   Photo-copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 (20.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40330   Zoning Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,520.00 (3,520.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40331   ZP-State Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,420.00 (3,420.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40332   PZC-Zoning Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40333   PZC-State Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40334   Subdivision Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40335   Subd-State Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00170-00-40336   Zoning  Board Of Appeal 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 (850.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40337   ZBA-State Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40338   Inland  Wetland Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 675.00 (675.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40339   IWF-State Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 (240.00)

01-01-00-00170-00-40340   PZC-Final Subdivision Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

     Total Land Use (35,000.00) 0.00 (35,000.00) 9,935.00 25,065.00 35,000.00         

01-01-00-00540-00-40390

RECR INTERAGENCY AFTER SCHOOL 

PGM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00                      -   

01-01-00-00549-00-40349 RECREATION PROGRAM RECEIPTS (302,225.00) 0.00 (302,225.00) 0.00 302,225.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40350   Beach Gate Beach Pass 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 (1,790.00)

01-01-00-00549-00-40351   Aquatics Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40352   Adult Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,772.00 (2,772.00)

01-01-00-00549-00-40353   Mini Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40354   Senior Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40355   Pre School Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40356   Special Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.00 (945.00)

01-01-00-00549-00-40357   Summer Day Camp 0.00 0.00 0.00 520.00 (520.00)

01-01-00-00549-00-40358   Teen Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40359   Youth Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)

01-01-00-00549-00-40360   Youth Sports Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.75 (6.75)

01-01-00-00549-00-40361   Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40390   Rec Interagancy After School Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1



1/26/2021

8:07 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BUDGET REPORT-REVENUES 2020-21

For the Six Months Ending Thursday, December 31, 2020

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted

Approved Add'tl Approved YTD Estimated

Budget Appr Budget Actual Balance FY2021

01-01-00-00549-00-40395   Park & Recr Usage Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40396   The Zone-EMS After School Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00549-00-40500   Recreation Cultural Arts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

     Total Recr Programs Recpt (302,225.00) 0.00 (302,225.00) 6,333.75 295,891.25        131,311.00 

01-01-00-00140-00-40400 TOWN CLERK CONVEYANCE TAX (175,000.00) 0.00 (175,000.00) 119,683.50 55,316.50        175,000.00 

01-01-00-00140-00-40405 TOWN CLERK RECORD FEES & LIC (71,000.00) 0.00 (71,000.00) 0.00 71,000.00 

01-01-00-00140-00-40406   Recording Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,572.00 (48,572.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40407   Sportsman Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 448.00 (448.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40408   Sportsman Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00 (13.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40409   Photo-copies  0.00 0.00 0.00 293.50 (293.50)

01-01-00-00140-00-40410   State Surcharge Land Records 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00140-00-40411   Vitals 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,775.00 (4,775.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40412   Liquor Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 (80.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40413   Notary 0.00 0.00 0.00 370.00 (370.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40417   Marriage Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.00 (680.00)

01-01-00-00140-00-40428   Overage 0.00 0.00 0.00 260.00 (260.00)

     Total Town Clerk Record (71,000.00) 0.00 (71,000.00) 55,491.50 15,508.50 71,000.00         

01-01-00-00140-00-40460 AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION (1,200.00) 0.00 (1,200.00) 1,080.00 120.00 1,200.00           

01-01-00-00140-00-40470 TOWN MAPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00340-00-40480 ANIMAL CONTROL OFF FEES & LIC (22,000.00) 0.00 (22,000.00) 0.00 22,000.00 

01-01-00-00340-00-40481   Dog Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,035.50 (4,035.50)

01-01-00-00340-00-40482   Dof Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 995.00 (995.00)

01-01-00-00340-00-40483   Dog Surcharge 0.00 0.00 0.00 324.00 (324.00)

01-01-00-00340-00-40484   Dog Warden 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.31 (217.31)

01-01-00-00340-00-40485   Animal Adoption Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00340-00-40486   Animal Microchip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

01-01-00-00340-00-40487   Rabies Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

     Total Animal Control Off (22,000.00) 0.00 (22,000.00) 5,571.81 16,428.19 15,000.00         

01-01-00-00340-00-40490 ANIMAL CONTROL DONATIONS (100.00) 0.00 (100.00) 0.00 100.00 100.00             

01-01-00-01031-00-40501 ADHOC PATRIOTIC COMMITTEE (200.00) 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 200.00 200.00             

01-01-00-01032-00-40502 ADHOC Ell BEAUTIFICAITON COMM (100.00) 0.00 (100.00) 0.00 100.00 100.00             

01-01-00-01033-00-40503 ADHOC ELL TRAILS COMMITTEE (100.00) 0.00 (100.00) 130.00 (30.00) 130.00             

01-01-00-01300-00-40510 BOARD OF EDUCATION (100.00) 0.00 (100.00) 0.00 100.00 100.00             

01-01-00-00331-00-40515 POLICE-SPECIAL DUTY (150,000.00) 0.00 (150,000.00) 133,015.46 16,984.54 150,000.00       

01-01-00-00333-00-40520 POLICE-DARE DONATIONS (500.00) 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 500.00 500.00             

01-01-00-00750-00-40550 YOUTH SERVICES DONATIONS (200.00) 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 200.00 200.00             

01-01-00-00745-00-40555 YOUTH SERVICES ACTIVITIES (15,000.00) 0.00 (15,000.00) 660.49 14,339.51 15,000.00         

01-01-00-00790-00-40556 HUMAN SERVICES-MUNICIPAL AGENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00750-00-40557

HUMAN SERVICES-FUEL 

ADMINISTRATION (200.00) 0.00 (200.00) 1,030.00 (830.00) 1,030.00           

01-01-00-07050-00-40565 YOUTH SERVICES COUNSELING SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00750-00-40570 HUMAN SERVICES DONATIONS (1,000.00) 0.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00           

01-01-00-00750-00-40575

HUMAN SERVICES EMERGENCY 

DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00795-00-40571 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS (600.00) 0.00 (600.00) 44.13 555.87 44.13               

01-01-00-00795-00-40572 SENIOR CENTER EMATS (1,000.00) 0.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 1,000.00 -                   

01-01-00-00795-00-40573

SENIOR CENTER TRANSPORTATION 

CENTER (450.00) 0.00 (450.00) 0.00 450.00 -                   

01-01-00-00795-00-40574 SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS (12,000.00) 0.00 (12,000.00) 0.00 12,000.00 -                   

01-01-00-00795-00-40576 SENIOR CENTER RENTAL iNCOME (150.00) 0.00 (150.00) 0.00 150.00 -                   

TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL (181,700.00) 0.00 (181,700.00) 134,880.08 46,819.92 168,404.13       

01-01-00-00000-00-40600 INVESTMENT EARNINGS (250,000.00) 0.00 (250,000.00) 8,109.99 241,890.01 250,000.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40601 Interest on Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

TOTAL (250,000.00) 0.00 (250,000.00) 8,109.99 241,890.01 250,000.00       

01-01-00-00910-00-40605 DEBT RETIREMENT (100,000.00) 0.00 (100,000.00) 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00       

01-01-00-00910-00-40606   Hockanum Sewer Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00910-00-40607   Crystal Lake Sewer Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00910-00-40608   Airport Sewer Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

TOTAL (100,000.00) 0.00 (100,000.00) 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00       

OTHER INCOME

01-01-00-00910-00-40624

REDUCTION FOR DEBT REDUCTION-

BOND PREMIUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00000-00-40622 AMBULANCE FEE PROGRAM (150,000.00) 0.00 (150,000.00) 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00       

01-01-00-00950-00-40630 INSURANCE CLAIMS & REFUNDS (7,500.00) 0.00 (7,500.00) 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00           

01-01-00-00460-00-40636 WPCA-REIMB MAINTEN BUDGET (288,598.00) 0.00 (288,598.00) 0.00 288,598.00 288,598.00       

01-01-00-00460-00-40637   Hockanum Sewer Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

01-01-00-00460-00-40638   Crystal Lake Sewer Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

     Total WPCA-Reimb Maintenance 

Budget (288,598.00) 0.00 (288,598.00) 0.00 288,598.00 288,598.00       

01-01-00-00000-00-40642

SNOW REMOVAL CHARGE-

DEVELOPERS (5,000.00) 0.00 (5,000.00) 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40645 SUNDRY REFUNDS & RECEIPTS (70,000.00) 0.00 (70,000.00) 40,861.14 29,138.86 70,000.00         

01-01-00-00000-00-40646 RENTAL INCOME (4,638.00) 0.00 (4,638.00) 2,625.00 2,013.00 4,638.00           

01-01-00-00000-00-40647 SALE OF PROPERTY (100.00) 0.00 (100.00) 22,966.14 (22,866.14) 22,966.14         

01-01-00-00000-00-40665 RENTAL OF PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                   

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (79,738.00) 0.00 (79,738.00) 66,452.28 13,285.72 102,604.14       

Page 2



1/26/2021

8:07 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

BUDGET REPORT-REVENUES 2020-21

For the Six Months Ending Thursday, December 31, 2020

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted

Approved Add'tl Approved YTD Estimated

Budget Appr Budget Actual Balance FY2021

01-01-00-00000-00-40700 APPROPRIATION-FUND BALANCE (1,767,645.00) 0.00 (1,767,645.00) 0.00 1,767,645.00 652,815.63       
Grand Total (61,235,117.00)   -                      (61,235,117.00)   30,187,102.53     31,048,014.47        60,378,443.00  

-                   

Page 3



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

00110 - BOARD OF SELECTMAN

01-01-00-00110-10-50101 Full Time $229,487.00 $2,779.00 $232,266.00 $0.00 $116,421.11 $116,421.11 $115,844.89

01-01-00-00110-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00110-10-50103 Part Time 40,560.00 0.00 40,560.00 0.00 19,741.55 19,741.55 20,818.45

01-01-00-00110-10-50104 Seasonal 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-01-00-00110-10-50110 Other Benefits 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00

01-01-00-00110-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 779.31 779.31 4,220.69

01-01-00-00110-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 10,423.00 0.00 10,423.00 0.00 1,641.00 1,641.00 8,782.00

01-01-00-00110-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00110-20-60234 Professional Development 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 369.35 369.35 1,230.65

01-01-00-00110-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00110-20-60250 Contracted Services 10,150.00 0.00 10,150.00 0.00 3,882.67 3,882.67 6,267.33

01-01-00-00110-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-01-00-00110-30-60341 Office Supplies 2,930.00 0.00 2,930.00 0.00 1,489.00 1,489.00 1,441.00

01-01-00-00110-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 302,750.00 2,779.00 305,529.00 0.00 144,423.99 144,423.99 161,105.01

00120 - BOARD OF FINANCE

01-01-00-00120-10-50103 Part Time 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 1,240.00

01-01-00-00120-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00

01-01-00-00120-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00120-20-60250 Contracted Services 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 6,186.00 6,186.00 2,014.00

01-01-00-00120-30-60341 Office Supplies 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 11,750.00 0.00 11,750.00 0.00 6,696.00 6,696.00 5,054.00

00121 - AUDITORS

01-01-00-00121-20-60250 Contracted Services 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 0.00 58,250.00 58,250.00 (250.00)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 0.00 58,250.00 58,250.00 (250.00)

00122 - AUDITORS-SPECIAL PROJECTS

01-01-00-00122-20-60250 Contracted Services 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

00130 - FINANCE OFFICER

01-01-00-00130-10-50101 Full Time 294,397.00 (7,735.00) 286,662.00 0.00 143,332.43 143,332.43 143,329.57

01-01-00-00130-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00130-10-50103 Part Time 27,422.00 0.00 27,422.00 0.00 13,479.22 13,479.22 13,942.78

01-01-00-00130-10-50110 Other Benefits 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00

01-01-00-00130-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 668.67 668.67 1,531.33

01-01-00-00130-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 255.00 255.00 545.00

01-01-00-00130-20-60223 Travel 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-01-00-00130-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00130-20-60234 Professional Development 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 1,880.00

01-01-00-00130-20-60250 Contracted Services 67,200.00 0.00 67,200.00 0.00 9,572.75 9,572.75 57,627.25

01-01-00-00130-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00130-30-60341 Office Supplies 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,379.90 1,379.90 2,620.10

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 399,319.00 (7,735.00) 391,584.00 0.00 169,107.97 169,107.97 222,476.03

00131 - TAX ASSESSOR

Page 1



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-01-00-00131-10-50101 Full Time 178,964.00 1,283.00 180,247.00 0.00 86,983.89 86,983.89 93,263.11

01-01-00-00131-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00131-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00131-10-50110 Other Benefits 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 504.51 504.51 195.49

01-01-00-00131-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 1,056.20 1,056.20 1,043.80

01-01-00-00131-20-60223 Travel 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60233 Education 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60234 Professional Development 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 1,170.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60250 Contracted Services 22,200.00 0.00 22,200.00 0.00 16,550.00 16,550.00 5,650.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60251 State of Connecticut 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

01-01-00-00131-20-60269 Mapping 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00

01-01-00-00131-30-60341 Office Supplies 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,298.51 1,298.51 1.49

01-01-00-00131-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 215,564.00 1,283.00 216,847.00 0.00 106,823.11 106,823.11 110,023.89

00132 - TAX COLLECTOR

01-01-00-00132-10-50101 Full Time 136,780.00 2,149.00 138,929.00 0.00 69,467.11 69,467.11 69,461.89

01-01-00-00132-10-50102 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-01-00-00132-10-50103 Part Time 18,637.00 0.00 18,637.00 0.00 3,492.48 3,492.48 15,144.52

01-01-00-00132-10-50110 Other Benefits 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

01-01-00-00132-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 736.64 736.64 263.36

01-01-00-00132-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 120.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 100.00

01-01-00-00132-20-60223 Travel 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 99.58 99.58 800.42

01-01-00-00132-20-60232 Postage 460.00 0.00 460.00 0.00 312.00 312.00 148.00

01-01-00-00132-20-60234 Professional Development 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 105.00 105.00 645.00

01-01-00-00132-20-60250 Contracted Services 17,805.00 0.00 17,805.00 0.00 17,408.01 17,408.01 396.99

01-01-00-00132-20-60251 State of Connecticut 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

01-01-00-00132-20-60284 Collection Service Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00132-30-60341 Office Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,013.44 2,013.44 2,986.56

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 183,952.00 2,149.00 186,101.00 0.00 94,154.26 94,154.26 91,946.74

00133 - BD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS

01-01-00-00133-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00133-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 64.53 64.53 135.47

01-01-00-00133-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00133-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00133-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 64.53 64.53 135.47

00134 - INS.ADVISORY BD.

01-01-00-00134-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00134-20-60250 Contracted Services 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

00140 - TOWN CLERK

01-01-00-00140-10-50101 Full Time 135,448.00 2,072.00 137,520.00 0.00 68,757.17 68,757.17 68,762.83

01-01-00-00140-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00140-10-50103 Part Time 16,236.00 0.00 16,236.00 0.00 7,686.00 7,686.00 8,550.00

01-01-00-00140-10-50110 Other Benefits 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00

Page 2



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-01-00-00140-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 483.08 483.08 2,916.92

01-01-00-00140-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 230.00 230.00 70.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60223 Travel 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60234 Professional Development 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 (260.00) (260.00) 2,260.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60250 Contracted Services 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 13,539.28 13,539.28 11,460.72

01-01-00-00140-20-60251 State of Connecticut 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 448.00 448.00 4,052.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60253 Vital Statistics 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 1,410.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60255 Document Preservation Acct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00140-20-60262 Codification Town Laws/Reg 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 4,136.94 4,136.94 863.06

01-01-00-00140-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 147.50 147.50 352.50

01-01-00-00140-30-60341 Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,504.02 1,504.02 (4.02)

01-01-00-00140-40-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00140-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00140-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Prg 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 200,834.00 2,072.00 202,906.00 0.00 97,361.99 97,361.99 105,544.01

00150 - TOWN COUNSEL

01-01-00-00150-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00150-20-60250 Contracted Services 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 34,409.08 34,409.08 85,590.92

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 34,409.08 34,409.08 85,590.92

00155 - PROBATE COURT

01-01-00-00155-20-60250 Contracted Services 7,353.00 0.00 7,353.00 0.00 3,676.40 3,676.40 3,676.60

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 7,353.00 0.00 7,353.00 0.00 3,676.40 3,676.40 3,676.60

00170 - TOWN PLANNER

01-01-00-00170-10-50101 Full Time 226,306.00 2,481.00 228,787.00 0.00 114,393.80 114,393.80 114,393.20

01-01-00-00170-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00170-10-50103 Part Time 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-01-00-00170-10-50110 Other Benefits 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 707.00 707.00 493.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60223 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60234 Professional Development 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 1,850.00

01-01-00-00170-20-60250 Contracted Services 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 107.15 107.15 10,892.85

01-01-00-00170-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

01-01-00-00170-30-60341 Office Supplies 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 1,263.49 1,263.49 2,236.51

01-01-00-00170-30-60346 Technical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 248,106.00 2,481.00 250,587.00 0.00 116,921.44 116,921.44 133,665.56

Total for General Government 1,747,929.00 3,029.00 1,750,958.00 0.00 831,888.77 831,888.77 919,069.23

00210 - REGISTRARS & ELECTORS

01-02-00-00210-10-50101 Full Time 38,944.00 0.00 38,944.00 0.00 19,471.92 19,471.92 19,472.08

01-02-00-00210-10-50103 Part Time 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 15,010.75 15,010.75 10,989.25

01-02-00-00210-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 2,010.00 2,010.00 2,790.00

01-02-00-00210-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 170.00 170.00 30.00

01-02-00-00210-20-60223 Travel 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00

01-02-00-00210-20-60232 Postage 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-02-00-00210-20-60233 Education 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

Page 3



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-02-00-00210-20-60234 Professional Development 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 1,470.00

01-02-00-00210-20-60250 Contracted Services 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 9,883.28 9,883.28 (3,383.28)

01-02-00-00210-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 3,174.00 3,174.00 (2,074.00)

01-02-00-00210-30-60341 Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 959.05 959.05 540.95

01-02-00-00210-30-60349 Food & Meals 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 803.55 803.55 (53.55)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 82,294.00 0.00 82,294.00 0.00 51,512.55 51,512.55 30,781.45

00220 - ECON.DEV.COMM

01-02-00-00220-10-50103 Part Time 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 520.00 520.00 980.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 430.00 430.00 320.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60234 Professional Development 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-02-00-00220-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00

01-02-00-00220-30-60341 Office Supplies 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 4,850.00

00230 - PLANNING & ZONING

01-02-00-00230-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00 14,172.00 14,172.00 328.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00230-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 3,364.00 3,364.00 4,136.00

01-02-00-00230-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 17,536.00 17,536.00 9,964.00

00235 - DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

01-02-00-00235-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60250 Contracted Services 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-02-00-00235-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00235-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

00240 - ZONING BD. OF APPEALS

01-02-00-00240-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00240-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

01-02-00-00240-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00240-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00240-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00240-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-02-00-00240-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 290.00 290.00 710.00

01-02-00-00240-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 290.00 290.00 3,710.00

00245 - SHARED SERVICES COMMISSION

01-02-00-00245-10-50103 Part Time 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00245-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

00250 - PERM.BLDG.COMM

01-02-00-00250-10-50103 Part Time 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

01-02-00-00250-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-02-00-00250-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00250-30-60341 Office Supplies 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,150.00 0.00 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,150.00

00255 - ETHICS COMMISSION

01-02-00-00255-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00255-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 (40.00)

01-02-00-00255-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 110.00

00260 - INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY

01-02-00-00260-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,074.00 2,074.00 26.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60250 Contracted Services 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60234 Professional Development 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

01-02-00-00260-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 232.00 232.00 768.00

01-02-00-00260-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00 0.00 2,306.00 2,306.00 3,094.00

00265 - FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL BOARD

01-02-00-00265-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 5



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-02-00-00265-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60250 Contracted Services 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

01-02-00-00265-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00265-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

00270 - CONSERVATION COMMISSION

01-02-00-00270-10-50103 Part Time 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 520.00 520.00 980.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 310.00 310.00 40.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60234 Professional Development 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00270-20-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00270-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 830.00 830.00 2,670.00

00280 - WPCA

01-02-00-00280-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-02-00-00280-20-60250 Contracted Services 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

Total Boards & Agencies-200 130,897.00 0.00 130,897.00 0.00 73,464.55 73,464.55 57,432.45

00310 - CENTER FIRE DEPT.

01-03-00-00310-10-50103 Part Time 9,800.00 0.00 9,800.00 0.00 2,069.38 2,069.38 7,730.62

01-03-00-00310-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 86.81 86.81 113.19

01-03-00-00310-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 4,050.00 0.00 4,050.00 0.00 2,238.97 2,238.97 1,811.03

01-03-00-00310-20-60223 Travel 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60232 Postage 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 67.09 67.09 182.91

01-03-00-00310-20-60233 Education 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 9,013.09 9,013.09 15,986.91

01-03-00-00310-20-60234 Professional Development 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60237 SARA Education 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60242 Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60250 Contracted Services 44,150.00 0.00 44,150.00 0.00 19,044.09 19,044.09 25,105.91

01-03-00-00310-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 13,016.94 13,016.94 6,983.06

01-03-00-00310-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00 13,185.81 13,185.81 10,814.19

01-03-00-00310-20-60274 Repairs & Mnt Radio 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00

01-03-00-00310-30-60341 Office Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 28,500.00 0.00 28,500.00 0.00 3,864.41 3,864.41 24,635.59

01-03-00-00310-30-60345 Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00310-30-60346 Technical Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 353.64 353.64 2,646.36

01-03-00-00310-30-60348 SARA Equipment 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 825.00

Page 6



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-03-00-00310-30-60349 Food & Meals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 364.56 364.56 635.44

01-03-00-00310-30-60353 Tires 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 6,198.36 6,198.36 (3,698.36)

01-03-00-00310-30-60355 Motor Vehicle Parts 16,750.00 0.00 16,750.00 0.00 6,186.02 6,186.02 10,563.98

01-03-00-00310-70-60761 Technical Equipment 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 1,980.29 1,980.29 10,019.71

01-03-00-00310-70-60766 Building Equipment 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

01-03-00-00310-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Prg 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 2,280.54 2,280.54 10,719.46

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 222,700.00 0.00 222,700.00 0.00 81,625.00 81,625.00 141,075.00

00320 - CRYSTAL LAKE FIRE DEPT.

01-03-00-00320-10-50103 Part Time 1,625.00 0.00 1,625.00 0.00 875.00 875.00 750.00

01-03-00-00320-10-50115 Custodians 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,995.00 1,995.00 3,005.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 548.99 548.99 951.01

01-03-00-00320-20-60223 Travel 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60232 Postage 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60233 Education 9,500.00 0.00 9,500.00 0.00 5,280.00 5,280.00 4,220.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60242 Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60250 Contracted Services 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00 1,283.00 1,283.00 10,217.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,194.08 5,194.08 305.92

01-03-00-00320-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 3,855.87 3,855.87 6,644.13

01-03-00-00320-30-60341 Office Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 160.00 160.00 340.00

01-03-00-00320-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,727.00 3,727.00 4,273.00

01-03-00-00320-30-60345 Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00320-30-60346 Technical Supplies 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00

01-03-00-00320-30-60349 Food & Meals 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

01-03-00-00320-30-60353 Tires 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 2,558.00 2,558.00 442.00

01-03-00-00320-70-60761 Technical Equipment 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 4,226.98 4,226.98 6,773.02

01-03-00-00320-70-60766 Building Equipment 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 70,900.00 0.00 70,900.00 0.00 29,703.92 29,703.92 41,196.08

00321 - FIRE PROTECT. HYDRANTS

01-03-00-00321-20-60243 Water 384,466.00 0.00 384,466.00 0.00 165,090.75 165,090.75 219,375.25

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 384,466.00 0.00 384,466.00 0.00 165,090.75 165,090.75 219,375.25

00322 - EMERGENCY 911

01-03-00-00322-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-20-60223 Travel 60.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 25.65 25.65 34.35

01-03-00-00322-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-20-60250 Contracted Services 51,000.00 0.00 51,000.00 0.00 25,263.45 25,263.45 25,736.55

01-03-00-00322-20-60274 Repairs & Mnt Radio 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-30-60346 Technical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00322-70-60761 Technical Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 51,060.00 0.00 51,060.00 0.00 25,289.10 25,289.10 25,770.90

Page 7



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

00330 - POLICE

01-03-00-00330-10-50103 Part Time 52,219.00 0.00 52,219.00 0.00 29,172.93 29,172.93 23,046.07

01-03-00-00330-10-50110 Other Benefits 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 250.00

01-03-00-00330-10-50111 Road Constable 202,031.00 0.00 202,031.00 0.00 125,166.45 125,166.45 76,864.55

01-03-00-00330-10-50112 Marine Constable 51,887.00 0.00 51,887.00 0.00 16,849.38 16,849.38 35,037.62

01-03-00-00330-10-50118 MPTC Training 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 10,632.06 10,632.06 14,367.94

01-03-00-00330-10-50122 Resident State Troopers 966,936.00 0.00 966,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 966,936.00

01-03-00-00330-10-50123 Resident State Troopers-OT 70,389.00 0.00 70,389.00 0.00 19,468.91 19,468.91 50,920.09

01-03-00-00330-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-03-00-00330-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 540.00 540.00 (240.00)

01-03-00-00330-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00330-20-60250 Contracted Services 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 1,491.09 1,491.09 3,008.91

01-03-00-00330-20-60260 Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00330-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,145.66 5,145.66 854.34

01-03-00-00330-20-60277 Repairs & Mnt Boat 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 670.04 670.04 529.96

01-03-00-00330-30-60341 Office Supplies 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 471.65 471.65 1,628.35

01-03-00-00330-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 7,000.00

01-03-00-00330-30-60346 Technical Supplies 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 304.26 304.26 3,695.74

01-03-00-00330-70-60759 New Equipment 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,722.00

01-03-00-00330-70-60761 Technical Equipment 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 565.00 565.00 1,435.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,412,512.00 0.00 1,412,512.00 0.00 224,955.43 224,955.43 1,187,556.57

00331 - POLICE SPECIAL DUTY

01-03-00-00331-10-50114 Special Duty 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 1,374.45 1,374.45 18,625.55

01-03-00-00331-10-50119 Private Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,383.36 100,383.36 (100,383.36)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 101,757.81 101,757.81 (81,757.81)

00333 - POLICE DRUG ABUSE RESIST ED

01-03-00-00333-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 729.13 729.13 770.87

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 729.13 729.13 770.87

00340 - ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER

01-03-00-00340-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-10-50103 Part Time 86,628.00 0.00 86,628.00 0.00 42,020.14 42,020.14 44,607.86

01-03-00-00340-10-50110 Other Benefits 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 78.93 78.93 121.07

01-03-00-00340-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 60.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 20.90 20.90 39.10

01-03-00-00340-20-60234 Professional Development 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60242 Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 535.24 535.24 2,264.76

01-03-00-00340-20-60251 State of Connecticut 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,200.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharge 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,800.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60256 St of Ct-Animal Adoption 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60285 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00340-20-60288 Dog Damage 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-03-00-00340-30-60341 Office Supplies 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 1.25 1.25 348.75

01-03-00-00340-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 1.25 1.25 798.75

01-03-00-00340-30-60346 Technical Supplies 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

Page 8



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-03-00-00340-30-60347 Animal Microchip 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

01-03-00-00340-30-60362 Dog Food 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-03-00-00340-70-60759 New Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 107,138.00 0.00 107,138.00 0.00 43,107.71 43,107.71 64,030.29

00350 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

01-03-00-00350-10-50103 Part Time 45,285.00 1,012.00 46,297.00 0.00 23,148.16 23,148.16 23,148.84

01-03-00-00350-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60223 Travel 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60233 Education 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60234 Professional Development 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 475.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60240 Telephone 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 798.69 798.69 1,501.31

01-03-00-00350-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,440.00 0.00 3,440.00 0.00 3,591.00 3,591.00 (151.00)

01-03-00-00350-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

01-03-00-00350-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00350-30-60341 Office Supplies 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 34.92 34.92 315.08

01-03-00-00350-30-60342 Uniforms & Clothing 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00

01-03-00-00350-30-60346 Technical Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 188.00 188.00 312.00

01-03-00-00350-30-60349 Food and Meals 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 109.60 109.60 390.40

01-03-00-00350-70-60761 Technical Equipment 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 2,745.36 2,745.36 454.64

01-03-00-00350-70-60765 Office Equipment 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 57,875.00 1,012.00 58,887.00 0.00 30,640.73 30,640.73 28,246.27

00360 - BUILDING DEPT.

01-03-00-00360-10-50101 Full Time 144,440.00 2,325.00 146,765.00 0.00 73,386.05 73,386.05 73,378.95

01-03-00-00360-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-10-50103 Part Time 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00

01-03-00-00360-10-50110 Other Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 180.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 145.00 145.00 35.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60234 Professional Development 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60250 Contracted Services 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00 2,345.59 2,345.59 6,054.41

01-03-00-00360-20-60254 St of Ct Surcharges 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 1,021.29 1,021.29 4,778.71

01-03-00-00360-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-30-60341 Office Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 188.69 188.69 311.31

01-03-00-00360-30-60346 Technical Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-03-00-00360-30-60375 OSHA Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00360-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 164,220.00 2,325.00 166,545.00 0.00 77,086.62 77,086.62 89,458.38

00370 - E.VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE

01-03-00-00370-10-50101 Full Time 101,919.00 0.00 101,919.00 0.00 73,576.91 73,576.91 28,342.09

01-03-00-00370-10-50102 Overtime 2,261.00 0.00 2,261.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,261.00

01-03-00-00370-10-50103 Part Time 130,000.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 118,954.24 118,954.24 11,045.76

01-03-00-00370-10-50110 Other Benefits 350.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 600.00

Page 9



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-03-00-00370-20-60223 Travel 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 67.66 67.66 932.34

01-03-00-00370-20-60230 Equipment  Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60232 Postage 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 18.94 18.94 581.06

01-03-00-00370-20-60233 Education 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 54.50 54.50 7,945.50

01-03-00-00370-20-60234 Professional Development 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 452.68 452.68 8,547.32

01-03-00-00370-20-60240 Telephone 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 583.13 583.13 416.87

01-03-00-00370-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60242 Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60250 Contracted Services 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 19,058.10 19,058.10 941.90

01-03-00-00370-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00370-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repair 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 2,148.78 2,148.78 7,851.22

01-03-00-00370-20-60274 Repairs & Mnt Radios 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 240.63 240.63 1,759.37

01-03-00-00370-30-60341 Office Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,025.02 1,025.02 1,474.98

01-03-00-00370-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,626.03 1,626.03 3,373.97

01-03-00-00370-30-60345 Medical Supplies 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 8,729.41 8,729.41 26,270.59

01-03-00-00370-30-60346 Technical Supplies 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,256.80 4,256.80 1,743.20

01-03-00-00370-70-60761 Technical Equipment 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,568.64 1,568.64 2,431.36

01-03-00-00370-70-60766 Building Equipment-Gas-Heat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 344,130.00 0.00 344,130.00 0.00 233,111.47 233,111.47 111,018.53

00375 - EMERGENCY SERVICES INCENTIVE PROGRAM(ESIP)

01-03-00-00375-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,027.78 1,027.78 (1,027.78)

01-03-00-00375-10-50106 Center Fire Dept ESIP Pay 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 21,221.50 21,221.50 53,778.50

01-03-00-00375-10-50107 Crystal Lake Fire Dept ESIP Pay 38,000.00 0.00 38,000.00 0.00 7,056.09 7,056.09 30,943.91

01-03-00-00375-10-50108 EVAC ESIP Pay 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 0.00 6,069.25 6,069.25 25,930.75

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 145,000.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 35,374.62 35,374.62 109,625.38

00376 - ADHOC EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMITTEE

01-03-00-00376-10-50103 Part Time 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

01-03-00-00376-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00376-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00376-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

00377 -PREEMPTION SERVICE TOWNWIDE

01-03-00-00377-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00380 - PUBLIC SAFETY

01-03-00-00380-10-50103 Part Time 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

01-03-00-00380-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00380-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00380-30-60341 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

00391 - FIRE MARSHALL

01-03-00-00391-10-50101 Full Time 63,700.00 1,601.00 65,301.00 0.00 34,319.94 34,319.94 30,981.06

Page 10



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-03-00-00391-10-50103 Part Time 121,313.00 1,209.00 122,522.00 0.00 50,500.60 50,500.60 72,021.40

01-03-00-00391-10-50110 Other Benefits 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60223 Travel 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60233 Education 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 2,780.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60234 Professional Development 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 (756.00) (756.00) 1,356.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-03-00-00391-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 3,256.00 3,256.00 (1,456.00)

01-03-00-00391-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 (20.99) (20.99) 420.99

01-03-00-00391-30-60341 Office Supplies 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 203.77 203.77 996.23

01-03-00-00391-30-60342 Unifrom & Clothing 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 1,119.95 1,119.95 (319.95)

01-03-00-00391-30-60346 Technical Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 2,486.02 2,486.02 (986.02)

01-03-00-00391-70-60759 Vehicle Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 195,113.00 2,810.00 197,923.00 0.00 91,479.29 91,479.29 106,443.71

Grand Total-Public Safety-300 3,176,616.00 6,147.00 3,182,763.00 0.00 1,139,951.58 1,139,951.58 2,042,811.42

00410 - GENERAL TOWN ROADS

01-04-00-00410-10-50101 Full Time 1,666,896.00 2,374.00 1,669,270.00 0.00 805,755.02 805,755.02 863,514.98

01-04-00-00410-10-50102 Overtime 167,000.00 0.00 167,000.00 0.00 45,955.65 45,955.65 121,044.35

01-04-00-00410-10-50103 Part Time 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 4,115.36 4,115.36 20,884.64

01-04-00-00410-10-50110 Other Benefits 9,050.00 0.00 9,050.00 0.00 13,700.00 13,700.00 (4,650.00)

01-04-00-00410-10-50150 Salary Adjustment 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 1,655.65 1,655.65 8,344.35

01-04-00-00410-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-04-00-00410-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 680.00

01-04-00-00410-20-60230 Equipment Rental 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 6,875.28 6,875.28 124.72

01-04-00-00410-20-60234 Professional Development 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 3,820.00 3,820.00 2,180.00

01-04-00-00410-20-60250 Contracted Services 65,252.00 0.00 65,252.00 0.00 34,626.14 34,626.14 30,625.86

01-04-00-00410-20-60260 Contract Work 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,383.63 4,383.63 5,616.37

01-04-00-00410-20-60261 Crystal Lake Cemeteries 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 3,800.00 3,800.00 2,700.00

01-04-00-00410-30-60341 Office Supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,265.80 1,265.80 734.20

01-04-00-00410-30-60342 Uniform & Clothing 8,800.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.00 405.00 405.00 8,395.00

01-04-00-00410-30-60343 Construct Mnt Materials 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00 8,097.41 8,097.41 12,902.59

01-04-00-00410-30-60346 Technical Supplies 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,034.32 4,034.32 5,965.68

01-04-00-00410-30-60356 Tree Warden 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 22,009.50 22,009.50 12,990.50

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,051,298.00 2,374.00 2,053,672.00 0.00 961,518.76 961,518.76 1,092,153.24

00415 - NEW EQUIPMENT

01-04-00-00415-70-60759 New Equipment 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 0.00 20,009.61 20,009.61 7,990.39

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 0.00 20,009.61 20,009.61 7,990.39

00420 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

01-04-00-00420-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 43,715.13 43,715.13 76,284.87

01-04-00-00420-30-60350 Gasoline 53,100.00 0.00 53,100.00 0.00 19,903.21 19,903.21 33,196.79

01-04-00-00420-30-60351 Diesel 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 20,687.95 20,687.95 34,312.05

01-04-00-00420-70-60759 New Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00420-70-60766 Replmnt Gas/Diesel Pumps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 228,100.00 0.00 228,100.00 0.00 84,306.29 84,306.29 143,793.71

00425 - TOWN GARAGE MAINTENANCE

Page 11



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-04-00-00425-20-60240 Telephone 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 2,507.39 2,507.39 4,492.61

01-04-00-00425-20-60241 Electricity 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 11,054.16 11,054.16 10,945.84

01-04-00-00425-20-60243 Water 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 356.09 356.09 1,143.91

01-04-00-00425-20-60244 Heating Fuel 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 3,414.50 3,414.50 7,585.50

01-04-00-00425-20-60250 Cotracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00425-20-60270 Repairs & Mnt Construction 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 0.00 21,653.91 21,653.91 11,346.09

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 74,500.00 0.00 74,500.00 0.00 38,986.05 38,986.05 35,513.95

00430 - STREET SIGNS

01-04-00-00430-30-60346 Technical Supplies 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 3,597.42 3,597.42 13,902.58

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 3,597.42 3,597.42 13,902.58

00435 - GROUNDS MAINTENANCE-BOE/PARKS

01-04-00-00435-20-60241 Electricity 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 6,113.62 6,113.62 8,886.38

01-04-00-00435-30-60360 Recreation Mnt Supplies 92,732.00 0.00 92,732.00 0.00 37,720.45 37,720.45 55,011.55

01-04-00-00435-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Program 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 117,732.00 0.00 117,732.00 0.00 43,834.07 43,834.07 73,897.93

00439 - TOWN ROAD AID-WINTER

01-04-00-00439-20-60281 Winter Budget 215,000.00 0.00 215,000.00 0.00 20,232.50 20,232.50 194,767.50

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 215,000.00 0.00 215,000.00 0.00 20,232.50 20,232.50 194,767.50

00440 - TOWN ROAD AID-MATERIALS

01-04-00-00440-20-60282 Construction 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 135,534.96 135,534.96 139,465.04

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 135,534.96 135,534.96 139,465.04

00450 - SANITARY LANDFILL

01-04-00-00450-20-60250 Contracted Services 518,400.00 0.00 518,400.00 0.00 214,323.45 214,323.45 304,076.55

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 518,400.00 0.00 518,400.00 0.00 214,323.45 214,323.45 304,076.55

00451 - MUN-SOLID/BULKY WASTE CURB

01-04-00-00451-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,005.11 260,005.11 (260,005.11)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,005.11 260,005.11 (260,005.11)

00455 - SANITARY RECYCLING

01-04-00-00455-20-60250 Contracted Services 377,200.00 0.00 377,200.00 0.00 164,220.98 164,220.98 212,979.02

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 377,200.00 0.00 377,200.00 0.00 164,220.98 164,220.98 212,979.02

00456 - HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

01-04-00-00456-20-60250 Contracted Services 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

00460 - WPCA MAINTENANCE-HOCKANUM

01-04-00-00460-10-50101 Full Time 132,983.00 0.00 132,983.00 0.00 63,750.11 63,750.11 69,232.89

01-04-00-00460-10-50102 Overtime 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 6,511.68 6,511.68 (2,511.68)

01-04-00-00460-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 208.32 208.32 791.68

Page 12



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-04-00-00460-30-60354 Equipment Parts 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 14,951.60 14,951.60 15,048.40

01-04-00-00460-70-60758 Vernon Pump Station 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 3,135.00 3,135.00 21,865.00

01-04-00-00460-70-60759 New Equipment 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00

01-04-00-00460-70-60760 Repairs to WPCA System 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 10,565.10 10,565.10 11,434.90

01-04-00-00460-70-60762 Training-Labor & Physicals 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 4,400.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 230,983.00 0.00 230,983.00 0.00 99,721.81 99,721.81 131,261.19

00461 - WPCA MAINTENANCE-CRYSTAL LAKE

01-04-00-00461-10-50101 Full Time 19,615.00 0.00 19,615.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,615.00

01-04-00-00461-10-50102 Overtime 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

01-04-00-00461-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-04-00-00461-30-60354 Equipment Parts 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 4,980.60 4,980.60 15,019.40

01-04-00-00461-70-60759 New Equipment 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 5,335.00 5,335.00 2,665.00

01-04-00-00461-70-60760 Repairs to WPCA System 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00

01-04-00-00461-70-60762 Training-Labor & Physicals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 57,615.00 0.00 57,615.00 0.00 16,315.60 16,315.60 41,299.40

00465 - WPCA-ADMIN-HOCKANUM

01-04-00-00465-10-50101 FULL TIME-DPW MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-10-50103 PART TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 635.00 635.00 (635.00)

01-04-00-00465-10-50105 ADMIN SALARY 29,839.00 0.00 29,839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,839.00

01-04-00-00465-10-50135 DPW LATERALS PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60221 ADVERTISING PRINTING FORMS 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 664.23 664.23 835.77

01-04-00-00465-20-60222 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60223 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60230 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60232 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60234 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60240 TELEPHONE 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,042.68 1,042.68 1,457.32

01-04-00-00465-20-60241 ELECTRICITY 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00 9,790.87 9,790.87 29,209.13

01-04-00-00465-20-60243 WATER 650.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 146.37 146.37 503.63

01-04-00-00465-20-60250 CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 4,618.63 4,618.63 4,381.37

01-04-00-00465-20-60252 CONSULTANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60271 REPAIRS MNT EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60287 WPCA/DAMAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60290 LEGAL 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60291 LEGAL-DEVELOPERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60292 ENGINEERS 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 16,890.71 16,890.71 58,109.29

01-04-00-00465-20-60293 ENGINEERS-DEVELOPERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60294 TOWN OF VERNON 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 789,890.50 789,890.50 410,109.50

01-04-00-00465-20-60295 WPCA-VERNON-MAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60296 TOWN ADMIN CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-20-60298 DEVELOPER CONNECTION REIMB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-30-60305 DEPRECIATION 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00

01-04-00-00465-30-60341 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 31.99 31.99 1,468.01

01-04-00-00465-30-60354 MATERIAL & EQUIPMENT PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60751 CAPITAL OUTLAY ASST SEWER 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60753 WEST RD SEWER RECONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60754 MOUNTAIN ROAD SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60756 UPPER BUTCHER ROAD SEWER EXTEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60759 NEW EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60763 FACILITIES PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60772 ORCHARD STREET SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 13



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-04-00-00465-70-60773 ELL AVE-HIGH TURKEY SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60776 SENIOR CENTER SEWER PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60777 ELL AVE SEWER EXTENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60778 MAIN STREET SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-70-60780 MCKNIGHT HUGHES LEWIS CIRCLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00465-00-60865 VERNON DEBT PAYMENT 783,355.00 0.00 783,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 783,355.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,228,844.00 0.00 2,228,844.00 0.00 823,710.98 823,710.98 1,405,133.02

00466 - WPCA-ADMIN-CRYSTAL LAKE

01-04-00-00466-10-50101 FULL TIME-DPW MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-10-50103 PART TIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-10-50105 ADMIN SALARY 4,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00

01-04-00-00466-10-50135 DPW LATERALS PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60221 ADVERTISING PRINTING FORMS 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60222 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60223 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60232 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60234 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60240 TELEPHONE 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 308.12 308.12 191.88

01-04-00-00466-20-60241 ELECTRICITY 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 3,478.28 3,478.28 16,521.72

01-04-00-00466-20-60250 CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60252 CONSULTANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60289 TOWN OF STAFFORD 85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 17,352.84 17,352.84 67,647.16

01-04-00-00466-20-60290 LEGAL 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 4,900.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60291 LEGAL-DEVELOPERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60292 ENGINEERS 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60293 ENGINEERS-DEVELOPERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-20-60296 TOWN ADMIN CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-30-60305 DEPRECIATION 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

01-04-00-00466-30-60341 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

01-04-00-00466-30-60354 MATERIAL & EQUIPMENT PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-70-60751 CAPITAL OUTLAY-SEWERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-70-60752 STAFFORD ROAD SEWER EXTENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-04-00-00466-70-60779 WEST RD/STAFFORD RD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 152,400.00 0.00 152,400.00 0.00 21,239.24 21,239.24 131,160.76

00467 - WPCA TRANSFER IN-HOCKANUM

01-04-00-00467-95-60950 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00468 - WPCA TRANSFER IN-CRYSTAL LAKE

01-04-00-00468-95-60950 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WPCA TOTAL 2,669,842.00 0.00 2,669,842.00 0.00 960,987.63 960,987.63 1,708,854.37

00470 - STREET LIGHTING

01-04-00-00470-20-60241 Electricity 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 34,455.20 34,455.20 60,544.80

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 34,455.20 34,455.20 60,544.80

00480 - ENGINEER & INSPECTIONS

Page 14



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-04-00-00480-20-60250 Contracted Services 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 48,416.98 48,416.98 76,583.02

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 48,416.98 48,416.98 76,583.02

TOTAL OF PUBLIC WORKS-400 6,807,572.00 2,374.00 6,809,946.00 0.00 2,990,429.01 2,990,429.01 3,819,516.99

 00510 ADMINISTRATION

01-05-00-00510-10-50101 Full Time 226,095.00 3,969.00 230,064.00 0.00 84,008.29 84,008.29 146,055.71

01-05-00-00510-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-10-50103 Part Time 24,386.00 0.00 24,386.00 0.00 11,305.25 11,305.25 13,080.75

01-05-00-00510-10-50110 Other Benefits 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60223 Travel 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60233 Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60234 Professional Development 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 355.00 355.00 245.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60278 Vandalism Repair 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-05-00-00510-20-60299 Refunds 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 410.00

01-05-00-00510-30-60341 Office Supplies 975.00 0.00 975.00 0.00 396.23 396.23 578.77

01-05-00-00510-30-60346 Technical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00510-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 256,506.00 3,969.00 260,475.00 0.00 96,604.77 96,604.77 163,870.23

 00511 TOWNWIDE MAINTENANCE

01-05-00-00511-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00511-20-60243 Water 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 272.69 272.69 427.31

01-05-00-00511-30-60346 Technical Support 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

01-05-00-00511-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 68.99 68.99 1,631.01

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00 341.68 341.68 2,258.32

00 512 SUMMER PLAY GROUNDS

01-05-00-00512-10-50103 Part Time 43,272.00 0.00 43,272.00 0.00 31,822.16 31,822.16 11,449.84

01-05-00-00512-10-50115 Custodians 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

01-05-00-00512-20-60250 Contracted Services 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00

01-05-00-00512-30-60346 Technical Supplies 2,520.00 0.00 2,520.00 0.00 22.39 22.39 2,497.61

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 46,592.00 0.00 46,592.00 0.00 31,844.55 31,844.55 14,747.45

 00513 WATER FRONT

01-05-00-00513-10-50103 Part Time 40,731.00 0.00 40,731.00 0.00 41,512.38 41,512.38 (781.38)

01-05-00-00513-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00513-20-60250 Contracted Services 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00

01-05-00-00513-30-60346 Technical Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 164.87 164.87 1,335.13

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 42,931.00 0.00 42,931.00 0.00 41,677.25 41,677.25 1,253.75

 00514 RECREATION PROGRAMS

01-05-00-00514-10-50103 Part Time 82,217.00 0.00 82,217.00 0.00 10,876.40 10,876.40 71,340.60

Page 15



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-05-00-00514-10-50115 Custodians 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00

01-05-00-00514-20-60232 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00514-20-60250 Contracted Services 10,975.00 0.00 10,975.00 0.00 1,379.00 1,379.00 9,596.00

01-05-00-00514-30-60346 Technical Supplies 10,862.00 0.00 10,862.00 0.00 2,781.12 2,781.12 8,080.88

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 121,054.00 0.00 121,054.00 0.00 15,036.52 15,036.52 106,017.48

 00536 MINI-PROGRAMS

01-05-00-00536-10-50103 Part Time 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 1,267.50 1,267.50 18,732.50

01-05-00-00536-10-50115 Custodians 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-05-00-00536-20-60250 Contracted Services 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 4,538.48 4,538.48 10,461.52

01-05-00-00536-30-60346 Technical Supplies 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 877.96 877.96 13,122.04

01-05-00-00536-30-60349 Food & Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 6,683.94 6,683.94 43,316.06

00 539 PARKS RECREATION EQUIPMENT

01-05-00-00539-30-60346 Technical Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

00540 TEEN CENTER ACTIVITIES

01-05-00-00540-10-50103 Part Time 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-05-00-00540-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-05-00-00540-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

TOTAL PARKS/RECR-540 520,683.00 3,969.00 524,652.00 0.00 192,188.71 192,188.71 332,463.29

 00585 CRYSTAL LAKE WATER MONITOR

01-05-00-00585-20-60250 Contracted Services 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 32,255.56 32,255.56 7,744.44

01-05-00-00585-70-60761 Technical Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 32,255.56 32,255.56 7,744.44

GRAND TOTAL RECREATION-500 560,683.00 3,969.00 564,652.00 0.00 224,444.27 224,444.27 340,207.73

 00610 HALL MEMORIAL LIBRARY

01-06-00-00610-10-50101 Full Time 297,110.00 0.00 297,110.00 0.00 142,848.28 142,848.28 154,261.72

01-06-00-00610-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-10-50103 Part Time 267,793.00 0.00 267,793.00 0.00 121,762.73 121,762.73 146,030.27

01-06-00-00610-10-50110 Other Benefits 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-10-50150 Salary Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 375.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 154.74 154.74 220.26

01-06-00-00610-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,148.00 1,148.00 252.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60223 Travel 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60232 Postage 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 194.00 194.00 56.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60234 Professional Development 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 990.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-20-60250 Contracted Services 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 37,318.67 37,318.67 2,681.33

01-06-00-00610-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 173.47 173.47 826.53

01-06-00-00610-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 16



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-06-00-00610-20-60275 Computer Main/Upgrades 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00

01-06-00-00610-30-60301 Programs 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 3,635.94 3,635.94 6,364.06

01-06-00-00610-30-60302 Administrative Expenses 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00

01-06-00-00610-30-60341 Office Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,271.62 2,271.62 2,728.38

01-06-00-00610-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-30-60370 Books, Periodicals, & AV Materials 72,000.00 0.00 72,000.00 0.00 44,785.49 44,785.49 27,214.51

01-06-00-00610-70-60765 Office Equipment 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 1,953.80 1,953.80 1,446.20

01-06-00-00610-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-06-00-00610-95-60950 Reimbursement (35,000.00) 0.00 (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,000.00)

EXPENDITURE TOTAL 675,478.00 0.00 675,478.00 0.00 358,456.74 358,456.74 317,021.26

Grand Total-600 675,478.00 0.00 675,478.00 0.00 358,456.74 358,456.74 317,021.26

 00714 NUTMEG BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS

01-07-00-00714-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00

 00716 CORNERSTONE FOUNDATION INC

01-07-00-00716-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00

00720 CONN LEGAL SERVICES

01-07-00-00720-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00

00 725 YWCA/SACS

01-07-00-00725-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00

00 726 NC REG MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

01-07-00-00726-20-60250 Contracted Services 1,092.00 0.00 1,092.00 0.00 1,092.00 1,092.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,092.00 0.00 1,092.00 0.00 1,092.00 1,092.00 0.00

 00731 KIDSSAFE CT

01-07-00-00731-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00

 00740 HOCKANUM VALLEY COMMUNITY COUNCIL

01-07-00-00740-20-60250 Contracted Services 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00

          DEPARTMENT TOTAL 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00

 00745 YOUTH ACTIVITY PROGRAMS

01-07-00-00745-10-50101 Full Time 125,811.00 1,855.00 127,666.00 0.00 63,833.77 63,833.77 63,832.23

01-07-00-00745-10-50103 Part Time 51,344.00 0.00 51,344.00 0.00 22,496.94 22,496.94 28,847.06

01-07-00-00745-10-50104 Seasonal 36,309.00 0.00 36,309.00 0.00 8,386.05 8,386.05 27,922.95

01-07-00-00745-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00745-30-60346 Program Materials & Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 858.97 858.97 4,141.03

          DEPARTMENT TOTAL 218,464.00 1,855.00 220,319.00 0.00 95,575.73 95,575.73 124,743.27

Page 17



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

 00746 HARTFORD INTERVAL HOUSE

01-07-00-00746-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00

          DEPARTMENT TOTAL 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00

 00750 HUMAN SERVICES

01-07-00-00750-10-50101 Full Time 174,271.00 2,261.00 176,532.00 0.00 97,911.36 97,911.36 78,620.64

01-07-00-00750-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00750-10-50103 Part Time 6,319.00 0.00 6,319.00 0.00 2,642.12 2,642.12 3,676.88

01-07-00-00750-10-50110 Other Benefits 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00

01-07-00-00750-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

01-07-00-00750-20-60223 Travel 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

01-07-00-00750-20-60234 Professional Development 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 158.85 158.85 341.15

01-07-00-00750-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00750-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

01-07-00-00750-20-60285 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00750-30-60341 Office Supplies 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 786.36 786.36 113.64

01-07-00-00750-40-60408 Non-Reimburseable 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 1,384.34 1,384.34 12,615.66

01-07-00-00750-70-60765 Office Equipment 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 328.49 328.49 (28.49)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 197,190.00 2,261.00 199,451.00 0.00 103,461.52 103,461.52 95,989.48

 00770 HEALTH DISTRICT

01-07-00-00770-20-60250 Contracted Services 76,117.00 0.00 76,117.00 0.00 38,058.16 38,058.16 38,058.84

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 76,117.00 0.00 76,117.00 0.00 38,058.16 38,058.16 38,058.84

00 790 MUNICIPAL AGENT

01-07-00-00790-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00790-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 524.87 524.87 1,475.13

01-07-00-00790-20-60285 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 524.87 524.87 1,475.13

 00795 SENIOR CENTER

01-07-00-00795-10-50101 Full Time 161,898.00 1,763.00 163,661.00 0.00 81,840.10 81,840.10 81,820.90

01-07-00-00795-10-50102 Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-10-50103 Part Time 66,632.00 0.00 66,632.00 0.00 5,076.82 5,076.82 61,555.18

01-07-00-00795-10-50109 Part Time-Instructors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-10-50110 Other Benefits 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 550.00 550.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-10-50115 Custodians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60222 Dues & Subscriptions 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 18.70 18.70 231.30

01-07-00-00795-20-60223 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60234 Professional Development 1,420.00 0.00 1,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60240 Telephone 660.00 0.00 660.00 0.00 207.26 207.26 452.74

01-07-00-00795-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60244 Heating 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60250 Contracted Services 17,321.00 0.00 17,321.00 0.00 592.39 592.39 16,728.61

01-07-00-00795-20-60271 Repairs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-20-60273 Motor Vehicle Repairs 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-07-00-00795-30-60301 Program 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 3,582.99 3,582.99 (2,582.99)

Page 18



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-07-00-00795-30-60341 Office Supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 292.16 292.16 1,707.84

01-07-00-00795-30-60346 Technical Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,432.09 1,432.09 1,567.91

01-07-00-00795-70-60750 Senior Center Expansion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-70-60759 New Bus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-07-00-00795-70-60766 Building Equipment 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 255,531.00 1,763.00 257,294.00 0.00 93,592.51 93,592.51 163,701.49

GRAND TOTAL 700 797,694.00 5,879.00 803,573.00 0.00 362,104.79 362,104.79 441,468.21

00810 - TOWN HALL

01-08-00-00810-20-60230 Equipment Rental 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 13,045.74 13,045.74 21,954.26

01-08-00-00810-20-60232 Postage 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 12,588.44 12,588.44 22,411.56

01-08-00-00810-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-20-60240 Telephone 71,000.00 0.00 71,000.00 0.00 46,145.83 46,145.83 24,854.17

01-08-00-00810-20-60241 Electricity 28,500.00 0.00 28,500.00 0.00 13,394.64 13,394.64 15,105.36

01-08-00-00810-20-60243 Water 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 327.28 327.28 1,272.72

01-08-00-00810-20-60244 Heating Fuel 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 3,694.06 3,694.06 5,305.94

01-08-00-00810-20-60250 Contracted Services 63,013.00 0.00 63,013.00 0.00 24,396.70 24,396.70 38,616.30

01-08-00-00810-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 21,345.41 21,345.41 68,654.59

01-08-00-00810-20-60275 Computer Repairs/Updates 136,000.00 0.00 136,000.00 0.00 118,732.80 118,732.80 17,267.20

01-08-00-00810-30-60341 Office Supplies 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 2,946.68 2,946.68 7,053.32

01-08-00-00810-30-60343 Construct Mnt Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-30-60346 Technical Supplies 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 139.38 139.38 460.62

01-08-00-00810-70-60759 New Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 937.00 937.00 (937.00)

01-08-00-00810-70-60763 Planning Study 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60764 Telephone System Replmnt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60765 Office Equipment 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60766 Building Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60767 TH Remediation/Boiler Conversion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60768 Vault Shevlving 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60774 Town Hall HVAC Control System 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00810-70-60781 Electric Charging Stations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 490,713.00 0.00 490,713.00 0.00 257,693.96 257,693.96 233,019.04

00820 - CENTER CEMETERY

01-08-00-00820-20-60250 Contracted Services 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00

00835 - HALL MEMORIAL LIBRARY BUILDING

01-08-00-00835-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00835-20-60241 Electricity 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 20,665.29 20,665.29 34,334.71

01-08-00-00835-20-60243 Water 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 647.42 647.42 1,752.58

01-08-00-00835-20-60244 Heating Fuel 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 2,789.03 2,789.03 7,210.97

01-08-00-00835-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00835-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00835-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 33,796.00 0.00 33,796.00 0.00 40,984.61 40,984.61 (7,188.61)

01-08-00-00835-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 78.50 78.50 2,921.50

01-08-00-00835-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 104,196.00 0.00 104,196.00 0.00 65,164.85 65,164.85 39,031.15

00836 -EVAC BUILDING

Page 19



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-08-00-00836-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00836-20-60241 Electricity 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 4,128.28 4,128.28 4,871.72

01-08-00-00836-20-60242 Gas 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 674.02 674.02 3,825.98

01-08-00-00836-20-60243 Water 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 215.24 215.24 284.76

01-08-00-00836-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00836-20-60250 Contracted Services 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 2,862.78 2,862.78 12,137.22

01-08-00-00836-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00836-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,336.54 6,336.54 163.46

01-08-00-00836-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00836-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 35,500.00 0.00 35,500.00 0.00 14,216.86 14,216.86 21,283.14

00837 -CRYSTAL LAKE FIRE BUILDING

01-08-00-00837-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00837-20-60241 Electricity 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 2,413.63 2,413.63 3,086.37

01-08-00-00837-20-60242 Gas 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-08-00-00837-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00837-20-60244 Heating Fuel 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 2,344.09 2,344.09 3,155.91

01-08-00-00837-20-60250 Contracted Services 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,436.11 1,436.11 2,563.89

01-08-00-00837-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00837-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 4,180.41 4,180.41 1,319.59

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00 10,374.24 10,374.24 10,625.76

00838 - CENTER FIRE BUILDING-MAIN STREET

01-08-00-00838-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00838-20-60241 Electricity 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,437.64 4,437.64 5,562.36

01-08-00-00838-20-60242 Gas 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 113.03 113.03 3,386.97

01-08-00-00838-20-60243 Water 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 911.37 911.37 1,588.63

01-08-00-00838-20-60244 Heating Fuel 4,565.00 0.00 4,565.00 0.00 298.73 298.73 4,266.27

01-08-00-00838-20-60250 Contracted Services 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 2,211.39 2,211.39 4,288.61

01-08-00-00838-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00838-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 6,874.75 6,874.75 1,125.25

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 35,065.00 0.00 35,065.00 0.00 14,846.91 14,846.91 20,218.09

00839 - CENTER FIRE BUILDING-6 NUTMEG DRIVE

01-08-00-00839-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00839-20-60241 Electricity 8,600.00 0.00 8,600.00 0.00 2,699.51 2,699.51 5,900.49

01-08-00-00839-20-60242 Gas 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 2,077.56 2,077.56 4,422.44

01-08-00-00839-20-60243 Water 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 58.26 58.26 341.74

01-08-00-00839-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00839-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,676.11 1,676.11 1,323.89

01-08-00-00839-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00839-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 7,200.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 5,490.32 5,490.32 1,709.68

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 25,700.00 0.00 25,700.00 0.00 12,001.76 12,001.76 13,698.24

00840 - ARBOR COMMONS-HUMAN SERVICE/RECREATION

01-08-00-00840-20-60241 Electricity 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 3,126.09 3,126.09 2,873.91

01-08-00-00840-20-60243 Water 240.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 99.52 99.52 140.48

01-08-00-00840-20-60244 Heating Fuel 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 739.23 739.23 1,560.77

Page 20



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-08-00-00840-20-60250 Contracted Services 4,160.00 0.00 4,160.00 0.00 2,760.90 2,760.90 1,399.10

01-08-00-00840-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 361.86 361.86 6,638.14

01-08-00-00840-30-60343 Construct Mnt Materials 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-08-00-00840-70-60763 Planning Study 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00840-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00840-70-60775 Replmnt Gazebos 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 20,700.00 0.00 20,700.00 0.00 7,087.60 7,087.60 13,612.40

00841 - ARBOR COMMONS-POLICE

01-08-00-00841-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00841-20-60241 Electricity 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 2,451.09 2,451.09 4,048.91

01-08-00-00841-20-60243 Water 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 116.58 116.58 133.42

01-08-00-00841-20-60244 Heating Fuel 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00

01-08-00-00841-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,136.00 0.00 3,136.00 0.00 2,114.44 2,114.44 1,021.56

01-08-00-0841-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00841-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 739.77 739.77 2,260.23

01-08-00-00841-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

01-08-00-00841-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 16,386.00 0.00 16,386.00 0.00 5,421.88 5,421.88 10,964.12

00842 - ANIMAL CONTROL FACILITY

01-08-00-00842-20-60241 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00842-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00842-20-60244 Heating Fuel 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01-08-00-00842-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-0842-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00842-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-08-00-00842-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00842-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00

00845 - SENIOR CENTER BUILDING

01-08-00-00845-20-60240 Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00845-20-60241 Electricity 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 8,022.34 8,022.34 12,477.66

01-08-00-00845-20-60242 Gas 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 1,634.12 1,634.12 5,365.88

01-08-00-00845-20-60243 Water 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,936.20 1,936.20 2,063.80

01-08-00-00845-20-60244 Heating Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00845-20-60250 Contracted Services 18,004.00 0.00 18,004.00 0.00 16,360.23 16,360.23 1,643.77

01-08-00-00845-20-60271 Reapirs & Mnt Equipment 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,935.53 1,935.53 1,064.47

01-08-00-00845-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 292.00 292.00 2,708.00

01-08-00-00845-30-60343 Construction & Mnt Materials 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 124.76 124.76 875.24

01-08-00-00845-90-60900 Townwide Maintenance Pgm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 56,504.00 0.00 56,504.00 0.00 30,305.18 30,305.18 26,198.82

00850 - PINNEY HOUSE

01-08-00-00850-20-60241 Electricity 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,066.40 1,066.40 733.60

01-08-00-00850-20-60244 Heating Fuel 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-08-00-00850-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 1,066.40 1,066.40 1,233.60

Page 21



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

00860 - OLD CRYSTAL LAKE SCHOOL HOUSE

01-08-00-00860-20-60241 Electricity 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 808.68 808.68 2,191.32

01-08-00-00860-20-60243 Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-08-00-00860-20-60244 Heating Fuel 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 511.04 511.04 2,488.96

01-08-00-00860-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 775.00 775.00 1,225.00

01-08-00-00860-20-60272 Repairs & Mnt Building 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 9,454.25 9,454.25 (1,454.25)

01-08-00-00860-30-60343 Construct Mnt Materials 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 262.80 262.80 737.20

01-08-00-00860-70-60765 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 11,811.77 11,811.77 5,188.23

Town Properties-800 831,564.00 0.00 831,564.00 0.00 429,991.41 429,991.41 401,572.59

00 910 PAYMENT ON DEBT

01-09-00-00910-00-60823 BOE Computer Lease 69,182.00 0.00 69,182.00 0.00 69,181.70 69,181.70 0.30

01-09-00-00910-00-60829 Airport Sewer/Other Projects 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 683,354.30 683,354.30 (583,354.30)

01-09-00-00910-00-60830 Crystal Lake Fire Tanker 70,348.00 0.00 70,348.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,348.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60833 EVFD-Aerial Ladder/Pumper Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60835 Crystal Lake Fire Rescue Pumper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60837 DPW-John Deere Front End Loader 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60838 GO Refund Bond Issue-$4,320,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60839 Lease $340,000 - DPW Trucks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60840 Refund BD ISS-$8,240,000 715,000.00 0.00 715,000.00 0.00 715,000.00 715,000.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60842 GO Refund Issue $4,205,000 215,000.00 0.00 215,000.00 0.00 215,000.00 215,000.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60844 DPW-Street Sweeper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60845 GO Refund Issue $10,630,000 535,000.00 0.00 535,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 535,000.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60846 Proposed Bond Issue-EVFD Fire St 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00

01-09-00-00910-00-60860 EVFD Triple Pumper 117,881.00 0.00 117,881.00 0.00 117,880.59 117,880.59 0.41

01-09-00-00910-00-60861 EVFD Breathing Apparatus 79,106.00 0.00 79,106.00 0.00 79,105.76 79,105.76 0.24

01-09-00-00910-00-60862 CLFD Breathing Apparatus 33,133.00 0.00 33,133.00 0.00 33,132.57 33,132.57 0.43

01-09-00-00910-00-60863 CLFD Forestry Truck 39,977.00 0.00 39,977.00 0.00 39,976.54 39,976.54 0.46

01-09-00-00910-00-60864 EVFD KME Pumper 74,614.00 0.00 74,614.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,614.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,189,241.00 0.00 2,189,241.00 0.00 1,952,631.46 1,952,631.46 236,609.54

00 920 INTEREST ON INDEBTEDNESS

01-09-00-00920-00-60823 BOE Computer Lease 7,709.00 0.00 7,709.00 0.00 7,708.16 7,708.16 0.84

01-09-00-00920-00-60829 Airport Sewer/Other Projects 29,375.00 0.00 29,375.00 0.00 14,687.50 14,687.50 14,687.50

01-09-00-00920-00-60830 Crystal Lake Fire Tanker 1,877.00 0.00 1,877.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,877.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60833 EVFD-Aerial Ladder/Pumper Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60835 Crystal Lake Fire Rescue Pumper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60837 DPW-John Deere Front End Loader 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60838 Go Refund Bond Issue-$4,320,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60839 Lease $340,000 - DPW Trucks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60840 Refund BD ISS-$8,240,000 83,300.00 0.00 83,300.00 0.00 48,800.00 48,800.00 34,500.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60842 GO Refund Issue $4,205,000 99,519.00 0.00 99,519.00 0.00 51,909.38 51,909.38 47,609.62

01-09-00-00920-00-60843 Proposed Bond Issue-CLS/Wind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60844 DPW-Street Sweeper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00920-00-60845 GO Refund Issue $10,630,000 274,475.00 0.00 274,475.00 0.00 137,237.50 137,237.50 137,237.50

01-09-00-00920-00-60846 Proposed Bond Issue-EVFD Fire St 19,673.00 0.00 19,673.00 0.00 9,836.50 9,836.50 9,836.50

01-09-00-00920-00-60860 EVFD Triple Pumper 8,887.00 0.00 8,887.00 0.00 8,886.67 8,886.67 0.33

01-09-00-00920-00-60861 EVFD Breathing Apparatus 2,987.00 0.00 2,987.00 0.00 2,986.22 2,986.22 0.78

01-09-00-00920-00-60862 CLFD Breathing Apparatus 1,251.00 0.00 1,251.00 0.00 1,250.74 1,250.74 0.26

Page 22



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-09-00-00920-00-60863 CLFD Forestry Truck 3,014.00 0.00 3,014.00 0.00 3,013.04 3,013.04 0.96

01-09-00-00920-00-60864 EVFD KME Pumper 12,305.00 0.00 12,305.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,305.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 544,372.00 0.00 544,372.00 0.00 286,315.71 286,315.71 258,056.29

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,733,613.00 0.00 2,733,613.00 0.00 2,238,947.17 2,238,947.17 494,665.83

00 930 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

01-09-00-00930-10-50149 Social Security Tax 488,663.00 0.00 488,663.00 0.00 152,319.02 152,319.02 336,343.98

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 488,663.00 0.00 488,663.00 0.00 152,319.02 152,319.02 336,343.98

00 950 INSURANCE

01-09-00-00950-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00950-10-50151 Insurance-Anthem BC/BS 1,579,145.00 0.00 1,579,145.00 0.00 628,587.13 628,587.13 950,557.87

01-09-00-00950-10-50154 Insurance-Life Insurance 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 12,602.72 12,602.72 12,397.28

01-09-00-00950-10-50155 Retirement-MERF-DPW 122,814.00 0.00 122,814.00 0.00 46,329.36 46,329.36 76,484.64

01-09-00-00950-10-50156 Deferred Compensation 494,885.00 0.00 494,885.00 0.00 228,596.06 228,596.06 266,288.94

01-09-00-00950-10-50157 Unemployment Compensation 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 6,119.00 6,119.00 7,881.00

01-09-00-00950-10-50158 Disability Plan 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 28,295.72 28,295.72 26,704.28

01-09-00-00950-20-60250 Contracted Services 535,000.00 0.00 535,000.00 0.00 369,850.05 369,850.05 165,149.95

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,825,844.00 0.00 2,825,844.00 0.00 1,320,380.04 1,320,380.04 1,505,463.96

00 951 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT

01-09-00-00951-20-60220 Fire Damages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-09-00-00951-20-60250 Contracted Services 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00

00 952 INSURANCE PRIOR YEAR

01-09-00-00952-20-60250 Contracted Services 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

 00960 SERVICE INSURANCE

01-09-00-00960-20-60250 Contracted Services 107,296.00 0.00 107,296.00 0.00 107,296.00 107,296.00 0.00

         DEPARTMENT TOTAL 107,296.00 0.00 107,296.00 0.00 107,296.00 107,296.00 0.00

Total Fixed Charges-900 3,429,304.00 0.00 3,429,304.00 0.00 1,579,995.06 1,579,995.06 1,849,308.94

01010 CONTINGENCY FUND

01-10-00-01010-80-60850 Contingency Plan 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00

01020 - AD HOC ALCOHOL/DRUG COUNCIL

01-10-00-01020-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01020-20-60250 Contracted Services 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

01021 ERASE

01-10-00-01021-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 23



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-10-00-01021-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,907.00 0.00 3,907.00 0.00 632.79 632.79 3,274.21

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 3,907.00 0.00 3,907.00 0.00 632.79 632.79 3,274.21

01031 - ADHOC PATRIOTIC COMMITTEE

01-10-00-01031-10-50103 Part Time 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

01-10-00-01031-20-60250 Contracted Services 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 220.00 220.00 3,980.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00 0.00 220.00 220.00 4,480.00

01032 - ADHOC Ellington Beautification Committee

01-10-00-01032-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01032-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 757.23 757.23 1,442.77

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 757.23 757.23 1,442.77

01033 - ADHOC Ellington Trails Committee

01-10-00-01033-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01033-20-60221 Printing 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 (50.00)

01-10-00-01033-20-60233 Education 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

01-10-00-01033-20-60250 Contracted Services 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00 0.00 3,165.97 3,165.97 534.03

01-10-00-01033-30-60346 Technical Equipment 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 807.43 807.43 1,992.57

01-10-00-01033-30-60349 Food & Meals 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 4,423.40 4,423.40 3,576.60

01035 - CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION

01-10-00-01035-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01035-20-60221 Advertising Printing Forms 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00

01-10-00-01035-20-60234 Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01035-30-60341 Office Supplies 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 4,350.00 0.00 4,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,350.00

01040 - MISCELLANEOUS

01-10-00-01040-10-50101 Full Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01040-10-50103 Part Time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01040-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01045 - GASB-OPEB

01-10-00-01045-20-60250 Contracted Services 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

01050 - REFERENDUM

01-10-00-01050-10-50103 Part Time 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 7,280.75 7,280.75 5,719.25

01-10-00-01050-20-60250 Contracted Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 7,280.75 7,280.75 10,719.25

01060 - BUILDING DEMOLITION/EVICTION

Page 24



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-10-00-01060-20-60250 Contracted Services 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 10,658.85 10,658.85 39,341.15

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 10,658.85 10,658.85 39,341.15

01065 - SALARY ADJUSTMENT

01-10-00-01065-10-50130 27th Biweekly Pay Period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01065-10-50150 Salary Adjustment 53,827.00 0.00 53,827.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,827.00

01-10-00-01065-20-50150 Salary Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

01-10-00-01065-20-60250 Contracted Services 0.00 (21,398.00) (21,398.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,398.00)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 53,827.00 (21,398.00) 32,429.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,429.00

01067 -EMPLOYEE EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

01-10-00-01067-20-60233 Employee Education Development 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00

01075 - TOWN COMMUNICATIONS

01-10-00-01075-20-60250 Contracted Services 11,269.00 0.00 11,269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,269.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 11,269.00 0.00 11,269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,269.00

01080 - TOWN WEB SITE

01-10-00-01080-20-60250 Contracted Services 12,352.00 0.00 12,352.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 (2,648.00)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 12,352.00 0.00 12,352.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 (2,648.00)

01085 - GRANT APPLICATIONS

01-10-00-01085-20-60250 Contracted Services 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

01090 - GIS

01-10-00-01090-20-60250 Contracted Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

Total-Miscellaneous-1000 496,105.00 (21,398.00) 474,707.00 0.00 41,973.02 41,973.02 432,733.98

CAPITAL OUTLAY

01-11-00-01101-70-60750 Unimproved Road Improvement 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 16,952.70 16,952.70 13,047.30

01-11-00-01102-70-60750 Local Capital Improvement Program 123,301.00 0.00 123,301.00 0.00 123,201.09 123,201.09 99.91

01-11-00-01103-70-60750 Road Overlay 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 410,738.44 410,738.44 89,261.56

01-11-00-01463-70-60750 Rd Construction-Large/Small Bridges 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00

01-11-00-01437-70-60750 Parking Lot Renovations 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00

01-11-00-01477-70-60750 Tennis Court Maintenance 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00

01-11-00-01478-70-60750 Accounting System Conversion 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 79,200.00

01-11-00-01479-70-60750 HML Air Conditioning Replacement 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00

01-11-00-01480-70-60750 Fire Marshall Vehicle 43,000.00 0.00 43,000.00 0.00 43,663.21 43,663.21 (663.21)

01-11-00-01481-70-60750 DPW-Brush Chipper 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 58,450.00 58,450.00 1,550.00

01-11-00-01482-70-60750 Emergency Services Portable Radio Replacement 84,069.00 0.00 84,069.00 0.00 84,068.97 84,068.97 0.03

01-11-00-01451-70-60750 EVFD Improvements Station 43-29 Main Street 45,500.00 1,300.00 46,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,800.00

Page 25



1/26/2021

7:30 AM

TOWN OF ELLINGTON ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET REPORT 2020-21

2020-21 Trans/ Adjusted YTD/ENC

Approved Add'tl Approved Encum- YTD Expended

Budget Appr Budget brance Expended Total Balance

01-11-00-01483-70-60750 CLFD-Diesel Exhaust Removal System 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00

01-11-00-01484-70-60750 CLFD-Service Vehicle Replacement 57,000.00 0.00 57,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,000.00

01-11-00-01485-70-60750 BOE-Maintenance Vehicle 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00

01-11-00-01486-70-60750 Purchase of 80 Maple Street 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,362,870.00 1,300.00 1,364,170.00 0.00 918,874.41 918,874.41 445,295.59

BOARD OF EDUCATION

01-13-00-01301-10-50148 BOE Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,097,738.67 1,097,738.67 (1,097,738.67)

01-13-00-01301-10-50149 Social Security Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,364.05 49,364.05 (49,364.05)

01-13-00-01301-50-60501 BOE Expenditures 40,616,036.00 0.00 40,616,036.00 0.00 5,941,422.64 5,941,422.64 34,674,613.36

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 40,616,036.00 0.00 40,616,036.00 0.00 7,088,525.36 7,088,525.36 33,527,510.64

GRAND TOTAL 63,366,361.00 1,300.00 63,367,661.00 0.00 18,279,046.14 18,279,046.14 45,088,614.86

Page 26



Town of Plymouth  
Update – February 2021 
 
6/30/2020 Results  
 
2020 Results 
 
Fund Balance:  The town ended FY 2019 with an addition to overall general fund balance of 
$1,478,820 from $3,853,157 in 2019 to $5,331,977 in 2020.  Unassigned general fund balance 
increased $1,255,188 from $2,898,442 in 2019 to $4,153,630.  
    

 Revenues: On a budgetary basis, a slight shortfall in current property and prior year taxes is 
mostly offset by better than budgeted collections in interest and liens and motor vehicle 
supplements. Licenses and permit revenue exceeded budget by $36,26 driven by small increases 
in most line item categories.  Charges for services exceeded budget by $56,238 driven mainly by 
higher than expected town clerk recording fees, conveyance taxes and vital statistics. The town 
also recognized $4,890 from the sale of foreclosed or town owned properties recorded to the 
general fund. Special Education Excess Cost reimbursement from the state was less than 
budgeted by $96,215 partially offset by an increase in ECS reimbursement of $27,463.  
 
Expenses:  On a budgetary basis, most individual departments stayed within budget for FY 2020.  
Notable line items that were overbudget was legal services of $13,527 due mainly to fees 
associated with a property sale lawsuit against the town. The 2020 budget included a budgeted 
$50,000 reserve for contingency and $100,000 fund balance restoration.  After final budgetary 
transfers, there were no necessary transfers from contingency.  The Town had positive variances 
in employee benefit costs, police department salaries and public works.  Public works 
experienced lower than budgeted snow removal costs by $143,723. Insurance costs were 
partially offset by pension funding variance of $69,561. BOE returned a positive variance to 
budget of $150,741, which was transferred to their sinking fund at the close of the year.  
 
FY 2020 
YTD Tax Revenue comparison  
 Current Current  Prior Personal Interest MV     
 Property MV Years Property & Supp  

As of 6/30 Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Lien Fees Tax Total 
        

FY 19 99.94% 96.61% 108.32% 98.4% 114.66% 111.74% 99.85% 
FY 20 100.10% 97.34% 94.99% 100.62% 108.12% 116.50% 100.03% 
        

Difference  .16% .73% -13.33% -2.22% -6.54% 4.76% .18% 
        
 
 
 
 



 
FY 2021 
 
See separate 12/31/2020 results with projections through 6/30/2021. Per discussion with the 
tax collector, he has reduced his estimate for collections slightly for prior year taxes and 
interest/liens for the remainder of the year.  Based upon current trend, all other categories 
remain on target to reach budget.  We have had more people taking advantage of the tax 
deferral program for the January taxes that occurred in July however, he remains optimistic in 
his collection predictions.  
 
Current YTD Tax Revenue comparison  
 Current Current  Prior Personal Interest MV  
 Property MV Years Property & Supp  

As of 12/31 Taxes Taxes Taxes Taxes Lien Fees Taxes Total 
        

FY 2021 66.10% 92.52% 56.44% 60.47% 50.00%  67.74% 
FY 2020 65.12% 90.84% 64.70% 58.97% 50.96%  66.97% 
        

Difference  .98% 1.68% -8.26% 1.5% -96%  .77% 
        

 
 
Due to the continued uncertainty regarding the impact that COVID will have on current financial 
results and with the goal to not utilize any of the $290,000 allocation of fund balance budgeted 
for 2021, the Mayor recently instituted a spending freeze for all discretionary and non-essential 
spending.  In November, the Parks and Recreation was laid off as a result of the shut down of all 
recreation activities for the winter.  This position will be re-evaluated as we head into the 
Spring and Summer season.  Most of our library part time staff have also been laid off due to 
COVID facility shutdown.  The library is currently open to the public but, on a limited basis. We 
currently have one open police officer positions that is also be left unfilled at this time.  Town 
Hall is open every day to the public with COVID precautions in place.  
 
Other Items  
 
New Police Department – The facilities needs assessment for a new police department building 
has been completed.  Due to COVID, a referendum for this project is currently on hold.  
 
 
Management Letter Recommendations 
 



Uniform Guidance Procurement Standards - The Town will review and update our policies to 
comply with the new procurement guidelines.  
 
Fraud Risk Assessment –Discussion with our auditors and the Board of Finance regarding the 
performance and timing of a fraud risk assessment took place at the January 2021 meeting.  
The Board will work on the next steps for this assessment.  
 
Single Audit Finding 
 
Audit finding was forwarded the BOE management for review and update of the BOE 
purchasing policy to ensure adherence to procurement policies and standards.  
 
 
FY 2022 Budget 
 
We are in the midst of the FY 2022 budget process with the Mayor to finalize his recommended 
budget in the coming week.  The goal we are working toward is a $0 mill rate increase. I will 
once again offer a recommendation of $0 allocation of fund balance for the coming year. Our 
challenge will remain the funding to our BOE, who just voted on a requested budget increase at 
their Feb 10 meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 






	Agenda
	Draft 12-9-20 Meeting Minutes
	Brooklyn Meeting Packjage
	Derby Meeting Package
	Hamden FY 2020-21 Budget to Actual Results As of Jan. 2021
	2020 HAMDEN Audit Report from EARS.pdf
	Town of Hamden 2020 Audited Financial Statements
	Cover
	Contents
	Auditor's Report
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C
	Exhibit D
	Exhibit E
	Exhibit F
	Exhibit G
	Exhibit H
	Exhibit I
	Exhibit J
	Exhibit K
	Note to the FInancial Statements
	Required Supplemental Information
	Schedules

	TOwn of Hamden 2020 single Audit
	Ellington Report Package
	Plymouth Report Package




